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INTRODUCTION

PRESIDENT’'S REPORT

A return to many elements of normality this season while
we still experienced the continuing COVID pandemic
ramifications. New ways of working, altered events

and change were all the new normal for members,
clubs and management teams. While we welcomed
back many of our core activities, our major events that
involved large numbers of people required differing
logical arrangements and management. Safety plans,
event reduction and separation, QR code sign-in and
extended hygiene measures were part of the day-to-day
management of the 2020/21 season.

Hope has been a significant light for all Australians,
organisations and businesses as the COVID vaccination
program rolls out across Australia and the world. The
pandemic has predominantly been managed well by

the community and the NSW and Federal Governments.
Australia has been spared many of the global ramifications
of the pandemic, and while many of us have experienced
inconvenience, some hardship and change in our daily
life, we also experience gratitude and relief that the
consequences have not been worse.

This Annual Report details many of the activities
undertaken by Surf Life Saving Sydney (SLSS), its officers
and members in another difficult but rewarding season.
After two seasons of reactive planning and managing
under uncertainty, we have also experienced appreciation
as many of our members returned to the activities they
love. Our financial position improves, and our focus

shifts to strategic and operational business as usual. Our
service provision has seen new areas under guard, our
club network expanded and a diverse range of operations
undertaken by our members.

Our strategic focus this year has been on building
alignment with our strategic and operational plan. SLSS's
values have been promoted through a poster series with
members, and we have taken the opportunity to spend
time on improving the induction of our officers and
committees. Making it easier for clubs, members and the
community to participate in Surf Life Saving has been a
significate priority for the Branch, and we have spent time
advocating for an improvement in our information
technology systems and programs, government support
and administration procedures.

Drowning reduction will always be at the forefront of our
efforts. Local Government, in connection with Surf Life
Saving, are invested in strategies to improve coastal safety.
Most of our preventable drownings however occur with
the bounds of National Parks - the Botany Bay National
Park and the Royal National Park. This year we have
initiated and continued to drive strong advocacy with the
NSW Environment Minister, National Parks and Wildlife
and SLSNSW. National Parks extended their reach by
funding a SLSNSW Lifeguard Service at Wattamolla and
Garie over the summer holiday period, which has been a
significant achievement. SLSS has also extended the
support operations presence in the Royal National Park
with the provision of a Rescue Water Craft (RWC) Support
Ski. A much greater commitment is still required in-service
acknowledgement, planning and funding by National
Parks and this will remain a key priority for us in the

year ahead.

Surf Life Saving is continuing to evolve as an emergency
service and the lifesaving team have reviewed major
organisational changes proposed by SLSNSW during the
year. The team has also responded to major flood events
in Western Sydney during the season and undertaken
many acts of bravery that will be detailed within this report.
With a reduction in education awards during the 2019/20
season due to the COVID shut down, many of our award
numbers have had a healthy bounce back, some clubs
doubling their numbers from last season. We thank our
lifesavers, educators and assessors for the extended effort
this season.

Two key developments this season have been our focus on
member safety and member inclusiveness. Club
development pages were launched on the SLSS website
and renewed activity with club WHS officers saw several
audit programs trialled. Encouraging to see are the many
inclusive events now also being undertaken across the
Branch as SLSS launches it new diversity and inclusion
resource website page. There have been several working
groups in the background ensuring we ‘walk the talk’ of
inclusion and it makes all of us proud to see stories of the
Silver Salties, Women in SLS Leadership Mentors, Mardi
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Gras celebrations across clubs and dippers and sport
inclusion programs to name a few. Our goal is to ensure
that every community member feels welcome and can
participate in surf lifesaving.

A key focus this season has been the recognition of the 40
Years of Women within Surf Life Saving. It has allowed us
to celebrate this milestone by reflecting on our history with
stories and profiles of the amazing women and their
contributions within our movement. It has also been a
good time to reflected on the need to continually strive to
ensure we have greater equity of women in leadership
roles across the organisation.

We welcomed the attachment of the Ramsgate Life Saving
Club to SLSS during the year. A historic memorandum of
understanding has seen the club attach to our junior
development programs and a longer-term roadmap for
involvement is well underway. The journey into bayside
activity allows us to explore the many public safety
opportunities and community links the connection brings.

Fitness plays a crucial role in our service provision, and we
recognise our athletes and officials and congratulate
Sydney’s clubs for their amazing results at the NSW and
Australian Championships. Six of our clubs were in the top
eleven point-scoring clubs at the SLSNSW Championships,
and several were included within the Australian
Championship point score. Thank you to Maroubra SLSC
for hosting the 2021 Branch Championship that included
the Age, Open, Master and Lifesaving Championships and
to Elouera SLSC for hosting the Surf Boat Championships.
Although the weather and surf conditions were not
favourable for all of the competition, we appreciate that
the team were able to get the majority of the events over
the line.

Qur Junior Activities faced significant change this year.
Many of their events were reorganised to comply with
COVID requirements. Our thanks to the many teams and
age managers for their efforts to develop safety plans,
manage community expectations, and reinvent how we
undertake our activities for our future lifesavers.

Our Members are recognised in many ways and this report
will detail highlights of our Awards of Excellence and
recognition citations. While the pages of this report will
highlight the contribution of our amazing membership, it
is worth noting the elevation of Matthew Evans to SLSS Life
Membership. Matt has been a major contributor to public
safety over twenty five years, and we congratulate him on
this recognition.

Each of the areas above requires a significate amount of
human effort to manage and | take the opportunity to
thank the SLSS Board of Management and all our officers
and committees. This year we welcomed Matt Spooner to
the team as Director of Lifesaving & Education and Carlo
Villanti as the Director of Surf Sports. Both Directors
contributed to the workings of an extraordinary season. |
also acknowledge Doug Hawkins, our Director of Junior
Development and Charlie Pavlou, our Director of Member
Services, who are not seeking re-election in their current
Director roles. Both have contributed significantly over the

years, and we owe them a debt of gratitude. Doug has
managed the Junior Development area for the past eleven
years and has been on the Junior Development committee
for the past eighteen years. His contribution to our young
members has had state and national significance. Thank
you to Paul Farrugia our Director of Finance who also is
retiring after a term. Paul has made good progress in
transferring our account management systems online
during his term in the role. I also extend my thanks to
Deputy President Pat Garcia. Pat has been our frontline
contact with Government and led the integration of the
Ramsgate Lifesaving Club and his advice and support are
admirable. Finally, at the centre of all our activity is our
Director of Administration Elissa Hancock. Elissa manages
the Board activities and our office staff and | express my
thanks to Elissa for the many hours of outstanding service
provided during the year. Her commitment, work ethic and
attention to detail adds value to all our roles and to SLS in
Sydney in general.

Thank you also to the office staff, Linda, Sarah and Karen.
We are very lucky to have staff that are not just committed
to the organisation but work hard every day to make a
positive difference to our officers, clubs and members.

| take the opportunity to thank SLSNSW President George
Shales and CEO Steve Pearce, along with SLSA President
Graham Ford and CEO Adam Weir for their support to
SLSS over the past season along with the other Branch
Presidents. Graham has stood down as the SLSA President
after eleven years and | thank him for his contribution and
support of the Branch. We welcome a new National
President in John Baker. | also thank our club presidents
for our Branch Council, for their commitment to their roles
and to SLSS. Thanks also to our organisational leaders who
have provided favourable advice and support to our clubs
and lifesavers, and we are always appreciative.

Finally, thank you to our key partners that support Surf Life
Saving in Sydney and the wider movement. We have a
good relationship with the local government areas that fall
within the Sydney region and the NSW Government has
been generous with grants and capital works funding for
our clubs. The Federal Government have also funded a
sizable slice of our education and public safety programs
at a national level. This report will also acknowledge our
key partners and we thank them for helping us do what we
do best, saving lives! The year ahead will see us celebrate
twenty years of partnership with Sydney Airport and we
look forward to acknowledging the significant contribution
they have made to our members and community.

We are looking forward to an exciting season ahead as we
plan the start of the 2021/22 season. We have a new Major
Partner in Betty's Burgers next year, and an ambitious start
of season development agenda and a healthy plan will
keep us focused on the important. | commend this Annual
Report to you and trust that you will find the detailed
reports and portfolio activity inspiring, informative and
enjoyable.

PETER AGNEW ESM
President
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INTRODUCTION

WHO WE ARE

Surf Life Saving Sydney (SLSS) Inc. is the administrative
arm of Surf Life Saving for the fifteen Surf Life Saving Clubs
& various support operations stretching from North Bondi
south to Burning Palms in the Royal National Park.

We are a charitable community service-based organisation
that exists through donations, fundraising, corporate
sponsorship and government grants.

Our charitable purpose is to create a single uniform
entity through and by which Surf Life Saving and the

OUR VISION

Zero preventable deaths in Australian waters.

Our Focus: Help clubs & lifesavers be their best
while striving to prevent drowning & injury along the
Sydney coastline.

preservation of life in the aquatic environment can be
conducted, encouraged, promoted, advanced and
administered.

Our principal activity for the 2020/21 financial year was the
provision of safety services, compliance and administration
services to our member clubs which includes; club based
patrols & support services, surf sports events, junior
member growth & development along with support to our
vibrant community of 17,096 volunteers.

OUR PURPOSE

We save lives, create great Australians & build
better communities.

Our Focus: Develop skilled lifesavers & leaders while
fostering club & community collaboration & connection.

SAFETY - FIRST

We develop a culture of safety with our members & with the public.

TRUST
OUR VALUES

Our values are aspirational &

guide our directors, officers & RESPECT
members. We know that a good
culture is where the behaviours
match the rhetoric & we strive to
incorporate these values in our

day to day operations. CARING

We develop trust through our actions. Protecting the flags & beaches on
the frontline & by being open & honest with each other behind the line.

People come to the beach for fun. We respect the public, the ocean & each
other. We act with integrity & model respectful behaviour.

We support & exhibit concern for people on & off the beach. We value life

& well-being.

RESPONSIBILITY

We are compliant, accountable & deliver & what we say we will.

PRIORITY 1

Making it easy for volunteers,
staff & the community to
contribute to the movement

e |[dentifying pain points

PRIORITY 2
Growing & developing what we do
best - saving lives

* Knowing our data
 Develop growth priorities

INTRODUCTION

DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIP

Surf Life Saving Sydney (SLSS) Inc. is proud to acknowledge our sponsors’ contribution, both financially and materially.
Without sponsorship - corporate, government and individual - our task of providing viable lifesaving services to the
community of Sydney would be difficult. It is appreciated, that here in our Annual Report, the major public document
of SLSS Inc; that we recognise and extend our sincere thanks to all our sponsors and donors for their support - support
that is given without restriction or interference with our objectives and achievements.

FUNDRAISING
DISTRIBUTIONS

Surf Life Saving NSW and the Surf Life
Saving Foundation for conducting
fundraising on our branch and clubs.
Conducting fundraising efforts centrally
frees up our members' time to focus
their energy and resources on lifesaving
activities - their number one mission. It
also helps to ensure greater equity of
funding across the state.

The generous support of the general
public for the financial distributions
which enable Surf Life Saving Sydney
and its clubs and services to implement
strategies to reduce drowning and

improve public coastal safety awareness.

It assists with the purchase of rescue
gear and equipment, training and
assessment and public safety programs
for members and the pubilic.

BRANCH
SPONSOR

GOVERNMENT
RECOGNITION

NSW Government for the support of:

¢ Resilience NSW which provides ongoing funding of
state-wide operations, benefiting all members through
our co-operative agreement.

¢ The Office of Sport, which supports increased usage, safety and
participation in Surf Life Saving through ongoing programs

Federal Government for the support of:

e Beach Safety Equipment Funding which directed $5,000 to every
SLSC for the purchase of vital rescue equipment, first aid and
medical supplies

e The Vocational Educational Training Funding which enabled
hundreds of assessors to update their training qualifications
and provided clubs with updated training equipment including
CPR manikins and tablets.

e The $5,000 Volunteer Grant that enabled us to improve our
meeting facilities at Little Bay and which will help our volunteers
carry out their work for many years to come.

STATE Your local club deputy** midford

SPONSORS -
%\ Energylocals  envirobank ] I
/
. Mobilize
NE\‘[IVVASL(l)EgTH Q SHARKSKIN SURT HQ‘_/@

NATIONAL

OUR PRIORITIES

* Being a thought leader & strategies

on change

® Be solution focused & leaders
on what needs improving

¢ Advocating for it to be easier
& better
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® Bring others along &
guild alignment

e Provide greater service in
better ways

¢ Connecting, collaborating &
advocacy internally & externally

SPONSORS

ISU2U 1 aaxrs /

UTE =l i = a——

GO YOUR OWN WAY AMPOL

VT Duiux_

Worth doing, worth Dulux.
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INTRODUCTION

DEPUTY PRESIDENT'’S
REPORT

Surf Life Saving Sydney (SLSS) has always sought to extend
the lifesaving movement to those Sydney communities
and waters beyond its traditional patrolling areas. | am
pleased to advise that over the course of the season,
Ramsgate Life Saving Club (Ramsgate LSC) entered into
an agreement with Surf Life Saving New South Wales and
SLSS to operate a community Nippers club at Ramsgate
beach. This extends our surf life saving movement to
Botany Bay and the Rockdale community.

For nearly eighty years Ramsgate LSC has been a part of
the Rockdale community, providing lifesaving education
programs in Botany Bay through Royal Life Saving. It has
a clubhouse at the corner of Ramsgate Road and Chuter
Avenue, Sans Souci on Ramsgate Beach.

Its Nippers program runs on a Sunday morning from
October until March each year and caters for some 800
children aged between three and sixteen years.

It maintains a roster of adult volunteers to assist with

its program.

Over the course of the season, Ramsgate LSC Club
President Andrew Tsounnis, and Vice President and
Nippers Captain Simon Sly reached out to SLSS to see
what opportunities were available to it, to educate and
engage its young members in surf life saving.

Over the course of the next three years, SLSS will work
with Ramsgate LSC to build its lifesaving capabilities,
develop its nipper program and refine its governance
arrangements in line with surf life saving policy.

SLSS is excited to welcome the branch’s newest Nippers to
our surf life saving movement.

PAT GARCIA
Deputy President
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OUR BRANCH OFFICERS & COMMITTEES

OUR PATRONS, OFFICERS
AND COMMITTEES

PATRON

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Geoff Forshaw

VICE PATRONS

Paul Farrugia

Director of Junior Development - Doug Hawkins

Premier of New South Wales

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION

Deputy Chairman - David Love

M.H.R.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas

Matt Spooner

Secretary / Treasurer - Michele Cole

M.LA.AE.S of Branch Seaside Areas

DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT

Junior Competition Manager - Michael Day

The Honourable Leader of the State Parliamentary
Opposition

Doug Hawkins

Lifesaving Adviser - George Benhayon

DIRECTOR OF MEMBER SERVICES

MEMBERS SERVICES COMMITTEE

The Lord Mayor of Sydney

Director, National Parks and Wildlife Service

Charlie Pavlou (Res Apr 21)
Doug Hawkins (Appointed Acting Apr 21)

Director of Members Services - Charlie Pavlou/Doug
Hawkins

Mayor, Sutherland Shire Council

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS

Club Development Officer - Lhyriel Smith

Mayor, Randwick City Council

Carlo Villanti

DELEGATE TO SURF LIFE SAVING NSW

Membership & Recognition Officer - Nicole Krite (Res
Aug 20)

Mayor, City of Bayside Council

Peter Agnew ESM

WH&S Officer - Michael Bonnici

Mayor, Waverley Municipal Council

DIGITAL/ IT MANAGER

Youth Development Officer - Mikaela Sutherland

Member Protection & Information Officer - vacant

Welfare Officer - vacant

SURF SPORTS COMMITTEE

Mayor, Woollahra Municipal Council William Charles

President, Surf Life Saving Australia IT SERVICES

President, Surf Life Saving New South Wales Mobile Geeks

President, Surf Life Saving Illawarra HONORARY LEGAL OFFICER

Director of Surf Sports - Carlo Villanti

President, Surf Life Saving Sydney Northern Beaches

lan Fullagar SLSNSW

Deputy Director of Surf Sports - Jake Moses

Sydney Airport Corporation

HONORARY GRIEVANCE OFFICER

Administration Manager - Donna Hargreaves

Senior Competition Manager - Peter Burst

Junior Competition Manager - Michael Day

Team Manager - Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez

President, Maroubra Seals Club Keith Grima OAM
President, Randwick Club AUDITOR
President, Caringbah Bowling Club PKF

President, Trade Union Club OFFICE STAFF

Team Coach - Vacant

President, Cronulla Leagues Club

SLSS COUNCIL CLUB PRESIDENTS

Linda Perrin (Lifeasaving & Education), Sarah Webster
(Admin & Events), Karen Byron (Club Development)

SURF SPORTS ADVISORS

Bondi - Brent Jackson

LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Bronte - Basil Scaffidi

Director of Lifesaving and Education - Matt Spooner

Burning Palms - Paul Cooper

Lifesaving Manager - Scott Muir

Clovelly - Bryce Wilde

Education Manager - Craig Howie

Coogee - Todd Mison

Support Operations Manager - Jackson Towns

Cronulla - Chris Giles

RWC Coordinator - Andrew McKellar

Donna Hargreaves & Michele Cole (Interbranch
Team Coordinators), George Benhayon (Coaching
Coordinator), Graham Bruce (Officials Coordinator),
Brooke Thatcher (Assistant Competition Manager),
Peter Burst (Equipment Coordinator), Peter Burst
(Watercraft & IRB Coordinator), Greg Allum AM
OAM (Technical Advisor), Grant Wilkinson (Surf Boat
Coordinator) David Love (R&R Coordinator), Farah
Messina (March Past Coordinator), Maxwell Serpa
Gonzalez (Pool Advisor), James Caterson (Safety & Risk
Coordinator), vacant (Board Riding Coordinator)

Elouera - David Kowald

ORB Coordinator - Mathew Harper

LIFE MEMBERSHIP & HONOURS COMMITTEE

Era - Scott Pracy

UAV Coordinator - Brittaney Banks

Garie - Brad Taylor

Emergency Management Coordinator - Kane Hughes

Maroubra - Danny Donohoe

OPERATIONAL AREA LIFESAVING COORDINATORS

North Bondi - Andrew Christopher

Royal National Park - Mark Wood

Graham Bruce, John De Cean OAM, Keith Grima
OAM, Michael Hodsdon, Peter Pearce OAM, Peter
Quartly, John Restuccia OAM, Elissa Hancock (Director
of Administration), Charlie Pavlou / Doug Hawkins
(Director of Member Services)

North Cronulla - Geoffrey Budd

Cronulla Sutherland - Rob Short

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE

South Maroubra - Paul Fownes APM OAM

Randwick - Nikki Ozsdolay

Pat Garcia, Keith Grima OAM, Peter Quartly, Elissa
Hancock (Director of Administration)

Tamarama - Timothy Murray

Waverley - Rachel Feakes

FINANCE & COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Wanda - Nathan Spinner

OPERATIONAL AREA EDUCATION COORDINATORS

PRESIDENT

Royal National Park - Peter Pearce OAM

Phillip Carter (Assistant Director of Finance), Geoff
Staples (Financial Advisor), Peter Pearce OAM, Marissa
Saunders, Paul Farrugia (Director of Finance)

Peter Agnew ESM

Cronulla Sutherland - Brett Furniss

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

DEPUTY PRESIDENT

Pat Garcia

Randwick - Alejandro Monteverde (Res Dec 20)
Phillip Carter (Appointed Jan 21)

Waverley - Paul Hotton

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

Elissa Hancock

RESCUE COORDINATORS

Gary Daly, Glen Clarke, Paul Fownes APM OAM, Keith
Grima OAM, lan Goode OAM, Marissa Saunders, Mark
Doepel, Michael Hodsdon, Patrick Garcia, Peter Burst,
Peter Quartly, Ronald Hegarty, Timothy Murray

George Shales OAM, John Restuccia OAM, Matthew
Evans, Matt Spooner, Jackson Towns

SELECTION COMMITTEE
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Brooke Thatcher, George Benhayon, Carlo Villanti
(Director of Surf Sports)




O U R B RA N C H O F F I C E RS & CO M M ITTE ES SEASON  PRESIDENT  DEPUTY SECRETARY  TREASURER HON SUPERINTENDENT SEASON  ELECTED VICE PRESIDENTS

PRESIDENT
1981-82  W.Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce R. Sargeant T.Elliott 1981-82  J. Dewey W.Kingston ~ N.Rees M. Singleton
1982-83 R. Sargeant N. Rees P. Pearce C.Owens T.Elliott 1982-83  W. Gray R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton
1983-84 R. Sargeant N. Rees P. Pearce C.Owens T.Elliott 1983-84  W.Gray J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton
1984-85 R. Sargeant N. Rees S. Strange C.Owens T.Elliott 1984-85 W. Gray J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton
1985-86 R. Sargeant N. Rees S. Strange C.Owens T.Elliott 1985-86  W.Gray R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton
SEASON  PRESIDENT  DEPUTY SECRETARY TREASURER HON SUPERINTENDENT SEASON  ELECTED VICE PRESIDENTS G. Forshaw
IFREETIDIERTT 1986-87 G. Forshaw P.Stapleton  S.Strange C.Owens T.Elliott 1986-87 W. Gray R. Sargeant W. Marshall M. Singleton
1949-50 A. Curlewis C. Mack G. Millar J. Robinson D. Lucas 1949-50 V. Besomo J. Borseini G. McRoberts  R. Geary K K
A Loton W. Crain C.Rudd W W. Calnan 1987-88 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1987-88 P. Stapleton  J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton
R-Michaelis  T. Meagher \é\/hsitehead J. Dempster 1988-89 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1988-89  J. Connolly R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton
. Souter
1989-9 . Forsh W. . . T.EI 1989-9 . Walk R.H Il W. Marshall M. Singl
1950-51 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton J.Robinson D. Lucas 1950-51 V.Besomo J. Borserini G. McRoberts R. Geary ST G. Forshaw Gray > Strange C Owens lott g J- Walker owets arsha Singleton
J-Marsden C.Rudd W. W. Calnan 1990-91 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1990-91 J. Walker R. Howells J. Connolly M. Singleton
Whitehead
1991-92 M. Singleton ~ W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens PAgnew 199192 J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C.Ryan
1951-52 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter D. Lucas (Res Nov 51) 1951-52 J. Borserini D. Noon V. Williams
W. Foerster (Elected Nov R. Geary W. V. Calnan 1992-93 M. Singleton  W. Gray J.DeCean - PAgnew 1992-93  J. Walker G.Forshaw T Elliott C.Owens
51) Whitehead
1993-94 M. Singleton ~ W. Gray J.De Cean A. Berger PAgnew 1993-94 T Elliott J. Walker S. Strange F. Bailey
1952-53 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter W. Foerster 1952-53 V. Besomo J. Comans A. Castleman N.May D. Bergin
D. Lucas R. Round C.Rudd D. Moon
1994-95 M. Singleton ~ W. Gray J. De Cean D. Bergin PAgnew 1994-95 T Elliott W. Bos M. Dillon K. English
1953-54 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton G. Souter W. Foerster 1953-54 H. Spurway W. Lucas J.Dempster  D. Lucas
A. Paterson R. Jones F. De Fries C.Rudd TITLE CHANGE DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING ELECTED VICE PRESIDENTS
A. Castleman J. Comans F. Lawler
1995-96 P. Pearce K. English J. De Cean B. Jackson J.Restuccia 1995-96
1954-55 C. Mack A. Loton G.Staunton  G. Souter W.Foerster 1954-55 D. Lucas J.Dempster  A.Paterson R. Jones
J. Vaughan W. Crain C.Rudd J.Comans 1996-97 P. Pearce K. English J. De Cean S. Morris P.Davis 1996-97 - - - -
E. Lawler J. Geary S. Perryman
1997-98 P. Pearce K. English S. Strange S. Morris P.Seeto 1997-98 J.De Cean Vacant - -
1955-56 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter E.J. Marsden 1955-56 J. Comans J. Geary R. Arkins J.Vaughan D. Dillon
C. Gray T. Orsmby J.Dempster  C.Rudd
A. Paterson H. Spurway R. Mascord W. Crain 1998-99 P. Pearce K. English S. Strange D. Dillon P.Seeto (Res Jan 99) 1998-99  J.De Cean J. Raine - -
J.Restuccia & G.Smart
1956-57 C. Mack A. Loton G.Staunton  W. Threflo E.J. Marsden 1956-57 R. McKeon J. Geary C.Rudd J. Dempster (Appointed Jan 99)
W. Crain A. Paterson J.Vaughan D. Renford
C.Gray R. Barker H.Spurway  J.Comans 1999-00 P Pearce J. De Cean S. Strange D. Dillon S.Leahy 1999-00  J.De Cean J. Raine - -
1957-58  C.Mack A. Loton G.Staunton  W. Threflo H.McDonald 1957-58  E.Lawler G. Hatten R. Baker A. Sargeant 2000-01 P. Pearce J. De Cean B. Smith D. Dillon S.Leahy 2000-01 G. Phillips
C.Rudd W. Crain J.Dempster  A. Paterson - - i~
C. Gray J. Clarke D. Renford J. Comans 2001-02 P. Pearce J. De Cean B. Smith B. Smith S.Leahy 2001-02 G. Phillips
1958-59  A.Loton D. Lucas G.Staunton  B. Pitt H.McDonald 1958-59  R.Grant G. Hatton H.Spurway  J. Dempster 2002-03  K.English J.De Cean B. Smith B. Smith S.Leahy 2002-03  G.Phillips J.Sutcliffe -
C.Rudd B. Heavener ~ W.Crain C. Gray (Res 04.03) (Res 03.03)
A. Paterson E. Lawler J. Clarke R. Wood
IZSCCUR A. Loton D. Lucas G.Staunton  B. Pitt H.McDonald [ZCUN R. Grant C.Gray E. Lawler R.Wood SEASON  PRESIDENT DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF DIRECTOROF  DIRECTOR OF DIRECTOROF  DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
B. Brewin G. Challiis  W. Crain A. Paterson PRESIDENT ADMINISTRATION  FINANCE LIFESAVING SURF SPORTS JUNIOR YOUTH
C.Rudd J. Comans A. Purcell A.Olson DEVELOPMENT DEVELOPMENT
1960-61 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton  B. Pitt AMosely 1960-61 W. Crain G. Challis E. Lawler A. Purcell 2003-04 K. English J. De Cean J.De Cean J.Brown S. Leahy G. Evans D. Mullinger C. Morton
1961-62 A. Loton D. Lucas G.Staunton  J.Needham  J. Switzter 1961-62 W. Crain R. Grant J. Pearson E. Sier 2004-05 K. English J.De Cean J.De Cean J.Brown S. Leahy G. Evans D. Mullinger G. Fatseas
1962-63  A.Loton D. Lucas G.Staunton K. Lonsdale  J.Switzter 1962-63 W. Crain J.Marsden J. Pearson J. Perryman 2005-06 K. English J. De Cean J. De Cean J. Brown G. Daly G. Evans T. Murray G. Fatseas
1963-64  A.Loton D. Lucas G.Staunton K. Lonsdale  J. Switzter 1963-64  W.Crain E. Sier J. Marsden E. Stephens 2006-07 K. English J. De Cean J. De Cean J.Brown G. Daly G. Evans T. Murray G. Fatseas
1964-65  A.Loton D. Lucas G.Staunton K. Lonsdale  J. Switzter 1964-65  W.Crain E. Sier A. Staunton E. Stephens 2007-08 R. Yeldon J.De Cean J.De Cean P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell T. Murray G. Fatseas
1965-66 A. Loton D. Lucas G.Staunton K. Lonsdale J. Switzter 1965-66 W. Crain W. Marshall E. Sier E. Stephens 2008-09 R. Yeldon J.De Cean J.De Cean P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell T. Murray G. Fatseas
1966-67  A.Loton D. Lucas G.Staunton K. Lonsdale  J. Switzter 1966-67  W.Crain W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 2009-10  J.De Cean G. Evans G. Shales P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell D. Hawkins G. Fatseas
1967-68  A.Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton  J.Vaughan J. Switzter 1967-68 E. Sier W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 2010-11 J.De Cean P.Agnew G. Shales Vacant Vacant M. Vitnell D. Hawkins G. Fatseas
P. Ainsworth
2011-12  J.De Cean P. Agnew G. Shales P.Carney G. Clarke M. Vitnell D. Hawkins D. Hawkins
1968-69  A.Loton R. Buist G.Staunton  J.Vaughan A.Mosely 1968-69 R. Hoffman W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens
2012-13 J. De Cean P. Agnew G. Shales P. Carney G. Clarke M. Vitnell D. Hawkins D. Hawkins
1969-70  A.Loton R. Buist G. Staunton  J.Vaughan A.Mosely 1969-70  W.Hodges W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens
2013-14  J.De Cean P. Agnew G. Shales P.Carney G.Clarke / W. Druery D. Hawkins D. Hawkins
1970-71 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton  J.Vaughan A.Mosely 1970-71 H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens S. Torsellini
1971-72  A.Loton R. Buist G. Staunton  J.Vaughan A.Mosely 1971-72 H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton 2014-15 G. Shales P. Agnew K. Grima J. De Cean S. Torsellini W. Druery D.Hawkins T.Thomas
1972-73  A.Loton R. Buist G.Staunton  C.Smith A.Mosely 1972-73 H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton TITLE CHANGE DIRECTOR OF DIRECTOR
) LIFESAVING MEMBERS
1973-74 R. Buist P. Stapleton G. Staunton C. Smith R.Howells (Res Oct 73) 1973-74 N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne |. Toll & EDUCATION SERVICES
J.Dewey (Elect Oct 73)
- - 2015-16 G. Shales P.Agnew ESM K. Grima OAM J.De Cean S. Torsellini W. Druery D. Hawkins T.Thomas
1974-75  R.Buist I. Toll B. Parker R. Pears J.Dewey 1974-75  N.Dixon W. Marshall ~ C.Osborne  G. Staunton
2016-17 G. Shales P. Agnew ESM K. Grima OAM J. De Cean S. Torsellini W. Druery D. Hawkins T.Thomas
1975-76 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll R. Pears J.Dewey 1975-76  W. Gray J. Seddon C.Osborne  G. Staunton
- hall I - ad b 2017-18 G. Shales P. Agnew ESM E. Hancock M. Saunders / S. Torsellini W. Druery / D. Hawkins K. Grima OAM /
1976-77 R. Buist W. Marsha I.To W.Kingston  J.Dewey 1976-77 W. Gray J.Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton G. Staples A Somes C. Pavlou
1977-78  W. Marshall J. Switzer J.Vaughan W.Kingston  J.Dewey 1977-78  W. Gray R. Buist C. Osborne M. Fischer 2018-19 G. Shales P. Agnew ESM E. Hancock G. Staples S. Torsellini A Somes D. Hawkins C. Pavlou
1978-79  W.Marshall J. Switzer J.Vaughan W.Kingston  J.Dewey 1978-79  W. Gray R. Buist C.Osborne  J.Vesper 2019-20 P Agnew ESM P Garcia E. Hancock P Farrugia S, Torsellini A Somes D. Hawkins C. Pavlou
1979-80  W.Marshall J. Switzer J.Vaughan W.Kingston  J.May 1979-80  J. Dewey R. Buist C.Osborne  J.Vesper 2020/21 P Agnew ESM P Garcia E Hancock P Farrugia M. Spooner C Villanti D. Hawkins C.Pavlou /
1980-81 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce W.Kingston  T.Elliott 1980-81 J. Dewey R. Buist N. Rees G. Reeves D. Hawkins

Reported from SurfGuard 17 May 2021
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OUR MEMBERS

LIFE & HONOURED

SLSS INC. LIFE MEMBERS

1955 D. C. Lucas OBE 1

2008 P. Steenson

E. B. Stephens OAM

1977 P.V. Ainsworth t

1951 L. S. McDonald OAM t

2009 R. Hitchenson

S.R Strange OAM

2006 P. Agnew ESM

1961 W. J. R. McKenna 1

2011 F.Ridley

J. R Switzer OAM T

1975 K. C. Andrews 1

1949 J. S. McRorie T

2012 R. Robinson

R. E Pears OAM

2016 G.A. Allum AM, OAM

1949 C. Mack t

2012 R. Allan

P.Vanny AM

1985 C. I. Badham OAM

1962 E. J. Marsden 1

2014 K. Solomonson OAM

J. K. Vaughan OAM t

2011 M. J. Batty PSM

1979 W. G. Marshall OAM

2017 R. Hegarty

1952 V. A. Besomo T

1956 T. W. Meagher OBE T

2020 Jeffrey ‘Charlie’ Brown

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE LIFE
MEMBERS OF SLSA

2016 R.B. Bignold OAM

1977 K. F. Messenger OAM

SLSS BJA/ JD LIFE MEMBERS

G. A Allum OAM

2016 M.W. Bretherton

1951 R. Michaelis t

B. Breadner

R.B. Bignold OAM

1977 E. M. Brooker OAM t

1949 G. Millar

B. Bulmer

R. Buist T

1971 H. J. Brown OAM t

2001 N. S. Miller f

W. McNamara t

G. Bruce

H.J. Brown OAM t

V.A.Besomo t

2011 G. Bruce 1949 T. F. Moran t A. Powell T
2012 P. Burst 1949 D.R. B. Moroney T E. Topper
1967 L. J. Buck t 1967 A. Moseley OAM t K. Walker T

W.T. Crain T

1980 RV. Buist T

1953 A.D. Olson T

1949 M. J. Burke T

1979 C.F. Osborne T

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE LIFE
MEMBERS OF SLSNSW

J.C.Dewey T

J.W. Dempster t

2001 R. M. Camilleri

2003 C. J. Owens OAM

G. Allum AM, OAM

J.T. Donohue

1949 J.R. Cameron t

2000 P. M. Pearce OAM

1953 A. W. Castleman MBE 1

2017 M.O. Pearce

1973 G.R. M. Challis t

1996 R. E. Pears OAM

P. Agnew ESM J. S. Fraser OAM
G. Bruce G. Ford AM
P. Burst I.A. Goode OAM

2017 G.W. Clarke

1960 A. J. Purcell T

H.J. Brown OAM T

R. M. Howells OAM 1

1960 W. A. T. Crain MBE t

2018 W.A. Rennie AM

R. B. Bignold OAM

D. C. Lucas OAM t

1949 G.S. Cohen 1

2005 P. G. Quartly

E. M. Brooker OAM 1

A.R. Loton T

1949 Sir A. Curlewis CVO CBE t

2007 J. M. Restuccia OAM

G.R.Daly

A. Moseley OAM 1

2010 G.R. Daly

1992 R.J. Sargeant T

J.C De Cean OAM

L. S. McDonald OAM t

1949 F. H. Dargan T

2012 G.H. Shales OAM

J.C.Dewey T

T.W. Meagher OAM t

1986 R. P. Davison

1993 M. C. Singleton

N.A. Dixon t

W. G. Marshall OAM t

1999 J. C. De Cean OAM

1963 E.C.Sier t

W. H. Eady OAM

P.M. Pearce OAM

1959 J. W. Dempster t

1949 H. A. Small t

1949 G. S. Dellitt t

1971 G. B. Staunton MBE

1981 J. C. Dewey t

1977 E. B. Stephens OAM

T.D. Elliott R. E. Pears OAM
K. E. English W. A. Rennie AM
G.C. Forshaw J.M. Restuccia OAM

1949 J.B. Dillon t

1996 S.R. Strange OAM

J.S. Fraser OAM

R. Sargeant T

1976 N. A. Dixon t

1963 J.R. Switzer OAM t

I.A. Goode OAM

H.A. Small

1987 T. D. Elliott

1999 B. J. Taylor

R. M. Howells OAM t

S.R Strange OAM

1993 K. E. English

1949 L.D. Turner t

P. Kirkwood

P.R. Stapleton AM

2011 G.F. Evans

1964 J. K. Vaughan OAM t

D.C. Lucas OBE t

G. B. Staunton MBE

2021 M.Evans

2017 J.M. Vaughan OAM

W. Marshall OAM t

E. B. Stephens OAM

1951 W. Foerster T

1979 J.B. Wardall ¥

R. Michaelis t

M. C. Singleton t

2001 G. C. Forshaw

1949 K. W. Watson MBE 1

A.Moseley OAM t

J. R. Switzer OAM T

2009 I. A. Goode OAM

1949 G.R. Webb t

K.J. Neilson OAM

J. K. Vaughan OAM 1

1989 W.T. Gray T

1949 C. W. Whitehead 1

C.F. Osborne t

1996 K. M. Grima OAM

1949 S. J. Windon t

P. M. Pearce OAM

1949 N. Hayton MBE t

1954 V. J. Williams MBE 1

W. A. Rennie AM

1949 J.N. Hodge t

1959 G. Williams

J.M. Restuccia OAM

2018 M.P. Hodsdon

1958 G. J. Wilson t

R.J. Sargeant t

1962 R. M. Howells OAM 1

1977 W. J. Young T

M. C. Singleton

1949 G. H. Johnson t

SLSS PRESIDENTS MEDALS

G.H. Shales OAM

1954 G. A. Lindsay T

2008 A. White 1

H.A. Small +

1952 A.R. Loton t

2008 M. Batty PSM

G. B. Staunton MBE

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE
MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL
LIFESAVING FEDERATION

G. B. Staunton MBE

W. A. Rennie AM

DrI.J. Mackie AM t

G. A Allum AM, OAM (Grand Knight)

G. Ford AM

*t+: Deceased

AUSTRALIAN HONOURS

ANTHONY (TONY)
WALLER OAM

Tony was awarded The Medal of the Order of Australia

(OAM) for service to surf lifesaving and to the community.

SLSNSW Board member Tony (Anthony) Waller has
been recognised for his contribution to Surf Life Saving
and the community. The decorated Fire and Rescue
Superintendent, Westpac Life Saver Rescue Helicopter
crewman and Governor of Coogee SLSC is the recipient
of an OAM. The former NSW Surf Lifesaver of the Year
has been patrolling and educating volunteers for more
than 40 years.

SLSNSW SUPPORT OPERATIONS

SERVICE CERTIFICATE

Recognises SLSNSW members’ long service as Rescue Water Craft Operators, Jet Boat Operators, Off Shore Rescue

Boat Operators or Duty Officers.

RWC SERVICE

15 Year Support Operations Certificate

Matthew Evans

Mathew Harper

John Restuccia

10 Year Support Operations Certificate

Christopher Jacobson

Gary Cheer

Jedd Goggin

Kane Hughes

David Kowald

Gordon Manuel

Jake McDonald

Andrew McKellar

Ryan Rosenbaum

Trent Thomas

Frederic Testard

Simon Torsellini

Joel Wiseman

5 Year Support Operations Certificate

Chris Barber

DUTY OFFICER SERVICE

Michael Bonnici

10 Year Support Operations Certificate

Glenn Cairncross

Luis Catalan

5 Year Support Operations Certificate

Danny Donohoe

Gerald Stephenson

Adrian Futterleib

James Caterson

Darren Galea
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OUR MEMBERS

MEMBERSHIP
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BONDI
Male 0 136 34 84 285 2 9 197 5 120 17 36 14 2 10 7 958 1,032 980 982 892 902 891 812 879
Female 2 1710 29 48 140 0 5 24 0 65 0 35 9 3 M 7 488 532 500 521 475 449 468 449 444
Total 2 246 63 132 425 2 14 221 5 185 17 71 23 21 14 1,446 1,564 1,480 1,503 1,367 1,351 1,359 1,261 1,323
BRONTE
Male 1 266 41 17 246 0 7 98 1 28 23 187 0 0 6 1 922 1,193 1,096 1,178 1,165 1,141 1,126 1,189 1,061
Female 1 287 55 10 105 1 2 12 0 20 2 137 0 0 4 1 637 814 723 736 661 656 687 674 616
Indet. 1 1 2 1
Total 2 554 96 27 352 1 9 110 1 48 25 324 0 ) 10 2 1,561 2,008 1,819 1,914 1,826 1,797 1,813 1,863 1,677
BURNING PALMS
Male 6 18 6 8 27 4 1 18 0 42 7 0 1 0 0 0 138 140 153 142 137 146 147 149 147
Female 5 16 2 3 5 2 0 0 0 34 1 0 1 0 0 0 69 70 72 64 64 59 65 73 63
Indet. 1 1
Total 1 34 8 11 32 6 1 18 [ 77 8 [ 2 0 [ 0 208 210 225 206 201 205 212 222 210
CLOVELLY
Male 0 177 37 32 100 0 16 126 106 0 15 157 0 0 0 0 766 878 862 833 774 745 619 620 591
Female 0 165 39 22 60 2 13 24 21 0 0 163 0 0 0 0 509 572 556 555 509 479 336 324 325
Indet. 1 1
Total 1] 342 76 54 161 2 29 150 127 1] 15 320 1] o 1] 1] 1,276 1,450 1,418 1,388 1,283 1,225 955 944 916
COOGEE
Male 0 333 59 87 357 0 52 209 0 86 15 102 3 0 0 0 1,303 1,469 1,359 1,378 1,372 1,361 1,429 1,396 1,489
Female 2 330 66 85 243 1 25 25 61 0 106 0 0 0 946 1,059 957 949 901 885 890 875 946
Indet. 1 1
Total 2 663 125 172 601 1 77 234 0 147 15 208 5 0 0 0 2,250 2,528 2,316 2,327 2,273 2,246 2,319 2,271 2,435
CRONULLA
Male 5 290 21 32 115 15 8 173 0 64 37 130 18 0 0 0 908 950 869 896 852 861 840 823 875
Female 10 286 18 22 50 5 2 36 0 46 2 144 22 0 0 0 643 622 558 549 548 520 533 529 597
Indet. 1
Total 15 576 39 54 165 20 10 209 0 110 39 274 40 0 0 0 1,551 1,573 1,427 1,445 1,400 1,381 1,373 1,352 1,472
ELOUERA
Male 6 178 19 22 187 0 1 49 0 17 17 39 5 0 0 0 540 565 595 583 566 564 635 621 605
Female 6 154 16 23 89 0 0 13 0 15 0 44 1 0 0 0 361 395 402 399 370 407 456 473 472
Total 12 332 35 45 276 0 1 62 0 32 17 83 6 0 0 0 901 960 997 982 936 971 1,091 1,094 1,077
ERA
Male 0 20 2 4 29 1 5 5 0 44 8 0 0 0 0 118 119 135 135 150 137 144 141 143
Female 1 24 9 2 22 3 3 1 0 48 1 0 0 0 0 0 114 119 119 124 141 137 134 128 119
Total 1 a4 1 6 51 4 8 6 0 92 9 0 0 0 0 0 232 238 254 259 291 274 278 269 262
GARIE
Male 2 3 1 3 30 4 2 13 2 0 9 0 3 0 0 0 72 108 119 135 138 152 165 162 166
Female 1 2 1 3 21 9 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 40 66 77 95 63 80 94 76 98
Total 3 5 2 6 51 13 2 13 2 0 1 1 3 [ 0 0 112 174 196 230 201 231 259 238 264
MAROUBRA
Male 23 159 55 42 115 3 3 143 3 1 23 73 3 3 0 0 649 609 671 683 605 571 640 673 762
Female 6 163 33 26 65 5 0 15 0 0 0 76 7 0 0 396 377 376 400 346 319 370 384 414
Indet. 1
Total 29 322 88 68 180 8 3 158 3 1 23 149 3 10 0 0 1,045 987 1,047 1,083 951 890 1,010 1,057 1,176
NORTH BONDI
Male 1 252 41 54 298 2 9 297 0 78 25 73 0 0 13 0 1,143 1,406 1,381 1,330 1,300 1,449 1,417 1,402 1,377
Female 3 277 41 54 136 1 1 77 0 20 2 71 0 0 15 0 698 816 880 815 815 841 824 792 783
Total 4 529 82 108 434 3 10 374 [ 98 27 144 0 [ 28 0 1,841 2,222 2,181 2,145 2,115 2,290 2,241 2,194 2,160
NORTH CRONULLA
Male 2 177 18 58 85 0 10 114 0 156 28 48 15 0 0 0 711 849 872 848 733 818 844 797 842
Female 2 178 18 35 65 0 6 14 0 67 2 88 16 0 0 0 491 555 515 546 389 427 491 435 466
Total 4 355 36 93 150 0 16 128 0 223 30 136 31 0 0 0 1,202 1,404 1,387 1,394 1,122 1,245 1,335 1,232 1,308
SOUTH MAROUBRA
Male 0 403 45 15 126 0 9 38 0 21 20 145 9 0 0 0 831 830 802 666 618 625 678 666 628
Female 0 404 45 32 67 0 3 4 0 7 2 140 1 0 0 0 705 661 627 482 410 426 450 459 414
Total (1] 807 90 47 193 1] 12 42 1] 28 22 285 10 1] 1] 1] 1,536 1,491 1,429 1,148 1,028 1,051 1,128 1,125 1,046
TAMARAMA
Male 1 77 3 6 124 1 8 10 1 64 42 0 6 0 0 0 343 202 207 259 223 231 226 201 265
Female 1 90 9 3 43 0 2 1 0 48 2 0 2 0 0 0 201 120 122 126 96 108 100 78 114
Total 2 167 12 9 167 1 10 1 1 112 44 0 8 [ 0 0 544 322 329 385 319 339 326 279 379
WANDA
Male 0 283 5 35 125 6 2 102 0 91 32 124 0 0 0 0 805 781 691 672 725 775 712 700 718
Female 0 261 13 23 63 12 1 9 0 31 I 152 10 0 0 0 586 521 468 443 506 536 496 456 476
Total [\] 544 18 58 188 18 3 111 0 122 43 276 10 0 0 0 1,391 1,302 1,159 1,115 1,231 1,311 1,208 1,156 1,194
TOTAL 87 5520 781 890 3,426 79 205 1,847 139 1,275 345 2271 141 15 59 16 17,096 18,433 17,664 17,524 16,544 16,807 16,907 16,557 16,899

Statistics reported from SurfGuard 17 May 2021
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2020/21 GENDER MEMBERSHIP COMPARISON
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OUR MEMBERS

DIRECTOR OF MEMBER
SERVICES REPORT

Photograph courtesy of Rosie English

With a focus on Member engagement, the impact of COVID
regulations meant a different season for the Member Services
Team and many of our programs. But as always, SLS members
will find a way to get things done, and this particular season
supported that perspective.

This season delivered to us the 40th Anniversary of Women
joining SLS as active members in 1980. A great opportunity to
commemorate and celebrate the work, effort and change that
women have made within SLS Sydney. We celebrated many
of our women Surf Lifesavers with our monthly recognition
pieces on Facebook, recognising a range of achievements
from across the Branch and the seasons. Unfortunately, our
40 Years of Women celebration lunch was postponed due

to COVID. Still, with over 200 members registered to attend,
it will undoubtedly be an event to remember when we get
together for the re-scheduled date.

Another celebration we held recognised the inclusivity,
equality and diversity of Surf Life Saving with our Rainbow
Day celebration and activities. The day was celebrated at
Bronte, Tamarama, Bondi and Coogee beaches with strong
support from members, patrols, nippers and parents.
Beaches were a sea of colour with people decked out in
rainbow clothing, caps, coloured zinc and rainbow flags. It
was a simple and successful way to celebrate that everyone
is welcome, respected and safe at the beach. The event
received excellent media and social media coverage. We are
hoping to build on the success and size of this event next
year. Sydney Branch would like to congratulate and thank
Bronte Surf Club, Ivan Power (Bronte) and Lifesavers with
Pride for initiating and coordinating this event.

In the Development space, Michale Bonnici (Wanda) once
again led a very successful Young Leaders Program, which
saw the participation of 31 young Sydney Branch members,

who will hopefully prove to be our next generation of Leaders
within Surf Life Saving Sydney (SLSS). It was an impressive
sight observing these young Leaders of tomorrow, all working
together and learning from each other. With a weekend

that includes a range of challenges and valuable learning
opportunities, it was great to see all these young lifesavers
take on these activities with such enthusiasm. Thank you to
our Camp Leader Michael Bonnici (Wanda) and his amazing
team of facilitators - Will Davison (Coogee), Mackenzie
Geeves (Coogee), Sophie Burns (Elouera), Jackson Towns
(Elouera), Lachlan Towns (Elouera) and Mikaela Sutherland
(Wanda). Their commitment to the program and their tireless
efforts are what made this program such a success.

With our young leaders coming through the ranks each
season, it was also very encouraging to be part of the Future
Leaders Forum held at Bronte SLSC. This event was a great
afternoon, with nearly 50 young leaders from all across

the Branch attending. Professional Surf [ronwoman, Lizzie
Welborn, gave an inspiring and very practical presentation
which was very well received by our future leaders. Thank
you Lizzie for your continued commitment to SLS. A big
congratulations to Maggie Eisenhauer (Bronte) and Noah
Teitler (Sth Maroubra), our 2020/21 Junior Lifesavers of the
Year for organising along with Craig Betts (Bronte). What an
excellent initiative, thank you!

WHS INITIATIVE:

As a safety organisation, we are in the safety business,
therefore we need to address areas of concern in and around
our clubs. This season our inaugural Sydney Branch WHS
meeting took place. This is now an ongoing initiative for the
Branch to offer support to the SLSS clubs and for the group to
share information, experiences and best practices with each
other. The aim is to make our clubs safer places for all

our members.

Sydney Branch clubs are now piloting a WHS auditing app
(iIAuditor) which will enable safety and risk assessments

to be done quickly and efficiently. A comprehensive WHS
Resource has been created on the SLSS website, and we
thank Cameron Simpson (Elouera) for leading this new and
important program.

COMMUNICATIONS:

Our SLSS monthly newsletters have been well received at
Clubs, and by the membership and this has given the Branch
a great opportunity to share the encouraging and inspiring
stories that happen within SLS each and every month.

Finally, SLSS would like to sincerely thank the outgoing
Member Services Director, Charlie Pavlou for his energy and
dedication to the SLS Membership across the Branch. We
wish him well in his future endeavours within SLS and beyond.

DOUG HAWKINS
Acting Director of Member Services

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21

MEMBER RECOGNITION

SYDNEY BRANCH PRESIDENTS MEDAL 2020

SLSA WOMEN'S MENTORING PROGRAM - 2ND INTAKE

Jeffrey 'Charlie’ Brown (Wanda)

MENTORS MENTEES

SYDNEY BRANCH LIFE MEMBERS ELECTED 2021

Rosie Taliano (Nth Bondi) Nicola Logan (Coogee)

Matthew Evans (Maroubra)

Nixy Krite (Bondi) Sharon Deans (Coogee)

SYDNEY BRANCH JUNIOR LIFESAVERS OF THE YEAR 2021

Roslyn Manuel (Clovelly)

Noah Teitler (Sth Maroubra)

NATIONAL LEADERSHIP COLLEGE 2021

Maggie Eisenhauer (Bronte)

Michael Bonnici (Wanda)

SYDNEY BRANCH 15-17 YRS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 2021

Peter Koureas (Maroubra)

PARTICIPANTS

FACILITATORS

NSW AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 2020 WINNERS

Rory Davey (Bondi)

Michael Bonnici (Wanda)

Youth Athlete of the Year Noah Steiner (Wanda)

Jasper Dawson-Damer (Bondi)

Sophie Burns (Elouera)

Trianer of the Year Doug Hawkins (Coogee)

Nat Manoy (Bondi)

Will Davison (Coogee)

Rescue of the Year Bronte SLSC

Summer Robinson (Bondi)

Mackenzie Geeves (Coogee)

Verona Bates (Bronte)

Jackson Towns (Elouera)

Australian Defence Force (ADF) Pilot
Bronze Medallion Course (Nth Bondi)

Innovation of the Year

Will Brown (Bronte)

Lachlan Towns (Elouera)

SLSA AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 2020 WINNERS

Sophie Stanton (Bronte)

Mikaela Sutherland (Wanda)

Jack Tindale (Bronte)

Australian Defence Force (ADF) Pilot
Bronze Medallion Course (Nth Bondi)

Innovation of the Year

Jin Ah Baldwin (Burning Palms)

SLSA MERITORIOUS AWARD 2020

Isaac Chafei (Burning Palms)

Group Certificate of Merit with Bronze Insert - rescue conducted 1 Feb 20 (Bronte
SLSC)

Layla Francis (Burning Palms)

NSW AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 2021 FINALISTS

Jonny Giblin (Burning Palms)

Surf Lifesaver of the Year Jack McDonald (Maroubra)

Oskar James (Burning Palms)

Volunteer of the Year David Love (Maroubra)

Cormac Hickey (Clovelly)

Youth Surf Lifesaver of the Year Will Brown (Bronte)

Sophia Laing (Clovelly)

Youth Volunteer of the Year Imogen Barham (Clovelly)

Madeleine Bald (Coogee)

Club of the Year Wanda SLSC

Joshua Fernandez (Coogee)

Community Education Program of the Year Beach Safety Community Talks (Wanda)

Noah Duchet-Catherine (Cronulla)

Innovation Award Sea Turtles to Lifesavers (Nth Cronulla)

Natalie Freney (Cronulla)

Administrator of the Year Anne Caterson (Wanda)

Benjamin Huntley (Cronulla)

Coach of the Year Grant Wilkinson (Elouera)

Oliver Chandler (Elouera)

Official of the Year Robyn Allan (Elouera)

Rory Jarolimek (Elouera)

Athlete of the Year Ali Najem (Wanda)

Riley O’Sullivan (Elouera)

Youth Athlete of the Year Lily Finati (North Bondi)

Tillie-Anne Tsoumbaras (Elouera)

Masters Athlete of the Year Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)

Matilda Cootes (Garie)

Surf Sports Team of the Year Open Mens Taplin Relay Team (Nth Bondi)

Cynthia Baker-Barden (Nth Bondi)

Trainer of the Year Michelle Cowans (Tamarama)

Kai Jones (Sth Maroubra)

Assessor of the Year Phillip Carter (Maroubra)

Sarah Teitler (Sth Maroubra)

Facilitator of the Year Doug Hawkins (Coogee)

William Charters (Tamarama)

Patrol Captain of the Year Anna Crane (Cronulla)

Allegra McGivern (Tamarama)

Support Operations Member of the Year James MclLennan (Bronte)

Thomas Foote (Wanda)

Services Team of the Year Sydney Branch RWC Group

NSW YOUTH OPPORTUNITY MAKERS WORKSHOP 2021

Facilitator of the Year Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra)

PARTICIPANTS

FACILITATORS

SLSNSW LIFE MEMBERS ELECTED 2020

William Forrest (Tamarama)

Michael Bonnici (Coordinator) (Wanda)

Michael Bretherton (Garie & Burning Palms)

William Lenard (Tamarama)

Jackson Towns (Elouera)

Peter ‘Cuz' Kirkwood (Maroubra)

NSW 16-17 YRS LIFESAVING DEVELOPMENT CAMP 2021

SLSA LIFE MEMBERS ELECTED 2020

PARTICIPANTS

FACILITATORS

Nil

Makayla Clarke (Coogee)

Michael Bonnici (Wanda)

SLSA HALL OF FAME INDUCTEES

Cate Kyling (Coogee)

Thomas Small (Clovelly)

Sport Elly Miller nee Graff (Elouera)

Oliver Hunt (Tamarama)

Jackson Towns (Elouera)

Administration Graham Ford AM (Bronte)

SLSA MASTERCLASS 2020

Megan Still (Maroubra)
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YOUNG LEADERS PROGRAM

The Young Leaders program aims to focus on the youth on how surf clubs can be reworked and improved,

members in the Branch who have shown an interest sharing from clubs big and small to shape ideas for

in becoming a future leader within their Club and or the participants upon returning to their clubs. The
looking to expand their network amongst other lifesavers ~ program had a few more challenging sessions such as
their age. the radio challenge activity which further improved their

A A ‘ communication and leadership skills.
The program aims to focus on the idea that surf life

saving is more than just your Surf Life Saving Club. The program involved lots of social and fun activities
The program explores the next step in their leadership such as games nights, team building, and a sunrise walk
journey - small team leadership, developing their to Stanwell Tops lookout. The engagement sessions are a
social network within the movement, pathways, and great way to break up the more thought provoking (and
opportunities within and awareness of the external to sitting down) sessions and allow the team to really bond.

surf life saving.
Highlight sessions included the Survivor challenge and

31 participants attended this year, from 12 of the the mental health sessions from the Gotcha4Life team.
Branches 15 Clubs. The program had 7 facilitators, The Gotcha4life team of Matt and Rob came along to
who did an amazing job in delivering the activities and chat about the importance of mental health and mental
coordinating the group throughout the weekend. The fitness. This session was engaging, intense, and at times
program included sessions run by our facilitators, ‘The a bit emotional. The session finished with an ice bath
Tops' as well as outsourced sessions Gotcha for Life. challenge which brought the team together and really

showed the power of mental strength.
The facilitators ran a number of in-house sessions such

as Lifesaving where the aim was to understand what MICHAEL BONNICI

the group loves about lifesaving, Pathways where they Youth Development Officer
discussed different opportunities and pathways available

in SLS and Surf Clubs Re-Imagined which focused

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21 SECTION 03 | OUR MEMBERS
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AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE

FINALISTS

SURF LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
e Nicole Krite (Bondi)

e Jennifer Austin (Bronte)

e Brie Turner (Coogee)

e Andrew McKellar (Elouera)

o  Mark Forland (Garie)

e Jake McDonald (Maroubra)

e David Freedman (Nth Bondi)
e Nicole Cooney (Sth Maroubra)
e Jack Collins (Tamarama)

e  Michael Bonnici (Wanda)
VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR

e Steven Hackers (Bondi)

* Rory Fagan (Bronte)

e Joshua Pritchard (Elouera)

e David Love (Maroubra)

® Marcelo Garay (Sth Maroubra)
e Guy Waddell (Tamarama)

e Mark Sargeant (Wanda)

CLUB OF THE YEAR

e Burning Palms
e Clovelly

e Cronulla

e Garie

® Maroubra

e \Wanda

INNOVATION PROGRAM
OF THE YEAR

e Summer RWC Program (Garie)
e Sea Turtles to Lifesavers (Nth Cronulla)
e \Wanda Parent Patrol (Wanda)

COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAM
OF THE YEAR

e Cronulla SLSC Silver Salties Program
(Cronulla)

e Garie Vanguard (Garie)

* \Wanda Beach Safety Community Talks
(Wanda)

ADMINISTRATOR OF THE YEAR
* Nicholas Nezval (Bondi)

e Kimberly Johns (Bronte)

o Mikala Welsh (Garie)

e Anne Caterson (Wanda)

RESCUE OF THE YEAR

Jul 2020 - Elouera SLSC
for rescue conducted 17/7/2020

Sep 2020 - Clovelly SLSC
for rescue conducted 11/9/2020

Nov 2020 - Coogee SLSC
for rescue conducted 28/11/2020

Dec 2020 - Wanda SLSC
for rescue conducted 27/12/2020

Jan 2021 - Garie SLSC / Support
Operations Group
for rescue conducted 22/1/2021

Feb 2021 - Wanda SLSC
for rescue conducted 19/2/2021

Mar 2021 - Bondi SBLSC
for rescue conducted 23/3/2021

Apr 2021 - Clovelly SLSC
for rescue conducted 11/4/2021

PATROL OF THE YEAR

McDonald (Bondi)
Patrol 6 (Coogee)
Grahame Tangye Patrol 7 (Elouera)
Patrol 10 (Wanda)

PATROL CAPTAIN OF THE YEAR

Geoff Sumner (Bondi)
Alexandra Scott (Coogee)
Anna Crane (Cronulla)
Cameron Simpson (Elouera)
Jessika Hay (Garie)

Fred Testard (Maroubra)
Andrew Newrick (Sth Maroubra)
Michael Conroy (Wanda)

YOUTH SURF LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

Lachlan Sharp (Bondi)

Will Brown (Bronte)

Lachlan Eliasson (Clovelly)
Ruby Thomasyu (Coogee)
Rory Jarolimek (Elouera)
Jasmine Georgas (Maroubra)
Sacha Lechem (Nth Bondi)
Angelina Garay (Sth Maroubra)

William Lenard (Tamarama)
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YOUTH VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR
e Zoe Fletcher (Bondi)

e  Will Hartwig (Bronte)

* |mogen Barham (Clovelly)

e Sophie Burns (Elouera)

e Sarah Teitler (Sth Maroubra)

e William Forrest (Tamarama)

e Benjamin Sutton (Wanda)

U15 SURF LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
e Summer Robinson (Bondi)

e Joshua Fernandez (Coogee)

e Mikaela Mead (Elouera)

e Noah Teitler (Sth Maroubra)

e Cooper Rowlands (Wanda)
SERVICES TEAM OF THE YEAR

e Sydney Branch RWC Group

e Wanda Emergency Call Out Team
(Wanda)

SUPPORT OPERATIONS MEMBER
OF THE YEAR

* Nicole Krite (Bondi)

e James MclLennan (Bronte)
RWC MEMBER OF THE YEAR
® Michael Byrne (Elouera)

e Owen Skjeime (Garie)
ORB MEMBER OF THE YEAR
e Kristy Smith (Bondi)

e Clive Stiff (Coogee)

DUTY OFFICER OF THE YEAR
e Ryan Tindall (Bronte)

UAV MEMBER OF THE YEAR
e Liam Byrne (Maroubra)

e Brittaney Banks (Nth Bondi)
e Harry Stivactas (Wanda)
FACILITATOR OF THE YEAR

e Glen Clarke (Clovelly)

® Doug Hawkins (Coogee)

® Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra)

TRAINER OF THE YEAR

Maxwell Gonzales (Bondi)
Stephen Tindale (Bronte)
Madeleine Wheatley (Clovelly)
Charlotte McHenry (Coogee)
Peter Meletopoulo (Elouera)
Owen Skjeime (Garie)
Michelle Carter (Maroubra)
Codie Wem (Sth Maroubra)

Michelle Cowans (Tamarama)

ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR

Marissa Saunders (Bondi)
Nicolette Birkhold (Bronte)
Stewart Wells (Clovelly)
Stephen Urquhart (Elouera)
David Cross (Garie)

Phillip Carter (Maroubra)
Brett Furniss (Nth Cronulla)
Cathy Hall (Sth Maroubra)

ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

Grant Wilkinson (Elouera)

Tara Coleman (Maroubra)
Tiahna Woodger (Nth Cronulla)
Ali Najem (Wanda)

MASTERS ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

Laura Thurtell (Bondi)

Elisha Smith (Coogee)

Guy Telfer (Cronulla)

Michael Kember (Elouera)

Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)
Warwick Cavanagh (Nth Cronulla)
Nathan Steiner (Wanda)

YOUTH ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

Ace Haslam (Cronulla)

Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera)
Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)
INEIGENEVAETCEY:

U15 ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

Luke Avati (Coogee)

Bella Summers (Elouera)
Annabelle Waugh (Nth Bondi)
Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

SURF SPORTS TEAM OF THE YEAR

Bondi Masters Team (Bondi)

Bronte Beserkers Surfboat Team
(Bronte)

Open Men's R&R Team (Coogee)

U17 Male Beach Relays Aussie
Champs (Cronulla)

Reserve Men Surf Boat - Elouera Wilko
(Elouera)

Open Men's Taplin Team (Nth Bondi)

Nth Cronulla Funky's Open Women
(Nth Cronulla)

Open Mens Beach Relay (Wanda)

COACH OF THE YEAR

Jackson Raymond (Bronte)
Renee Gibbs (Coogee)

Mark Redrup (Cronulla)

Grant Wilkinson (Elouera)
Kristine Whitford (Nth Cronulla)
Nicole Krite (Tamarama)

Jock Campbell (Wanda)

SURF SPORTS TONY HUGHES
OFFICIAL OF THE YEAR

Phil Cole (Cronulla)

Robyn Allan (Elouera)

Mike Day (Nth Cronulla)
Marcelo Garay (Sth Maroubra)

Donna Brown (Wanda)

JUNIOR AGE MANAGER OF THE YEAR

Margie Markham (Bondi)

Ben Schneider (Cronulla)
Alison Prowse (Elouera)

Tracie Barber (Maroubra)

Ron Hargreaves (Nth Cronulla)

Renae McNamara & Pat Capaan
(Sth Maroubra)

Joanne Miller (Tamarama)

Denny Rowlands (Wanda)

JUNIOR TEAM OF THE YEAR

U12 Female Beach Relay Team
(Cronulla)

U14 Cadets (Maroubra)
U12 Boys Relay Team (Sth Maroubra)
Wanda Red Fins State Team (Wanda)

ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
(13-14 YRS) MALE

Jackson Turner (Cronulla)
Marcus Da Silva (Maroubra)
Fred Carmody (Nth Bondi)
Kobe Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)
Charlie White (Sth Maroubra)
Kyle Mason (Wanda)

ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
(13-14 YRS) FEMALE

Annabelle Waugh (Nth Bondi)
Ella Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)
Keira Vincent (Wanda)

ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
(11-12 YRS) MALE

Jack Wilkinson (Nth Bondi)

Andrew Greenrod (Nth Cronulla)
Christopher Kondilios (Sth Maroubra)
Jackson Aungle (Wanda)

ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
(11-12 YRS) FEMALE

Alexis Hudson (Maroubra)
Ebony Springall (Nth Cronulla)
Zara Zammit-Mayer (Wanda)

ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
(9-10 YRS) MALE

Krishna Inder (Bondi)

Zac Brown (Elouera)

Bart Carmody (Nth Bondi)
Jordan Prince (Nth Cronulla)
Jayden Newrick (Sth Maroubra)
Kobi Mead (Wanda)

ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
(9-10 YRS) FEMALE

Marnie Laurence (Coogee)
Chloe Antony (Nth Bondi)
Michaela Jenkins (Nth Cronulla)
Mia Hoo (Sth Maroubra)
Sophia Jokhan (Wanda)
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AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE

WINNERS

MAJOR AWARDS

SURF LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
Jake McDonald (Maroubra)

VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR
David Love (Maroubra)

CLUB OF THE YEAR
Wanda SLSC

BRANCH MEMBER OF THE YEAR
Andrew McKellar (Elouera)

LIFE MEMBERSHIP INDUCTION
Matthew Evans (Maroubra)

PRESIDENTS MEDAL
Jeffrey ‘Charlie’ Brown (Wanda)

COMMUNITY

INNOVATION AWARD
OF THE YEAR
Sea Turtles to Lifesavers
(Nth Cronulla)

COMMUNITY EDUCATION
PROGRAM OF THE YEAR
Beach Safety Community Talks
(Wanda)

ADMINISTRATOR OF THE YEAR
Anne Caterson (Wanda)

LIFESAVING

U15 SURF LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
Noah Teitler (Sth Maroubra)

YOUTH VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR
Imogen Barham (Clovelly)

YOUTH SURF LIFESAVER
OF THE YEAR
Will Brown (Bronte)

PATROL EFFICIENCY BY
OPERATIONAL AREA

RNP - Era
Cronulla/Sutherland - Wanda
Randwick - Clovelly
Waverley - Bondi

PATROL CAPTAIN OF THE YEAR
Anna Crane (Cronulla)

PATROL TEAM OF THE YEAR
McDonald Patrol (Bondi)

RESCUE OF THE YEAR
Bondi Rescue 23/3/2021 (Bondi)

EDUCATION

TRAINER OF THE YEAR
Michelle Cowans (Tamarama)

ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR
Phillip Carter (Maroubra)

FACILITATOR OF THE YEAR
Doug Hawkins (Coogee)

MOST AWARDS PER
OPERATIONAL AREA

Royal National Park - Garie
Cronulla/Sutherland - Wanda
Randwick - Coogee

Waverley - Bondi

SUPPORT OPERATIONS

SUPPORT OPERATIONS MEMBER
OF THE YEAR
James MclLennan (Bronte)

SERVICES TEAM OF THE YEAR
Sydney Branch RWC Group

RWC MEMBER OF THE YEAR
Michael Byrne (Elouera)

ORB MEMBER OF THE YEAR
Clive Stiff (Coogee)

UAV MEMBER OF THE YEAR
Brittaney Banks (Nth Bondi)

DUTY OFFICER OF THE YEAR
Ryan Tindall (Bronte)

SURF SPORTS

ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
Ali Najem (Wanda)

YOUTH ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

U15 ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
Fletcher Warn (Wanda)
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MASTERS ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)

SURF SPORTS TEAM OF THE YEAR
Open Mens Taplin Relay Team
(Nth Bondi)

COACH OF THE YEAR
Grant Wilkinson (Elouera)

TONY HUGHES OFFICIAL
OF THE YEAR
Robyn Allan (Elouera)

JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT

JUNIOR ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
13-14 YEAR FEMALE
Keira Vincent (Wanda)

JUNIOR ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
13-14 YEAR MALE
Kobe Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

JUNIOR ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
11-2 YRS FEMALE
Zara Zammit-Mayer (Wanda)

JUNIOR ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
11-2 YRS MALE
Jackson Aungle (Wanda)

JUNIOR ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
9-10 YRS FEMALE
Marine Laurence (Coogee)

JUNIOR ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
9-10 YRS MALE
Krishna Inder (Bondi)

JUNIOR TEAM OF THE YEAR
Maroubra Nippers U14 Cadets
(Maroubra)

JUNIOR AGE MANAGER OF
THE YEAR
Ben Schneider (Cronulla)

JUNIOR LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
(FEMALE)
Maggie Eisenhauer (Bronte)

JUNIOR LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
(MALE)
Noah Teitler (Sth Maroubra)
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SURF LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

WINNER: Jake McDonald, Maroubra SLSC

Jake is currently the Captain of Patrol Team 9 at Maroubra
SLSC. He is also an active RWC operator, RWC trainer, a
Skipper on Surf Rescue 30 (SR30), an Offshore Rescue
Boat assessor and serves on the executive team of SR30
as the Secretary. This season has seen Jake contribute
over 220 patrol hours on the beach at Maroubra, as an
RWC Operator and SR30 operator. As well as countless
other hours in training, attending meetings and running
exercises and drills. As Patrol Captain, Jake has helped
to foster a strong working team of lifesavers. He has
seen increased retention and proficiency rates within his
patrol team. He has fostered a caring, safe and helpful
environment for his team. Jake ensured the smooth
running of Support Ski 3 by ensuring the maintenance
of the craft and doing the fuel runs each week. Jake has
put through two squads as one of the lead trainers of
the RWC courses. As secretary of SR30, Jake has ensured
the smooth operation of the group and has successfully
secured extra funding through grant applications. He has
also successfully run several night operations training,
participated in several multi agency Search and Rescue
Exercise (SAREX) drills and patrolled over the Christmas
/ New Year period when the boat wasn't even required to
be on patrol. Both the RWC and ORB team membership
has dramatically increased due to Jake's significant
involvement in both groups. Jake has participated in
many out-of-hours callouts as part of the SLSS Callout
Team and is pre-eminent within SLSS in recruiting and
mentoring new and experienced members to ensure the
future viability and success of support operations. Jake
has inspired many other lifesavers through his inclusivity,
acceptance and passion to encourage other members
to do their best and challenge their limits. As an SR30
Captain and RWC Trainer, Jake has helped to change
the culture of assessing through encouraging supportive
attitudes, behaviours and actions in his training. He has
helped many members achieve their goals of obtaining
higher awards and encouraging members to contribute
to the Branch support operations team. Jake presents a
tremendous positive image for our organisation, He is
heavily engaged in so many different facets of SLS where
he focuses on development and training. He embodies a
singularity of purpose and mind to help young, new and
less experienced members along the various different
pathways of contribution and achievement within the
organisation. He has demonstrated many examples

of how he uses his experience to help develop and
foster individuals, develop strong and positive working
relationships within the members of Maroubra SLSC,
SR30 and the RWC team, and he values diversity that
working with a multitude of different individuals brings.

Congratulations Jake McDonald

Ol
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VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR

WINNER: David Love, Maroubra SLSC

David is an impressive member who has made a
significant difference to Maroubra SLSC and SLSS
through his exceptional volunteering efforts. This season
has seen Dave complete 100% patrol efficiency for his
eigth year in a row. Dave has clocked up over fifty hours
of water safety hours with countless hours of training

as part of the education team. In addition to this David

is also the Branch R&R coordinator as a member of the
Surf Sports committee and is the Branch Deputy Chair
of Junior Development. Dave is also on the Club's Surf
Sports and Junior Development Committee. He is all
about engaging more people in the area of Surf Sports
and is always actively promoting more people to get
involved in officiating with the Club and Branch. Dave
also contribute countless hours as an Age Manger for the
Maroubra Nippers Program, VC on his patrol team, IRB
driver and First Aider. His leadership models a supportive
attitude whether it be through his training, patrolling or
officiating within the organisation. Dave has facilitated
and coordinated the official's training and competitor
coaching clinic for R&R that took place at Maroubra SLSC.
This clinic had over fourteen clubs from around the state
in attendance and over sixty participants which included
a combination of officials and competitors. It was a great
success and has seen a real increase in R&R officials and
competitor numbers particularly in the junior ranks. Dave
has inspired many other members through his inclusivity,
acceptance and passion to encourage other members
to do their best and challenge their limits. Increased
participation in R&R and carnival officials has given
members a great sense of belonging and contributing to
Surf Sports both at Club and Branch level. Dave presents
a tremendous positive image for our organisation. He

is engaged in so many different facets of SLS where he
focuses on development and training. He embodies a
singularity of purpose and mind to help young, new and
less experienced members along the various different
pathways of contribution and achievement within the
organisation. He has demonstrated many examples

of how he uses his experience to help develop and
foster individuals, develop strong and positive working
relationships within the members of Maroubra SLSC, and
SLSS.

Congratulations David Love
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LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING AND
EDUCATION REPORT

> A

At the 2019/20 AGM, | summarised the season just
gone as “a season like no other, and not one to come
again”. The same is true of the season just gone.

Our membership faced challenges this season and
consistently rose to them and displayed nothing short of
outstanding prowess in the fields of lifesaving

and education.

We started the year with uncertainty. COVID and its
impacts were being felt across all of our clubs and
services. Our lifesavers adapted in a dynamic, quick
thinking way and, most of all, with a positive can-do
attitude to these challenges. Everything was slightly
different as we started the season, from first aid, to
rescues, to education.

Our core business is saving lives, and to that end, there
were a number of significant highlights I'd like to draw
your attention to for the season just gone, being:

Our COVID Response and Resource Management
plan allowed us to continue our patrolling
obligations and keep the public safe along the
coast during the Pandemic.

Our work in Emergency Management, especially
our contribution to our Local and Regional
Emergency Management Committees. This
skyrocketed the profile of our organisation with our
emergency services colleagues and paved the way
for further growth in this field in years to come.

Our first “in house” Search and Rescue Exercise
(SAREX) tested our club and support operations
callout capabilities while working with our Police,
Lifeguard and Emergency Service partners

Attendance and support for Operation AirDrop, a
simulation of a downed aircraft in Botany Bay.

This provided our Duty Officers and callout crews
with exposure to a major incident.

e  Our Rescue Water Craft (RWC) Women's
Development Day, where our RWC trainers worked
hard to develop a diverse and skilled membership
for one of our most important Support
Operations assets.

e The introduction of the first RWC to operate in
the Royal National Park. This was a huge success,
showing how effective these craft can be operating
in that area, and providing invaluable support to
our National Park clubs.

e Our "Peak Period” operation, spanning the major
public holiday periods over summer, providing a
high visibility lifesaving presence over the period
to protect the public recreating on our coastline
during the holiday season.

We also provided significant assistance during the NSW
floods, which occurred towards the end of the season.
This was new territory for Surf Life Saving Sydney (SLSS),
and while the bushfires last year were our first real
deployment test, the floods provided a challenge of a
different nature. Our members from all clubs rose to an
incredible challenge and deployed over four days to
Windsor and various areas of Western Sydney to provide
support to communities stricken by floods.

These members truly went above and beyond, not

to mention the brave and heroic efforts of the crew

from Bondi SBLSC, who were recognised as this
season'’s recipients of the Rescue of the Year. James
McLennan (Duty Officer, Bronte) worked tirelessly as our
forward commander on site, operating in challenging
circumstances and on little sleep. Thank you mate, and
thank you to all who assisted during this time.

| always tell new members who join our organisation that
Surf Life Saving is an organisation that rewards the efforts
you put in, ten times over. There are several members of
our team that this year have put in an incredible effort in
support of our membership, and to that end, deserve our
gratitude for their work.

Scott Muir, our Lifesaving Manager is without doubt one
of the most loyal, hardworking and determined people |
have ever come across during my time in Surf Life Saving.
Scotty was involved absolutely everywhere he could be
this year. He worked particularly hard to ensure that all
clubs in the Branch, particularly those in Sutherland and
the Royal National Park had a voice at the table.

Every club should know that they have a friend in Scott

Muir - and one that will fiercely defend their best interests.

His team of Lifesaving Coordinators also did an amazing
job this season, including Rachel Feakes, (Waverley
district) who joined the team for the first time. Rachel
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blew us away by showing that it doesn't matter how long
you have been on the beach, all that matters is your
determination and passion for our organisation. Well
done Rach and thank you! Nikki Ozsdolay (Randwick
district) also joined us for the first time, bringing a wealth
of experience to the Randwick Clubs. Thank you Nikki!
Returning “stalwarts” Rob Short (Cronulla Sutherland
district) and Mark Wood (Royal National Park district)
brought with them a level of experience that is second to
none. They are valuable counsellors and did an incredible
job for their clubs this year. Well done gents.

Our Support Operations Manager Jackson Towns had his
work cut out for him this season. Being responsible for the
largest Support Operations Group (SOG) in the country

is no easy task, however | am pleased to say that Jackson
(or JT as he has become affectionately known!) handled
his role with aplomb. Jackson is an innovative leader and
is extremely passionate about bringing the best out in our
SOG membership. | am extremely excited to see where
Jackson takes our SOG in future. Thank you mate.

Behind Jackson sits a wealth of knowledge and
experience, and, in my opinion - the hardest working
member Sydney Branch has, in Andrew McKellar. As
RWC Coordinator, Andrew has overseen the growth of
the service to be one of the most professional offerings
in the country. Always the first to try new things, Andrew
has been a champion for innovation. His hard work was
deservedly recognised at the Awards of Excellence - as
Branch Member of the Year.

Matt Harper our Offshore Rescue Boat (ORB) Captain
and Coordinator took his group from strength to strength
again this year. Sydney Branch’s ORB Capability is the
most professional offering in the state, and has a wealth
of extremely hardworking members behind the scenes.
"Safer Beaches, Safer Coastlines, Safer Lives” is the motto
of this hardworking group, and | must attest that they
work extremely hard to deliver this outcome. I'd like

to commend the entire Surf Rescue 30 team for their
dedication and hard work this season and encourage our
membership to support this fantastic organisation and
asset. We are very proud of the work you do.

Our Unmanned Aerial Vehicle (UAV) Team was led

this year by Brittaney Banks, ably assisted by James
McLennan. This team worked hard to grow our number
of pilots and faced a number of challenges in regards

to operating restrictions to deliver a professional UAV
service offering. This technology is certainly one that has
enormous potential. Thank you to all of our members who
assisted with UAV operations this year.

This year we introduced a new position, filled by Kane
Hughes as our Emergency Management Coordinator.
This new role aimed to further our interests in the
Emergency Management space and promote our profile
with our partner Emergency Services. Kane rose to this
challenge and delivered some incredible results. The
opportunities this sector presents for our organisation are
huge, and we have the right man for the job driving this
forward. Well done Kanel!

Our Duty Officer team is, in my opinion, the tip of the
spear when it comes to Surf Life Saving. These are the

members who have seen it all, done it all, and we are
grateful to have their wealth of experience to back up our
members on the beach. There were some astounding
statistics this year for our Duty Officers, who performed
an incredible amount of voluntary hours. I'd particularly
like to acknowledge our Rescue Coordinator team,
comprising of Matthew Evans, George Shales, John
Restuccia and Jackson Towns. Your leadership this year
and counsel this year and always is so highly valued.
Nothing makes up for experience and these gentlemen
offer it in spades. From every single one of our members,
a huge thank you for your efforts.

SLSS is truly lucky to have our Education Manager Craig
Howie. Craig has been a mentor to me since | joined the
organisation, and his level of expertise is not something
common. This year, Craig had an enormous task, with
COVID providing a huge challenge for all trainers

and assessors. To top it off, a new Bronze Medallion
curriculum was released. Craig handled each challenge
he was presented with his usual cool, calm and collected
attitude. He is the epitome of the volunteer - selfless

and hardworking. Our membership is lucky to have
Craig, and his team of Education Coordinators, Dr. Paul
Hotton, Phil Carter, Brett Furniss and Peter Pearce OAM.
I'd particularly like to recognise Paul and Peter for their
contribution to education over their tenures, as they have
now moved on from their roles.

There is one person who to me, is SLSS's greatest asset
(and our biggest risk, if ever she decides to move on!)
and that is our own Linda Perrin. Linda, what can | say
about you? You make all of our lives so much easier every
day. You are the glue that keeps lifesaving and education
together, and you are a loyal and unwavering friend. We
are so lucky to have you. Thank you for everything you do
for our lifesavers.

As my time as Director of Lifesaving comes to an end,

[ am immensely proud of what we have achieved
together this season. One of my favourite quotes about
volunteering is: “Volunteering is the ultimate exercise in
democracy. You vote in elections once a year, but when
you volunteer, you vote every day about the kind of
community you want to live in”.

And so, the final thank you goes to every member who
donned the Red and Yellow this year.

You voted for community safety. You voted for better
education about our beaches. You voted for less
drownings. You voted for our juniors to grow up with a
community of friendship, and an ideal of selflessness. You
voted for mateship. You voted for equality. You voted to
give up your time to assist our fellow citizens in their most
dire hour.

You voted for Surf Life Saving. Thank you.

MATT SPOONER
Director of Lifesaving and Education
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RESCUES & PATROLS STATISTICS

WA SR 30 RWC'S 20/21 19/20 18/19 17/18 16/17 15/16

No Gear 3 8 1 13 2 1 1 1 1 1 57 89 158 108 106
Rescue Tube 16 44 3 29 1 0 246 455 433 534 741
Body Board 0 0 0 0 7 71 notrecorded previously
Rescue Board 82 15 2 0 228 485 587 597 814
IRB 16 3 3 3 150 226 180 306 397
RWVC 0 1 0 0 209 128 106 126 160
ORB 0 0 0 0 34 28 16 1 10
Other 1 1 0 0 43 26 23 119 161
Season 20/21 118 72 9 4

Season 19/20 162 95 5 34 15 9 18 14 24 80 109 1 57 47 66 38 190 974

Season 18/19 490 113 4 51 20 20 32 1 19 72 94 156 103 152 48 30 103 1,508

Season 17/18 383 155 10 33 33 62 24 12 42 88 235 61 101 96 53 17 98 1,503

Season 16/17 410 251 3 72 38 117 37 23 29 134 132 82 128 89 84 62 110 1,801

Season 15/16 410 263 0 51 103 71 38 7 82 159 496 170 159 51 116 69 144 2,389

FIRST AID 18/19 17/18 16/17

Marine Stings 208 181 1 260 121 20 24 0 63 34 153 10 541 33 69 5 0 1,100 960 2,985 3,732 4,362
Minor Cuts 30 55 27 268 26 32 8 15 14 20 64 19 33 15 38 5 0 587 670 921 886 3,120
Major Wounds 3 2 0 4 3 0 2 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 26 31 50 47 54
Fractures 4 5 0 3 7 2 0 0 3 2 1 1 4 1 1 1 0 29 34 25 26 36
Spinal 3 3 0 0 3 1 2 0 0 1 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 1" 20 31 24 33
Shock 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 4 notrecorded previously
Resuscitation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 7 3 1
Heart Related 0 3 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 32 13 5 9 3 3 11 15 4 3 9 4 4 0 145 191 171 138 223
Season 20/21 0

Season 19/20 247 144 58 272 185 21 33 1" 8 305 184 33 302 46 50 8 0 1,907

Season 18/19 290 19 29 396 154 70 29 7 36 227 446 M 78 32 56 5 0 1,915

Season 17/18 1,043 245 103 630 487 163 47 6 92 222 380 83 556 48 78 7 0 4,190

Season 16/17 327 281 126 469 606 394 83 8 103 837 386 174 860 90 102 10 0 4,856
Season 15/16 986 378 126 433 960 177 55 20 128 331 502 62 483 100 100 8 0 7,829

PREVENTIONS 19/20 18/19 17/18 16/17 15/16
4,577
3,675 2,554 not recorded previously
245 278 331 560 182

41,185 53,174 38,626 31,490 30,938

Beach Warnings
Craft Wamings 664 146 0 2 4 49 15 0 0 373 122 0 713 32 0 0 0
Lost Children 4 5 0 2 7 5 2 0 0 7 12 1 5 0 1 1 0
Preventions 8,003 2,818 81 299 66 250 652 74 916 666 4,674 1,717 7,394 177 483 51 838

1,938 not recorded previously

Searches 2 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 0 2 0 5 13 15 54 38 53 64 55

Shark Alarm 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 25 24 47 14 27 25
Swimmer 4,833 2,725 110 156 70 497 46 28 0 1005 475 1,351 630 196 19 0 0 20,943 15,811 not recorded previously
Warnings

Warning Signs 10 27 0 6 6 22 3 4 4 38 8 35 5 19 5 0 0
Season 20/21 13,693 6,302 495 518 176 1,000 758 140 920 2,105 5419 3,252 8,822 493 529 65 878 45,565

184 139  not recorded previously

Season 19/20 26,313 6,915 216 472 571 551 1,033 227 393 3,163 23,591 743 4,469 810 477 62 401 70,407

Season 18/19 29,340 3,224 240 400 1,129 953 475 104 216 4,027 20,598 703 6,794 4,938 565 43 230 73,979

Season 17/18 10,378 8,816 319 387 725 691 374 115 327 6,407 3,189 1,906 3,153 1,298 584 120 235 39,024

Season 16/17 6,593 2,823 439 560 1,616 871 507 130 641 2,344 4,635 2,070 6,182 1,495 712 201 322 32,141
Season 15/16 6,077 3,740 62 184 2,172 489 1,085 61 685 4,521 3,888 1,928 2,115 1,841 1,842 15 495 31,200

SEASON 20/21 BO

Incident 52 25 1 12 15 9 6 1 5 8 28 5 1 9 2 1 0 190 144 507 407 234
Reports

Beach Closure 5 1,104 135 1 5 16 34 16 56 18 102.75 819 95 36 11845 0 0  WWAPRY 506.5 526.7 notrecorded previously
(Hrs)

Incidents 2 6 0 5 9 1 1 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 32 36 46 63 46 77
requiring

Ambulance

Methoxyflurane 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 8 10 1 3 1 7
Used

Statistics reported from SurfGuard 17 May 2021
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TOTAL RESCUES - 5 YEAR COMPARISON

Il || ‘ ‘|
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TOTAL RESCUES 1,115 SEASON 2020/21
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Once again, the Surf Life Saving Sydney (SLSS) season has
not been one of normal traditions!

The Support Operations Group has continued to grow
this season with additional rescue services and capabilities
introduced, participation in natural disaster relief and
membership growth and education, just some of the many
highlights across the service this season.

The season commenced with the introduction of a new
‘Search and Rescue Exercise’ (SAREX) regime due to

be rolled out across all districts within the Branch which
simulates an emergency callout scenario. The SAREX
involved all four callout teams from South Maroubra,
Maroubra, Coogee and Clovelly and the respective
Support Operations services, including the UAV's, RWC's,
Surf Rescue 30 and Duty Officer team. Seeing all the
members working collaboratively to respond to a boating
accident involving two missing persons off Gordons Bay
was impressive. We received plenty of good feedback with
constructive feedback documented and implemented
where possible to improve our callout response. | thank
all the members who attended and participated and look
forward to rolling this out to Sutherland, Waverley and the
National Parks clubs in the near future.

Similarly, the Support Operations Group attended the
Sydney Airport ‘Airdrop’ Exercise simulating a search

and rescue operation for a Boeing 737 aircraft crash

into Botany Bay. Our talent and ability were on show,

with many other emergency services admiring their little
siblings’ ability to stand up and perform to a standard
where the operation may not have been as successful
without us. With our friends from the Westpac Lifesaver
Helicopter Service overhead and our RWC's, Wanda IRB's
and Surf Rescue 30 below, the group rescued a total of
approximately thirty patients from the water and worked
with Marine Rescue, Aviation Fire Services, Water Police
and the State Emergency Service (SES) to get them safely
back to shore. Under the guidance of the Duty Officer
team, the exercise was extremely successful and received
positive and constructive feedback should an emergency
of that scale ever eventuate.

However, whilst the training opportunities were plentiful
with our partner agencies this season, a real disaster struck
throwing SLSS members into unchartered and dangerous
waters. The severe weather system that impacted NSW

in March 2021 lead to the Hawkesbury and Colo Rivers
flooding at major levels, unseen to residents for years.
With SES inundated with calls for assistance across the
entire state, Surf Life Saving was asked to support the
operation alongside Marine Rescue and the NSW Police
Force. Across four mammoth days, Duty Officers James
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McLennan and Ryan Tindall were heavily involved in the
planning, execution and debriefing of SLSS's involvement
as they were injected into the Emergency Operations
Centre at Bass Hill. Other Sydney Duty Officers performed
a number of support roles during the natural disaster,
assisting the members from Sydney's clubs to perform
their duties as tasked by the SES. Of significant note was
the brave rescue conducted by Courtney Date and Richard
Nicholas from Bondi SLSC which saved the lives of six
individuals, including children, after a Marine Rescue boat
capsized in flood waters and trapped a number of people
under the vessel. The actions of these men were incredible
and were done so without regard to their own safety in the
name of saving the lives of others. Courtney and Richard
were recently awarded the 2020/21 Rescue of the Year for
SLSS. I wish to thank every member that was involved for
your patience, willingness to help outside of your normal
lifesaving duties and the excellent job you performed for
the local communities in a time of great need.

Whilst the services were busy across the entire Branch, the
Royal National Park continues to be an area of significant
concern for the Support Operations Group. Numerous
significant rescue operations are conducted each and
every year by local club members and support operations
members. Unfortunately, Wattamolla Beach was again

the centre of tragedy with a young male drowning

only minutes after the lifeguard services finished on a

wet and stormy January evening. Only weeks later, the
same location was home to the daring rescue of a rock
fisherman located clinging to his fishing equipment by
Garie SLSC members after being in the water for an

hour and a half in heavy and dangerous surf conditions.
Rescue Coordinators and Duty Officers all responded and
coordinated a search operation with Garie's callout IRB
and various rescue helicopters, resulting in the patient, a
rock fisherman, being located 2km south of where he was
originally washed into the water. This successful search
and rescue operation received the January 2021 Rescue
of the Month and, without a doubt, saved the life of a rock
fisherman in treacherous conditions.

With the above search and rescue operations at the
forefront of the numerous major rescues within the
Branch, the Royal National Park in Sydney’s south is
unfortunately home to some of the largest numbers of
rock-fishing related deaths on the Australian coastline.
SLSS has long advocated National Parks and Wildlife
Services to step up and assist Surf Life Saving with their
endeavours to promote safety messages and implement
additional rescue services and resources to ensure public
safety in and around the remote coastline. This season,
without the assistance of the Royal National Park, the
Support Operations Group successfully introduced a fifth
Rescue Water Craft (RWC) service at Garie SLSC over the
Summer School Holiday period. The service was a great

SECTION 05 | LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION



- ‘r
- "W

WWNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STAT

ENT 2020/21

success, with operators completing twenty rescues and
fifteen preventative actions supporting the already hard-
working Garie, Era and Burning Palms SLSCs. With the
introduction of such a successful service, | would like to
recognise the contributions of Garie SLSC, SLSNSW and
most importantly, the RWC Operators who travelled the
extra distance to patrol along the remote coastline. A true
highlight of the season!

Surf Rescue 30 also had another excellent season with one
new skipper, two new drivers and one new crew member
welcomed to the iconic and unique service. | have been
privy to the exceptional standard of service this group
expects from their members and understand the hard
work it takes for their candidates to achieve their goals in
their respective positions, all in the name of serving the
Randwick community!

The continued growth over the seasons has seen the
service go from strength to strength, with night training
exercises, operations and SAREX participation some of
their professional development highlights. The group
were once again involved in many rescues, searches
and preventative tasks throughout the season, as well as
their occasional night activation to support our partner
emergency services in challenging night search

and rescues.

| would like to formally thank Mat Harper for his
outstanding leadership to the Surf Rescue 30 Service
over the past three years as he steps down from his

role as Captain this season. In another well-deserved
recognition of sheer dedication and service to their
communities, the Rescue Water Craft (RWC) group was
awarded the 2021 Services Team of the Year at the recent
Sydney Awards of Excellence. The group expanded to a
massive 72 active patrolling members across five services/
locations and completed an impressive 313 rescues and
838 preventative actions. The operators within this group
are some of the most skilled, professional and reliable
lifesavers in Australia and to have them patrolling Sydney's
coastline is an absolute asset.

| would like to acknowledge the work of Nicole Krite, who
single handily introduced a new training and promotional
exercise for women in the RWC space. Suitably in the
40th Year of Women in Surf Life Saving, Nicole's program
received exceptional praise and has already attracted
other branches attention.

The RWCs were also involved in the ten day straight
patrolling over the Christmas/New Year period and were
kept busy actively supporting the clubs and lifeguards
every day over the period. The Sydney RWC is also
currently leading the way in technological and safety
enhancements to the craft through GPS real-time tracking
to provide operational oversight, mission planning and
added safety for the operators. Congratulations!

The UAV team has also had a challenging yet rewarding
season with the introduction of a new NSW Government
UAV service funded by the Department of Primary
Industries and the expansion of our UAV service,
membership and scope of operations. Many of our
volunteer members were rewarded with paid employment

opportunities over the school holidays to fly routinely

at Maroubra and Wanda beaches through the NSW
Government funding provided to SLSNSW. This service
provided additional coverage to our beaches and assisted
with rescue identification, rescue surveillance and shark
patrols and mitigation. The UAVs were also moved by
our Duty Officer vehicles over the past season which
successfully saw our UAVs become more mobile and
accessible, able to be deployed at a moments notice at
any suitable location. A number of new trainers were also
accredited to expand our UAV membership in Sydney
and | look forward to the introduction of further training
courses for members in the near future.

Finally,  would like to acknowledge Brittaney Banks who
has served as the UAV Coordinator for a number of years
and has truly made the service what it represents today.
Brittaney has decided to step down from this position and
hand over to James MclLennan, and | would like to thank
her for her significant contribution and wish James all the
best for the coming season in this new and innovative
lifesaving service.

Finally, but certainly not least, | would like to thank the
contributions of the Sydney Duty Officer and Rescue
Coordinator team. This team of 21 individuals are on call
24/7, 365 days a year and regularly respond to critical
incidents alongside our partner emergency services.

The experience the team provides to other lifesaving
services and clubs is invaluable. Without them, our
exceptional level of service and success at search and
rescue operations would be compromised. The future is
in great hands with five new duty officers appointed after
completing a twelve month training regime - welcome our

like to recognise a number of departing members from
last season, including Trent Thomas and Callum Good,
who for a number of years, performed exceptionally well
and were an asset to the team.

In closing, this season was nothing short of impressive
and | am extremely proud to lead such a dedicated and
professional bunch of lifesavers. It's no surprise that three
of our members were awarded the highest honours at
our recent Awards of Excellence, and | wish to personally
acknowledge these members and their significant
contribution to not only the Support Operations Service
but their clubs and their communities:

e Andrew McKellar (RWC Coordinator):
Branch Member of the Year

e James MclLennan (UAV Operator & Duty Officer):
Support Operations Member of the Year

e Jake McDonald (Secretary - Surf Rescue 30):
Surf Lifesaver of the Year

Preparations for the coming season are already underway
and | am excited to see what the new season holds for
the Support Operations Group. Congratulations to all our
members and remember, if you wish to be involved, look
out for our open days and get in touch!

See you on the beach.

JACKSON TOWNS
Support Operations Manager
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SUPPORT OPERATIONS HOURS

Damien Woods (Sth Maroubra) 118
TOTAL OPERATOR HOURS 2,815.75
UAV OPERATORS

NAME

Brittaney Banks (Nth Bondi)

Anthony Beger (Clovelly)

Jack Bentley (Maroubra)

Cameron Burns (Elouera)

Adam D'Angelo (Bondi)

Nelson Da Silva (Maroubra)

Danny Donohoe (Maroubra)

Glenn Duffus (Maroubra)

Tarek Elgayar (Tamarama)

Elliott Finley (Nth Bondi)

Ben Hasler (Maroubra)

Craig Howie (Coogee)

Kane Hughes (Nth Cronulla)

Hansol Lee (Bondi)

Michael Lette (Coogee)

James McLennan (Bronte)

Elijah Mesina (Maroubra)

Jason Murray (Wanda)

Greg Oldfield (Cronulla)

George Pappas (Wanda)

Rachel Pelikan (Maroubra)

Glen Powys (Maroubra)

Stephanie Roche (Maroubra)

Haralumboss Stivactas (Wanda)

Lachlan Towns (Elouera)

Joel Wiseman (Nth Cronulla)

Thomas Young (Wanda)

RWC OPERATORS SEASON Tom Molomby (Coogee) 20.5 Bianca Manuel (Clovelly) 19
NAME TOTAL HRS Phillip Palmer (Nth Bondi) 22.75 Jake McDonald (Maroubra) 67.75
Ash Arundell (Nth Cronulla) 153.75 Scott A Parker (Coogee) 36 Rachelle McCarthy (Maroubra) 134.75
Chris Barber (Cronulla) 315 Steven Pearce (Helensburgh SP) 13.5 Patrick Moore (Coogee) 64
Brennan Bastyovanszky (Nth Bondi) 26 Joel Pemberton (Maroubra) 15 Thomas Nguyen (Bondi) 34
Michael Bonnici (Wanda) 22 Julian Peterson (Nth Bondi) 39 Fiona Phelps (Coogee) 121.5
Stuart Braine (Cronulla) 76.75 Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra) 31.5 Julie Pritchard (Bondi) 58
Adam Brass (Nth Bondi) 155.17 Denny Rowlands (Wanda) 40 Jarrod Robertson (Sth Maroubra) 5
Altin Bunaj (Coogee) 59 Nathan Schutt (Cronulla) 60 Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra) 225
Graham Burt (Cronulla) 92.5 Louise Skjeime (Garie) 22.5 Jennie Smith (Sth Maroubra) 46.83
Michael Byrne (Elouera) 139.75 Owen Skjeime (Garie) 38 Kristy Smith (Bondi) 71.25
Glenn Cairncross (Elouera) 19 Glen Sheldon (Coogee) 295 Karl Solomonson (Maroubra) 97
Phillip Carter (Maroubra) 112.17 Kenneth Smith (Wanda) 335 Clive Still (Coogee) 128.5
Chris Chambers (Cronulla) 71.92 Nicholas Sone (Bronte) 33 Rosemarie Taliano (Nth Bondi) 37.5
Luis Catalan (Cronulla) 18.5 Mikaela Sutherland (Wanda) 21.75 Darren Tannock (Sth Maroubra) 335
Gary Cheer (Coogee) 10 Lasz Szabo (Sth Maroubra) 62.25 Bradley Taylor (Garie) 210.75
Patrick Connors (Tamarama) 22 Lucy Schott (Nth Bondi) 28 Julien Vincent (Coogee) 455
John Costigan (Nth Bondi) 52.75 John Tangohau (Cronulla) 62.5 TOTAL OPERATOR HOURS 2,547.09
Danny Donohoe (Maroubra) 28 Frederic Testard (Maroubra) 38.25

Joseph Doyle (Maroubra) 23 Jackson Towns (Elouera) 39.75 SURF RESCUE 30 TRAINEE OPERATORS

Emma Daisy Finnerty (Bronte) 74 Lachlan Towns (Elouera) 39.75 NAME

Kiva Galgut (Nth Bondi) 20.5 Stephen Winnall (Bondi) 6 Michael Bonnici (Wanda)

Andrea Gandolfi (Clovelly) 34 Joel Wiseman (Nth Cronulla) 23 Bianca Manuel (Clovelly)

Javier Garcia (Elouera) 37.5 TOTAL OPERATOR HOURS 3,159.26 Mikaela Sutherland (Wanda)

Jedd Goggin (Maroubra) 5 Nick Tyler (Garie)

Jonathan Golan (Nth Bondi) 31 SURF RESCUE 30 OPERATORS

Peter Harvie (Coogee) 435 NAME TOTAL HRS DUTY OFFICERS & RESCUE COORDINATORS

Peter Hooker (Coogee) 20.67 Brittaney Banks (Nth Bondi) 13 NAME TOTAL HRS
Kane Hughes (Nth Cronulla) 34.5 Thomas Barker (Clovelly) 120.75 Brittaney Banks (Nth Bondi) 119.25
Toby lemma (Bondi) 295 Michael Bonnici (Wanda) 20.5 Michael Bonnici (Wanda) 178.5
Brent Jackson (Bondi) 21 Liam Byrne (Maroubra) 36.5 Michael Byrne (Elouera) 110.25
Christopher Jacobson (Elouera) 19.5 Cameron Callagher (Coogee) 25 James Caterson (Coogee) 99.5
Adam King (Coogee) 62 Steven Chesher (Maroubra) 52.75 Matthew Evans (Maroubra) 165.25
Thomas King (Sth Maroubra) 9.5 Tresne Chesher (Maroubra) 42 Darren Galea (Elouera) 101
Samuel Keppel (Nth Cronulla) 255 Jack Collins (Tamarama) 63.25 Mathew Harper (Maroubra) 80
Peter Koureas (Maroubra) 23 William Davison (Coogee) 116.75 Charlie Hort (Elouera) 142
David Kowald (Elouera) 30.75 Steven Denholm (Maroubra) 30 Kane Hughes (Nth Cronulla) 79.5
Nicole Krite (Bondi) 198 Jasmine Georgas (Maroubra) 59.25 James McLennan (Bronte) 197.25
Ronald Krite (Bondi) 44 John Georgas (Maroubra) 59.75 lljko Miocevic (Bronte) 117
Nick Kypreos (Maroubra) 285 Jedd Goggin (Maroubra) 23 John Restuccia OAM (Maroubra) 159.25
Daniel Lavery (Coogee) 27.92 Mathew Harper (Maroubra) 25.42 George Shales OAM (Coogee) 146.25
Gordon Manuel (Clovelly) 33 Justin Jefferies (Bondi) 69.25 Matt Spooner (Coogee) 14475
Rachelle McCarthy (Maroubra) 37 Marcus Karozis (Coogee) 60.25 Gerald Stephenson (Nth Bondi) 250.75
Jake McDonald (Maroubra) 72.5 Jonathan Kilbane (Garie) 40 Ryan Tindall (Bronte) 145.25
Andrew McKellar (Elouera) 153 Nicole Krite (Bondi) 22617 Simon Torsellini (Sth Maroubra) 71
Glenn McLachlan (Cronulla) 64.91 Nick Kypreos (Maroubra) 43.5 Jackson Towns (Elouera) 153.5
Dane Melcum (Coogee) 86 Richard Lissenden (Nth Bondi) 81.67 Lachlan Towns (Elouera) 155
Alexander Merkur (Nth Bondi) 23.25 Douglas Lucas (SLS SNB) 127 Joel Wiseman (Nth Cronulla) 82.5
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RESCUE OF THE MONTH

RECOGNITION

BRANCH MONTHLY WINNERS

Jul 2020  Elouera SLSC: Andrew Sharpe & Nathan Neale - rescue conducted 17/7/2020

Sep 2020 Clovelly SLSC: Zachary Wilde - rescue conducted 11/9/2020

Nov 2020 Coogee SLSC: Brie Turner, Matt Serhon & Alexandra Scott - rescue conducted 28/11/2020

Dec 2020 Wanda SLSC / Elouera / SOG : Lachlan Crawford, Cameron Pyett, Jon Hayman ‘Sutherland Shire
Lifeguards’, Michael Byrne 'Sutherland 20’, Kane Hughes 'SS2' & Elouera SLSC Patrol Members: - rescue

conducted 27/12/2020

Jan 2021 Garie SLSC / SOG: Jessika Hay, Louise Skjeime, Paul Cootes, Kane Hughes 'DO’, Joel Wiseman 'DO’ &
Matt Spooner 'RCO’ - rescue conducted 22/1/2021

Feb 2021 Wanda SLSC: Adam Buckley, Natalie Buckley, Mark Lloyd, Brett Porteous & Peter Burst - rescue conducted

19/2/2021

Mar 2021 Bondi SBLSC: Richard Nicholas & Courtney Date - rescue conducted 23/3/2021

Apr 2021 Clovelly SLSC: Hugo Holt, Cormac Hickey, Madeline Soo, Mathew Ching, Noah Fontaine, James Young,
Edwardo Sanchez, Richard Baskin, Fiona Phelps, Nancy Mikhaiel, Roslyn Manuel - rescue conducted

11/4/2021

STATE MONTHLY WINNERS

Jul 2020 Elouera SLSC: Andrew Sharpe & Nathan Neale - rescue conducted 17/7/2020

Dec 2020 Wanda SLSC / Elouera SLSC / SOG - rescue conducted 27/12/2020

Mar 2021 Bondi SBLSC: Richard Nicholas & Courtney Date - rescue conducted 23/3/2021

BRANCH RESCUE OF THE YEAR

BONDI SBLSC: RICHARD NICHOLAS & COURTNEY DATE - RESCUE CONDUCTED 23/3/2021

Following the NSW Sydney rain event the Colo, Nepean
and Hawkesbury Rivers exceeded the Major Flood Class
Levels, the scope and intensity of the following had not
been seen in a generation. Communities along the Colo
River and along the Putty Road found themselves isolated
in the rapidly rising waters with the potential for some
properties to be inundated causing a significant risk to
life. The State of Emergency Service (SES) commenced
an evacuation. As we are all aware SLSS tasked club

IRB teams and Duty Officers to assist with this disaster
working together with other emergency services.

At approximately Tpm on Tuesday 23 March a

Marine Rescue NSW vessel and its crew of three were
transporting two adults and two small children evacuees
when it became caught on a cable which pulled the
vessel over onto its side in swift water, at which point it
rapidly filled with water and capsized shortly after. Two
crew members were ejected into the water and managed
to hold onto the hull. The other crew member and the
four evacuees were then trapped upside-down in the
upturned boat.

On seeing this unfold the crews of an SES Boat and Bondi
SBLSC IRB, crewed by Richard Nicholas and Courtney
Date sped to assist. The crew of the SES boat used their
craft to try and prevent the Marine Rescue Vessel being
washed away with the five persons inside, with a crew
member and Courtney Date from Bondi IRB jumping into
the water to attempt to rescue the now trapped persons.

The water was cold and still moving quickly, visibility was
low and there was much debris including the item that

had originally capsized the vessel. To enter the water
was extremely hazardous however the SES member and
Bondi member Courtney Date did so without regard

for their own safety, as in doing so there was a real and
present risk to their lives.

The two adult evacuees managed to exit the submerged
boat and were recovered into another SES rescue

boat. The SES crew member and Courtney Date made
numerous attempts to enter the upturned hull by ducking
under the water being totally immersed. Visibility was
zero and the boat was being washed downstream.
Together they eventually managed to reach inside

the hull and pulled a trapped child out by their legs.
The second child was then pushed down out of the
submerged hull by the other crew member whilst he
himself was trapped inside. The children were recovered
into rescue boats. The crew member then swam out of
the hull being the last person to be recovered.

This rescue was extremely hazardous and was conducted
in extremely difficult conditions. Without the swift,
decisive and courageous actions of Courtney Date,
Richard Nicholas in his ability to control the craft to allow
Courtney to effect the rescues, and their emergency
services counterparts, this incident could have resulted in
the fatalities of these trapped.

Congratulations and thank you to Bondi SBLSC members
Richard Nicholas and Courtney Date for your bravery in
effecting this rescue and being awarded Rescue of

the Year.
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SYDNEY FLOOD RELIEF

ASSISTANCE

The week of 22nd March 2021 Surf
Life Saving Sydney (SLSS) deployed
seven IRB Strike Teams from Bronte,
Bondi, Wanda and South Maroubra,
with three Emergency Response
Vehicles, two Duty Officers and a
Rescue Coordinator to Sackville
Ferry. In addition two Liaison Officers
also worked in the Emergency
Operations Centre at Bass Hill. The
teams worked in conjunction with
our NSW Colleagues at SES and
Marine Rescue, along with Police,
Ambulance and Fire Rescue.

The members involved in our IRB
strike teams took part in several
rescues, most notably Bondi
members Richard Nicholas and
Courtney Date, assisting to retrieve
a family from flood waters after a
vessel carrying them capsized.
Sydney Branch assistance continued
with two IRB Strike Teams from
Elouera SLSC being tasked along
with two Duty Officers, UAV
support and an Emergency
Response Vehicle.

Teams on the ground were led by
Duty Officer James McLennan, who
did an incredible job coordinating
our efforts with support from SLSS
Lifesaving Executive, and Surf Life
Saving New South Wales.

We'd like to extend our sincere
thanks to all our members who
gave up their time to support the
community in need, in very
testing conditions.

JACKSON TOWNS
Support Operations Manager
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VISITING CLUBS
GARIE SLSC

With the advent of COVID, the 2020/21 season was like
no other. From the very start, when we had to determine
what was and what wasn't allowed in gear kits and how
we would treat patients on the beach, we knew we were
in for a demanding season. | would like to congratulate all
clubs on accepting the provisions placed upon them and
performing to the high Sydney Branch standard.

The 2020/21 season played host to another successful
"Visiting Club Program” for the Garie Surf Lifesaving
Club. All fourteen Clubs from Sydney Branch, two from
the Northern Beaches and the Lifesavers with Pride all
dedicated Patrol time at Garie Beach. In what was an
exceptionally challenging year, there were almost zero
issues or complications. All Clubs from Sydney Branch
patrolled on Saturdays. The exception being the two
Northern Beaches Clubs who patrolled on a Saturday
exclusively and co-joined with Garie the next day. It was
incredibly encouraging to see Garie SLSC patrol every
Sunday and all Public Holidays during the season in what
was an increased output from the club.

Gilbert Olzomer, who assisted with the coordination of
the program, stated, “Visiting Clubs from Sydney Branch
completed twenty days of patrolling at Garie this season.
Patrolling Garie often presents a challenge because a lot
of the visiting swimmers have limited ability in the surf

and Garie can be particularly dangerous at times, however
this challenge was managed well by visiting Clubs. There
were a number of rescues, first aids and responses to other
locations in the National Park for which all visiting Clubs
should be congratulated.”

Jessika Hay, Director of Operations - Garie SLSC, reported
on the season, “This season Garie has yet again seen
huge improvements in club management, education

and training, and our relationships with Sydney branch
clubs. Despite the complications surrounding health

and the ability to train, the club has increased our active
membership by 12% which is a welcomed further relief to
our older active members. These members provide not
only new legs into our teams but fresh knowledge, with
education happening in a two way format- old school
and new.

This season Garie completed 3,114 volunteered hrs,

96 rescues, 124 education awards were processed, 920
preventative actions, 84 first aids, trialed a Royal National
Park (RNP) Jet ski program over the summer, held the
annual ALBERT at Garie program, assisted Era SLSC with
their Beach Ocean Challenge, responded to numerous
emergency call outs within the RNP and were on standby
for the 2021 flood relief.

Garie continues to be a multicultural accepting club

with numerous programs being formed in respect of
these cultures. Our Vanguard program continues to be
successful, with 98% of our newest members coming out

PROGRAM

of this program, held within Sydney’s eastern and
western suburbs.

The Sydney Branch Visiting Club Program continues to

be a success for both Garie and surrounding clubs with it
being utilised for education, bonding, juniors or training
weekends. Sydney branch clubs volunteered 2,026.5Thrs
at Garie. I'd personally like to thank Gilbert Olzomer once
again for managing this relief program from a branch level.
Without his coordination and work each week the clubs
would have been under-resourced and unmanaged. The
future of this program is strong and will continue however
it was always the goal for Garie to recover and begin full
patrolling capabilities once again. As the dates become
fewer and the opportunity becomes smaller for clubs to
come down we suggest getting your dates in earlier for
the 2021/22 season.”

| would like to thank Gilbert Olzomer for his commitment
to managing the program, acting as the conduit between
the visiting clubs and Garie SLSC and touring the visiting
clubs to ensure the patrols were fulfilled and performed to
operational and community expectations.

| would like to commend Director of Operations - Garie
SLSC, Jessika Hay on her continued commitment to
increasing numbers and operational capability of the Garie
SLSC. This year Garie SLSC member increased their hours
to approximatley 50 each and patrolled every Sunday and
Public Holiday. Garie SLSC members contributed to 46
patrols this season!

We look forward to seeing the membership continue to
grow and develop in the coming season.

In conclusion, I would like to thank every member that
contributed to the programme this season. Whether it be
physically attending patrols, organising club rosters, or
covering another member on patrol at your home club
whilst they attend Garie, you have been actively engaged
in ensuring Garie SLSC remains the relevant and vital
service it is within the Royal National Park Community.
You should be proud of the 920 preventative actions, 96
rescues and 84 first aids performed at Garie Beach

this season.

Congratulations. Thank you for your support and | look
forward to seeing you next season.

SCOTT MUIR
Lifesaving Manager
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EDUCATION

Season 2020/21 was both a challenging and successful
one for the Branch Education Team.

| took over the Education Manager role from David
Kowald, who provided stellar service in the role for the
previous three seasons. Thanks for your dedication and
contribution over this time.

The introduction of the new Bronze and SRC curricula
required our trainers and assessors to invest significant
time in induction sessions, upgrading qualifications and
adjusting to new training and assessment requirements.
The COVID pandemic also presented major challenges
to training and assessment. | would like to thank
everyone for their commitment and willingness to

adapt to constantly changing requirements and for their

flexibility in working to overcome issues and continue
to maintain quality in training.

After the 2019/20 season was cut short due to the
COVID pandemic, our key awards are looking very
healthy and have matched or exceeded the numbers
achieved in season 2018/19. Some examples are:

Surf Rescue Certificate 521 awards
(431in 2018/19)

Bronze Medallion 846 awards
(826in 2018/19)

Advanced Resuscitation 234 awards
(239in 2018/19)
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This season also saw 46 new Training Officers across a
number of awards, 19 new Assessors and four members
gaining their Certificate IV in Training and Assessment.
The partnership with Educational Service HBA Learning
to deliver the accredited Units of Competency for
training and assessing continues and the Branch

has been able to secure funding for a number of its
members to attend courses both during the season and
the off-season.

| would like to thank our Operational Area Education
Coordinators for their work this season. Managing

a large number of courses and assessments is a
demanding task, made even more difficult this season
by COVID restrictions which required limiting numbers
of candidates and adjustment to assessments.

The Operational Area Education Coordinators this
season were:

e Royal National Park - Peter Pearce OAM
e Cronulla/Sutherland - Brett Furniss

e Randwick - Alejandro Monteverde Estaba (to Dec
2020), Phil Carter (from Jan 2021)

e Waverley - Paul Hotton

We welcome two new Education Coordinators for
2021/22 - Max Serpa Gonzales for Waverley and David
Staples for the Royal National Park. Special thanks go
to their predecessors, Paul Hotton and Peter Pearce,

as well as Alejandro Monteverde Estaba for their
assistance over this and other seasons.

It was pleasing to see the large number of nominations
for the Branch Education Awards of Excellence,
reflecting the great work done by our Trainers,
Assessors and Facilitators (TAFs).

Congratulations to the following members who were
chosen as award winners:

e Trainer of the Year - Michelle Cowans (Tamarama)
e Assessor of the Year - Phil Carter (Maroubra)

e Facilitator of the Year - Doug Hawkins (Coogee)

The winners will go on to represent the Branch at the
upcoming SLSNSW Awards of Excellence. | wish them
the very best of luck.

Next season will see the introduction of a new Silver
Medallion Patrol Captain award, which will replace the
Silver Medallion Beach Management award. The Branch
delivered over 180 awards this season, and thanks

must go to our team of Facilitators, who have given
significant time and energy to this important award.

An upgrade to the First Aid Units of Competency in
the Health Training package will impact a number

of our courses next season. An updated Advanced
Resuscitation Techniques course will be rolled out,
which will incorporate bleeding control in line with
the new HLTAIDO15 Unit of Competency. This will also
require our Assessors to obtain a new Provide First
Aid (HLTAIDO11) award as well as HLTAIDO15. We are

working with SLSNSW to make the upgrade process as
easy as possible for our TAFs.

There will be a number of other upgrades required
throughout the season to meet VET requirements,
including a newer version of the Certificate Il in Public
Safety. | would like to acknowledge the commitment
and patience of our TAFs to meet these regulatory
requirements.

Special thanks go to Linda Perrin in the Branch Office
who works tirelessly behind the scenes to ensure

the smooth running of Education activities and
communications.

The Lifesaving and Education Executive Committee
of Matt Spooner, Scott Muir and Jackson Towns and
myself worked extremely closely to ensure visibility
and cooperation between Lifesaving, Education and
Support Operations areas. This will be continued

in Season 2021/22 with all members returning

in their roles. This season’s achievements are a
result of the commitment and hard work of all our
Trainers, Assessors, Facilitators, and Area Education
Coordinators. Thank you again for your dedication to
Surf Lifesaving Training.

CRAIG HOWIE
Education Manager
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AWARDS PROFICIENT MEMBERS

CLUB / AWARD BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA 20/21 AWARD 19/20 18/19 17/18 PROFICIENT MEMBERS FOR CORE AWARDS PER CLUB

SRC (CPR Endorsed) 32 46 5 41 64 33 24 6 3 49 60 39 72 9 38 521 SRC 381 431 411
BM/Certificate Il Public Safety 119 52 10 67 139 28 49 3 9 63 99 32 61 54 61 846 BM/Certll 645 826 757 (lNCLUDlNG NEW AWARDEES) 2020/21 .
SM Beach Management 20 18 1 10 12 11 10 4 9 3 29 8 19 12 15 181 SMBM 108 193 129
[RE Cirewy Coriteziie B & 19 8 18 9 15 5 12 18 12 12 18 6 27 5 R 7y % EE The following table outlines the number of members who are proficient in core awards as reported from SurfGuard
SM IRB Driver 6 1 1 6 4 14 8 3 2 10 5 6 3 5 74 SMIRBD 48 77 52 17/05/2021
Advanced Resuscitation Techniques (AID) 28 28 13 14 19 15 15 20 6 17 10 22 27 234 ART(AID) 225 239 249 .
Spinal Management Award retired this season as per SLSNSW pre season information Spinal 54 146 120
GM (Advanced Life Saving) 4 2 1 3 10 GM 9 14 13 CLus
Basic Emergency Care 17 17 BEC 27 35 114 BM/Cert Il - Season 20/21
Resuscitation Certificate (AID 12 2 1 73 5 15 41 5 47 8 6 206 RESUS(AID 96 181 302
estschiatonicentificarcl(AID) (AID) BM/Cert Il - Season 19/20 588 447 55 257 720 347 350 72 55 271 666 394 220 142 333
Radio Operators Certificate 4 7 1 12 ROC 8 28 260
First Aid (AID) (SLSNSW Academy) 89 3 26 46 10 5 3 23 21 17 12 45 27 4 331 FirstAid(AD) 104 222 223 BM/Cert |l - Season 18/19 553 434 53 246 743 373 325 66 58 305 653 414 240 148 301
SM Advanced First Aid (AID) (SLSNSW Academy) 2 2 SMAFA (AID) o 4 9 BM/Cert Il - Season 17/18 514 416 44 248 713 385 316 62 48 290 622 398 195 135 274
Pain Management Pain Manage. 12 9 23
- : BM/Cert Il - Season 16/17 449 408 43 267 688 364 303 66 43 269 627 359 182 126 297
SSV Operator Induction 26 10 9 25 12 51 5 50 188 SSVInduction 149 243 128
SM Communications Centre Operator SMCCO 0 0 0 BM/Cert Il - Season 15/16 434 416 44 252 644 361 325 63 54 277 595 354 173 120 304
SM Aquatic Rescue SMAR % 3 28 ART(AID) - Season 20/21 11 83 41 58 92 68 71 25 50 60 116 57 48 77 89
Rescue Water Craft Operator Cert 1 1 2 1 5 RWC 12 14 24
T = e —— T ORBC 3 ART(AID) - Season 19/20 103 59 30 49 89 54 71 30 25 60 129 52 41 62 62
Offshore Rescue Boat Driver Cert 1 1 2 ORBD 2 4 2 ART(AID) - Season 18/19 119 32 21 28 79 48 60 13 15 64 111 82 47 45 28
Offshore Rescue Boat Skippers Cert ! 1 ORBSC 0 2 ART (AID) - Season 17/18 119 33 17 22 70 53 17 9 20 52 95 47 28 30 22
Trainers Units (Enterprise Trainer Skill Set) 4 3 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 7 1 25 Trainers Un.Clu. 62 36 23
Training Officer - Surf Rescue Certicate : 3 e G : 5 ART (AID) - Season 16/17 93 60 30 52 148 71 49 32 25 78 158 63 58 11 49
Training Officer - Bronze Medallion 5 2 2 1 2 3 4 1 5 2 27 ToBM 26 25 27 ART (AID) - Season 15/16 106 66 23 53 162 61 64 23 26 102 50 42 55 10 53
L) Qe = AR (D) L - L L CHRICERIIEID) 8 7 € SMIRBD - Season 20/21 51 28 9 27 60 85 48 17 18 50 58 51 50 10 43
Training Officer - Spinal To Spinal 1 4 8
Training Officer - Resus (AID) ToResus(AD) 0 0 0 SMIRBD - Season 19/20 40 32 9 24 60 72 45 17 16 40 57 52 46 13 35
Training Officer - Radio To Radio 0 1 0 SMIRBD - Season 18/19 43 29 8 21 59 60 38 13 19 44 52 55 49 10 B8
Training Officer - IRB ! 2 ! L1 2 ! 10 TolRe > 7 SMIRBD - Season 17/18 30 25 9 18 57 67 34 8 16 47 47 45 42 10 36
Training Officer - ORB To ORB 2 0 0
Training Officer - RWC To RWC > o0 1 SMIRBD - Season 16/17 34 26 9 23 52 65 a4 16 16 48 44 44 36 8 43
Endorsed Assessor BM 1 1 11 11 2 8 EndAssBM N/A SMIRBD - Season 15/16 30 28 10 19 62 53 41 19 12 50 40 38 40 6 39
Endorsed A IRB 1 1 2 EndAssIRB N/A
A neee IRBC - Season 20/21 11 57 29 53 128 124 87 28 43 90 109 113 110 26 102
Endorsed Assessor ART (AID) 1 1  End AssART(AID) N/A
HBA Enterprise Assessors (TAESS0015) 2 2 4 HBAEntAssess 18 0 0 IRBC - Season 19/20 90 59 19 49 130 108 98 28 31 78 102 105 98 34 68
fassessOi Y L 3 1 3 Al 3 & ¢ IRBC - Season 18/19 81 47 18 50 131 101 70 22 31 102 88 133 99 22 50
Assessor ARTC (AID) Ass ART (AID) 0 3 3
Assessor - Spinal Ass Spinal o 2 2 IRBC - Season 17/18 66 60 17 44 132 120 69 11 28 88 87 104 78 26 56
Assessor - IRB 1 2 3 AssIRB 3 2 2 IRBC - Season 16/17 57 60 20 55 110 115 75 20 30 83 87 86 76 18 59
Assessor ORB Ass ORS L 0 0 IRBC - Season 15/16 58 61 12 50 130 74 59 26 25 90 92 77 82 17 56
Assessor - Gold Ass GOLD 0 0 0
Cert IV in Training & Assessment (TAE) 1 1 1 1 4 CertlV 0 0 26
Faciltator - RWC FACRWC 00 o PROFICIENCY & NEW AWARD STATISTICS 2020/21
Facilitator - Trainers FAC Trainers 2 2 0
Facilitator - Beach Management FAC SMBBM T 0 1 Note : New Award stats are from Branch Awards Summary as at 11/05/2021. Proficiency stats are reported from
Facilitator - Aquatic Rescue FAC SMAR 0 4 0 SurfGuard 11/05/2021
UAV Operators 7 1 8 UAV Operator N/A
TOTAL AWARDS 2020/21* 353 181 50 177 377 129 141 29 124 239 253 185 295 141 236 2,910
TOTAL AWARDS 2019/20 305 211 58 125 394 120 155 50 62 120 225 132 90 88 167 2,302 2,961 3,140 BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA 20221 19/20 18119 17/18 16/17
CLUB/AWARD BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA 20/21 BM/Cert 11 457 379 50 232 662 315 312 59 53 252 597 329 209 127 311 4344 4405 4108 3921 3804
Surf Play One U6 17 N/A 2 25 N/A 90 27 N/AN/A 50 N/A 40 85 25 91 452 SP1 736 730 849 Proficiencies
Surf Play Two U7 31 78 N/A 57 73 47 56 1 N/A 42 88 47 130 24 108 782 SP2 753 930 783 BM/Cert 11 New 119 52 10 67 139 28 49 3 9 63 99 32 61 54 61 846 645 826 757 710
Surf Aware One U8 42 94 2 43 103 90 50 1 N/A 64 92 43 129 15 80 848 SA1 1,033 861 1,044 Awards
Surf Aware Two U9 29 89 2 43 103 69 50 3 N/A 22 102 41 94 23 58 728 SA2 745 823 768 ART (AID) W 54 @ 43 79 @ 5 25 2 5 0 47 2% B @ 7m0 &A 53 a6
Surf Safe One U10 28 57 6 48 96 57 25 2 2 26 64 41 57 22 53 584 SS1 796 664 678 Proficiencies
Surf Safe Two U11 29 75 3 44 84 63 39 5 2 36 66 46 62 19 52 625 SS2 619 547 562
ART (AID) New 26 28 13 14 19 15 15 0 20 6 17 10 22 0 27 234 225 239 249 150
Surf Smart One U12 26 70 6 33 77 35 23 7 N/A 31 63 32 35 21 46 505 SSmartl 520 504 487 A
Surf Smart Two U13 27 43 3 39 71 40 26 2 1 23 40 37 40 8 24 424 SSmart2 446 418 413
Total Surf Ed Awards 2020/21* 229 506 24 332 607 491 296 21 5 294 515 327 632 157 512 4,948 WIRED Reikionzs 49 27 @ 21 s » M ¥ 16 44 8 51 4 7 P 5 58 4 4y M
Total Surf Eds 2019/20 389 796 27 396 869 349 322 29 60 300 593 404 624 75 415 Total SurfEds 5,648 5,477 5,584 SMIRBD New Awards 6 1 1 6 4 14 8 3 2 10 5 0 6 3 5 74 48 77 52 44
Ao Wemeer Al AVAVZT 5 18 3 2 ! ESI R 228 Agetereser 79 189 172 IRBC Proficiencies 94 53 18 45 116 115 72 23 31 74 97 101 94 20 76 1029 926 851 807 828
GRAND TOTAL ALL AWARDS 2020/21 (INC. *TOTALS) 587 790 77 538 984 621 437 50 129 566 771 512 973 298 748 8,081
GRAND TOTAL ALL AWARDS 2020/21 712 1,007 87 522 1,263 469 477 79 122 420 833 557 731 164 586 8,029 8,627 8,896 IRBC New Awards e 4 13 8 12 9 15 5 12 18 12 12 12 6 27 18] 177 187 185 165

Note : These award figures reflect awards processed from 7/05/2020 to 11/05/2021. First Aid Awards & SMAFA stats are only included if the Clubs have provided their stats to
Branch Office - these awards are not processed through Branch.; Age Manager Awards includes some Clubs from previous season which were not processed; Cancelled COVID
assessments from end of season 2019/20 for some clubs now completed are included in above figures for some awards ie BM, SRC, ART, IRB; HBA enterprise Assessors (includes
Apr/May 2020 course)
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ASSESSORS AND FACILITATORS

ASSESSORS

AWARDS ENDORSED TO ASSESS

AWARDS ENDORSED TO ASSESS

Mark Anders (Nth Cronulla) BM Doug Hawkins (Coogee) BM
Chris Barber (Cronulla) IRB Paul Hotton (Nth Bondi) ART(AID), BM, GOLD
George Benhayon (Maroubra) ART(AID), BM Lee Howell (Nth Cronulla) BM

Nicolette Birkhold (Bronte)

Endorsed Assr BM

Craig Howie (Coogee)

ART(AID), BM, GOLD

Thomas Bodger (Tamarama)

Endorsed Assr BM

Elissa Hughes (Nth Cronulla)

ART(AID), BM, IRB

Michael Byrne (Elouera) Endorsed Assr BM Brent Jackson (Bondi) BM

Gerard Cafe (Wanda) IRB Christopher Jacobson (Elouera) ART(AID), BM, IRB

Glenn Cairncross (Elouera) Endorsed Assr ART(AID), Amber Jones (Bondi) Endorsed Assr BM
Endorsed Assr BM, Timothy Jurd (Elouera) Endorsed Assr BM
Endorsed Assr IRB,

Cameron Callaghan (Coogee) Endorsed Assr BM ey Kesei(Ceerse) BM

Peter Carney (Elouera) BM Jim Kornmehl (Bondi) GOLD

Phillip Carter (Maroubra) BM, IRB Eeifiel[KonlEl (B eyer) BM, GOLD

Glenn Clark (Nth Bond) BM Nicole Krite (Bondi) Endorsed Assr IRB

Glen Clarke (Clovelly) ART(AID). BM David Love (Maroubra) Endorsed Assr BM

Rebecca Cocks (Clovelly) BM Dianna Mackay (Elouera) Endorsed Assr BM

Paul Cooper (Burning Palms)

Endorsed Assr ART(AID),
Endorsed Assr BM,
Endorsed Assr IRB

Wallace Correy (Nth Bondi)

BM

John Costigan (Nth Bondi)

BM

David Cross (Garie)

Endorsed Assr BM,
Endorsed Assr IRB

Gary Daly (Burning Palms) ART(AID), BM

Joel Eaton (Nth Cronulla) Endorsed Assr IRB
Mark Fabik (Bondi) BM

George Fatseas (Coogee) BM, GOLD

Michael Fernandez
(Sth Maroubra)

Endorsed Assr BM,
Endorsed Assr IRB

Stephen Fogwill (Nth Bondi)

BM

Graham Ford (Bronte)

BM

Brett Furniss (Nth Cronulla)

ART(AID), BM, IRB

Darren Galea (Elouera)

Endorsed Assr IRB

Patrick Garcia (Coogee)

Endorsed Assr BM

Michael Gencher (Bondi)

Endorsed Assr BM

Jake McDonald (Maroubra) ORB

Kristy McIntyre (Bondi) BM

Debbie Midwinter (Nth Bondi) Endorsed Assr ART(AID),
Endorsed Assr BM,
GOLD

Rebecca Mister (Coogee) BM

Alejandro Monteverde Estaba BM, IRB

(Maroubra)

Paul O'Donohue (Maroubra) BM

Maria Luise Ossimitz (Coogee) Endorsed Assr BM

Dennis Parker (Elouera) IRB

Anita Pryke (Nth Cronulla) ART(AID), BM

Gabriela Quintana Vigiola BM, IRB

(Maroubra)

John Restuccia (Maroubra)

Endorsed Assr ART(AID),
Endorsed Assr BM,
Endorsed Assr IRB,
Endorsed Assr RWC

Brett Richardson (Elouera)

BM

Alicia Robledo (Coogee)

Endorsed Assr IRB

Jedd Goggin (Maroubra) ORB John Rooney (Sth Maroubra) GOLD

Jonathan Golan (Nth Bondi) Endorsed Assr BM Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra) ART(AID), BM, IRB
Catherine Hall (Sth Maroubra) ART(AID), BM Timothy Ryan (Bronte) Endorsed Assr BM
Donna Hargreaves (Nth Cronulla) Endorsed Assr BM Rodrigo Sanchez (Cronulla) BM

Natasha Hargreaves Endorsed Assr BM Marissa Saunders (Bondi) ART(AID), BM, GOLD
(Nth Cronulla) Kenneth Smith (Wanda) ART(AID), BM

Nigel Harvey (Bronte) BM, IRB Karl Solomonson (Maroubra) ORB

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21

AWARDS ENDORSED TO ASSESS AWARDS ENDORSED TO FACILITATE

David Staples (Era)

Endorsed Assr ART(AID),
Endorsed Assr BM,
Endorsed Assr IRB,

FACILITATORS

George Benhayon (Maroubra)

ART(AID), TRAINER

Peter Carney (Elouera)

SMBM, TRAINER

Clive Stiff (Coogee)

Endorsed Assr BM

Paul Stiff (Coogee)

BM

Sam Stone (Bronte)

ART(AID), IRB, BM

Andrew Chan (Maroubra) FIRST AID (AID)
Glen Clarke (Clovelly) SMBM, TRAINER
Gary Daly (Burning Palms) SMBM

Trent Thomas (Maroubra)

Endorsed Assr ART(AID),
Endorsed Assr BM

Stephen Fogwill (Nth Bondi)

ART(AID), FIRST AID (AID)

Catherine Hall (Sth Maroubra)

ART(AID), SMAR

Christopher Thompson (Clovelly)  ART(AID), BM Doug Hawkins (Coogee) SMBM, TRAINER

Ryan Tindall (Bronte) BM Michael Hodsdon (Garie) TRAINER

Adam Treharne (Coogee) BM, GOLD, IRB Lee Howell (Nth Cronulla) FIRST AID (AID)

Nick Tyler (Garie) BM Craig Howie (Coogee) ART(AID), SMBM
Stephen Urquhart (Elouera) GOLD Christopher Jacobson (Elouera) RWC , SMBM, SMAR
Jochen Valdeck (Bronte) Endorsed Assr IRB Timothy Jeffries (Bronte) SMAR

Brett Walker (Garie) BM Vaughn Keena (Coogee) ART(AID), FIRST AID (AID)
Anthony Waller (Coogee) BM David Kowald (Elouera) TRAINER

Stephen Waring (Nth Bondi) BM Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra) RWC , SMAR

Stewart Wells (Clovelly) BM Marissa Saunders (Bondi) ART(AID)

Mikala Welsh (Garie) BM Christopher Thompson ART(AID)

Kenneth Wilson (Wanda) Endorsed Assr BM (Clovelly)

Sam Wilson (Bronte) IRB Ryan Tindall (Bronte) ART(AID), TRAINER
et ke (Conees) Endorsed Assr IRB Adam Treharne (Coogee) SMAR, SMBM, TRAINER
Mark Wood (Era) BM, IRB
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JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT

DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR
DEVELOPMENT REPORT

!

To say the Sydney Nipper Clubs had some major
challenges this season would be a major understatement.
To say the Clubs took these challenges on with an amazing
effort and resolve couldn’t be more true and is a credit to
all involved.

Our season commenced like no other, with the prospect of
maybe not even being able to deliver Nippers on our
beaches due to the impact of COVID and the supporting
restrictions. As aspects started to change, the Junior
Development Committee (JDC) reached out to our major
stakeholders being our local councils, for their input into
our plans and strategy. Thanks to Brett Richardson from
Sutherland Shire for his input and for helping to bring our
plans to fruition while also ensuring that all the councils in
our region would accept our strategies.

Ouir final strategic COVID Plan for Clubs to follow, to then
deliver Nippers on the beaches of Sydney, was very well
received across the Branch. It gave the Nipper clubs a great
starting point in delivering their 2020/21 program. This
strategy and its supporting documentation were also
presented to SLSNSW, who then used them in other clubs
and branches across the State; so well done to the Sydney
team for all the work and effort to deliver such a high value
strategy. Within this new COVID Delivery Package was the
requirement for all parents on the beach to be either
trained ...or not there on the beach at all. This certainly
impacted our SLSA Age Manager Training Courses, with
over 325 parents attending our three online courses, a
record for the Branch. Well done to the Nipper Clubs for
supporting this online package, and especially to Bronte
SLSC with 103 new Age Manager awards.

The delivery of Nippers on the beaches of Sydney without
parents in attendance was a major change from all our

previous seasons ...and what a positive change it was, and
one that now may be a serious consideration for future
delivery. With a real focus on ensuring the Nippers were
active every Sunday with minimal standing around and
fewer sand events, Clubs had to focus on the water and
their scheduling, which had major benefits for the Nippers.
From all accounts across the Branch, the Nippers certainly
enjoyed this new approach and benefited from more water
time and upskilling.

Our SRC training across Sydney Branch is of the highest
quality and always delivers around 400 new SRCs to the
Clubs. This season we had a record 521 new SRCs across
the Branch, and congrats to South Maroubra with 72 new
SRCs, Clovelly with 41, and North Bondi with 60 - all major
increases on previous seasons. These results show us that
our retention is working well - still with some work to do,
but getting much better in the latter age groups leading to
SRC. While our Nipper numbers were down across the
Branch due to some Clubs not running Ués and capping
other Age Groups, the Clubs still managed to deliver 4,948
Surf Awards for their Nippers - a major credit to the Clubs
in a tough season. This included 206 Resuscitation Awards,
preparing our younger Nippers for their Surf Rescue
Certificate (SRC) in years to come.

The impact of restrictions meant that District Carnivals did
not run for three of our districts. Well done to the National
Parks for being able to deliver their Carnival in March 2021.
Our Bate Bay Clubs however took up the challenge to
provide alternative competition options for their Nippers
and were very successful in delivering a Saturday morning
package across a number of weekends which worked
extremely well. Thanks to Sutherland Shire Council for their
support for this.

The JDC team worked with the team from YouthWorks to
ensure we could run our very successful Development
Camp program, and this season saw fewer members
attending, but the camps continued to run... and
delivering. One of the major changes this season across
both the U13s and the U11s was the role played by our
younger leaders. Within both camps our young leaders
Sophie Burns, Sarah Teitler and Riley Porteous played major
roles in delivering part of the program and managing the
day to day elements. This certainly had some very positive
impacts and made things much easier for the Directors
Doug Hawkins and David Love. The success of this
approach from the last two seasons will ensure that for all
future camps, our Junior Lifesaver of the Year (JLOTY)
Teams will be a major part of the delivery team, and
showing the younger Nippers what is possible within SLS.
We would also like to thank those Clubs who support the
camps with IRBs being Wanda, Maroubra and North
Cronulla. Thanks Brett Porteous for your continued support
in the IRB arena.

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21

From our U13s Camp a new vision of Nippers emerged,
based on input from our U13s. This new style of program
entitled “Nippers Reimagined” was presented at the
SLSNSW Combined Conference, SLSNSW JLOTY Camp,
and to the SLSS JDC. Well done to Sophie Burns for
championing this new package and presenting it across
the above fora. We look forward to its application across
the Sydney Nipper Clubs over the coming seasons.

Our JLOTY program continues to show us the class and
quality of our SRCs, and as always, it is such an inspirational
time interviewing these young men and women and future
leaders within SLS. This season we had our largest
contingent of nominations and finalists. Thank you to each
of you and well done on your presentation. Our JLOTY for
Season 2020/21 were Maggie Eisenhauer - Bronte, and
Noah Teitler - South Maroubra. These two young lifesavers
have such a passion for SLS and their Clubs and are both
very worthy winners of the title of SLSS JLOTY. Both Maggie
and Noah represented the Branch at the State JLOTY
Camp. They met some amazing young leaders from across
the state, and from all accounts, they learned lots from the
facilitators and the SLSNSW JLOTY program.

Following up on these achievements, Maggie brought the
Branch an option for a Future Leaders Forum to be held at
Bronte SLSC, inviting all the Branch Junior Captains for an
afternoon of Leadership, Strategy and Ideas. This session
was incredibly successful with nearly fifty young Leaders
from fourteen of the SLSS Clubs attending. Supported by a
presentation from ex Bronte Nipper and now Iron Woman
Lizzie Welborn, and the team from Phuel, this was a very
engaging and outcome driven day for the young leaders -
watch this space for more to come! Many thanks to Craig
Betts (Bronte Nipper Chair) and Bronte SLSC for their
support of the event.

Our Branch Age Championships were once again held at
Maroubra Beach. While the weather was great, the ocean
decided to lift its game... and wave height. With the safety
of all competitors and the water safety teams paramount,
the decision was made to postpone all water events. While
this was a major disappointment for everyone involved, it
was a decision supported by the team managers at the
vote. With the water events postponed, the focus turned to
the sand events and some incredible efforts from across
the Branch were seen across sprints, relays and flags.

We also saw our first events held at the Branch Age
Champs of our inclusive Nippers, and what an effort we
saw from the competitors. So many smiles from the age
managers and the parents, and all those who have
supported this new vision. Big thanks to Donna Hargreaves
- North Cronulla and Denny Rowlands - Wanda for driving
this wonderful program for our Branch.

With COVID impacting the entire world, especially in terms
of travel, our long term sponsor Sydney Airport had to take
a back seat this season. We thank them for their years of
support working together and hoping that we can see
them back supporting Sydney Nippers next season and
celebrating some more major milestones together.

Season 2020/21 also saw some of our Nipper Chairs in
their last season at their Club and now handing over to a

new team. We would like to thank Narelle Moore - Bondi,
Craig Betts - Bronte, and Greg Turton - South Maroubra for
their incredible work and effort at their Club and at Branch
over these last 4-5 years. Each of these Nipper Chairs has
made major impacts on their Nipper Clubs and seen
growth, increased engagement and a real focus on
lifesaving across each of these Clubs. The Sydney JDC wish
Narelle, Craig and Greg all the best in the future. and we
look forward to seeing what you next achieve in SLS.

This season also saw our Junior Competition Manager
Mike Day standing down from his position after seven
amazing seasons. Mike has made an outstanding
contribution to Surf Sports for the Nippers of Sydney and
has always been a wonderful supporter of giving our
Nippers as many opportunities as possible. With his
direction and input, our carnivals and competitors have
undoubtedly benefited, and we thank Mike for his
commitment, time and vision over the last seven seasons.

On a more personal note, this is my last report and last
season as Director of Junior Development for Sydney
Branch after twelve seasons at the helm. | first joined the
JDC Board as Lifesaving and Education Co-ordinator in
2003, and commenced leading the Development Camps.
Since then we have seen over 2,500 Nippers attend these
Camps running our new program focused on developing
and training our young lifesavers and leaders of the future,
and what an honour and privilege this has been. To all
those Nippers and parents who have attended the last 18
seasons of our Camps, | certainly hope you enjoyed and
took these new skills back to your clubs and your patrols.

During the last fourteen seasons, we have also focused on
delivering high quality training to our Age Managers and
the Age Assistants via the SLSA Age Managers Course. This
training has now been delivered to nearly 3,000 members
across our Clubs and has certainly had a positive impact on
how our Clubs deliver their Nipper programs. Well done to
the Clubs for their support of these training sessions.

Over the last twelve seasons as JDC Director, it has been
an absolute pleasure working with all the Clubs across the
Branch to ensure we deliver the highest quality programs
and opportunities to all our younger members as they
develop into our new lifesavers on patrol.

An amazing group of people has always supported me on
the JDC, and special thanks to Donna Hargreaves as my
JDC Secretary and Mike Day as Competition Manager for
many of those seasons.

| look forward to seeing Sydney Nippers continue to thrive
and grow under the new leadership of David Love and his
team, and to all the Clubs and Nipper Chairs, thank you for
one of the best experiences of my life serving you as JDC
Director. Many thanks everyone...and see you on the
beach.

DOUG HAWKINS
Director Junior Development
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DEVELOPMENT CAMPS

U13 DEVELOPMENT CAMP

Our SLSS Development Camps have an extensive history,
and they have delivered some impressive and outcome
driven opportunities for thousands of our young Nippers.

Many of those attending our Camps have gone onto major
leadership roles within their Clubs and SLS, and this is
incredibly encouraging for the work that goes into putting
these Camps together and what they deliver.

The SLSS U13s Development Camp was held 4th-6th
December with 62 impressive young lifesavers in training
enjoying a jam-packed and engaging weekend.

It was a great sight seeing these young leaders of
tomorrow, representing eleven SLSS Clubs, all working
together and learning from each other. The Camp was,
as always, supported by some great Age Managers from
across the Branch, who all rolled up their sleeves and
assisted over the whole weekend.

Our former Junior Lifesavers of the Year, Sophie Burns
(Elouera) and Riley Porteous (Wanda), delivered some
impressive sessions on pathways in SLS, detailing how
everyone has an important place in SLS and can grow and
learn, while having heaps of fun.

Maroubra and Wanda IRB's joined us for the Sunday
morning sessions, and as always, were the hit of the
weekend. No doubt a few new IRB crew members when
these U13s get their BM in future years.

With a program that includes a range of challenges and
some learning, it was great to see all these young lifesavers
do very well in their Rescue Championships, implementing
some impressive rescues, managing and applying efficient
and effective CPR to their patients while ensuring their
communications supported all that they achieved.

Another fantastic weekend and these opportunities
delivered by the Branch are certainly taken on board by
these amazing young lifesavers in training.

DOUG HAWKINS
Director Junior Development

U11 DEVELOPMENT CAMP

The SLSS U11s Development Camp was held 5th-7th
February, with 72 engaged and enthusiastic young
lifesavers in training also enjoying a very busy and
challenging weekend.

Itis truly endearing to see the sheer joy in the kids'

faces and highly impressive to witness their significant
development over such a short period of time, on the path
to become our leading surf life savers of the future.

None of this would have been possible without the
outstanding lead taken by our team of coordinators, all
former Junior Lifesavers of the Year: Sophie Burns, Riley
Porteous and Sarah Teitler. Such a great team representing
the youth of the Branch and having them committed to
this program will deliver major benefits to the program
and participants for seasons to come.

The Club minders put in a tremendous effort and
contributed to all the activities and education sessions.
Full credit to you all, minders. You should be very proud of
your young charges.

Those attending were impeccably behaved, eager to
participate, and to learn and develop their teamwork skills;
which are after all, are some of the most important aspects
of surf life saving.

Since we introduced our new program for these Camps
in 2003, we have delivered to over 2,500 young lifesavers
in training. This being the largest Nipper Development
program within Australia.

Thanks to our Branch Junior Development Director, Doug
Hawkins. Doug has created these camps, with undeniable
results. In this marvellous institution, we aim for nothing
short of developing the best possible future leaders of surf
life saving.

Through his vast experience, Doug has laid down a solid
template for future development camps. Thank you Doug,
we wouldn't be where we are without you.

DAVID LOVE
Deputy Director Junior Development

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21
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JUNIOR LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

MALE WINNER FEMALE WINNER
Noah Teitler, South Maroubra SLSC Maggie Eisenhauer, Bronte SLSC
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MALE FINALISTS FEMALE FINALISTS

Declan Fletcher, Bondi SBLSC Millie Bloxom, Coogee SLSC

Edan Angus, Bronte SLSC Mikaela Mead, Elouera SLSC

Connor Boyd, Coogee SLSC Claire Whitaker, Maroubra SLSC

Harry Payne, North Cronulla SLSC Rome Southwell, North Cronulla SLSC

Archie Hayward, Maroubra SLSC
Cameron Bonar, Wanda SLSC
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SURF SPORTS

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS

REPORT

As in normal seasons, the Surf Sports Committee’s
purpose is to guide, assist, support and ensure the
running of local carnivals. The safety of all, from officials,
water safety, IRB drivers, competitors, volunteers and the
general public is of the utmost importance. This is what we
have been doing for the last ten years, running carnivals,
helping junior and or senior clubs, and has been very
successful. Through the last decade, we have had the
Coogee Carnival, Cronulla Carnival, the North Cronulla
Carnival, the Ohana Carnival and the Wanda Carnival.

We then had the arrival of COVID. It hit with a bang. After
State we then had the realisation of what we were up
against once Australian Surf Life Saving Championships
(Aussies)” were cancelled. Our coming season would be
for better or worse, as they say, “gone, but not forgotten”.
We all went through our winter not knowing where we
were going to be. Train ... or notto train......... that

was the $64.00 question. The most positive was that all
decided that we keep doing what we are doing as see
what happens. That's what we do, keep fighting and in the
end we will win.

As we came closer to the season beginning, we had to
accept that this would not be a normal year. Carnivals had
to have barricades, roped off sections, one entry, one exit.
Once you had finished racing, you had to go home, no
staying to watch the others. No barbecues, no debriefs.
What was happening? We also had another hitch as the
beaches became overcrowded because of the “can't go
on holidays " factor, everyone decided to head to the
beaches. Councils were cooperative but understandably
had to set rules “carnivals on by 7.00am, gone by
12.30pm”. And so it was.

Our first carnival was the acclaimed Cooloongatta Gold
at Bate Bay hosted by Wanda SLSC. As the first carnival of
the season in NSW, we had to show all that it was possible

to hold a carnival even with all the barriers in front of us.
And what a success it was. A huge thank you to Shaw and
Partners who came onboard, contributing prize money of
$10,000 which all went to the athletes.

We also had Maroubra SLSC hold a triple challenge, and
Wanda held their annual Wanda One carnival. Nippers
were able to hold small carnivals within their regions
however the "bigger "Randwick Shield, Bate Bay 4 Way,
and the Waverley Shield were all unfortunately cancelled
due to restrictions. Due to beach erosion, both Cronulla
and Elouera also had to cancel carnivals. Plus Coogee also
cancelled theirs.

Branch Championships were divided into three weekends.
The normal branch carnival of 400 meters of beach to
hold a boat area and three water areas on the same day
was simply not possible because of COVID. Instead,

we held the Age, Open, Masters and Lifesaving Branch
Championships at Maroubra. On the first weekend,

Age, seas were not on our side. The water events were
cancelled but the beach events went on. In the following
week, the Opens seemed all set to go, but again the

seas robbed us, this time, not the wave conditions but
bluebottles, millions of them. After a quick discussion with
all clubs, it was agreed to move to Yarra Bay. | would like to
thank all those involved as we had no toilets (nearby), bins
were at a minimal, but at the end of the day, a walk by was
done and the bay was left in perfect conditions, no one
would have known there was a carnival on that day.

The State Championships and again COVID had a big say
on what we could and couldnt do. In the Age at Swansea
Belmont, the carnival was changed with 9's to 11's on the
Thursday / Friday and the 12's to 14's Saturday / Sunday.
With all age groups not being permitted to go up an age,
it made marshalling easy with no hold ups. We also had
the beach at Redhead and no movements going from
water to sand because of different biozones. We had five
Branch clubs in the top ten: Wanda third, Coogee fouth,
South Maroubra sixth, North Bondi eighth and North
Cronulla ninth.

Again in the NSW State Open Championships, we had the
same arrangement, the beach was isolated at Redhead
and the rest at Swansea Belmont. The highlight was
watching the girls from North Bondi come in second with
Lily showing she can run, and then the male Taplin team
winning with Newport coming in second. Was this the
signs of what to come? Again five in the top ten: Wanda
second, Coogee fifth, North Bondi sixth, Cronulla seventh
and Elouera eighth.

Heading to the Sunshine Coast for Aussies and personally,
| believe it's the best place to hold the event. Great
weather, conditions and plenty of accommodation. The
youth championships went well, with the branch clubs
competing strongly. As for the Opens, again strong
showing by the branch clubs but special mention to the
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North Bondi Mens Taplin team winning the gold medal
with a strong Elouera in fourth place. As they say, its not a
team of champions but a champion team that makes the
difference. Well done to all.

The first year in the job and what a learning curve it has
been. From Board meetings, Council meetings to Zoom'’s,
| would like to thank you all. To all the Presidents, thank you
for showing your patience. Peter Agnew and the Board,
Elissa, Pat, Paul, Matt, Charlie and Doug, love your work. To
my tribe, Jake in his first year, well done mate. Donna who
is just full on and misses nothing (lucky for me), Bursty who
we know is an icon and Mike Day who after seven years in
the job, unfortunately, is leaving us going on a well-earned
holiday. Big thank you mate, couldn’t have done the first
year without you.

This coming season, we have a new member, George
Benhayon, taking over from Mike Day, as the new Junior
Competition Coordinator, meaning we now have a totally
new board coming into the 2021/22 season from two
years ago.

Luckily the girls in the office are staying, Sarah with Linda
and now Karen in the office are just unbeatable. We owe
them so much. Again, a big thank you and see you

next season.

CARLO VILLANTI
Director of Surf Sports
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MEMBER RECOGNITION

SLSNSW / SLSA

AUSTRALIAN LIFE SAVING TEAM -
SQUAD FOR 2022

NSW HONORARY U14 TEAM 2020/21*

Isabellah Walker (Cronulla)

Keira Vincent (Wanda)

AUSTRALIAN YOUTH LIFE SAVING TEAM -
SQUAD FOR 2022

Kobe Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

Annabelle Waugh (Nth Bondi)

Luke Avati (Coogee)

Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

AUSTRALIAN LIFE SAVING TEAM -
PATHWAYS SQUAD FOR 2022

* SLSNSW announced the honorary teams selected

for the 2020/21 representative season. Due to COVID
restrictions the 2020/21 representatve events were
unable to proceed, however athletes have been selected
on a merit basis.

Michael Hanna (Elouera)

NSW INTERSTATE SURF BOAT TEAM

AUSTRALIAN YOUTH LIFE SAVING TEAM -
TALENT ID SQUAD FOR 2022

Kobe Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

U19 Female - North Cronulla Bofs (Paris Donnelly, Mia
Donnelly, Chloe Craig, Jade Bofinger, Michael Bofinger
- Sweep)

Keira Vincent (Wanda)

NSW HONORARY OPEN TEAM 2020/21*

U23 Male - Wanda Weapons (Jack Kenning, Bradley
Querzoli, Mathew Pescud, Jack Spooner, Nathan Spinner
- Sweep)

Leah Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Michael Hanna (Elouera)

NSW HONORARY YOUTH TEAM 2020/21*

Reserve Male - North Bondi Collegiates (Charlie Bodkin,
James Samuels, Sam Horsely, Louis Hugh-Jones, Steven
Larnach - Sweep)

Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

Isabellah Walker (Cronulla)

Open Female - North Cronulla Funkys (Katlynn Coglan,
Maggie Mahoney, Alysha Lerond, Hayley Urquhart, Mark
McDonald - Sweep)

Nathan Jay (Wanda)

Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera)

NSW HONORARY U15 TEAM 2020/21*

India Hulbert (Wanda)

Yasmeen Janschek (Coogee)

Fletcher Warn (Wanda)
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SURF BOAT INTERBRANCH TEAM

SURF BOAT INTERBRANCH TEAM

Open Men Elouera Wilko
Open Women North Cronulla Funkys Open Women
Reserve Grade Men North Bondi Collegiates
Reserve Grade Women Elouera Wilko -
Under 23 Men Wanda Weapons '
Under 23 Women North Bondi Shredders
Under 19 Men North Cronulla Bung Holes
Under 19 Women North Cronulla Bofs U19 Girls : = ; ; e “"-.‘-.‘ "
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BRANCH INCLUSIVE

CHAMPIONSHIPS

Surf Life Saving Sydney (SLSS) Inclusive Championships 2021

- What a Success. On Sunday, 31 January 2021, Sydney Branch
held our inaugural Inclusive Championships incorporated into the
Sydney Branch Age Championship event.

With a growing number of clubs offering inclusive surf life
saving programs, our Surf Sports Committee identified the
need to include events for members with disabilities at a branch
championship level, hopefully encouraging more members to
participate in the NSW State Inclusive titles.

A major aim is to grow opportunities throughout the movement
for inclusive members to take part in competition. Sydney Branch'’s
initiative aligns with SLSNSW's strategic objective to be an all-
inclusive organisation that protects, educates, prepares, and
embraces everyone. This commitment forms part of SLSNSW's
strategic plan, aligning with our inclusive approach in education,
lifesaving and membership engagement.

For the very first time the Branch carnival bulletin included these
words, SLSS is committed to the inclusion of people of different
abilities. The 2020/21 Age Championships will be hosting junior (7-
13yrs) and senior (14yrs+) inclusion events in swim, board, sprints
and flags. These events welcome all members who participate

in surf lifesaving but who may not have had the opportunity to
compete otherwise and who have a physical, intellectual or sensory
disability. With strong support from our Surf Sports Committee

and the Branch Board of Management, we put the call out to clubs
to send their inclusive members to compete. To the credit of our
member clubs, we were swamped with offers for assistance in
officiating and water safety roles.

A large crowd of supporters and spectators were present to
cheer on what turned out to be a fierce, enthusiastic and friendly
competition. Members from U8 through to Opens living with
disabilities competed in the beach flags, beach sprints, and 500
metre beach run. Unfortunately, the planned surf race and board
race had to be cancelled due to the inclement surf conditions. No
doubt, a key component of the event's success was the presence
of experts in both inclusive surf lifesaving engagement and in surf
sport competition.

At the conclusion of the events a presentation ceremony was

held in front of the Maroubra clubhouse. Branch President Peter
Agnew, Junior Development Director Doug Hawkins, and SLSA
Life Member Graham Bruce assisted in handing out the eagerly
awaited medals. It is important we record here our thanks to those
gentlemen.

Feedback from clubs and officials was overwhelmingly positive. It
was an incredible show of support for a section that will only grow
in years to come.

MICHAEL DAY
Junior Competition Manager

DONNA HARGREAVES
Administration Manager

JUNIOR INCLUSION

BEACH SPRINT

1 Daniel Driscoll (Sth Maroubra)

2 Felix Tran (Wanda)

3 Mitchell Ting (Wanda)

4 Dalton Rowlands (Wanda)
5 Eddie Clare (Nth Cronulla)
6 Aidan Hanratty (Wanda)

BEACH FLAGS

1 Daniel Driscoll (Sth Maroubra)

Mitchell Ting (Wanda)

Felix Tran (Wanda)

Dalton Rowlands (Wanda)

Eddie Clare (Nth Cronulla)

o~ BN

Aidan Hanratty (Wanda)

250M BEACH RUN

1 Daniel Driscoll (Sth Maroubra)

2 Eddie Clare (Nth Cronulla)
3 Mitchell Ting (Wanda)

4 Dalton Rowlands (Wanda)
5 Aidan Hanratty (Wanda)

SENIOR INCLUSION

MALE BEACH SPRINT

1 Cooper Rowlands (Wanda)

2 Cooper Travers (Nth Cronulla)
3 Aden Clarke (Nth Cronulla)
4 Andres Sanchez (Nth Cronulla)

FEMALE BEACH SPRINT

1 Laura Cropp (Nth Cronulla)

2 Taj Withers (Nth Cronulla)

MALE BEACH FLAGS

1 Cooper Rowlands (Wanda)

2 Cooper Travers (Nth Cronulla)
3 Aden Clarke (Nth Cronulla)
4 Andres Sanchez (Nth Cronulla)

FEMALE BEACH FLAGS

1 Laura Cropp (Nth Cronulla)

2 Taj Withers (Nth Cronulla)

MALE 250M BEACH RUN

1 Cooper Rowlands (Wanda)

2 Andres Sanchez (Nth Cronulla)
3 Cooper Travers (Nth Cronulla)
4 Aden Clarke (Nth Cronulla)

FEMALE 250M BEACH RUN

1 Laura Cropp (Nth Cronulla)

2 Taj Withers (Nth Cronulla)

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21

SECTION 07 | SURF SPORTS



SURF SPORTS

BRANCH AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS

WAN STH Ccoo

MAR
242 223

209

NTH NTH ELO

CRO BON

185 147 126

CRO BRO CLO

110 71 41

BON MAR TAM

27 16 4

U11 FEMALE BEACH SPRINT

U11 MALE BEACH SPRINT

U13 FEMALE BEACH FLAGS

U13 MALE BEACH FLAGS

1 Marli Mayne (Sth Maroubra)

1 Ashton Briffa (Sth Maroubra)

1 Milla Coles (Wanda)

1

Joshua Ballard (Sth Maroubra)

2 Elizabeth Somerville (Nth Bondi)

2 Rory Muldowney (Sth Maroubra)

2 Ella Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

2

Luke Jenkins (Nth Cronulla)

3 Grace Obeid (Nth Bondi)

3 Evan Rowbottom (Bronte)

3 Grace Dummett (Elouera)

3

Bailey-Dean Latanis (Cronulla)

U11 FEMALE BEACH FLAGS

U11 MALE BEACH FLAGS

U13 FEMALE BEACH RELAY

U13 MALE BEACH RELAY

1 Marli Mayne (Sth Maroubra) 1 Andrew Greenrod (Nth Cronulla) 1 Coogee 1 Coogee
2 Matilda LeBard (Coogee) 2 Ashton Briffa (Sth Maroubra) 2 Bondi 2 Sth Maroubra
3 Aoife Connolly (Coogee) 3 Archie Payne (Nth Cronulla) 3 Sth Maroubra 3 Nth Cronulla

U11 FEMALE BEACH RELAY

U11 MALE BEACH RELAY

U13 FEMALE 1KM

U13 MALE 1KM

1 Nth Bondi 1 Sth Maroubra 1 Matilda Emanuel (Bronte) 1 Kyle Mason (Wanda)
2 Coogee 2 Coogee 2 Piper Simpson (Sth Maroubra) 2 Bailey-Dean Latanis (Cronulla)
3 Cronulla 3 Nth Cronulla 3 Evie Bayot (Coogee) 3 Owen Smith (Coogee)

U11 FEMALE 1KM

U11 MALE 1KM

U13 MIXED BEACH RELAY

1 Kyah Gallen (Wanda)

1 Jackson Aungle (Wanda)

1 Cronulla

2 Sienna Latanis (Cronulla) 2 Ryan Harris (Wanda) 2 Coogee

3 Layla Horner (Nth Bondi) 3 Evan Rowbotham (Bronte) 3 Wanda

U11 MIXED BEACH RELAY UNDER 14

1 Coogee U14 FEMALE SURF RACE U14 MALE SURF RACE

2 Wanda 1 Madeleine Quinn (Coogee) 1 Charlie White (Sth Maroubra)
3 Clovelly 2 Caitlin Schneider (Cronulla) 2 Fred Carmody (Nth Bondi)
UNDER 12 3 Jessica Stonestreet (Cronulla) 3 Lachlan Rathbone (Elouera)
U12 FEMALE IRONPERSON U12 MALE IRONPERSON U14 FEMALE BOARD RACE U14 MALE BOARD RACE

1 Charlotte Bowmer (Wanda) 1 Beau Griggs (Wanda) 1 Rome Sthwell (Nth Cronulla) 1 Kai Thatcher (Wanda)

2 Sybella Daly (Elouera) 2 Jack Wilkinson (Nth Bondi) 2 Annabelle Waugh (Nth Bondi) 2 Mitchell Green (Elouera)

3 Tia Hale (Wanda) 3 Harrison Nixon (Bronte) 3 Elyssa Redrup (Wanda) 3 Harry Braine (Cronulla)

U12 FEMALE BOARD RESCUE

U12 MALE BOARD RESCUE

U14 FEMALE IRONPERSON

U14 MALE IRONPERSON

1 Wanda: Bowmer, Seidel

1 Nth Bondi: Mackay, Wilkinson

1 Annabelle Waugh (Nth Bondi)

1

Charlie White (Sth Maroubra)

2 Elouera: Thomas, Daly

2 Wanda: Griggs, Martinus

2 Rome Sthwell (Nth Cronulla)

2

Fred Carmody (Nth Bondi)

3 Coogee: Curry, Fielding

3 Bronte: Nixon, Visch

3 Waverly Martinus (Wanda)

3

Zoltahn Szabo (Coogee)

U12 FEMALE BEACH SPRINT

U12 MALE BEACH SPRINT

U14 FEMALE BOARD RESCUE

U14 MALE BOARD RESCUE

1 Matilda Fanning (Elouera)

1 Christopher Kondilios (Sth
Maroubra)

1 Wanda: Martinus, Redrup

1

Sth Maroubra: Di Blasio, White

2 Evie Bowie (Coogee)

2 Julian Minto (Nth Bondi)

2 Nth Bondi: Waugh, Hamilton

2

Nth Bondi: Carmody, Roberts

3 Emma Haley (Coogee)

3 Samuel Greenrod (Nth Cronulla)

3 Elouera: Mead, Collier

3

Elouera: Jarolimek, Green

U12 FEMALE BEACH FLAGS

U12 MALE BEACH FLAGS

U14 FEMALE BEACH SPRINT

U14 MALE BEACH SPRINT

1 Emma Haley (Coogee)

1 Christopher Kondilios (Sth
Maroubra)

1 Keira Vincent (Wanda)

1

Kobe Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

2 Ruby Smith (Nth Bondi)

2

Addison Ramirez (Cronulla)

2 Matilda Fanning (Elouera)

2 Samuel Greenrod (Nth Cronulla)

3 Sienna Durante (Coogee)

3

Nicholas Clemson (Coogee)

3 Evie Bowie (Coogee)

3 Nicholas Hajjar (Nth Cronulla)

U14 FEMALE BEACH FLAGS

U14 MALE BEACH FLAGS

U12 FEMALE BEACH RELAY

U12 MALE BEACH RELAY

1 Keira Vincent (Wanda)

1

Kobe Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

1 Nth Cronulla

1 Sth Maroubra

2 Natalie Hay (Elouera)

2

Matthew Jomoa (Clovelly)

2 Cronulla

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Ruby Smith (Nth Bondi)

3

Addison Ramirez (Cronulla)

3 Sth Maroubra

3 Elouera

U14 FEMALE BEACH RELAY

U14 MALE BEACH RELAY

U12 FEMALE 1KM

U12 MALE 1KM

1 Alexis Hudson (Maroubra)

1 Benjamin Pauling (Nth Cronulla)

UNDER 9

U10 FEMALE BEACH FLAGS

U10 MALE BEACH FLAGS

2 Kenedee Goodwin (Nth Cronulla)

2 Oliver Eisenhauer (Bronte)

1 Coogee 1 Nth Cronulla
2 Elouera 2 Coogee
3 Nth Cronulla 3

U9 FEMALE BEACH SPRINT

U9 MALE BEACH SPRINT

1 Michaela Jenkins (Nth Cronulla)

1 Krishna Inder (Bondi)

3 Bella Grieve (Bondi)

3 Austin Alexander (Elouera)

U14 FEMALE 2KM

U14 MALE 2KM

1 Marnie Laurence (Coogee)

1 Patrick Gisz (Nth Bondi)

2 Olive Maguire (Nth Cronulla)

2 Jayden Newrick (Sth Maroubra)

U12 MIXED BEACH RELAY

1 Sari McKee (Nth Cronulla)

1

Connor Boyd (Coogee)

2 Amber Worden (Nth Bondi)

2 Jack Baker Sedgman (Coogee)

3 Emily Maxwell (Sth Maroubra)

3 Morgan Sharma (Bronte)

2 Emma Janes (Bronte)

2

Huon Groves (Coogee)

3 Makayla Kondilios (Sth Maroubra)

3 Max Israel (Sth Maroubra)

U10 FEMALE BEACH RELAY

U10 MALE BEACH RELAY

3 Sienna Alderson (Wanda)

3

Mitchell Green (Elouera)

U9 FEMALE BEACH FLAGS

U9 MALE BEACH FLAGS

U14 MIXED BEACH RELAY

1 Marnie Laurence (Coogee)

1 Max Israel (Sth Maroubra)

1 Nth Bondi
2 Coogee
3 Coogee
UNDER 13

1 Cronulla

2 Chloe Galloway (Wanda)

2 Aimatai Vakaciwa (Clovelly)

1 Nth Cronulla 1 Clovelly
2 2 Nth Bondi
3 3 Bronte

U13 FEMALE IRONPERSON

U13 MALE IRONPERSON

3 Amber Worden (Nth Bondi)

3 Flynn Tolman (Nth Cronulla)

U10 MIXED BEACH RELAY

U9 FEMALE BEACH RELAY

U9 MALE BEACH RELAY

1 Sth Maroubra

1 Georgie Kiernan (Sth Maroubra)

1 Jackson Turner (Cronulla)

1 Coogee

1 Elouera

2 Cronulla

2 Eliza Dalgleish (Wanda)

2 Dane Sutton (Wanda)

2 Wanda

2 Wanda

3 Sth Maroubra

3 Kaitlyn Byrnes (Elouera)

3 Ziggy Lester (Wanda)

3 Nth Cronulla

3 Clovelly

UNDER 11

U13 FEMALE BOARD RESCUE

U13 MALE BOARD RESCUE

1 Wanda: Dalgleish, Buckley

1 Wanda: Sutton, Lester

U9 MIXED BEACH RELAY

U11 FEMALE IRONPERSON

U11 MALE IRONPERSON

2 Elouera: Thompson, Daly

2 Nth Cronulla: Cooper, Correia

1 Sth Maroubra

1 Zara Zammit-Mayer (Wanda)

1 Reef Lewis (Wanda)

3 Nth Bondi: Haggstrom, Arnall

3 Sth Maroubra: Crewe, Messiter

2 Cronulla

2 Zahri Lester (Wanda)

2 Riley Maskiel (Wanda)

U13 FEMALE BEACH SPRINT

U13 MALE BEACH SPRINT

3 Coogee

3 Cobi Ryan-Last (Sth Maroubra)

3 Ryan McNamara (Sth Maroubra)

1 Milla Coles (Wanda)

1 Joshua Ballard (Sth Maroubra)

2 Wanda

R&R

U10-U11 2 PERSON R&R
1 Coogee B

2 Coogee A

3

U12-U13 2 PERSON R&R
1 Coogee B

2 Maroubra Da Vinci's
3 CoogeeA

UNDER 10

U11 FEMALE BOARD RESCUE

U11 MALE BOARD RESCUE

2 Piper Tam (Cronulla)

2 Luke Newrick (Sth Maroubra)

U12-U14 5 PERSON R&R

U10 FEMALE BEACH SPRINT

U10 MALE BEACH SPRINT

1 Wanda: Zammitt-Mayer, Lester

1 Nth Bondi: Goold, Newman

3 Scarlet Mitchell (Sth Maroubra)

Luke Jenkins (Nth Cronulla)

1 Nth Cronulla Gold

1 Michaela Jenkins (Nth Cronulla)

1 Jayden Newrick (Sth Maroubra)

2 Nth Cronulla: Springall, Correia

2 Wanda: Lewis, Sutton

2 Katahra Boyle-Raniga (Sth Maroubra) 2 Christian Smith (Sth Maroubra)

3 Nth Bondi: Moran, Hamilton

3 Coogee: Stuetz, Azar

3 Sofia White (Nth Bondi)

3 Krishna Inder (Bondi)
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SURF SPORTS

BRANCH OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

WAN NTH ELO NTH CRO COO CRO STH MAR BON

MAR BRO CLO

U17 FEMALE TAPLIN

U17 MALE TAPLIN

1 Nth Bondi A

1 Elouera

2 Nth Bondi B

2 Nth Bondi A

3  WandaB

3 Nth Cronulla

U17 FEMALE SKI RACE

U17 MALE SKI RACE

1 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

1 Charlie Germane (Nth Bondi)

2 Tahlia Roja (Wanda)

2 Charlie Winkelmeier (Nth Cronulla) .

3 Bernadette Hughes (Nth Bondi)

3 Ben Christensen (Nth Bondi)

U17 FEMALE SKI RELAY

U17 MALE SKI RELAY

1 Nth Bondi A

1 Nth Bondi A

2 Nth Cronulla

2 Wanda

3 Wanda

3 NthBondiB

U17 FEMALE 2KM BEACH RUN

U17 MALE 2KM BEACH RUN

1 Sophie Ferenczi (Nth Bondi)

1 Toby Hummerston (Wanda)

2 Flynn Payne (Wanda)

2 Oliver Chandler (Elouera)

3 Ruby Shaw (Wanda)

3

U17 FEMALE BEACH SPRINT

U17 MALE BEACH SPRINT

1 Ruby Thomasyu (Coogee)

1 Ace Haslam (Cronulla)

2 Jessica Wardrobe (Elouera)

2 Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera)

3 Tamara Abagi (Coogee)

3 Max Geronimo (Cronulla)

U17 FEMALE BEACH FLAGS

U17 MALE BEACH FLAGS

1 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

1 Josh Tattam (Cronulla)

2 Tyler Coles (Wanda)

2 Sasha Popovic (Cronulla)

3 Jessica Wardrobe (Elouera)

3 Max Geronimo (Cronulla)

U17 FEMALE BEACH RELAY

U17 MALE BEACH RELAY

1 not held

1 Cronulla

2

2 Coogee

UNDER 15

U15 FEMALE SURF RACE

U15 MALE SURF RACE

1 Anna Wilkinson (Nth Bondi)

1 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

2 Tahli Christensen (Wanda)

2 Max Moylan (Coogee)

3 Isabella Cox (Wanda)

3 Lucas Dubois (Sth Maroubra)

U15 FEMALE BOARD RACE

U15 MALE BOARD RACE

1 Tahli Christensen (Wanda)

1 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

2 Bella Fleming (Nth Cronulla)

2 Jake Walker (Nth Bondi)

3 Genevieve Hughes (Nth Bondi)

3 Joshua Correia (Nth Cronulla)

U15 FEMALE IRON RACE

U15 MALE IRON RACE

1 Isabella Cox (Wanda)

1 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

2 India Hulbert (Wanda)

2 Lucas Dubois (Sth Maroubra)

3 Tahli Christensen (Wanda)

3 Brent Gaddes (Cronulla)

U15 FEMALE SURF TEAM

U15 MALE SURF TEAM

1 Nth Bondi A

1 Coogee

2 WandaA 2 Sth Maroubra

3 WandaC Elouera B

U15 FEMALE BOARD RELAY U15 MALE BOARD RELAY

1 Nth Bondi A 1 Nth Bondi

2 WandaA 2 Nth Cronulla

3 WandaC Elouera

U15 FEMALE CAMERON RELAY U15 MALE CAMERON RELAY
1 Nth Bondi A 1 Wanda A

2 WandaA 2 Sth Maroubra

3 WandaB Nth Bondi

U15 FEMALE 1KM X 2 BEACH RELAY U15 MALE 1KM X 2 BEACH RELAY
1 Wanda 1 Wanda

2 Wanda 2

3

U15 FEMALE 2KM BEACH RUN

U15 MALE 2KM BEACH RUN

1 Violet Keelan (Wanda)

1 Taj Wicks (Wanda)

2

2 Noah Duchet-Catherine (Cronulla)

3

Mackenzie Palmer (Nth Bondi)

U15 FEMALE BEACH SPRINT

U15 MALE BEACH SPRINT

1 Annabel Penny (Coogee)

1 Evan Vukovic (Sth Maroubra)

2 Eden Levit (Coogee)

2 Tom Farr-Jones (Sth Maroubra)

3 Yasmeen Janschek (Coogee)

3 Kobe Anderson (Coogee)

U15 FEMALE BEACH FLAGS

U15 MALE BEACH FLAGS

1 Yasmeen Janschek (Coogee)

1 Jeremy Hall (Elouera)

BON

456 353 232 217 175 139 47 43 42 10 0
OPEN OPEN MIXED BEACH RELAY
OPEN FEMALE SURF RACE OPEN MALE SURF RACE 1 Elouera A
1 Tara Coleman (Maroubra) 1 Nick Middleton (Wanda) 2 Elouera B
2 Britney Pierce (Wanda) 2 Noah Steiner (Wanda) 3 Cronulla A
3 Taylar Puskaric (Wanda) 3 Jackson McCleery (Maroubra) UNDER 19
OPEN FEMALE BOARD RACE OPEN MALE BOARD RACE U19 FEMALE SURF RACE U19 MALE SURF RACE
1 Britney Pierce (Wanda) 1 Charlie Verco (Nth Bondi) 1 Tiarne McGrath (Nth Cronulla) 1 Jake Andrews (Coogee)
2 Rhianna Kevill (Nth Cronulla) 2 Jay Furniss (Cronulla) 2 Zoe Duchet-Catherine (Cronulla) 2 Duke Wieland (Nth Bondi)
3 Tara Coleman (Maroubra) 3 Noah Steiner (Wanda) 3 Rebecca Selmon (Wanda) 3 Cooper Stokes (Coogee)
OPEN FEMALE IRON RACE OPEN MALE IRON RACE U19 FEMALE BOARD RACE U19 MALE BOARD RACE
1 Britney Pierce (Wanda) 1 Noah Steiner (Wanda) 1 Tiahna Woodger (Nth Cronulla) 1 Sam Braun (Nth Bondi)
2 Carla Papac (Wanda) 2 Jay Furniss (Cronulla) 2 Kaimana Fittock (Wanda) 2 Rhys Telfer (Cronulla)
3 Tara Coleman (Maroubra) 3 Charlie Verco (Nth Bondi) 3 Charlotte Ekins (Nth Bondi) Duke Wieland (Nth Bondi)
OPEN FEMALE SURF TEAM OPEN MALE SURF TEAM U19 FEMALE IRON RACE U19 MALE IRON RACE
1 Wanda A 1 Wanda A 1 not held 1 Nick Middleton (Wanda)
2 Wanda B 2 Nth Bondi A 2 2 Charlie Germane (Nth Bondi)
3 3 Cronulla 3 Jake Andrews (Coogee)
OPEN FEMALE BOARD RELAY OPEN MALE BOARD RELAY U19 FEMALE SKI RACE U19 MALE SKIRACE
1 Wanda A 1 Cronulla 1 Kaimana Fittock (Wanda) 1 Nathan Jay (Wanda)
2 Wanda B 2 Nth Bondi A 2 Zoe Duchet-Catherine (Cronulla) 2 Nick Middleton (Wanda)
3 Nth Bondi A 3 Nth Cronulla A 3 Emma Schriek (Nth Cronulla) 3 Lachlan Cunningham (Nth Bondi)
OPEN FEMALE TAPLIN OPEN MALE TAPLIN U19 FEMALE BEACH SPRINT U19 MALE BEACH SPRINT
1 Wanda A 1 Nth Bondi A 1 Ella Randazzo (Elouera) 1 Easton Churchill (Maroubra)
2 Nth Bondi A 2 Wanda 2 Rachel Tougher (Elouera) 2 Alex Kairouz (Bondi)
3 Wanda B 3 Elouera 3 Brigitte Salib (Elouera)
OPEN FEMALE SKI RACE OPEN MALE SKI RACE U19 FEMALE BEACH FLAGS U19 MALE BEACH FLAGS
1 Kirra Lowlett-Richards (Nth Bondi) 1 Noah Havard (Nth Bondi) 1 Ella Randazzo (Elouera) 1 not held
2 Carla Papac (Wanda) 2 Jim Walker (Nth Bondi) 2 Rachel Tougher (Elouera) 2
3 Elizabeth Wise (Nth Bondi) 3 Nathan Neale (Elouera) 3 Brigitte Salib (Elouera)
OPEN FEMALE SKI RELAY OPEN MALE SKI RELAY U19 FEMALE 2KM U19 MALE 2KM
1 Wanda B 1 Elouera 1 Zoe Duchet-Catherine (Cronulla) 1 Kai Hammond (Wanda)
2 Nth Bondi B 2 Nth Bondi A 2 2 Sam Mood (Elouera)
3 Elouera 3 NthBondiB 3 3 Marcus Littlejohn (Coogee)
OPEN FEMALE 2KM OPEN MALE 2KM UNDER 17
1 Jessie Phelps (Wanda) 1 Ali Najem (Wanda) U17 FEMALE SURF RACE U17 MALE SURF RACE
2 Chloe Gentle (Wanda) 2 Jonathan Schacht (Nth Bondi) 1 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi) 1 Kai Robertson (Elouera)
3 Olivia Rosewall (Bronte) 3 2 Caprice Stokes (Nth Bondi) 2 Sam Hulbert (Wanda)
OPEN FEMALE 1KM X 2 RELAY OPEN MALE 1KM X 2 RELAY 3 Bernadette Hughes (Nth Bondi) 3 Ben Christensen (Nth Bondi)
1 Wanda 1 Wanda U17 FEMALE BOARD RACE U17 MALE BOARD RACE
2 Wanda 2 Elouera 1 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi) 1 Charlie Morris (Elouera)
3 3 Coogee 2 Bernadette Hughes (Nth Bondi) 2 Tom Clothier (Nth Bondi)
OPEN FEMALE BEACH SPRINT OPEN MALE BEACH SPRINT 3 Djuna Watchman-Naher (Nth Bondi) 3 Ryan McGrath (Nth Cronulla)
1 Ruby Thomasyu (Coogee) 1 Ace Haslam (Cronulla) U17 FEMALE IRON RACE U17 MALE IRON RACE
2 Ella Randazzo (Elouera) 2 Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera) 1 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi) 1 Jackson McCleery (Maroubra)
3 Leah Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla) 3 James Karagiannis (Wanda) 2 Bernadette Hughes (Nth Bondi) 2 Kai Robertson (Elouera)
OPEN FEMALE BEACH FLAGS OPEN MALE BEACH FLAGS 3 Caprice Stokes (Nth Bondi) 3 Sam Hulbert (Wanda)
1 Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla) 1 Clayton Beranek (Wanda) U17 FEMALE SURF TEAM U17 MALE SURF TEAM
2 Emily Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla) 2 Jake Irvine (Coogee) 1 Nth Bondi A 1 Wanda A
3 Leah Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla) 3 Max Geronimo (Cronulla) 2 Wanda A 2 Nth Bondi A
OPEN FEMALE BEACH RELAY OPEN MALE BEACH RELAY 3 Wanda B 3
1 Elouera 1 Cronulla U17 FEMALE BOARD RELAY U17 MALE BOARD RELAY
2 Nth Cronulla 2 Wanda 1 Nth Bondi A 1 Nth Bondi A
3 Coogee 3 Elouera 2 Wanda 2 Nth Cronulla

2 Ruby Gray (Sth Maroubra)

2 Evan Vukovic (Sth Maroubra) .

3 Nth Bondi B

3 Wanda

3 Jade Tattam (Wanda)

Tom Farr-Jones (Sth Maroubra)
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SURF SPORTS

BRANCH OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

SURF BOAT

U23 FEMALE

U23 MALE

OPEN FEMALE

OPEN MALE

1 Wanda Wedgies

1

Nth Cronulla Purds

1 Elouera Wilko

1

Bronte Bersekers

2 Coogee Chameleons

2

Elouera Wilko

3 Coogee Recoverie

3

Coogee As

RESERVE FEMALE

RESERVE MALE

1 Elouera Wilko

Nth Cronulla Purds

2 Nth Cronulla Jeffs

Elouera Wilko

2 Nth Cronulla Purds 2 Coogee Sons

3 Coogee Qualms 3 Elouera

U19 FEMALE U19 MALE

1 Nth Cronulla Bofs 1 Nth Cronulla Weapons

2 2 Nth Cronulla Bung Holes
3 3 Wanda Sandbags

2 Coogee Fair Dinkims

Wanda Wall

w | w [N

Elouera Tford

LIFESAVING R&R

OPEN FEMALE CHAMPION LIFESAVER OPEN MALE CHAMPION LIFESAVER OPEN FEMALE 5 PERSON R&R OPEN MALE 5 PERSON R&R
1 Emma Grand (Coogee) 1 Michael Hallam (Bondi) 1 Coogee A 1 Coogee

2 Lara Hughes (Wanda) 2 Mark Fabik (Bondi) 2 - 2 Wanda

3 Felicity MacArthur (Bondi) 3 Adam Nicholson (Bondi) OPEN MIXED 6 PERSON R&R OPEN MIXED 5 PERSON R&R
U19 FEMALE CHAMPION LIFESAVER U19 MALE CHAMPION LIFESAVER 1 Wanda 1 WandaA

1 Lana Reiter (Coogee) 1 Easton Churchill (Maroubra) 2 2 Nth Cronulla Legends

2 2 Josh Devine (Coogee) 3 - 3 Coogee A

U17 FEMALE CHAMPION LIFESAVER U17 MALE CHAMPION LIFESAVER U19 MIXED 5 PERSON R&R U17 MIXED 5 PERSON R&R

1 Zoe Fletcher (Bondi) 1 Benjamin Sutton (Wanda) 1 Coogee A 1 Nth Cronulla Blue

2 Teagan Thatcher (Wanda)

2 Lachlan Cole (Wanda)

2 Nth Cronulla Blue

2

3 Cynthia Baker-Barden (Nth Bondi)

3 Evan Van Der Knaap (Bondi)

U14-U15 MIXED 2 PERSON R&R

U15 MIXED 5 PERSON R&R

U15 FEMALE CHAMPION LIFESAVER

U15 MALE CHAMPION LIFESAVER

1 Coogee A

1 Coogee A

1 Zoe Di Cristo (Maroubra)

1 Rory Davey (Bondi)

2 Nth Cronulla Frangipanis

2 Nth Cronulla Blue

2 Genevieve Love (Maroubra)

2 -

3 Nth Cronulla Flamingos

3 Maroubra The Bra Girls

3 Summer Robinson (Bondi)

3 -

LIFE SAVER RELAY

MARCH PAST

1 Elouera A

OPEN MIXED MARCH PAST

U17 MIXED MARCH PAST

2 Wanda

3 EloueraB

1 Wanda 1 Maroubra
2 Nth Cronulla 2
3 Maroubra 3
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SURF SPORTS

BRANCH MASTERS
CHAMPIONSHIPS

FEMALE 30-39 SPRINT

MALE 70+ SPRINT

1 Greer Calabro (Wanda) 1 Warwick Cavanagh (Nth Cronulla)
2 Kim Davey (Clovelly) 2 John Rooney (Sth Maroubra)

3 Casey Hadfield (Wanda) 3 Max Murphy (Sth Maroubra)
FEMALE 40-49 SPRINT MALE 30-39 FLAGS

1 Renee Gibbs (Coogee) 1 Zach McEvoy (Bronte)

2 Ashleigh Breadon (Sth Maroubra) 2 Michael Kember (Elouera)

3 Margaret Simpson-Lee (Tamarama) 3 Keiran Stone (Clovelly)

FEMALE 50-59 SPRINT

MALE 40-49 FLAGS

1 Sharon Deans (Coogee) 1 Tim Tardent (Cronulla)
2 Helen Deas (Coogee) 2 Bjorn Shakespeare (Bondi)
3 Wendy Pepper (Coogee) 3 David Martin (Nth Bondi)

FEMALE 30-39 FLAGS

MALE 50-59 FLAGS

1 Kim Davey (Clovelly) 1 David Freedman (Nth Bondi)
2 Aleshea Houlahan (Nth Bondi) 2 Jonathan Potts (Bondi)
3 Amanda Cooper (Bondi) 3 Steve Hackers (Bondi)

FEMALE 40-49 FLAGS

MALE 70+ FLAGS

1 Margaret Simpson-Lee (Tamarama) 1 Warwick Cavanagh (Nth Cronulla)
2 Kate Stewart (Bronte) 2 John Rooney (Sth Maroubra)
3 Kirsten Newrick (Sth Maroubra) 3 Max Murphy (Sth Maroubra)

FEMALE 50-59 FLAGS

MALE 120+ BEACH RELAY

1 Helen Deas (Coogee) 1 Bondi: Lockhardt, Eulry, Cariello, O'Mahony
2 Wendy Pepper (Coogee) 2 Nth Bondi: Freedman, Carrey, Proctor,
3 Linda Walsh (Coogee) Golgut
SRR GO0 ALAGE 3 Clovelly: Stone, Dujardin, Wilde, Nicolas
1 Rozanne Green (Bondi) IMIALE 160 BIEAETH RELAY
FEMALE 120+ BEACH RELAY 1 Bondi: Capper, Pattinson, Potts, Hackers
1 Nth Bondi: Miroshnik, Sijtsma, Denton, 2 ;trf;af\gzr:ubra: Prochnow, Rooney, Lincoln,
Houlahan
2 Coogee: Trincer, Emery, Pepper, Smith [RON
FEMALE 160+ BEACH RELAY REVALECB4) [RON RIS
1 Wanda: Calabro, Cox, McCarthy, Hadfield ! Julie Pritchard (Bond)
2 Coogee: Wood, Deas, Gibbs, Deans REAVALESD-59 [RON RACE
3 Sth Maroubra: Breaden, Newrick, Smith, ! Laura Thurtell (Bondi)
Anderson 2 Jane Cichero (Nth Bondi)
MALE 30-39 2KM MALE 30-39 IRON RACE
1 Luke Michael (Nth Bondi) 1 Matt Jenkins (Nth Bondi)
2 Brendan O'Mahony (Bondi) 2 Luke Michael (Nth Bondi)
3 Tim Jeffries (Bronte) 3 Jake Michael (Nth Bondi)
MALE 40-49 2KM MALE 40-49 IRON RACE
1 Talbot Henry (Nth Bondi) 1 David Lowett (Sth Maroubra)
2 Scott Averay (Nth Bondi) 2 Talbot Henry (Nth Bondi)
3 Paul Capper (Bondi) 3 James Rogers (Bondi)
MALE 50-59 2KM MALE 60-69 IRON RACE
1 Roger Souter (Bondi) 1 Robert Chapman (Bondi)
2 Greg Alderson (Wanda) 2 Gary Emmerton (Bondi)
3 Thierry Forest (Nth Bondi) SURF BOAT
MALE 60-69 1KM FEMALE COMBINED 120s, 140s, 160s
1 Alun Watkins (Bondi) 1 Maroubra Mash
MALE 70+ 1KM 2 Wanda Kessels
1 John Rooney (Sth Maroubra) MALE COMBINED 120s, 140s, 160s
MALE 30-39 SPRINT 1 Elouera TFOR
1 Michael Kember (Elouera) 2 Elouera Gentlemen
2 Zach McEvoy (Bronte) MALE COMBINED 180s, 200s, 220s
3 Jesse Lockhart-Krause (Bondi) 1 Bronte Beserkers

MALE 40-49 SPRINT

2

Sth Maroubra Snagglepuss

2

Nth Cronulla Vets

BON NTH BRO COO STH WAN CLO NTH TAM MAR ELO CRO
BON MAR CRO

269 231 106 101 82 37 33 24 23 17 11
SURF BOARD MALE 135+ SKI RELAY
FEMALE 90+ SURF TEAMS FEMALE 30-39 BOARD RACE 1 Nth Bondi A
1 Coogee 1 Rique Miroshnik (Nth Bondi) 2 Nth Bondi B
2 Bondi A 2 Louise Skjeime (Bondi) MALE 30-39 SKI RACE
3 Bondi B 3 Amy Hanna (Nth Bondi) 1 Jake Michael (Nth Bondi)
FEMALE 135+ SURF TEAMS FEMALE 40-49 BOARD RACE 2 Dave Reid (Sth Maroubra)
1 Bondi A 1 Amber Brown (Bronte) 3 Mat Jenkins (Nth Bondi)
2 Nth Bondi B 2 Elisha Smith (Coogee)
3 Bronte A 3 Julie Pritchard (Bondi) MALE 40-49 SKI RACE
FEMALE 30-39 SURF RACE FEMALE 50-59 BOARD RACE 1 Paul Tatham (Nth Bondi)
1 Sally Wood (Coogee) 1 Caroline Mackley (Bondi) 2 Greg Byrnes (Bondi)
2 Caitlin Swift (Bondi) 2 Jo Emery (Coogee) 3 Will Hardman (Bondi)
3 Larissa Blake (Clovelly) 3 Jane Cichero (Nth Bondi) MALE 50-59 SKI RACE
FEMALE 40-49 SURF RACE MALE 30-39 BOARD RACE 1 Calvin Brodie (Bondi)
1 Margaret Simpson-Lee (Tamarama) 1 Kiva Galgut (Nth Bondi) 2 Roger Souter (Bondi)
2 Elisha Smith (Coogee) 2 Matthew Larkin (Coogee) 3 John Clothier (Nth Bondi)
3 Virginia Pope (Bondi) 3 Brendon Killen (Bondi) MALE 60-69 SKI RACE
FEMALE 50-59 SURF RACE MALE 40-49 BOARD RACE 1 Greg Clifford (Nth Bondi)
1 Dori Miller (Bondi) 1 Shane White (Sth Maroubra) 2 Ross Smith (Nth Bondi)
2 Caroline Mackley (Bondi) 2 Stephen Ford (Bronte) 3 Gary Emmerton (Bondi)
3 Louise Santos (Bondi) 3 Simon Nothling (Bondi) TAPLIN
FEMALE 60-69 SURF RACE MALE 50-59 BOARD RACE FEMALE 90+ TAPLIN RELAY
1 Jannion Di Tommaso (Bondi) 1 Roger Souter (Bondi) 1 Nth Bondi
2 Rozanne Green (Bondi) 2 Adam Payne (Maroubra) FEMALE 135+ TAPLIN RELAY
MALE 90+ SURF TEAMS 3 David Finnimore (Bronte) 1 Bondi
1 Nth Bondi A MALE 60-69 BOARD RACE 2 Coogee
2 Clovelly 1 Greg Clifford (Nth Bondi) MALE 90+ TAPLIN RELAY
3 Bondi 2 Gary Emmerton (Bondi) 1 Nth Bondi
MALE 135+ SURF TEAMS 3 Robert Chapman (Bondi) 2 Bondi
1 Bondi A MALE 70+ BOARD RACE MALE 135+ TAPLIN RELAY
2 Nth Bondi A 1 Warrick Cavanagh (Nth Cronulla) 1 Bondi
3 Bronte A 2 Peter Kirkwood (Maroubra) 2 Bronte
MALE 30-39 SURF RACE SKI 3 Nth Bondi
1 Kiva Galgut (Nth Bondi) FEMALE 30-39 SKI RACE BEACH
2 Keiran Stone (Clovelly) 1 Megan Rumford (Nth Bondi) FEMALE 30-39 2KM
3 Courtney Date (Bondi) FEMALE 40-49 SKI RACE 1 Rigque Miroshnik (Nth Bondi)
MALE 40-49 SURF RACE 1 Justine O'Connell (Nth Bondi) 2 Aleshea Houlahan (Nth Bondi)
1 Simon Nothling (Bondi) 2 Julie Pritchard (Bondi) 3 Elizabeth Rae (Tamarama)
2 Alastair Visch (Bronte) 3 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi) FEMALE 40-49 2KM
3 Grant Baldock (Bondi) FEMALE 50-59 SKI RACE 1 Kylie Von Muenster (Bronte)
MALE 50-59 SURF RACE 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi) 2 Genevieve Andersen (Sth Maroubra)
1 Peter Appleyard (Bronte) 2 Louise Santos (Bondi) 3 Tara O'Reilly (Bronte)
2 Darrin Jones (Bondi) 3 Linda Walsh (Coogee) FEMALE 50-59 2KM
3 Jamie Verco (Nth Bondi) MALE 90+ SKI RELAY 1 Donna Cox (Wanda)
MALE 60-69 SURF RACE 1 Nth Bondi A 2 Jo Davison (Coogee)
1 Robert Chapman (Bondi) 2 Bondi 3 Dee McCarthy (Wanda)
2 Gary Emmerton (Bondi) FEMALE 60-69 1KM
3 Michael Barnes (Coogee) 1 Marie Emerson (Maroubra)

2 Rozanne Green (Bondi)
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1 Jayson Lincoln (Sth Maroubra)
2 Bjorn Shakespeare (Bondi)

3 Josep Font Sadurni (Bondi)
MALE 50-59 SPRINT

1 David Freedman (Nth Bondi)
MALE 60-69 SPRINT

1 Brett Pattinson (Bondi)
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NSW

AGE

HAMPIONSHIPS

EVENT PLACE

NAME

EVENT

PLACE NAME

EVENT

PLACE NAME

U11 Mixed Beach 3
Relay

Coogee A: Dylan Branagan,
Darragh Hogan, Ruby
McFadden, Willow Swift

U12 Mixed Beach
Relay

1

Coogee A: Evie Bowie,
Emma Haley, Samuel
Patterson, Flynn Robinson

U14 Female Beach
Relay

3

Elouera A: Brooke Collins,
Matilda Demetriou, Natalie
Hay, Amelie Humphries

U11 Mixed 1
Cameron Relay

Sth Maroubra A: Owen
Lloyd-Jones, Ryan
McNamara, Cobi Ryan-Last

U10/U11 2 person 1
R&R

Coogee A: Margot Godfrey,
Coco Sweeney

U14 Female Beach

Keira Vincent (Wanda)

2020/21 NSW AGE CHAMPS
TOP 10 RANKINGS AND POINTS

EVENT

PLACE NAME

EVENT

PLACE NAME

U9 Male Board
Relay

1

Nth Bondi A: Bart Carmody,
Sam Cregan, Frederick
Goldrich

U10 Mixed Beach
Relay

2

Coogee A: Nicholas
Giannikouris, Talin Opai,

U10/U11 2 person 2
R&R

Coogee B: Sofia Hartcher,
Sophie Zammit

UNDER 12

U12 Female Tkm 2
Beach Run

Alexis Hudson (Maroubra)

U12 Female Beach 3
Sprint

Matilda Fanning (Elouera)

U12 Female Beach 1
Relay

Cronulla A: Zahli Blattman,
Sabina De Battista, Ella
Minchew, lvy Timpson

U12 Female Beach 2
Relay

Nth Cronulla A: Kenedee
Goodwin, Scarlett Hoerr,
Taryn Mott, Kayla Pryde

U12 Female Beach 3
Flags

Matilda Fanning (Elouera)

U12 Female Surf 2
Race

Charlotte Bowmer (Wanda)

U12 Female Surf 3
Race

Sybella Daly (Elouera)

U12 Female Surf 1
Team

Wanda A: Charlotte
Bowmer, Tia Hale, Sienna
Mead, Jade Seidel

U12 Female Board 2
Relay

Elouera A: India Chapman,
Sybella Daly, Georgia
Thomas

Flags

U14 Female Beach 2 Natalie Hay (Elouera)

Flags

U14 Female Beach 3 Ruby Smith (Nth Bondi)

Flags

U14 Female Surf 2 Wanda A: Waverly Martinus,

Team Elyssa Redrup, Sienna
Spaul, Jayda Zammit-Mayer

U14 Female Board 2 Nth Bondi A: Taylor

Rescue Hamilton, Annabelle Waugh

U14 Female Board 3 Wanda A: Waverly Martinus,

Rescue Elyssa Redrup

U14 lronwoman 3 Annabelle Waugh (Nth
Bondi)

U14 Male 2km 2 Bailey Duncan (Elouera)

Beach Run

U14 Male 2km 3 Connor Boyd (Coogee)

Beach Run

U14 Male Beach 1 Kobe Sorensen (Nth

Sprint Cronulla)

U14 Male Beach 1 Nth Cronulla A: Oscar Earle,

Relay Benjamin Greenrod, Harlem
Peters, Kobe Sorensen

U14 Male Beach 3 Coogee A: Connor

Relay Boyd, Nicholas Clemson,
Conor McFadden, Ronan
Sheppard

U14 Male Beach 1 Kobe Sorensen (Nth

Flags Cronulla)

U14 Male Surf 3 Luini Sete-Falemaka (Sth

Race Maroubra)

U12/uU13/U14 5 1 Nth Cronulla Blue: Kirra

person R&R Hodge, Layla King, Milly
Newton, Kate Newton, Lily
Thearle

U12/U13/U14 5 2 Nth Cronulla Yellow:

person R&R Reagan Boggiss, Jane
Lanham, Sophia Papadatos,
Eleftheria Papadatos,
Felicity Teirney

U12/U13/U14 5 3 Coogee A: Amelie Bald,

person R&R Millie Bloxsom, Lachlan

Hume, Julia Mallam, William
Tanner

U12 Mixed Beach 3 Nth Bondi A: Sunny

Relay Gribble, Parker Jordan-
Booth, Daisy Lynch, Julian
Minto

U12 Mixed 3 Wanda A: Charlotte

Cameron Relay Bowmer, Beau Griggs, Jade
Seidel

UNDER 13

U13 Female Beach 2 Milla Coles (Wanda)

Sprint

U13 Female Beach 3 Alice Bowler (Coogee)

Sprint

U13 Female Beach 1 Coogee A: Alice Bowler,

Relay Amelia Byrne, Niamh Lynch,
Jemima Sewell

U13 Female Beach 1 Ella Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

Flags

U13 Male 1Tkm 2 Kyle Mason (Wanda)

Beach Run

U13 Male Beach 2 Luke Newrick (Sth

Sprint Maroubra)

U13 Male Beach 1 Coogee A: Noah Anderson,

Relay Jack Johnson, Finlay Swift,
Bodie Turnbull

U13 Male Beach 2 Sth Maroubra A: Joshua

Relay Ballard, Luke Newrick,
Jack Richardson, Dominic
Schofield

U13 Male Beach 2 Joshua Ballard (Sth

Flags Maroubra)

U13 Male Surf 1 Jackson Turner (Cronulla)

Race

U13 Male Board 3 WandaA: Ziggy Lester,

Rescue Dane Sutton

U13 Mixed Beach 3 Nth Cronulla A: Luke

Relay Jenkins, Amelia Poulos, Ella
Sorensen, Owen Wells

U12/U13 2 person 2 Coogee A: Bronte Bloxsom,

R&R Ruby Hawkes

U12/U13 2 person 3 Coogee B: Milla Hlywa,

R&R Laura Peshevski

UNDER 14

U14 Female 2km 1 Sienna Alderson (Wanda)

Beach Run

U14 Female 2km 2 Emma Janes (Bronte)

Beach Run

U14 Female 2km 3 Ruby Fry (Nth Bondi)

Beach Run

U14 Female Beach 1 Keira Vincent (Wanda)

Sprint

U12 Male 1km 1 Benjamin Pauling (Nth

Beach Run Cronulla)

U12 Male Beach 3 Christopher Kondilios (Sth

Sprint Maroubra)

U12 Male Beach 1 Sth Maroubra A: Syd Israel,

Relay Christopher Kondilios,
Taoko Samson, Payton Tarau

U12 Male Beach 2 Nth Cronulla A: Samuel

Relay Greenrod, Nicholas Hajjar,
Kaike McKinlay, Ariel Sherf

U12 Male Surf 3 Bronte A: Joe Hatton, Aston

Team Lake, Harrison Nixon, Flynn
Visch

U12 Male Board 1 Bronte A: Harrison Nixon,

Rescue Flynn Visch

U12 Male Board 2 Wanda A: Beau Griggs,

Rescue Austin Martinus

U12 Male Board 3 Nth Bondi A: Tom Mackay,

Rescue Jack Wilkinson

U12 Male Board 3 Bronte A: Joe Hatton,

Relay Harrison Nixon, Flynn Visch

U12 Ironman 2 Jack Wilkinson (Nth Bondi)

NSW

U14 Female Beach
Relay

1

Coogee A: Sienna Durante,
Juliette Gray, Emily
Matheson-Rayner, Leila
Maxfield

INCLUSIVE CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE CLUB POINTS La‘y\.a Pablecheque, Yve
U9 Mixed Beach 1 Sth Maroubra A: Sean Sullivan
3 Wa nda 195 Relay Dickson, Liam Knibbs, U10 Mixed Beach 3 Wanda A: Riley Creighton,
Makayla Kondilios, Olivia Relay Gabriella Edwards, Eddy
4 Coogee 173 Philp Liu, Alannah New
U9 Mixed Beach 2 Coogee A: Charles Davila UNDER 11
6 South Maroubra 130 o Hole
Relay Estelle Glass, Charlie Haley, U11 Female 1km 2 Kyah Gallen (Wanda)
. H Y
7 North Bondi 129 oy eng Beach Run
UNDER 10 U11 Female Tkm 3 Sienna Latanis (Cronulla)
9 North Cronulla 92 U10 Female Beach 2 Michaela Jenkins (Nth Beach Run
Sprint Cronulla) U11 Female Beach 1 Taylor Morgan (Coogee)
Y R [ U10 Female Beach 1 Nth Cronulla A: Michaela Sprint
Relay Jenkins, Olive Magu.\'re, Isla U11 Female Beach 1 Coogee A: Riley Baker
UNDER 9 Renshaw, Lucy Watkins Relay Sedgman, Acife Connolly,
U9 Female Beach 1 Marnie Laurence (Coogee) U10 Female Beach 2 Michaela Jenkins (Nth Matilda LeBard, Taylor
Sprint Flags Cronulla) Morgan
U9 Female Beach 3 Makayla Kondilios (Sth U10 Female Beach 3 Katahra Boyle-Raniga (Sth U11 Female Beach 2 Nth Bondi A: Grace Obeid,
Sprint Maroubra) Flags Maroubra) Relay Isabella Sartor, Elizabeth
U9 Female Beach 1 Coogee A: Marnie U10 Female Surf 2 Jade Visch (Bronte) Somerville, Lili Weinstein
Relay Laurence, Maya McHale, Race U11 Female Beach 2 Grace Obeid (Nth Bondi)
Louka Savdie, Alice Seed U10 Female Surf 3 Sth Maroubra A: Amelia Flags
U9 Female Beach 2 Nth Bondi A: Chloe Antony, Team Alexiou, Chelsea Crean, U11 Female Surf 1 Zara Zammit-Mayer
Relay Chloe Spencer, Alexandra Emmeline Giraud, Evie Race (Wanda)
Ward, Amber Worden Messiter U11 Female Surf 1 Wanda A: Kiani Johnson,
U9 Female Beach 3 Elouera A: Sienna Bailey, U10 Female Board 2 Lillian Wenmohs (Nth Team Zahri Lester, Chloe
Relay Summer Duncan, Anna Race Bondi) Mccormack, Zara Zammit-
Jones, Emily Walker U10 Female Board 3 Coogee A: Amber Curry, Mayer
U9 Female Beach 1 Marnie Laurence (Coogee) Relay Ally Folsom, Kathryn Jordan U11 Female Surf 3 Nth Cronulla A: Eva Correia,
Flags U10 Male Beach 2 Jayden Newrick (Sth Team Piper Edsgn, Lola Pittams,
U9 Female Beach 2 Chloe Antony (Nth Bondi) Sprint Maroubra) Ebony Springall
Flags U10 Male Beach 3 Krishna Inder (Bondi) U11 Ironwoman 2 Zara Zammit-Mayer
U9 Female Surf 1 Mia Hoo (Sth Maroubra) Sprint (Wanda)
Race U10 Male Beach 1 Nth Bondi A: Spencer U11 Male Tkm 1 Jackson Aungle (Wanda)
U9 Female Surf 3 Sth Maroubra A: Isis Relay Jordan-Booth, Jensen Lee, Beach Run
Team Buckett, Scarlett Crewe, Mia Kristian Mackay, Hugo U11 Male Tkm 2 Evan Rowbotham (Bronte)
Hoo, Sophie Maley Spierings Beach Run
U9 Female Board 3 Mia Hoo (Sth Maroubra) U10 Male Beach 2 Bronte A: Sam Burrows, U11 Male 1km 3 Ryan Harris (Wanda)
Race Relay Jack Burrows, Finley Beach Run
U9 Male Beach 1 Patrick Gisz (Nth Bondi) Mulligan, Morgan Sharma U11 Male Beach 1 Rory Muldowney (Sth
Sprint U10 Male Beach 3 Clovelly A: Rafael Bahar, Sprint Maroubra)
U9 Male Beach 1 Coogee A: Jack Baker Relay Joaghim Bakhos, Jc?shua U11 Male Beach 2 Ashton Briffa (Sth
Relay Sedgman, Jacob Coleman, Raymond, Jake Tobin Sprint Maroubra)
Matteo Menviel, Henry U10 Male Beach 1 Krishna Inder (Bondi) U11 Male Beach 1 Sth Maroubra A: Ashton
Moore Flags Relay Briffa, Tom Maxwell, Rory
U9 Male Beach 3 Wanda A: Jed Cooper, U10 Male Beach 3 Jayden Newrick (Sth Muldowney, Dominic Smith
Relay Max Dzarasov, James Flags Maroubra) U11 Male Beach 1 Richard Nestor (Coogee)
Henderson, Hunter MclLean U10 Male Surf 2 KobiMead (Wanda) Flags
U9 Male Beach 1 Max Israel (Sth Maroubra) Race U11 Male Beach 2 Andrew Greenrod (Nth
Flags U10 Male Surf 3 Ethan Hoo (Sth Maroubra) Flags Cronulla)
U9 Male Surf Race 1 Zac Brown (Elouera) Race U11 Male Surf 2 Wanda A: Max Christensen
U9 Male Surf Race 2 Jordan Prince (Nth U10 Male Surf 1 Wanda A: Max Bowmer, Team Joshua Dann, Reef Lewis,
Cronulla) Team Benjamin Hibbs, Kobi Riley Maskiell
U9 Male SurfTeam 1 Cronulla A: Kai Adams, Mead, James Seidel U11 Male Board 2 Noah Bowler (Nth Bondi)
Harry Maclachlan, Brody U10 Male Surf 2 Coogee A: Henry Gellin, Race
McLellan, Harrison Turner Team Ashton Habler, Jacob U11 Male Board 2 Nth Bondi A: Noah Bowler.
U9 Male Surf Team 2 Wanda A: Kobe Cash, Samokhin, Roman Szabo Relay Matthew Davey, Flynn
Lachlan Dann, Dashiell U10 Male Board 3 KobiMead (Wanda) Goold
Lonergan, Noah Sutton Race U11 Male Board 3 Wanda A: Joshua Dann,
U9 Male Surf Team 3 Bronte A: Xavier Darragh, U10 Male Board 2 Coogee A: Ashton Habler, Relay Reef Lewis, Cooper Sutton
Luke Had‘dock, George Relay Jacob Samokhin, Roman U11 Mixed Beach 1 Wanda A: Kyah Gallen, Liam
Nixon, Willem Stewart Szabo Relay Lakomy, Estelle Sorensen,
U9 Male Board 1 George Nixon (Bronte) U10 Male Board 3 Wanda B: Jarrah Martinus, Curren Taper
Race Relay James Seidel, Blake Spaul U11 Mixed Beach 2 Sth Maroubra A: Joshua
U9 Male Board 2 Bart Carmody (Nth Bondi) U10 Mixed Beach 1 Sth Maroubra A: Katahra Relay Capaan, Ffyon McCabe,
Race Relay Boyle-Raniga, Emily Isaac Smith, Estelle Soden-
U9 Male Board 3 Sam Cregan (Nth Bondi) Maxwell, Jayden Newrick, Smith
Race Christian Smith
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EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME
Junior Male Wade 1 Mitchell Ting (Wanda) Youth Male Wade 2 Daniel Driscoll (Sth Senior Male Wade 4 Aden Clarke (Nth Cronulla)
3 Felix Tran (Wanda) Maroubra) 5  Liam Skeete (Bronte)
4 Eddie Clare (Nth Cronulla) 4 Dalton Rowlands (Wanda) 6 Andres Sanchez (Nth
Youth Fernale 2 Laura Barnett (Elouera) Senior Female 3 Laura Cropp (Nth Cronulla) Cronulla)
Wade Wade 8  Cooper Travers (Nth
4 Taj Withers (Nth Cronulla) Cronulla)
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NSW OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

2020/21 NSW OPEN CHAMPS
TOP 10 RANKINGS AND POINTS

EVENT

PLACE NAME

EVENT

PLACE NAME

Ella Randazzo (Elouera)

U17 Female Beach

Zara Lammers (Wanda)

3

Coogee A: Tait Allen, Ryan
Harper, Kane Sheppard,
Maximillian Tanner

PLACE CLUB POINTS Sprint : :
U17 Male Beach Peter Thoroughgood U17 Mixed Beach 1 CQogee A: Tamara Abagi,
2 Wanda 399 Sprint (Elouera) Relay Tait Allen, Kane Sheppard,
Ruby Th
5 C 145 Ace Haslam (Cronulla) uby Thomasyu
oogee N U15 Female Beach 1 Coogee A: Zali Deep,
U15 Female Beach Eden Levit (Coogee)
. . Relay Yasmeen Janschek, Eden
6 North Bondi 136 Sprint Levit, Annabel Penny
7 Elouera 122 rézn;;:;v)Janschek U15 Mixed Beach 1 Coggee A: Luke Avati, Eden
Relay Levit, Annabel Penny, Finn
8 Cronulla 113 U15 Male Beach Vukovic, Evan (Sth Wilkie
Sprint Maroubra) 3 Wanda A: Tara Gentle,
10 North Cronulla 95 Avati, Luke (Coogee) Violet Keelan, Alexander
Open Female Cronulla A: Lauren Hocking, Romanos-Regas, Jade
Beach Relay Sunny Lucien, Elizabeth Tattam, Taj Wicks
EVENT) ECACENAME Rigg, Isabellah Walker Open Female 1 Leah Rampoldi (Nth
BEACH Nth Cronulla A: Lucy Beach Flags Cronulla)
Open Female 2km 1 Jessie Phelps (Wanda) Flanagan, Leah Rampoldi, U19 Female Beach 2 Ella Randazzo (Elouera)
Beach Run Emily Rampoldi, Alexandra Flags
2 Chloe Gentle (Wanda) Rampoldi 3 Brigitte Salib (Elouera)
Open Male 2km 1 AliNajem (Wanda) Cooge.e A: Tamara Abag" U17 Female Beach 3 Caitlin Hanna (Elouera)
Beach Run Katherine Johnson, Harriet Flags
3 Nathan B C ) Lowe, Elizabeth Tanner | N " c 1
athan Breen (Cronulla U17 Male B 1T J Tatt:
- Open Male Beach Wanda A: Clayton Beranek, Flags ale seac oshua Tattam (Cronulla)
U19 Female 2km 1 Jessie Phelps (Wanda) Relay James Karagiannis, 9
Beach Run Matthew Lewis, Jamee U15 Female Beach 1 Yasmeen Janschek
U19 Male 2km 1 Kai Hammond (Wanda) Smith Flags (Coogee)
Beach Run Cronulla A: Zac Brooks, U15 Male Beach 2 Finn Wilkie (Coogee)
2 Marcus Littlejohn (Coogee) Daniel Karagiannis, Joshua Flags
3 Samuel Mood (Elouera) Maile, Lachlan Rigg SURF RACE
U17 Female 2km 2 Flynn Payne (Wanda) Open Mixed Beach Cronulla A: Daniel Over 24 Restrict 2 Taylar Puskaric (Wanda)
Beach Run Relay Karagiannis, Sunny Lucien, Female Surf Race
U15 Female 2km 2 Violet Keelan (Wanda) \J/\c;s‘hkua Maile, Isabellah 3 Elyssa Pierce (Wanda)
alker
Beach Run - Over 24 Restrict 1 Jay Furniss (Cronulla)
Open 2x1km 1 Wanda A: Chloe Gentle, agiera‘ﬁ: M\bchaeE\”Hanna, Male Surf Race
Female Beach Jessie Phelps \cdae emv ?r' a‘,b 2 Jarrod Poort (Nth Bondi)
Relay Randazzo, Brigitte Sali o YR : Ned Wicland (Nth Bond
K U19 Female Beach Elouera A: Ella Randazzo, pen Male sur e ieland (Nth Bondi)
3 Wanda B: Melissa Rel Brigitte Salib. Rachel Race
Campbell, Annika Durante elay rigite ail . ache 9 | of 2 R X K d
Tougher, Jessica Wardrobe U19 Female Su Kaimana Fittock (Wanda)
Open 2x1km Male 1 Wanda A: Kai Hammond, - Race
Beach Relay Ali Najem Cronulla A: Lauren Hocking, -
Danielle Katzos, Tia La 3 Kiera Warn (Wanda)
2 Cronu\lca A Nat:an Breen, Coste, Isabellah Walker U19 Male Surf 1 Nathan Jay (Wanda)
H )
enry -unningham U19 Male Beach Cronulla A: Max Geronimo, Race
3 Wanda B: Lachlan Relay Ace Haslam, Sasha Popovic, 2 Riley Dixon (Wanda)
Crawford, Jesse Thus Joshua Tattam 3 Noah Steiner (Wanda)
U19 2xTkm Female 1 Wanda A: Flynn Payne, Coo A: Ryan H
gee A: Ryan Harper,
Beach Relay Jessie Phelps Ethan llidge, Marcus LRJ;ZeFema\e Surf 3 Scarlet Cameron (Wanda)
2 Wanda B: Zara Lammers, Littlejohn, Thomas Walker
Ruby Sh - - U17 Male Surf 2 Jackson McCleery
uby Shaw U19 Mixed Beach Cronulla A: Max Geronimo, Race (Maroubra)
U19 2xTkm Male 1 Wanda A: Kai Hammond, Relay Ace Haslam, Lauren
Beach Relay Toby Hummerston Hocking, Isabellah Walker ;”5 Male Surf 1 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)
2 Coogee A: Ethan lllidge, Elouera A: Caitlin Hanna, ace
Marcus Littlejohn Justin Lee, Sofia Randazzo, _(r)pen Female Surf 2 \éYandaPA: Car‘\; .Papa';
U17 2x1km Female 1 Wanda A: Flynn Payne, Peter Thoroughgood eam yesa Tievce: ritney Pierce,
- Taylar Puskaric
Beach Relay Ruby Shaw Wanda A: Kai Hammond, o Miale Surf 7 Wanda A Mitchell Al
en Male Sur anda A: Mitchel m,
U15 2x1km Female 1 Wanda A: Tara Gentle, Jade Toby Hummerston, Zara T P ! Havden All I Nath "
Beach Relay Tattam Lammers, Jessie Phelps eam Say' hen um, Nathan
mit
K U17 Female Beach Coogee A: Tamara Abagji,
UT5 2xTkm Male 3 Wanda A: Alexander 2ol e ° U19 Male Surf 1 Wanda A: Riley Dixon,
Beach Relay Romanos-Regas, Taj Wicks elay atherine Johnson, T Nathan Jay Nichol
Elizabeth Tanner, Ruby eam athan Jay, Nicholas
Open Female 3 Isabellah Walker (Cronulla) Thomasyu Middleton, Noah Steiner
Beach Sprint Elouera A: Caitlin Hanna U17 Female Surf 1 Nth Bondi A: Sophie
SOp.en Male Beach 1 Michael Hanna (Elouera) Sofia Randazzo, Sabina ! Team Ferenczi, Lily Finati,
print Rogers, Jessica Wardrobe ierngdege L—iughes,
i ¢
2 Jamee Smith (Wanda) U17 Male Beach Cronulla A: Max Geronimo, aprice Stokes
U19 Female Beach 1 U15 Female Surf 2 Wanda A: Tahli Christensen,

Sprint

Isabellah Walker (Cronulla)

Brigitte Salib (Elouera)

Relay

Ace Haslam, Sasha Popovic,
Joshua Tattam
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Team

Isabella Cox, Hanah
Dalgleish, India Hulbert

EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME
Nth Bondi A: Leila Gaston, RESCUE TUBE RESCUE 2 Nth Cronulla Blue: Grace
Genev'\?ve Hughés, Siara Open Female Nth Cronulla A: Rhianna Dvyer, Kirra Hodge, La‘yla
Ortolani, Anna Wilkinson Rescue Tube Kevill, Hailey Lane, Emily King, Milly Newton, Lily
BOARD Rescue Maythers, Luka Simpson Thearle
Open Female Britney Pierce (Wanda) Open Male Rescue Bondi B: Hugh Anstey, 3 CQQgee B: Amelie Bald,
Board Race Tube Rescue Lachlan Blake, Cormac M'”'i B‘OXSOT' Ruby
. . H Lachlan H
Open Male Board Christopher King (Elouera) Guthrie, Jay Houhlias Jj\‘g l?/lsalHaar; an fume.
Race U19 Female Wanda A: Kaimana Fittock, - -
U17 Female Board Lily Finati (Nth Bondi) Rescue Tube Mia Ross, Rachel Sothern, Open Mixed 6 2 Wanda A: Emily Caterson,
Race Rescue Kiera Warn Person R&R Brock Douglas, Blake
: - McCrindle, Kurt Melville,
Open Female Wanda A: Carla Papac, U19 Male Rescue Wanda B: Riley Dixon, Grant Sandstrom, Stuart
Board Rescue Britney Pierce Tube Rescue Nicholas Middleton, Smith
Zachary Roja, Finn Ross
Open Male Board Wanda A: Hayden Allum, IRON 3 Coogee A: Tracey Bloxsom,
Rescue Nathan Smith Andrew Bloxsom, J Carter,
Cronulla B: Jay Furniss, Open Female Iron Lily Finati (Nth Bondi) Patrick Kavanagh, John
Cody Gaddes Woman McDonald, Jennifer Trinca
U19 Male Board Wanda B: Riley Dixon, Noah U19 Male Iron Man Nathan Jay (Wanda) LIFESAVER
Yy .
Rescue Steiner U15 Female Iron India Hulbert (Wanda) Open Male 3 Christopher Cooper (Bondi)
U17 Female Board Nth Bondi A: Lily Finati, Woman Champion
Rescue Bernadette Hughes U15 Male Iron Man Fletcher Warn (Wanda) Lifesaver
Nth Bondi C: Zara Hamilton, SURF BELT U19 Male 3 Josh Devine (Coogee)
Caprice Stokes Open Female Surf Coogee A: Ashley Finegan Champlon
U17 Male Board Nth Cronulla D: Ryan Belt Lifesaver
Rescue McGrath, Cruz McKee Wanda A: Britney Pierce U17 Female 2 Zoe Fletcher (Bondi)
R Champion
Open Female Wanda A: Carla Papac, Open Male Surf Cronulla A: Tim Ford L'\fesavper
Board Relay Britney Pierce, Taylar Belt
Puskaric - - U17 Male 1 Benjamin Sutton (Wanda)
U19 Female Surf Bondi A: Frances Shires Champion
U17 Female Board Nth Bondi A: Lily Finati, Belt " p
Relay Bernadette Hughes, Saskia Al . Lifesaver
Roberts Coogee A: Ashley Finegan U15 Female 2 Chelsea Sutton (Wanda)
Wanda A: Charli Cash, U19 Male Surf Belt Wanda A: Riley Dixon Champ\on
Maya Dixon, Tahlia Roja Nth Bondi A: Duke Wieland Lifesaver
U15 Female Board Nth Bondi A: Leila Gaston, Wanda D: Nicholas u1s Female 3 Genevieve Love (Maraubra)
Relay Genevieve Hughes, Anna Middleton Champwon
Wilkinson R&R Lifesaver
Wanda A: Tahli Christensen, U14/U15 2 person Coogee A: Jasmine Miller, Qpen Mixed First 3 Bronte A: Zach McEvoy,
Hanah Dalgleish, India R&R Michayla Penn Aid Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez
Hulbert Nth Cronulla Frangipanis: SOREIFOAT)
SKI Jane Lanham, Felicity Open Female Surf 1 North Cronulla Funkys
Open Male Single Jackson Collins (Nth Bondi) Teirmney Boat C:“‘C:Si Katlynn Coglan,
Ski Nth Cronulla Palm Trees: f/ly; d Leri‘nd‘, Maugg\eh "
Noah Havard (Nth Bondi) Kirra Hodge, Lily Thearle Coon Femaleomi 2 Ca Oneyé Y eyv rzu ha
U19 Female Single Kaimana Fittock (Wanda) Open Female 5 Coogee A: Eliza Bodkin, Bé)aetn e Froai?iieLaiit::e}-rifx.J Ezogn
Ski Person R&R Samantha Gately, Grace ' gnton,
McDonald, Yasmin Stuetz, Terrena Kolster, Sophie
Open Male Single Nth Bondi A: Jackson ) ! ! Lovett
Ski Rela Collins, Noah Havard, Jim Bianca Wallace -
Y g ' Nth Cronulla Blue: Open Male Surf 3 Elouera Wilko: Rory
Walker Indi Bulian. Ste hénie Boat Gillespie, Matthew Guy,
U17 Female Single Wanda A: Logan Galea, Zoe ->tepn Matthew Norton, Joel
. R Buncombe, Cherie Feher,
Ski Relay Jay, Tahlia Roja ) . Zamek
- - Fiona McPherson, Kristine
Open Female Nth Bondi A: Kirra Lowlett- Whitford U23 Female Surf 3 Wanda Wedgies: Amy
Double Ski Richards, Bri Massi i
ouble Ski ichards, Brianna Massie Open Male 5 Wanda A: Brock Douglas, Boat Grice, Sgrrell Handforth,»
Open Mixed Nth Bondi A: Jackson Person R&R Colin Jones, Kurt Melville Stephanie Kentwell, Mollie
Double Ski Collins, Brianna Massie Grant Sandstrom, Stuart Lombo
TAPLIN Smith U23 Male Surf Boat 3 Wanda Weapons: Jack
Open Male Taplin Nth Bondi A: Samuel Coogee A: J Carter, genglmg,QMatthT,‘wJPeicud,
Relay Braun, Jackson Collins, Christopher Gately, Grant Sraooiyer Juaecrkzijl\/;t:cfn
Noah Havard, Jarrod Poort, Hayes, Drew Hayes, Scott P !
Charlie Verco, Ned Wieland Ryan U19 Female Surf 2 North Cronulla Bofs U19
Open Female Nth Bondi A: Lily Finati, Open Mixed 5 Wanda A: Emily Caterson, Boat gwr\§: Jsd§ BDofmgeHr, C’\:.‘OQ
Taplin Relay (3 Bernadette Hughes, Person R&R Brock Douglas, Blake Dra\g, Hans onnetly, Mia
team) Brianna Massie McCrindle, Grant onnefly
U19 Male Taplin Wanda A: Nathan Jay, Sandstrom, Katie Spinner U19 Male SurfBoat 2 North Cronulla Bung Holes:
Relay (3 team) Nicholas Middleton, Noah U19 Mixed 5 Coogee A: Eliza Bodkin, Iéo;:tkyefvr ?(jT;S%KaTZ
Steiner Person R&R Samantha Gately, Grace Fr‘Janire‘seco’JoeraaneF\eer]qin
Nth Bondi A: Samuel Braun McDonald, Yasmin Stuetz, — - 9
Lachlan Cunningharn, Duke Bianca Wallace Male Reserve 3 North Bondi (.:olleglates:
Wieland Nth Cronulla Blue: Phoebe Grade Boat Ezz:g; BLZi:T—;S;;Jones
U17 Female Taplin Nth Bondi A: Lily Finati, Kessey, Ty\er V‘\/\.addem, o James Slamuels '
Relay (3 team) Bernadette Hughes, Mackenzie O'Riordan, Heidi
Caprice Stokes Quintano, Ariane Sharpe Open Surf Boat 1 North Cronulla Blue:
P - . Relay Lockyer Barnes, Mitchell
U17 Male Taplin Elouera A: Rory Jarolimek, U17 Mixed 5 Nth Crom.JHa Blue..lndl Bouzounis, Jason Brown,
Relay (3 team) Charlie Morris, Kai Person R&R Bulian, Paige »F\femur.vg, Tyler Kane Butterfield, Katlynn
Robertson Maddern, Heidi Quintano, Coglan, Michael de
Ari Sh i
TE— Vi TR Crton, . Foncescy lrdn leming
Cameron Relay Hanah Dalgleish, India U15 Mixed 5 Coogee A: Evelyn Deans, Hughes A\ysha Lerond
Person R&R Chiara Hammond, Elouisa ' !

Hulbert

Hawkes, Jasmine Miller,
Michayla Penn

Maggie Mahoney, Hayley
Urquhart
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SURF SPORTS

NSW MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

EVENT

PLACE NAME

EVENT

PLACE NAME

PLACE NAME

60-64 Female Surf
Race

3

Philomena Pettit (Coogee)

2

Wanda A: Tait Brannock,
Paul Buttel, Benjamin Harris

65-69 Female Surf

Carolyn Macauley (Bondi)

130 yrs min Male

Bondi A: Grant Baldock,

2

Bondi A: Carolyn Macauley,
Virginia Pope, Noelene
Young

2020/21 NSW MASTERS CHAMPS EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME
RA 40-44 Female 1 Renee Gibbs (Coogee) 230 yrs min Male 1 Nth Bondi A: Greg Clifford,
TOP 10 NKINGS AND POINTS Beach Sprint Beach Relay David Freedman, Raille
PLACE CLUB POINTS 2 Jennie Smith (Sth Galgut, Michael Galgut,
Maroubra) Talbot Henry
1 Bondi 581 45-49 Female 1 Margaret Simpson-Lee 3 S_th M‘a’OUbfa AI:I JaySOE
. Beach Sprint (Tamarama) Lincoln, Maxwell Murphy,
North Bondi 365 - Rene Prochnow, John
3 Ashleigh Breaden (Sth Rooney
Maroubra)
4 Coogee 218 30-34 Female 1 Aleshea Houlahan (Nth
50-54 Female 1 Sharon Deans (Coogee) .
. Beach Flags Bondi)
Beach Sprint ford (Nih
2 M R Ntl
EVENT PLACE NAME 2 Helen Deas (Coogee) B;?;i;\ umford (
BEACH - —
65-69 Ferﬁale 3 Patricia Ford (Bronte) 35-39 Fornale 2 Amanda Cooper (Bond)
30-34 Female 2km 1 Rique Miroshnik (Nth Beach Sprint Beach Flags
Beach Ri Bondi R
each Run ondi) 70-74 Female 3 Gladys Honer (Nth 3 Anne-Marie Kruk (Bondi)
2 Aleshea Houlahan (Nth Beach Sprint Cronulla) 2044 F | T R Gibbs (C )
. -44 Female enee s (Coogee
Bondi) 75 & Over Female 1 Jan McCloskey (Bondi) Beach Flags l 9
3 Tanya Voigt (Nth Cronulla) Beach Sprint - -
. N 2 Jennie Smith (Sth
35-39 Female 2km 1 Denise Meuldijk (Bondi) 30-34 Male Beach 2 Nicolas Eulry (Bondi) Maroubra)
Sprint
Beach Run - P 3 Joe Carrello (Bondi) 45-49 Female 1 Margaret Simpson-Lee
2 Rona Macniven (Coogee) oe Larrello (Bonai Beach Flags (Tamarama)
40-44 Femnale 2km 1 Laurie Young (Bondi) 3539 Male Beach 1 Ross Langbein (Nth Bondi) 2 Genevieve Andersen (Sth
Beach Run Sprint Maroubra)
2 Nina Malmstrom (Nth 2 J;ssed!_ockhart-Krause 50-54 Female 1 Helen Deas (Coogee)
Bondi) (Bondi) Beach Flags
45-49 Female 2km 1 Rebecca Waugh (Coogee) 40-44 Male Beach 3 Bjorn Shakespeare (Bondi) 2 Linda Walsh (Coogee)
Beach Run sprint 55-59 Fernal 1 Wendy Pepper (Coogee)
-59 Female endy Pepper (Coogee
3 Sasha Morello (Coogee) 50-54 Male Beach 3 David Freedman (Nth beach Flags v repp 9
- - Sprint Bondi)
50-54 Female 2km 2 Josephine Davison 3 JoE C
Beach Run (Coogee) 65-69 Male Beach 2 Michael Galgut (Nth Bondi) o Emery (Coogee)
Sprint 70-74 Female 3 Gladys Honer (Nth
55-59 Female 2km 2 Donna Cox (Wanda) P Beach Flags Cronulla)
Beach Run 70-74 Male Beach 2 Raille Galgut (Nth Bondi)
Sprint 30-34 Male Beach 2 Nicolas Eulry (Bondi)
3 Deidre McCarthy (Wanda) P Flags
75 & Over Male 2 Maxwell Murphy (Sth
70-74 F le 1k 1 GladysH Nth i
Beach Reunr:a o CaniSIIa)Oher( Beach Sprint Maroubra) 3 Joe Carrello (Bondi)
3034 Male 2km T Brendan O'Mahony (Bondi] 140 yrs min Female 1 Nth Bondi A: Aleshea 35-39 Male Beach 1 Ross Langbein (Nth Bondi)
Beach Run y Beach Relay Houlahan, Nina Malmstrom, Flags
- Rique Miroshnik, Melanie 3 Kiva Galgut (Nth Bondi)
2 J?e Carrello (Bond\? Thomas 40-44 Male Beach 2 Bjorn Shakespeare (Bondi)
3 Nicolas Eulry (Bondi) 2 BondiA: Amanda Cooper, Flags
35-39 Male 2km 1 Joel Bolewski (Wanda) Denise Meuldijk, Kristin 45-49 Male Beach 3 John Minto (Bondi)
Beach Run Nagy, Laurie Young Flags
2 Timothy Jeffries (Bronte) 3 Coogee 140F Beéch Relay 50-54 Male Beach 2 David Freedman (Nth
40-44 Male 2km 2 Tait Brannock (Wanda) A JosephmTl Davwsorg Rona Flags Bondi)
Macniven, Allison Roberts, - -
Beach Run Reabcgg;anauZin oberts 65-69 Male Beach 1 Michael Galgut (Nth Bondi)
3 Tim Marcot (Bondi) Flags
170 in F | 1 C 170F Beach Rel
45-49 Male 2km 1 Brendan Krone (Nth Bondi) yrs min Female cogee cach nelay 70-74 Male Beach 1 Warwick Cavanagh (Nth
Beach R Beach Relay A: Sharon Deans, Helen A c I
€ach kun Deas, Renee Gibbs, Linda ags ronulla)
3 David Jones (Wanda) Walsh 75 & Over Male 2 Maxwell Murphy (Sth
50-54 Male 2km 1 Roger Souter (Bondi) 2 Wanda A: Greer Calabro, Beach Flags Maroubra)
Beach Run Donna Cox, Casey Hadfield, SURF RACE
55-59 Male 2km 2 Thierry Forest (Nth Bondi) Deidre McCarthy 30-34 Female Surf 2 Caitlin Swift (Bondi)
Beach Run 200 yrs min Female 3 Coogee 200F Beach Relay: Race
3 David Brukmann (Cronulla) Beach Relay Jo Emery, Sasha Morello, 35-39 Female Surf 2 Eloise Starr (Nth Bondi)
70-74 Male Tkm 2 John Rooney (Sth Wendy Pepper, Jennifer Race
Beach Run Maroubra) Trinca 40-44 Female Surf 1 Elisha Smith (Coogee)
75 & Over Male 3 Cyril Baldock (Bondi) 140 yrs min Male 1 Nth Bondi A: Scott Averay, Race
1km Beach Run Beach Relay E"\/T-,Gﬁ‘g;tl Ross Langbein, 2 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi)
icholas Sone
30-34 Female 1 Casey Hadfield (Wanda) - 3 Nicola Logan (Coogee)
Beach Sprint 2 Bondi A: Paul Capper, Paul | -
Denyer, Nicolas Eulry, Peter 45-49 Female Surf 2 Margaret Simpson-Lee
3 Aleshea Houlahan (Nth Meyer Race (Tamarama)
Bondi) 3 Bondi B: Olivier Brisse 50-54 Female Surf 1 Dori Miller (Bondi)
35-39 Female 1 Greer Calabro (Wanda) Joe Carrello, Brendan Race
Beach Sprint O'Mahony, Jonathan Potts 3 Louise Santos (Bondi)
2 Denise Meuldijk (Bondi) 170 yrs min Male 2 BondiB: Jesse Lockhart- 55-59 Female Surf 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi)
3 Verity Newlove (Bondi) Beach Relay Krause, John Minto, Alex Race

Porebski, Bjorn Shakespeare

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21

Race Surf Team Darrin Jones, Simon 130 yrs min Male 3 Cronulla A: Stuart Braine,
75 & Over Female 1 Jan McCloskey (Bondi) Nothling Board Relay Scott Cleary, Guy Telfer
Surf Race 3 Cronulla A: Stuart Braine, 170 yrs min Male 3 Nth Bondi A: Greg Clifford,
30-34 Male Surf 1 Richard Campbell (Bondi) Guy Telfer, James Young Board Relay Scott Thomson, Jamie
Race 150 yrs min Male 1 Nth Bondi A: Talbot Verco
40-44 Male Surf 1 Simon Nothling (Bondi) Surf Team Henry, Simon Storry, Scott 40-44 Female 1 Coogee 4044F Board
Race Thomson Board Rescue Rescue: Elisha Smith,
. Melinda T
45-49 Male Surf 1 Stuart Braine (Cronulla) 2 Cronulla A: Scott Allen, ¢linda foomey
Race David Came, Bradley Turner 2 BondiA: Virginia Pope,
Fi Tschaut
3 Grant Baldock (Bondi) BOARD 1ona sehalt :
50-54 Male Surf 2 Simon Storry (Nth Bond) 30-34 Fernale 2 Kristin Nagy (Bondi) 50-54 Female 1 Bondi A: Dori Miller, Louise
R Board Race Board Rescue Santos
ace
3 Darrin Jones (Bondi) 40-44 Female 3 Elisha Smith (Coogee) 2 Nth Bondi A: Jane Cichero,
- Board Race Amy Somes
55-59 Male Surf 1 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi) 5550 F | > G 5559F Board
Race 55-59 Female 2 Jo Emery (Coogee) -J7 Female oogee oar
Board Race Board Rescue Rescue: Jo Emery, Wendy
65-69 Male Surf 2 Michael Barnes (Coogee) Pepper
Race 60-64 Female 1 Philomena Pettit (Coogee)
Board Race 60-64 Female 1 BondiA: Carolyn Macauley,
75 & Over Male 1 Cyril Baldock (Bondi) - Board Rescue Noelene Young
Surf Race 3 Noelene Young (Bondi)
N 30-34 Male Board 1 Coogee 3034M Board:
110 yrs min Female 1 Coogee 110F Surf: Nicola 65-69 Female 1 Carolyn Macauley (Bondi) Rescue Matthew Chase, Matthew
Surf Team Logan, Elisha Smith, Sarah Board Race Larkin
Walsh : : ;5-39 Male Board 3 Joel Bolewski (Wanda) 35-39 Male Board 3 WandaA: Joel Bolewski,
2 NthBondiA: Nina ace Rescue Tait Brannock
Malmstrom, Ju.stlne 45-49 Male Board 3 Stuart Braine (Cronulla) BOARD CONT
O'Connell, Eloise Starr Race 0 | 5 5 Y N
40-44 Male B B A inn D ,
3 BondiA: Caroline Mackley, 50-54 Male Board 2 Roger Souter (Bondi) Rescue ale Boar Sicr):orll Not:lli:n arag
Caitlin Swift, Fiona Tschaut Race 2549 Valo Board P oA S 9 5
- : Stuart ine,
150 yrs min Female 1 Bondi A: Dori Miller, Louise 55-59 Male Board 1 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi) Rescue ale boar GLon#eI:er vartbraine
Surf Team Santos, Laura Thurtell Race yd - 1
3 B iAtM Allen,
170 & Over Female 1 Coogee 170F Surf: Jo 70-74 Male Board 2 Peter Kirkwood (Maroubra) Moa:k INorrisa coim Atlen
Surf Team Emery, Carolyn Martin, Race | ” N "
i i 50-54 Male B 1 NthB i A: Scott
Philomena Pettit 130 yrs min Female 3 Nth Bondi A: Nina Rescue ale Boar ThongnlJamiceo\/erco
2 Bondi A: Rozanne Green, Board Relay Malmstrom g !
irain 3 B i A: Darrin J 3
Carolyn Macauley, Virginia 170 yrs min Female 1 Coogee 170F Board Relay: Rznelr Soutaerrm ones
Pope Board Relay Jo Emery, Wendy Pepper, 9
65-69 Male Board 2 Coogee 6569M Board

110 yrs min Male
Surf Team

Bondi A: Malcolm Allen,
Richard Campbell, Quinn
Darragh

Philomena Pettit

Rescue

Rescue: Michael Barnes,
Alexander Hillston
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EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME
SKI TAPLIN 50-54 Male 2 Simon Storry (Nth Bondi)
35-39 Female 2 Robyn Farmer (Bondi) 110yrs min Female 1 Bondi A: Dori Miller, Kristin Rescue Tube Race
Single Ski Taplin Relay Nagy, Fiona Tschaut 55-59 Male 1 Michael Renford (Sth
40-44 Female 2 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi) 130 yrs min Female 2 Bondi A: Louise Santos, Rescue Tube Race Maroubra)
Single Ski Taplin Relay Caitlin Swift, Laura Thurtell 3 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)
45-49 Female 3 Justine O'Connell (Nth 3 Coogee 130F Taplin: Nicola 60-64 Male 2 Gary Emmerton (Bondi)
Single Ski Bondi) Logan, Elisha Smith, Linda Rescue Tube Race
50-54 Female 1 Louise Santos (Bondi) Walsh 65-69 Male 2 Michael Barnes (Coogee)
Single Ski 150 yrs min Female 2 Nth Bondi A: Jane Cichero, Rescue Tube Race
3 Linda Walsh (Coogee) Taplin Relay Stephanie Hughes, Amy 75 + Years Male 2 Cyril Baldock (Bondi)
S
55-59 Female 2 Laura Thurtell (Bondi) omes Rescue Tube
Single Ski 170 yrs min Female 1 Coogee 170F Taplin: IRON
Taplin Rel Carolyn Martin, Phil -
60-64 Female 2 Noelene Young (Bondi) aplin Relay arg yn R artn tlomena 30-34 Female Iron 3 Nina Tetzlaff (Cronulla)
X N Pettit, Allison Roberts
Single SK 110 yrs min Mal 3 WandaA: Joel Bolewski Homan
40-44 Male Single 1 Stephen Ford (Bronte) yrs min Male an‘ a N o o.ews‘ b 35-39 Female Iron 2 Robyn Farmer (Bondi)
. Taplin Relay Benjamin Bolewski, Tait
Ski Woman
Brannock
28-54 Male Single 3 Istvan Domokos (Nth Bondi) 130 yrs min Male 1 BondiA: Malcolm Allen, 3\9-44 Female Iron 3 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi)
: Taplin Relay William Hardman, Mark oman
55-59 Male Single 1 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi) Norris 45-49 Female lron 3 Justine O'Connell (Nth
Ski 3 Nth Bondi A: Andre Dalton, Woman Bondi)
60-64 Male Single 1 Greg Clifford (Nth Bondi) Andrew Graham, Paul 50-54 Female Iron 1 Amy Somes (Nth Bondi)
Ski Tatham Woman
2 Mark Hopkins (Cronulla) 150 yrs min Male 1 Cronulla B: Stuart Braine, 55-59 Female Iron 3 Jane Cichero (Nth Bondi)
75 & Over Male 2 John Cahill (Nth Bondi) Taplin Relay Mark Hopkins, Guy Telfer Woman
Single Ski 3 Nth Bondi A: Istvan 60-64 Female Iron 3 Noelene Young (Bondi)
130 yrs min Female 1 Bondi B: Robyn Farmer, Domokos, Talbot Henry, Woman
Single Ski Caroline Mackley, Julie Jamie Verco 35-39 Male Iron 2 Joel Bolewski (Wanda)
Pritchard 170 yrs min Male 2 Nth Bondi A: Greg Clifford, Man
150 yrs min Female 1 Bondi A: Virginia Pope, Julie Taplin Relay Simon Storry, Scott 45-49 Male Iron 2 Mark Norris (Bondi)
Single Ski Pritchard, Noelene Young Thomson Man
3 Coogee 150F Single Ski: RESCUE TUBE RESCUE 50-54 Male Iron 2 Jamie Verco (Nth Bondi)
Wendy Pepper, Allison 35-39 Female 1 Eloise Starr (Nth Bondi) Man
Roberts, Linda Walsh Rescue Tube Race 3 Roger Souter (Bondi)
1.10 yrs m“” Male 1 Nth Boncﬁ A: Luke Michael, 3 Amanda Cooper (Bondi) 55-59 Male Iron 1 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)
Single Ski Jacob Michael, Paul Tatham 20-44 Fernale ] Nicola Logan (Coogee) Man
3 NthBondi B: Lachlan ) Rescue Tube Race 60-64 Male Iron 3 Gary Emmerton (Bondi)
cooke Mathew Jenkins, 2 Elisha Smith (Coogee) Man
imon Storry
: o 45-49 Female 2 Margaret Simpson-Lee LIFESAVER
1,30 yrs min Male 2 BondiB: Robert Harvey, Rescue Tube Race (Tamarama) 30-39 Male 2 Rodrigo De Sebastian
Single Ski Peter Meyer h X Martin (M b
, , , 50-54 Female 1 Dori Miller (Bondi) Champion artin (Maroubra)
3 BondiA: Calvin Brodie, Lifesaver
G B willi Rescue Tube Race
regory Byrnes, William -
Hardman 3 Caroline Mackley (Bondi) 3 Courtney Date (Bondi)
. 40 & Over Male 2 Jonathan Potts (Bondi)
170 yrs min Male 2 Nth Bondi A: Greg Clifford, 55-59 Female 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi) Champion
Single Ski Istvan Domokos, Scott Rescue Tube Race Lifesaver
Thomson 3 Carolyn Martin (Coogee) 30-39 Female 2 Robyn Farmer (Bondi)
40-44 Female 2 BondiA: Virginia Pope, 60-64 Female 1 Philomena Pettit (Coogee) Champion
Double Ski Fiona Tschaut Rescue Tube Race Lifesaver
50-54 Female 1 BondiA: Louise Santos, 65-69 Female 1 Carolyn Macauley (Bondi) 3 Kristy Mclntyre (Bondi)
Double Ski Laura Thurtell Rescue Tube Race
30-34 Male Double 3 Nth Bondi A: Scott Averay, 30-34 Male 1 Richard Campbell (Bondi)
Ski Lachlan Cooke Rescue Tube Race
35-39 Male Double 1 Nth Bondi A: Luke Michael, 2 Keiran Stone (Clovelly)
Ski Jacob Michael 40-44 Male 2 Simon Nothling (Bondi)
40-44 Male Double 3 Bondi B: Angus Chard, Rescue Tube Race
Ski Josep FontSadurni 45-49 Male 1 Stuart Braine (Cronulla)
45-49 Male Double 2 Bondi B: Calvin Brodie, Rescue Tube Race
Ski Robert Harvey 2 Grant Baldock (Bondi)
60-64 Male Double 1 Nth Bondi A: Greg Clifford, 3 Nicholas Sone (Nth Bondi)

Ski

Ross Smith
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SURF SPORTS

AUSTRALIAN YOUTH
CHAMPIONSHIPS

EVENT

PLACE NAME

EVENT

PLACE NAME

EVENT

PLACE NAME

U14 Female 2km 1
Beach Run

Sari McKee (Nth Cronulla)

U14 Female 2km 3

Sienna Alderson (Wanda)

U15 Male Beach
Relay

1

Coogee A: Yasmeen
Janschek, Annabel Penny,
Eden Levit, Leila Maxfield

U15 Male
Cameron Relay

3

Wanda A: Kai Thatcher,
Maalik Moston, Fletcher
Warn, Joel Steiner

EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME
U17 Female 3 Elouera Team A: Sofia U17 Female Taplin 2 Nth Bondi A: Lily Finati, Open Mixed 5 2 Wanda Red: Katie
Beach Relay Randazzo, Sabina Rogers, Bernadette Hughes, Person R&R Spinner, Emily Caterson,
Jessica Wardrobe, Caitlin Caprice Stokes Blake Mccrindle, Grant
Hanna BOARD RIDING Sandstrom, Brock Douglas
U17 Male Beach 1 Cronulla A: Joshua Tattam, Open Male 1 Anthony Carroll (Bronte) U19 Mixed 5 1 Coogee A: Bianca
Relay Sasha Popovic, Max Malibu Long Person R&R Wallace, Grace McDonald,
Geronimo, Ace Haslam Board Riding Samantha Gately, Yasmin
U17 Mixed Beach 2 Coogee A: Ruby U19 Female Surf 2 Tiahna Woodger (Nth Stuetz, Eliza Bodkin
Relay Thomasyu, Elizabeth Board Riding Cronulla) 3 Nth Cronulla Blue: Phoebe
;anner, Maximillian Tanner, U19 Male Surf 2 Finlay Browning (Cronulla) Kesvsey, Indi Euhan, Heidi
yan Harper Board Riding Quintano, Ariane Sharpe,
U19 Female 1 Isabellah Walker (Cronulla) RO Tyler Maddern
Beach Flags U17 Mixed 5 1 Nth Cronulla Blue: Indi
U17 Female 2 Lucy Flanagan (Nth U17 Ironwoman 2 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi) Person R&R Bulian, Heidi Quintano,
Beach Flags Cronulla) SURF BELT Annika Freiheit, Ariane
U17 Male Beach 1 Peter Thoroughgood U19 Male SurfBelt 2 Wanda Dixon: Elyssa Sharpe, Tyler Maddern
Flags (Elouera) Race Pierce, Nathan Smith, Finn Open Mixed 6 2 Coogee A: Scott Ryan,
Ross, Riley Dixon, Morgan Person Curlewis Christopher Gately,
2 JoshuaTattam (Cronulla) Lloyd / ¢ R&R Matthe\‘/?/ Femande, Luke
3 Ace Haslam (Cronulla) LIFESAVER Ryan, Drew Hayes, Grant
SUIRFRACE Open Female 3 Emma Grand (Coogee) Hayes
U19 Male Surf 1 Wanda A: Nathan Jay, Champion SURF BOAT
Team Noah Steiner, Nicholas Lifesaver Open Female 1 Nth Cronulla Funkys Open
Middleton, Riley Dixon U17 Male 1 Benjamin Sutton (Wanda) Short Course Surf Womgn: Mark Mcdonald,
U17 Female Surf 2 Nth Bondi A: Sophie Champion Boat Maggie Mahoney, Alysha
Team Ferenczi, Lily Finati, Lifesaver Lerond, Hayley Urquhart,
Bernédette Hughes, AREE ST Katlynn Coglan :
Caprice Stokes - - Open Male Short 2 Elouera Elouera Wilko:
OCEAN SWIM U23 Mixed March 1 Nth Bondi Be?rney: Emma Course Surf Boat Rory Gillespie, Joel Zamek,
Past Thomson, Brianna Tier, Grant Wilkinson, Matthew
Open Male 2km 3 Harry Came (Elouera) Isabella Clifton, Sari Dewi Guv. Matthew Norton
Ocean Swim Bone, Sofia Clifton, Cynthia v
U19 Male 2km 3 Nicholas Middleton Baker-Barden, Nicola U23 Male Surf 3 Nth Cronullia Purd§ Colts:
Ocean Swim (Wanda) Steele, Serena Someya, Boat éd:m P;rd‘e’s(:h_”;t‘;? 3
U17 Male 2km 2 KaiRobertson (Elouera) Darcey Graham, Emily E:S()e:,saar;cuye‘ g];nrm oKe
Ocean Swim Mackay, Charlotta Mackay, ’ : 9
Isabella Mackay Reserve Grade 1 Elouera Elouera Wilko:
BOARD 2 Nth Cronulla Gold: Kirra Male Surf Boat David Frew, Luke Mcintyre,
U17 Female Board 1 Nth Bondi A: Lily Finati, - N Grant Wilkinson, Patrick
R B dette Hugh Nuttall, Maddison Moyle, Y han Rid
escue ernadette Hughes Abbey Bofinger, Charlotte ompson, Nathan Ridge
U17 Female Board 1 Nth Bondi A: Lily Finati, Macnamara, Natasha Open Mixed Surf 1 Nth Cronulla Blue:
Relay Bernadette Hughes, Saskia Hargreaves, Harrison Boat Relay Zachary Hughes, Mark
Roberts Maddem, Daisy Waugh, Mcdonald, Stephen Swane,
U17 Male Board 3 Nth Bondi A: Benedict Phoebe Kessey, Indi Bulian, Michael Bofinger, Maggie
Relay Christensen, Thomas Heidi Quintano, Annika Mahoney, Alysha Lerond,
Clothier, Hugh Clothier Freiheit, Ariane Sharpe, Mitchell Bouzounis, Hayley
Kl Darby Thompson, Tyler Urquhart, Katlynn Coglan,
Maddern Michael De Francesco,
Open Female 3 Georgia Sinclair (Wanda) e Jackson Ford, Lockyer
Single Ski - Barnes, Jordan Fleming,
Open Male Single 1 Jackson Collins (Nth Bondi) Open Female 5 L Coogee A: Bianca Kane Butterfield, Jason
Ski Person R&R Wallace, Grace McDonald, Brown
Samantha Gately, Yasmin
Open Mixed 3 Nth Bondi C: Brianna Stuetz, Eliza Bodkin
Double Ski Massie, Jackson Collins
Open Male 5 1 Coogee A: Scott Ryan,
TAPLIN Person R&R Christopher Gately, J
Open Male Taplin 1 Nth Bondi A: Jackson Carter, Drew Hayes, Grant
Collins, Charlie Verco, Hayes
Noah Havard, Jarrod Poort, 2 Wanda A: Colin Jones,

Ned Wieland, Samuel
Braun

Beach Run U15 Mixed Beach 1 Coogee A: Luke Avati, U15 Male 1 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)
U14 Male 2km 2 Connor Boyd (Coogee) Relay Annabel Penny, Nicholas Ironperson
Beach Run Clemson, Eden Levit U15 Male Surf 2 Finn Wilkie (Coogee)
U15 Female 2 x 1 Nth Cronulla Gold: Lahni U15 Female 3 Ruby Gray (Sth Maroubra) Board Riding
1km Beach Run Woodger, Sari McKee Beach Flags U14 Male Surf 1 Fred Carmody (Nth Bondi)
Relay U14 Female 2 Keira Vincent (Wanda) Board Riding
U15 Female 2 x 3 Wanda A: Sienna Alderson, Beach Flags U15 Mixed 2 1 Nth Cronulla Palmtrees:
1km Beach Run Violet Keelan U14 Male Beach 2 Kobe Sorensen (Nth Person R&R Lily Thearle, Kirra Hodge
Relay Flags Cronulla) U15 Mixed 2 2 Coogee Gold: Jasmine
U15 Female 3 Eden Levit (Coogee) U15 Male Surf 3 Fletcher Warn (Wanda) Person R&R Miller, Michayla Penn
Beach Sprint Race U15 Mixed 5 1 Coogee A: Chiara
U15 Male Beach 1 Luke Avati (Coogee) U14 Male Surf 2 Marcus Da Silva (Maroubra) Person R&R Hammond, Elouisa
Sprint Race Hawkes, Evelyn Deans,
U14 Female 1 Keira Vincent (Wanda) U15 Female Surf 3 Nth Bondi A: Genevieve 'Jjasmme Miller, Michayla
Beach Sprint Team Hughes, Anna Wilkinson, enn
Leila Gaston, Annabelle U15 Mixed 5 2 Nth Cronulla Yellow: Lily
LS“‘_l V\t/lale Beach ! (K:(:(k)):u?lta);ensen (Nth Waugh Person R&R Thearle, Kirra Hodge, Layla
prin f '
- - U15 Male Ocean 2 Fletcher Warn (Wanda) King, Milly Newton, Grace
U15 Female 3 Coogee A: Finn Wilkie, Swim Dyer
Beach Relay Luke Avati, Nicholas
Clemson, Sebastien U15 Female Board 1 Nth Bondi B: Leila Gaston,
Elizondo Rescue Annabelle Waugh
2021 AUSTRALIAN OPEN EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME
U17 Male 2km 1 Bailey Habler (Coogee) Open Male Beach 3 Jamee Smith (Wanda)
CHAMPIONSHIPS Beach Run Sprint
TOP 1 0 RANKINGS AND POINTS Open Female 2 1 Nth Bondi A: Sophie U19 Female 1 Isabellah Walker (Cronulla)
PLACE CLUB POINTS x Tkm Beach Run Ferenczi, Rique Miroshnik Beach Sprint
Relay U17 Female 2 ZaraLammers (Wanda)
5 Wanda 153 2 WandaA: Melissa Beach Sprint
. Campbell, Chloe Gentle U17 Male Beach 1 Ace Haslam (Cronulla)
7 North Bondi 109 3 Wanda C: Carla Papac, Sprint
Lara Hughes 2 Peter Thoroughgood
BT AR MANE Open Male 2 x 1 Cronulla A: Jack (Elouera)
Tkm Beach Run Robertson, Nathan Breen Open Female 1 Nth Cronulla Blue:
EIEACH Relay Beach Relay Alexandra Rampoldi, Leah
Open Female 2km 1 Chloe Gentle (Wanda) 2 Wanda A: Ali Najem, Kai Rampoldi, Emily Rampoldi,
Beach Run Hammond Lucy Flanagan
2 Rique Miroshnik (Nth U19 Female 2 x 1 Nth Cronulla A: Tiahna Open Male Beach 1 Wanda A: Matthew Lewis,
Bondi) Tkm Beach Run Woodger, Tiarne McGrath Relay Clayton Beranek, James
3 Jessie Phelps (Wanda) Relay Karagiannis, Jamee Smith
Open Male 2km 1 Ali Najem (Wanda) U19 Male 2 x Tkm 1 Wanda A: Nathan Jay, Kai U19 Female 1 Elouera : Rachel Tougher,
Beach Run Beach Run Relay Hammond Beach Relay Brigitte Salib, Sabina
3 Nathan Breen (Cronulla) 2 Coogee A: Marcus Rogers, Jessica Wardrobe
U19 Female 2km 1 Jessie Phelps (Wanda) Littlejohn, Bailey Habler U19 Mixed Beach 1 Cronulla A: Isabellah
Beach Run U17 Female 2 x 1 Nth Bondi A: Sophie Relay Walker, Max Geronimo,
> Tiah h 1km Beach Run Ferenczi, Caprice Stokes Ace Haslam, Lauren
iahna Woodger (Nt Rel Hocking
Cronulla) ety .
U19 Male 2km 2 Kai Hammond (Wanda) 2 Elovera A: Gabriella 2 Elouera A: Rachel Tougher,

Beach Run

Mramor, Casey Mood

U17 Female 2km 2
Beach Run

Sophie Ferenczi (Nth
Bondi)

U17 Male 2 x Tkm
Beach Run Relay

Nth Bondi A: Thomas
Clothier, Hugh Clothier

Brigitte Salib, Peter
Thoroughgood, Cameron
Willcock
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Stuart Smith, Kurt Melville,
Grant Sandstrom, Brock
Douglas, Tim Lee
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AUSTRALIAN MASTERS
CHAMPIONSHIPS

EVENT

PLACE NAME

EVENT

PLACE NAME

EVENT

PLACE NAME

Andrew Hill (Bondi)

55-59 Male Surf

Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)

45-49 Male Single
Ski

1

Jim Walker (Nth Bondi)

3

Bondi A: Calvin Brodie, Rick
Van Kampen, Andrew Hill

Race 55-59 Male Single 2 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi) 170 yrs min Male 1 Nth Bondi A: Scott
75 & Over Male Cyril Baldock (Bondi) Ski Taplin Relay (3 Thomson, Greg Clifford,
Surf Race 75 & Over Male 1 John Cahill (Nth Bondi) team) Simon Storry
110 yrs min Female Coogee SLW: Nicola Logan, Single Ski BOARD RIDING
Surf Team Elisha Smith, Sally Wood 40-44 Female 1 Bondi A: Fiona Tschaut, 30-39 Female 2 Amy Hanna (Nth Bondi)
130 yrs min Female Bondi A: Louise Santos, Double Ski Virginia Pope Short Board Riding
Surf Team Virginia Pope, Amanda 45-49 Female 3 BondiA: Raelene Myers, 3 Emma Larssen (Cronulla)
Cooper Double Ski Debra Bartlett 50-59 Female 1 Stephanie Hughes (Nth
150 yrs min Female Bondi A: Dori Miller, Laura 30-34 Male Double 3 Nth Bondi A: Jacob Short Board Riding Bondi)
Surf Team Thurtell, Raelene Myers Ski Michael, Lachlan Cooke 60-69 Female 1 Marie Emerson (Maroubra)
Nth Bondi A: Jane 40-44 Male Double 3 Nth Bondi A: Paul Tatham, Short Board Riding
Cichero, Amy Somes, Nina Ski Andre Dalton 40-49 Male Short 2 Anthony Carroll (Bronte)
Malmstrom 110 yrs min Male 2 Wanda A: Nathan Steiner, Board Riding
110 yrs min Male Wanda A: Nathan Steiner, Single Ski Relay Paul Buttel, Michael 3 Gregory McKee (Nth
Surf Team Nathan Smith, Benjamin Georgaris Cronulla)
Harri - -
arris 130 yrs min Female 1 Bondi A: Fiona Tschaut, 30-39 Female 2 Amy Hanna (Nth Bondi)
150 yrs min Male Nth Bondi A: Scott Single Ski Relay Laura Thurtell, Virginia Pope Malibu Long Board
Surf Team Lhonj‘son,;\(latthe;/v 3 BondiB: Louise Santos, 3 Emma Larssen (Cronulla)
amifton, simon Storry Raelene Myers, Debra 5069 F | 1 Mario E v b
130 yrs min Male Bondi A: Mark Norris, Bartlett M 7I'b fma eB d arie Emerson (Maroubra)
: ; alibu Long Boar
Surf Team Simon Nothling, Malcolm 170 yrs min Male 1 Nth Bondi A: Istvan 40-49 Male Malib 7 Anth c o
Allen Single Ski Relay Domokos, Scott Thomson, L ) B az albu nthony Carroll (Bronte)
BOARD Greg Clifford ong Boar
45-49 Female Raelene Myers (Bondi) OCEAN SWIM [RON
Board Race 30-34 Female 2km 2 Sally Wood (Coogee) |40-44 Female 3 Elisha Smith (Coogee)
60-64 Female Philomena Pettit (Coogee) Ocean Swim ronwoman
Board Race 35-39 Female 2km 3 Amanda Cooper (Bondi) |45749 Female 1 Raelene Myers (Bondi)
45-49 Male Board Guy Telfer (Cronulla) Ocean Swim ronwoman
Race 40-44 Female 2km 2 Elisha Smith (Coogee) ;50754 Female 2 Louise Santos (Bondi)
55-59 Male Board Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi) Ocean Swim ronwoman
Race 3 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi) 3 Amy Somes (Nth Bondi)
40-44 Female Bondi A: Fiona Tschaut, 45-49 Fernale 2km 2 Raelene Myers (Bondi) 55-59 Female 2 LauraThurtell (Bondi)
Board Rescue Virginia Pope Ocean Swim Ironwoman
45-49 Female Bondi A: Raelene Myers, 50-54 Female 2km 1 Dori Miller (Bondi) 45-49 Male 1 Mark Norris (Bondi)
Board Rescue Debra Bartlett Ocean Swim Ironman
50-54 Female Bondi A: Louise Santos, 3 Louise Santos (Bondi) 3 Matthew Hamilton (Nth
Board Rescue Dori Miller - Bondi)
55-59 Female 2km 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi) -
35-39 Male Board Wanda A: Nathan Steiner, Ocean Swim 55-59 Male 1 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)
Rescue Nathan Smith Ironman
3 Carolyn Martin (Coogee) -
40-44 Male Board Bondi B: Simon Nothling, 75 & Over Male 3 Allan Metti (Cronulla)
30-34 Male 2km 2 Matthew Larkin (Coogee) |
Rescue Roger Souter o Swi ronman
cean Swim
Nth Bondi A: Talbot Henry, LIFESAVER
40-44 Male 2ki 1S Nothling (Bondi
Andre Dalton Ocean Siv'\em m imon Nothling (Bond) 30-39 Female 3 Robyn Farmer (Bondi)
45-49 Male Board Cronulla A: Stuart Braine, 2 Matthew F J Champion
Rescue Guy Telfer (Catt eW) ernandez Lifesaver
oogee - - -
65-69 Male Board Coogee BH: Michael 9 30-39 Male 2 Olivier Brisse (Bondi)
. 45-49 Male 2km 1 Matthew Hamilton (Nth Ch ;
Rescue Barnes, Alexander Hillston ) ) ampion
Ocean Swim Bondi) Lifesaver
130 yrs min Female Bondi A: Louise Santos, 2 Mark Noris (Bondi
Board Relay Raelene Myers, Kristin Nagy ark Norris (Bondi) SURF BOAT
150 yrs min Female Bondi A: Laura Thurtell, 50-54 Malg 2km 2 Andrew Hill (Bondi) 120 yrs min Female 2 Elouera McLovin: Michael
Board Relay Caroline Mackley, Virginia Ocean Swim Surf Boat Mcbain, Jenna Miller,
Pope 65-69 Male 2km 3 Mark Preston (Bondi) Kathryn Hull, Sarah lent,
Nth Bondi A: Jane Cichero, Ocean Swim Justine Lea
Amy Somes, Melanie 75 & Over Male 1 Cyril Baldock (Bondi) 160 yrs min Female 2 Maroubra MASH: Bastien
Thomas 2km Ocean Swim Surf Boat Wallace, Rachelle Mccarthy,
130 yrs min Male Cronulla A: Stuart Braine, TAPLIN iyhe ;trfng+JuI|anLLa Rosa,
my Baker, Tracey-Lee
Board Relay Ryan Hartup, Guy Telfer 130 yrs min Female 1 Bondi A: Fiona Tschaut, Mc(\{,arthy ¥
150 yrs min Male Bondi A: Mark Norris, Roger Taplin Relay (3 Virginia Pope, Raelene -
) Mver 160 yrs min Male 1 Nth Cronulla Purds
Board Relay Souter, Rick Van Kampen team) yers
N N Surf Boat Reserves: Ben Tanner,
170 yrs min Male Nth Bondi A: Scott 3 NthBondiA: Jane Cichero, Aaron Lea. Thomas
Board Relay Thomson, Greg Clifford, Amy Somes, Amy Hanna Chapman, Andrew Smalley,
Jamie Verco 150 yrs min Female 1 Bondi A: Louise Santos, Adam Purdie
SKI Taplin Relay (3 Dori Miller, Laura Thurtell 180 yrs min Male 1 Bronte Beserkers: Titus
40-44 Female Fiona Tschaut (Bondi) team) Surf Boat Day, Daniel Morris, Peter
Single Ski 110 yrs min Male 3 Wanda A: Nathan Steiner, De Szoeke, Jared Antony,
Virginia Pope (Bondi) Taplin Relay (3 Ml(;hael Georgaris, Nathan Christopher Pike
‘ S . team) Smith
50-54 F Loui tos (B i
Single SiTa ¢ ouise Santos (Bond) 130 yrs min Male 3 BondiA: Mark Norris,
9 Taplin Relay (3 William Hardman, Malcolm
55-59 Female Laura Thurtell (Bondi) team) Allen
Single Ski

2020/21 AUSTRALIAN MASTERS EVENT PLACE NAME EVENT PLACE NAME
TOP 10 RANKINGS AND POINTS 50-54 Male 2km 2 Roger Souter (Bondi) 30—34 Male Beach 1 Michael Kember (Elouera)
Beach Run Sprint
PLACE CLUB POINTS 3 Jock Campbell (Wanda) 3 AlexTandl (Nth Bondi)
. 70-74 Female Tkm 2 Gladys Honer (Nth 35-39 Male Beach 1 Ross Langbein (Nth Bondi)
1 Bondi 363 Beach Run Cronulla) Sprint
4 North Bondi 247 75 & Over Male 3 Cyril Baldock (Bondi) 75 &Over‘Male 2 Maxwell Murphy (Sth
Tkm Beach Run Beach Sprint Maroubra)
8 Coogee 160 30-34 Female 2 Kim Davey (Clovelly) 170 yrs min Female 1 Coogee GWDD: Linda
Beach Flags Beach Relay Walsh, Helen Deas, Sharon
40-44 Female 3 Renee Gibbs (Coogee) Deans, Renee Gibbs
EVENT PLACE NAME Beach Flags 2 Wanda A: Donna Cox,
BEACH 45-49 Female 3 Margaret Simpson-Lee Greer Calabro, Deidre
30-34 Female 2km Rique Miroshnik (Nth Beach Flags (Tamarama) Mecarthy, Casey Hadfield
Beach Run Bondi) 50-54 Female 2 Helen Deas (Coogee) 230yrs min Female 2 Coogee PPTE: Jo Emery,
Casey Hadfield (Wanda) Beach Flags Beach Relay 'Jje:tqlf\j\;TrgcT), Philomena
- ettit, Wendy Pepper
Aleshea Houlahan (Nth 3 Linda Walsh (Coogee) - - Y P -
R 140 yrs min Male 2 Bondi A: Alex Porebski,
Bondi) 55-59 Female 2 Wendy Pepper (Coogee) )
- - - Beach Relay Bjorn Shakespeare, Olivier
35-39 Female 2km Denise Meuldijk (Bondi) Beach Flags Brisse, Jesse Lockhart-
Beach Run 30-34 Male Beach 2 Michael Kember (Elouera) Krause
Rona Macniven (Coogee) Flags 3 Nth Bondi A: Jacob
40-44 Female 2km Melissa Campbell (Wanda) 3 AlexTandl (Nth Bondi) Michael, Ross Langbein,
Beach Run 35-39 Male Beach 1 Ross Langbein (Nth Bondi) Nicholas Sone, Alex Tandl
Christine Maybury (Nth Flags SURF RACE
Bondi) 70-74 Male Beach 1 Warwick Cavanagh (Nth 30-34 Female Surf 3 Sally Wood (Coogee)
45-49 Female 2km Rebecca Waugh (Coogee) Flags Cronulla) Race
Beach Run 75 & Over Male 2 Maxwell Murphy (Sth 40-44 Female Surf 1 Elisha Smith (Coogee)
50-54 Female 2km Josephine Davison Beach Flags Maroubra) Race
Beach Run (Coogee) 35-39 Female 1 Greer Calabro (Wanda) 45-49 Female Surf 1 Raelene Myers (Bondi)
55-59 Female 2km Donna Cox (Wanda) Beach Sprint Race
Beach Run 30-34 Female 2 Kim Davey (Clovelly) 50-54 Female Surf 1 Dori Miller (Bondi)
30-34 Male 2km Lachlan Cooke (Nth Bondi) Beach Sprint Race
Beach Run 3 Casey Hadfield (Wanda) 55-59 Female Surf 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi)
Brendan O'Mahony (Bondi) 45-49 Female 3 Margaret Simpson-Lee Race
35-39 Male 2km Jacob Michael (Nth Bondi) Beach Sprint (Tamarama) 40-44 Male Surf 2 Simon Nothling (Bondi)
Beach Run 50-54 Female 1 Sharon Deans (Coogee) Race
Christopher Proctor (Nth Beach Sprint 45-49 Male Surf 1 Malcolm Allen (Bondi)
Bondi) 2 Helen Deas (Coogee) Race
45-49 Male 2km David Jones (Wanda) 70-74 Female 3 Gladys Honer (Nth 2 Mark Norris (Bondi)
Beach Run Beach Sprint Cronulla) 50-54 Male Surf 2 Simon Storry (Nth Bondi)
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Race

30-34 Male Single
Ski

Matthew Read (Elouera)

150 yrs min Male
Taplin Relay (3
team)

Nth Bondi A: Istvan
Domokos, Talbot Henry,
Jamie Verco
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SURF SPORTS OFFICIALS

NAME

AWARD

NAME

AWARD

NAME

AWARD

Jenni Abrahams (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Andrew Adams (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Peter Carney
(Coogee, Elouera)

SS - Senior Official

Stephen Doran (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

NAME

AWARD

NAME

AWARD

Peter Agnew (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Cherie Carrera (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Brock Douglas (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Natasha Hargreaves
(Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official,
SS - Scrutineer

Megan Kessey (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official,
SS - Scrutineer

Robyn Allan (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Phillip Carter (Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

John Douglas (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Kevin Allen (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Michelle Carter (Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Wayne Druery (Cronulla)

SS - Senior Official

Donna Hargreaves
(Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official,
SS - Scrutineer

Jennifer Kirby-Brown (Bronte)

Surf Sports -
Junior Official

Phil Allen (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

George Cassimatis (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Jemma Dudley-Smith
(Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Ronald Hargreaves
(Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Paul Kofod (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Patricia Allum (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Robin Castles (Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Annette Dydula (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Jon Harwin (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Ireneusz Kowalski (Bondi, Nth
Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Greg Allum
(Cronulla, Wanda)

SS - Senior Official,
Surf Sports -
Scrutineer Official

Paul Cavanagh (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Mark Elizondo (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Diana Hasche (Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Tuula Kuusela (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Fiona Chapman
(Maroubra, Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Glenn Elliott (Nth Bondi)

Surf Sports - Junior
Official

Christopher Hatton (Bronte)

Surf Sports -
Junior Official

Leanne Laffan (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Robert Angus (Bronte)

Surf Sports - Junior
Official

Tracey Christensen
(Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Maree Emery (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Natasha Havard (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Emma Larssen (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Emily Ashcroft (Coogee)

SS - Core Official, SS -
Technical Official

Angela Christopher
(Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Adrian Finati (Nth Bondi)

SS - Core Official

Craig Hawkings
(Coogee, Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Nicholas Lefebvre (Bronte)

Surf Sports -
Junior Official

Michelle Finegan (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Michelle Hawkings (Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Todd Lester (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Ben Ashton (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

Narelle Clark (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Peter Fitzpatrick (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Linda Hawkins (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Paul Lindbeck (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Kate Ashton (Bronte)

Surf Sports - Junior
Official

Elizabeth Clemow (Nth Bondi)

SS - Core Official

Mary Beausang (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

Phil Cole (Cronulla)

SS - Senior Official

Jason Flanagan
(Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Grant Hayes (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Grant Lister (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Core Official,
SS - Scrutineer

Anthony Beger (Clovelly)

SS - Technical Official,
SS - Scrutineer

Michele Cole (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Terence Flynn (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official,
SS - Scrutineer

Drew Hayes (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Nicola Logan (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Jeremy Bendeich (Bronte)

Surf Sports - Junior
Official

Sunia Collins (Clovelly)

Surf Sports -
Junior Official

Rodney Fox (Clovelly)

SS - Technical Official

Ronald Hegarty (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official,
SS - Scrutineer

David Love (Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

George Benhayon (Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Nicole Cooney
(Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official,
SS - Scrutineer

Peter Fray (Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Linda Hession (Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Douglas Lucas (SR30)

SS - Senior Official

Brett Furniss (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Elizabeth Hindmarsh (Bronte)

Surf Sports - Junior
Official

Kate Lyon (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

Lynette Bernard (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Tania Cooper (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Darren Galea (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Michael Hobbs (Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Noreen Madden
(Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Lindy Beynon (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Madeleine Coorey (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Sharon Galgut (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Andrew Bloxsom (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Brianna Coyte (SR30)

SS - Core Official

Marcelo Garay (Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Michael Hodsdon
(Coogee, Garie)

SS - Senior Official

Daniel Makovec (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Kieran Bowie (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Joseph Craven (Coogee)

Surf Sports -
Junior Official

Amber Garcia (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official,
SS - Scrutineer

Rodney Holdsworth (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Roslyn Manuel
(Clovelly, Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Tony Holland (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

David Martin (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Ted Bowler (Nth Bondi)

SS - Core Official

Nicky Crewe (Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Christopher Gately (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Yvonne Holland (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Bobbi Mayne (Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Jane Boyle (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Michael Brannock (Wanda)

SS - Senior Official

Gary Daly
(Burning Palms, Coogee, Era)

SS - Senior Official

Jasmine Georgas (Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Marc Braun (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

Carl Briscoe (Sth Maroubra)

SS - Senior Official

Stephanie Damney
(Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

John Georgas (Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Paula George (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Ken Hudson (Sth Maroubra)

SS - Senior Official,
Surf Sports - Scrutineer
Official

Tim Mayo (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Jeff Maythers (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Donna Brown (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Melissa Davies (Nth Bondi)

SS - Core Official

David Germane (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Kane Hughes (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Rachelle McCarthy
(Maroubra, Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Jeffrey Brown (Wanda)

SS - Senior Official

Tracey Dawes-Lucas (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

Renae Geronimo (Cronulla)

SS - Core Official

Kay Hutchison (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Colin McDermid (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

Graham Bruce
(Cronulla, Elouera)

SS - Senior Official,
Surf Sports - Scrutineer
Official

Ross Day (Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Gregory Gigas (Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Stan Hyasatt (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Michael Day (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Senior Official

Kim Glasson (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Sarina Jackson (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

Jonathon McDermott
(Clovelly)

SS - Core Official

Martin Bryce (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

John De Cean OAM
(Bondi, Wanda)

SS - Senior Official

Dene Glasson (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Christopher Jacobson
(Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Helene McFadden (Elouera)

SS - Core Official

Joanna Mchome (Clovelly)

SS - Technical Official

lan Goode (Cronulla, Elouera)

SS - Senior Official

Adrian Janschek (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Gordon McKirdy (Wanda)

SS - Senior Official

Adam Buckley (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Geoffrey Budd (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Antonio De Francesco
(Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

lan Gray (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Michael Johnson (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Jen McLean (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Colin Bulloch (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Sharon Deans (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Tracey Green (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Lynne Burke (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

Helen Deas (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Liam Grieve (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Naomi MclLean (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Peter Burst (Bondi)

SS - Senior Official,
Surf Sports -
Scrutineer Official

Adrian Di Blasio
(Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Jason Griffiths (Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Renae McNamara
(Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Monika Di Maio (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Dave Haggart (Cronulla,
Maroubra, Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Paul Johnston (Bronte) Surf Sports -
Junior Official

Bruce Jones (Bronte) Surf Sports -
Junior Official

Chris Jones (Bronte) Surf Sports -
Junior Official

Jennifer McNamee (Clovelly)

SS - Technical Official

Peter Melvey (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Michael Byrne (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Edel Dickson (Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official

Wally Hall (Elouera)

SS - Technical Official

Katrina Jones (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Kurt Melville (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Robert Byrne (Sth Maroubra)

SS - Senior Official

Benjamin Dillon (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Senior Official

Camilla Hamilford (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Colin Jones (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Janet Merewether (Nth Bondi)

SS - Core Official

John Cahill (Bondi, Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Jodee Calo (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Scott Doble (Bronte)

Surf Sports - Junior
Official

Elissa Hancock (Era)

SS - Technical Official

Karin Jones (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Claire Hapgood (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Michael Kay (Wanda)

SS - Technical Official

Daryn Metti (Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official,
SS - Scrutineer

Emma Carmody (Nth Bondi)

SS - Technical Official

Stephanie Doble (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

David Donnelly
(Burning Palms)

SS - Technical Official

David Hargreaves
(Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Vaughn Keena (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

Heather Morris (Coogee)

SS - Senior Official
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Deborah Kelly (Bronte)

SS - Technical Official

Jake Moses (Nth Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Viktoria Mravcova
(Sth Maroubra)

SS - Technical Official
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SURF SPORTS

SURF SPORTS OFFICIALS

NAME AWARD NAME AWARD NAME AWARD

Caoimhe Mulhall (Coogee) SS - Technical Official Alan Seeney (Bondi) SS - Senior Official Wayne Vaughan (Burning SS - Technical Official

Palms)

SS - Technical Official SS - Technical Official

Jason Murray (Wanda) Natasha Seidel (Wanda)

Anthony Vecellio (Sth SS - Technical Official

SS - Technical Official Maroubra)

Gaby Naher (Bronte) Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez SS - Senior Official

(Bondi, Bronte)

Maaike Newman (Nth Bondi)  SS - Technical Official

Carlo Villanti (Cronulla) SS - Senior Official

Andrew Sharpe (Nth Cronulla) SS - Technical Official

Andrew Newrick SS - Technical Official

(Sth Maroubra)

Stuart Voigt (Nth Cronulla) SS - Technical Official

Brett Sheridan (Sth Maroubra) SS - Technical Official

Jamie Vueti (Coogee) SS - Technical Official

Richard Ng (Bronte) Surf Sports - Timothy Sherrard (Bronte) SS - Technical Official
Junior Official - - . Robert Walker (Cronulla) SS - Technical Official
Simon Sly (Coogee) SS - Technical Official,
Catharine Nixon (Bronte) SS - Technical Official SS - Scrutineer Maximillian Walker (Cronulla)  Surf Official Level 1

Carlo Ortolani (Sth Maroubra) SS - Core Official,
SS - Technical Official

Devina Solanki (Bondi) SS - Technical Official Wil Walles (Nth Cronulla) SS - Technical Official,

SS - Scrutineer

Alexandra Somerville (Nth SS - Technical Official

Maria Luise Ossimitz (Coogee) SS - Technical Official Bondi) Julie Walmsley (Elouera) SS - Technical Official
Grant Owen (Maroubra) SS - Technical Official Amy Somes (Nth Bondi) SS - Technical Official Paul Watchman (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior
Official
Tim Pallett (Bronte) Surf Sports - Deacon Spicer (Cronulla) SS - Technical Official <
Junior Official - Andrew Watson (Elouera) SS - Technical Official
Olena Stanilovskiy (Sth SS - Core Official

e Sam Park (Wanda) SS - Technical Official Maroubra) Cameron Watson (Era) SS - Technical Official
Dennis Parker (Elouera) SS - Technical Official David Staples (Cronulla, Era)  SS - Technical Official Craig Wheatley (Clovelly) SS - Technical Official
Irina Patoka (Coogee) SS - Technical Official Peter Steenson (Sth Maroubra) SS - Technical Official Kristine Whitford (Nth SS - Technical Official

@ Il

Margaret Pearce SS - Technical Official Ernest Stephens (Wanda) SS - Senior Official )

(Burning Palms, Era) Leonie Wilkinson (Nth Bondi) SS - Core Official

wrl L

saving Sydrs

Peter Pearce
(Burning Palms, Garie)

SS - Technical Official

Scott Stewart (Bronte)

Surf Sports - Junior
Official

Sara Wilson (Coogee)

SS - Technical Official

SS - Technical Official

Jessica Stewart (Bronte) Caroline Windsor (Coogee) SS - Technical Official

'5":' [] EY - Cristina Pemberton SS - Technical Official
(Maroubra)

Nicholas Stokes-Hughes (Nth  SS - Technical Official Alison Winkelmeier (Nth
Cronulla) Cronulla)

SS - Technical Official

Norman Piddington SS - Technical Official

(Nth Cronulla) SS - Senior Official

Stephen Strange (Burning Sharon Wolfe (Bronte) SS - Technical Official

Palms, Era, Garie)

Daniel Wood (Cronulla) SS - Senior Official

Greg Pierce (Wanda) SS - Senior Official N - .

Kylie Strong (Maroubra, Sth SS - Technical Official - - X .
Scott Pracy (Era) SS - Technical Official Maroubra) Siimene Wiglh! (Ceagres) S5 - Technical Offcial
Anita Pryke SS - Technical Official Lee Summers (Elouera) SS - Technical Official Maki Yamasaki (Clovelly) 55 - Core Official

(Nth Cronulla, Wanda) Steven Yeates (Clovelly) SS - Technical Official

Neil Swane (Cronulla) SS - Technical Official

Annie P Nth Bondi SS - Core Official i ici
nnie Pryor ( ondi) ore Officia Tesmen e (Gesees) SS - Technical Official Scott Young (Nth Cronulla) SS - Technical Official

J Quinn (C SS - Core Official i i i ici
oanne Quinn (Coogee) ore Officia Tracey Teitler (Sth Maroubra)  SS - Technical Official Sophia Zagora (Nth Bondi) SS - Technical Official

Thomas Rampoldi SS - Technical Official Peter Zieme (Nth Bondi) SS - Senior Official,

Uri Teitler (Sth Maroubra) SS - Technical Official

(Nth Cronulla)

Surf Sports - Scrutineer
SS - Technical Official Official

Brooke Thatcher (Wanda)

John Restuccia (Maroubra) SS - Senior Official

Kris Thirlaway (Clovelly) Surf Sports - Junior

Tom Riley (Bondi) SS - Technical Official S
Official

Samantha Roberts (Nth Bondi) SS - Technical Official
Melanie Thomas (Nth Bondi)  SS - Technical Official

Armando Rojas (Nth Cronulla) SS - Technical Official

Darby Thompson (Nth SS - Technical Official

Tina Ros-Ekins (Nth Bondi) SS - Technical Official Cronulla)

Adrian Rowbotham (Bronte)  SS - Technical Official Lisa Thompson (Nth Cronulla) SS - Technical Official

Yvette Rutherford SS - Technical Official Brian Thompson OAM SS - Technical Official
(Sth Maroubra) (Elouera)
Scott Ryan (Coogee) SS - Technical Official Darren Thorne (Nth Cronulla)  SS - Technical Official

Paul Ryan (Sth Maroubra) SS - Technical Official Mary Jayne Tier (Maroubra, SS - Technical Official

Nth Bondi, Sth Maroubra)

Siiri Saarela (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior

Official Paul Trinca (Clovelly)

SS - Core Official

Alexandra Sanders (Cronulla)  SS - Technical Official Brett Turnbull (Coogee) SS - Core Official

Samantha Saunders SS - Technical Official

(Sth Maroubra)

Greg Turton (Sth Maroubra) SS - Technical Official

Quinta Turton (Sth Maroubra)  SS - Core Official

Alan Schofield (Cronulla) SS - Technical Official

Pamela Vallis (Sth Maroubra) ~ SS - Senior Official

Frank Schreuder SS - Senior Official

(Nth Cronulla) SS - Technical Official

Rick Van Kampen (Bondi)

- f e ’ . i - e
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OUR CLUBS

BONDI
SBLSC

| am very proud on behalf of Bondi SBLSC to say “no
lives lost” for Bondi Beach this year. Over the years

this statement has sometimes been tempered by
"between the flags”, "during patrol hours”, or “in our
area of responsibility”. SLSAs official target is now “Zero
preventable deaths”, but our Club was formed on the 21st
February 1907, with one clear and simple mission “no
lives lost” on Bondi Beach. This year, this wider mission
was emphasised a number of times, with individuals
and teams completing board, tube and even IRB
rescues outside patrol hours, in varying and challenging
conditions, in all areas of the beach, and | am proud of
all the members who have acted to save lives and bring
meaning to our guiding purpose.

QOur patrols were diligent this year, and the absence of
international travellers saw a reduction in the total number
of rescues to 118 during patrol hours, our lowest level
since 2015 (and before that - 1976!), taking our total
rescue countto 27,732 since 1924. Our lifesaving did

not just support “No Lives Lost” at Bondi with multiple
destination visits to Garie and Pacific Palms SLSCs to
provide patrols and relieve local lifesavers. During the
NSW Flood emergency in March, a team from the Club
was deployed to assist with evacuations. During this
activity members conducted an extremely hazardous
rescue. The Rescue of the Month citation states, "Without
the swift, decisive and courageous actions of Courtney
Date, Richard Nicholas in his ability to control the craft to
allow Courtney to effect the rescues, and their emergency
services counterparts, this incident could have resulted in
the fatalities of these trapped"”. Again a proud moment for
a club dedicated to “No lives lost”.

Dori Miller and her team delivered more growth in our
Juniors and Open programs, while maintaining a strong
Masters program. The teams performed amazingly at the
NSW State Championships and defended the Masters
overall title, and then fought a nail biting tussle with the
Queensland clubs to bring home the Australian Masters
title for the fourth consecutive time. Champion lifesaver
also grew and saw our first entries in the patrol teams
events - this is a growing section of the club. Our IRB
competitors have started their winter season, another
growing section dedicated to lifesaving skill.

The Education team rolled out the new Bronze curriculum,
and training was conducted with varying COVID rules
across the year, yet they still delivered large numbers

of new lifesavers to patrols with 119 Bronze Medallions.
The club has now trained 3,851 bronze holders since its
foundation. Junior Activities adopted a new COVID safe
format, which worked very well. Narelle Moore will be
finishing her term as Junior Activities Director this year.
For over fifteen years, she has served the club as Age
Manager, Secretary, Treasurer, Registrar and Director. Her
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drive and organisational skills have been fundamental to a
family friendly, fun junior activities area. She will be missed
in this crucial role!

Garret O'Connor has reshaped the Administration
function this year and we aim to provide a wider range

of club office hours next season. Romy Meerkin has been
very busy in the office and really increased the level of
organisation of our complex administration needs! We
thank Sue Hind for her time as Junior Administrator, and
welcome a new admin staff member, Julie Engels.
Thomas Wetula and the Finance team had a challenging
task this year when it was evident the scale of revenue
losses with no City 2 Surf, Legends Lunch, reduced Blue
Room income and dialling back of any events, swims and
BBQs meant that we had to be ready to cover a 30% or
more revenue shortage. They rose to this challenge with
tight cost control and targeted support from activations,
grants, sponsorship and fundraising. We thank the Federal
Government, Waverley Council, SLSA, SLS NSW and
Sydney Branch for a number of grants received to support
our operations.

Brett Pattinson and the Marketing and Sponsorship

team made sure that our sponsors stuck with us and that
council supported our efforts to hold a wide range of
activations for major global brands like Coke, Neutrogena,
Sydney Super Fight, Tik Tok and Underarmour.

Our building renovation plans an iconic building to match
the iconic nature of our beach and history. Paul Ure and
the Building Committee finally achieved many significant
milestones this year with an unprecedented 95% approval
from our community consultation process, a strong
statement of support from the NSW Heritage Council,
and were finally rewarded with a unanimous vote of the
Waverley Council to proceed to lodge our Development
Application (DA). Work will now continue on the detailed
design while the DA is being reviewed by the council

and state planning bodies. We will need Branch support
to ensure we realise the vision of a new clubhouse that
meets our needs while respecting our heritage.

The club again excelled at reaching out to the broader
Bondi community as the first NSW club to start Silver
Salties, the Christmas Lunch with Wayside and the Heart
Cafe, continued donation collections with South East
connect, launching the March for Melanoma, and assisting
Tamarama as they start their renovations.

We have had, by and large, a normal season in an
abnormal year. We look forward to a more social and
community orientated season next year as people get
vaccinated and we return to Bondi to ensure “no lives
lost”.

BRENT JACKSON
President
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BONDI
NIPPERS

Even after the 2019/20 season, this season was certainly

a season like no other. As last season came to an abrupt
end in March 2020, when we were faced with a pandemic
shutdown, we quickly and quietly wrapped up the season.
We held hopes that the pandemic would pass before

the following summer. It soon became evident that a
pandemic does not simply pass so we needed to find a
way to work through it. After consultation with Sydney
Branch, other local Nipper clubs and Waverley Council,
we created what was to become a constantly changing
plan for how we could deliver a COVID safe environment
for our Nipper program to continue in the 2020/21
season. The final plan came together only weeks before
the season began and involved setting up holding areas
for age groups, three staggered session times, reduced
Nipper numbers, reduced beach time and reduced
events. Overall the program modifications went well and
were mostly a huge success. Most of these changes were
a welcome addition as they solved some of the constant
problems that were always a challenge for our program.
As this season closes, we celebrate the fact that we

were able to continue our program under the COVID
restrictions, and our Nippers could continue their Surf
Life Saving education. We acknowledge and applaud the
Nippers and parents who made an outstanding effort and
contribution to our Nipper club this season.

| personally celebrate the end of a long association

with Bondi Nippers as | retire and pass the baton to our
wonderful leadership team. | am happy to be handing
over the reins to our next team of leaders to take the
program further into the 21st century.

There are so many people who contribute to our program
who make my job easier. The workforce behind the scenes
is incredible and will ensure the continuation of our great
community. We work together as a team. THANK YOU to
every parent and carer who volunteers to assist in any part
of our program.

COMPETITION

COVID restrictions meant many changes to our
competition season, including the first time our annual
Club Championships were uncontested. The decision

to cancel the club championship races this year was a
difficult one to make, but the limits on space, numbers
and the risks with COVID issues made the decision
obvious to us as the season began. Our competitive
Nippers trained to prepare for many carnivals only to
have many cancelled or rescheduled. Once again weather
and surf conditions played havoc with the Sydney Branch
carnival. The State carnival was more successful where
our largest team ever travelled to Swansea Belmont to be
a part of an amazing program developed to ensure the
event could proceed. Bondi managed to come away with
two medals on the beach, both won by Krishna Inder, an
amazing U10 beach sprinter.

EDUCATION
The Age Group education program and the SRC training
achieved great success this season. In December 2020,

thirty two U14 Nippers passed their SRC certificate,
taking their final step through Nippers and beginning
the transition into the senior club. | hope to see you all
wearing the yellow and red cap next season at Bondi and
coming back to Nippers to assist with Water Safety.

JUNIOR LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR AWARDS

We are very privileged to have some amazing leaders in
our U14 SRC team each season and we nominate two

of them each season for the Junior Lifesaver of the Year
(JLOTY) awards. This season Jessica Ryan and Declan
Fletcher were proudly asked to represent Bondi. We are
very pleased that, for the third year running, we had a
successful finalist named along with an outstanding list of
candidates. Declan represented our club proudly wearing
the Blue & White.

DIPPERS

This season the Dippers program managed to proceed
under the same COVID restrictions that the Nippers
program was subjected to.

This inclusive program enables children of all abilities

to engage and enjoy the Nippers program within the
safety net of an amazing group of volunteers from our
Club. Special thanks to Kat from Auswim for providing
the network and guidance. The enormous team of
volunteers who put their hand up to help out with the
Dipper program each Sunday is testament to the sense of
community we have at Bondi Surf Club and the Dippers
themselves enjoyed fantastic Sundays of activities.This
program is a highlight of our season and will continue to
grow in the seasons to come.

CAPTAINS AND VICE CAPTAINS

Our Captains, Jessica Ryan and Declan Fletcher, assisted
by our Vice Captains, Tess Jeevaratnam and Timmy Simon
showed great leadership skills throughout the season,
supporting their team mates through the SRC program.
We are very proud to have the four of you as leaders and
role models for our younger Nippers.

FAREWELL & LOOKING AHEAD

My time at Bondi Nippers has provided me with so many
amazing opportunities to work under the umbrella of
Surf Life Saving and Bondi Surf Club and be a part of
the education and development of hundreds of Nippers
who have been a part of our program. | am proud to
have been part of this community and look forward to
seeing it grow. After many years as a part of the team at
Bondi Nippers, it is time to move on and hand over to an
amazing team of parents to continue to grow our great
club. This team will ensure Bondi Nippers continues to
develop Young Lifesavers of the Future.

NARELLE MOORE
Director of Junior Activities
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OUR CLUBS

BRONTE
SLSC

As we farewell a COVID affected season, it is with pleasure
we report no lives lost on Bronte Beach this season.

COVID gave us many challenges but Bronte Surf Life
Saving Club was able to successfully manage through the
season. | would like to thank everyone at the Club who
played a part.

On behalf of the Board of Management, we thank all
of our incredible volunteers and also acknowledge the
continued support of the Waverley Lifeguards. This
year we had 72 rescues and 6,302 preventative actions
showing a massive pro-active effort by our lifesavers.

All of our volunteers have been amazing, but | do want to
single out why our Club is so special. During the Sydney
floods, Bronte played a significant role in the evacuations.
Under the leadership of Club Captain James McLennan,
our team of Anthony Burrows, Dominic Villa, Emma
Finnerty, Hugh Webster, Grant Lovett and resident Duty
Officer Ryan Tindall, we were integral in the important
evacuations that followed. Congratulations to Bronte
Club Patron, Life Member and Patrol 10 Captain Graham
Ford who was inducted into the Surf Life Saving Australia
Hall of Fame this year. A much deserved recognition of
Graham's significant contribution to surf life saving.

The Club is in a sound financial position with a strong
membership base. There are so many people to
acknowledge and thank for their efforts this year. Firstly,
to the Board of Management, James McLennan, Kimberly
Johns, Vanessa Power and Amber Brown who will all
continue on the Board next year. | want to thank our
retiring Board members, Craig Betts who has done an
incredible five years as Head of Nippers, Sam Stone
(Education) and Gaby Naher (Sponsorship).

Our Administration staff under trying COVID conditions
have done a tremendous job led by General Manager
Peter Butcher, Kimberly Johns, Holly Ries, Jess Stewart
and Tim Jeffries. The Club'’s hard work was recognised

at the Sydney Branch Awards night. Congratulations to
Maggie Eisenhauer; Junior Lifesaver, Will Brown; Youth
Lifesaver, James McLennan; Support Operations Member
and Ryan Tindall Duty Officer, for winning their respective
categories.

We salute Jenny Austin, our Club Member of the Year.
Congratulations to Grace Franki as Patroller of the Year
and Paul Wenck, our Patrol Captain of the Year

We had eleven individual members record over one
hundred hours this season which all contributed to a
total of 13,765 voluntary hours logged in seven months,
amazing. Our Education Team have been training
tirelessly throughout the season with 193 new Awards
gained. We acknowledge Steve Tindale as our Training
Officer of the Year.

Despite the restrictions imposed on Sundays by COVID,
our Nipper program was a real highlight in how to deal
with the pandemic and Craig Betts and his committee
have done an enormous job. Our IRB team was brilliantly
led by Dominic Villa. We congratulate Michael Bremner,
this year’s IRB Person of the Year. We thank our incredible
sponsors, led by Macquarie Bank, MPA and Alex Phillips
and the team from Phillips Pantzer Donnelly.

This year's Macquarie Bondi to Bronte swim obviously
could not go ahead because of COVID and we had a
virtual event, which was an extraordinary success. We
“sold out” at 1,000 entries with participants from all
around the country.

This year our competition success was led by our

masters Surf Boat crew, the Bronte Berserkers, cleaning
up the four major boat titles for the year. We also had

an impressive team of thirty attend the Branch Masters
Carnival, bringing home a swathe of medals. Of special
significance has been the growth of the Cadet program
under Amber Brown. It wasn't too many years ago that we
barely had ten active Cadets and now we have over 120,
which is testament to the success of the program.

COVID restrictions put a dampener of some of our social
events, but we still managed to have Derby Day and
Sunday Sips. We also celebrated womens' 40 years in
lifesaving with a lunch at the Club that recognised their
invaluable contribution and importance to Bronte.
Whilst restricted, we were very pleased to have ANZAC
Day back up at the Club and had the service in the
auditorium, which some say was one of the best ANZAC
Days organised.

This was a year of so many wonderful initiatives. Craig
Betts and Maggie Eisenhauer created the Future Leaders
Forum. Rory Fagan created the Bronte Silver Salties and
Kimberly pioneered the return of the Sunday Swim after
a hiatus of many years. Throught the season over 200
members took part in the Sunday Swim.

A special acknoweldgement to Holly Ries for her hard
work in compiling this year’s annual report. My most
important thank you is to my wife Cath and our three
daughters, Hannah, Sarah and Sophie who continue to
support my love for the Club.

BASIL SCAFFIDI
President
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BRONTE
NIPPERS

A significant amount of pre-season planning was
required to enable a COVID safety compliant plan to be
in place for the first Sunday. This reduced the number of
participants as only returning Nippers were allowed to
register, and for the first time, we did not run an Ué age
group. We did not hold the usual sprint and flags beach
events as Waverley Council approved water-based events
only. Time slots were also reduced from 1 hour to 45
minutes. All of this contributed to a reduced format for
the Nippers, but still centred activity on children gaining
confidence and skills in the ocean.

For many years we have required parents to stick around
during Nippers and this year we reversed that in the
interests of physical distancing and asked parents to ‘drop
and go’ unless they were directly involved. In many ways
this seemed to have a positive impact as children were
required to be self-organised and ready to swim. If they
were hesitant, they had an age manager or assistant to
look after them and not mum or dad to hide behind. We
will likely continue to take this approach next season.
However, we did have over 100 parents complete the
age managers course, which allowed a large contingent
of 'yellow caps’ to provide support; especially helpful

in U7's and U8's. We continue to see a good proportion
of parents complete their Bronze Medallion course and
provide water safety, and we encourage all parents to
consider gaining this accreditation as a life skill.

Bronte Nippers is run by parent volunteers and this helps
create great community spirit. Everyone is encouraged
to help in any way they can, even if that means doing
your bit on the BBQ - this is actually a great place to
meet other parents, provide the kids with a post-Nippers
treat and raise money for the Club. A special mention to
our board coaches, Al Visch and Ben Nixon, who give
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up their time to coach the surf team. Next season the
beach team will be revamped with training sessions and

a carnival focus. Across all age groups the age managers
and assistants play an important role in developing the
Nippers, our water safety team keeps everyone safe, and a
small group of officials help support club championships
and carnivals. Thank you to all of you and to the
Committee that overseas all of the organising that takes
place and especially to Jess Stewart who has been the
back bone to a difficult season.

Competition was significantly impacted this year as

most club carnivals were cancelled, and Branch was
called off due to large surf. For many kids, the NSW

State Championships was their one and only carnival.
Despite all that, we had some great performances at State
and a host of finalists and medals. Well done to those
children who achieved success in such a mixed season.
Once again, this year we had a large contingent of U14's
graduate from Nippers with their SRC, many of whom
‘survived’ their 9 years of Nippers since Ué's. This is the
main objective of Nippers: to see our children grow

into young adults, confident in the ocean, developing
leadership skills, willing to provide a community service
and forming great friendships and respect for each other
across genders. If we achieve that with your child then we
have succeeded as a club.

This year | really am closing off my fifth and final year as
the Bronte Nippers Director and passing the baton onto
Anthony Burrows, so you are in good hands. Thanks
everyone and especially your kids for making Bronte
Beach the best place to be on a Sunday morning.

CRAIG BETTS
Nippers Director
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BURNING PALMS

SLSC

Like all Presidents before me, | am pleased to be able to
again report that ‘No Lives Lost’ whilst our patrols were on
duty. After such a whimpering end to the 2019/20 season,
it was good to emerge from our winter hibernation with

a sense of renewed hope and excitement at being able
to again hit the beach. This was heightened even more

so by a desire to get back 'down the track’ to see how our
refurbished club was looking after the significant upgrade
that had been in the planning stage for over two years.
The off-season volunteer hours to work on our clubhouse
had been achieved and all was set once again to do what
we loved.

Credit once again to Chris Fogwell and his loyal team of
unsung heroes who prepared the gear and equipment to
the now expected high standard for the gear inspection
obviously always worth a thank you mention in this report!
It certainly set the club on a positive path for the season
kick off.

It is also worth reporting the challenges our Nipper team
overcame to ensure skill development, skill acquisition
wrapped in knowledge was nothing short of inspiring.

To the families who understood the challenges faced
through on again and off again training days is also worth
acknowledging because, through this commitment, the
"future lifesavers’ will be able to maintain their enthusiasm
and development. This continuity was rewarded with a
narrow second place to Era at the annual Nipper 3-Way
carnival hosted by Era. A well done also worth recorded to
all who supported the event.

Whilst on competition, our March Past Team, like

many others found the cancellations, postponements
and ultimate lack of competition a hurdle too high to
overcome but nevertheless they persevered and will be

back next season to wave the Palms Banner high! Wishing
Dave Falkiner and his motley crew all the best for a more
normalised season of training and competition.

The quiet achievers in any club that train, correspond,
repair and conscript and go about their duties like
clockwork and without them many more burdensome
tasks would be needing a considerable amount of
pressganging to meet deadlines and benefits for our
members. To Peter Pearce OAM, Gary Daly, Margaret
Pearce and Geoff Phillips, thank you, the club is in a good
position due to your above and beyond the call of duty
dedication.

| wish also to highlight the need for better top down
support to ensure all the good work we from Club to
Branch achieve is not undone. It is fast becoming obvious
that governments will need to look more closely at direct
support rather than indirect support if we are to maintain
the skill growth that is now expected of us as Emergency
Service providers. The capacity for innovation is being
threatened by the tightening of the purse strings at club
level due to ongoing external pressures brought about
by the current pandemic, the uncertain employment
prospects our members face all contribute to the
challenges seen and unforeseen we now are facing. It
will soon be obvious that member clubs will not be able
to financially support branch above and beyond patrol
flag supervision unless change is made. | am not alone
in making these observations, so now is the time to act
before we unravel. In closing, | would like to thank Peter
Agnew and all the Branch Staff and Office Bearers for
their dedication and efficiency in what was truly another
atypical and most challenging season.

DR PAUL COOPER
President
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BURNING PALMS

NIPPERS

This season started with a bit of a hiccup with the virus
putting a halt to the kickoff and it was a bit stop, start until
the New Year. | mean, even Santa didn't make his usual
appearance for the Christmas party. No one did. However,
2021 did start off better, we compressed the season with
revised Nipper dates so we managed to get more in with
the surf conditions actually in our favour and the kids
hitting the water with confidence and improving their
boards skills with every session. The U11 Development
Camp went ahead, and we had three Nippers attend.
Young James Garland, Maxwell James and Cooper San
Jose all had an excellent and very exhausting weekend.

The RNP District nipper carnival, which is always the
highlight on the calendar season was postponed by a
couple of months and held in late March. We set off to
Era with confidence as we put together a formidable
team hoping to bring back the trophy. The day and surf
conditions were great, and we had both Era and Garie
covered with the number of Nippers. So, with a final pep
talk, the carnival started, and the competition was fierce.
As the day and events went, the brown and green was
everywhere in the placings and | thought to myself. Could
this be it?

But Alas, Era took home the trophy by the narrowest

of margins. In the end we had numerous Nippers from
Burning Palms walking away with trophies by being age
champions and | couldn’t have been prouder of all our
kids. They did fantastic and that only makes us hungrier to
win the big trophy next season on our home surf and turf.
My highlight of the carnival was Aurelia Gordon paddling
the board in the Taplin relay catching the wave of the

day as she turned the cans and riding it all the way to the
beach. It was the last event of day and the crowd went
wild.

Congratulations to our newest SRC recipients: Millie
Danne, Noah Gordon, Jack Traynor, Felix Sheldrick and
Jasper Watmore who have joined the senior ranks of

the club and are now patrolling as active members.

May the sands be golden beneath your feet. The Youth
Development Camp for 15-18-year old’s was again held at
Stanwell Tops with our club being well represented by Jin
Ah Baldwin, Layla Francis, Isaac Chafei, Oskar James, and
Jonny Giblin all attending and talking up how good “The
Palms” is.

Lastly, thank you to all the wonderful volunteers who make
our logistically challenged Nippers possible.

Thanks to our Nippers Administrator Bek Helyer for doing
a fantastic job throughout the season in getting all of

the info out because if it were up to me we would still be
working on the tin can and string technology. This year
we welcomed Sandra, our Nippers COVID officer, or as |
prefer her title being COVID Marshall Marshall. Thank you
for implementing our COVID sign in sheets, sanitising the
flags and boards, and making sure we (mostly) kept

1.5 m apart.

To the committee, thanks for all the support every year as
it is the backbone of our club. Thanks to the Nippers who
make the trek up and down the hill to hopefully enjoy the
programme we run, you truly are an amazing bunch of
kids. And finally the biggest thank you of all must go to
the parents because without you guys we wouldn’t have
Nippers at all, and if you know any friends who want to
join our fabulous club please let them know, bring them
down and introduce them to the best surf lifesaving club
in the land , SEE YOU ALL NEXT SEASON!!!

WAYNE (HAMMER) VAUGHAN
Nipper Co-ordinator
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CLOVELLY
SLSC

Season 2020/21 for Clovelly SLSC was definitely one for
the history books. We broke several records in lifesaving,
had our strongest competition results in recent years,
enjoyed great participation in internal events, increased
training participation all while a global pandemic was
occurring. To top it off, we were a finalist for Sydney
Branch’s Club of the Year Award. We also had two "Rescue
of the Month” awards, both due to the selfless and skilful
acts of our youth.

In summary, during 2020/21, we performed over 1,100
preventative actions, first aids and rescues an increase
of 43% from 2018/19. We had a record 322 patrolling
members, with a record number completing 100%
patrols. Thanks to the Australian and NSW Governments
we have the equipment to be rescue ready across our
north and southern patrolling areas. Our inclusiveness
and teamwork is demonstrated by having successful
Bronze and SRC patrolling members with disability.

We have actively mentored and provided pathways for
our members to develop and have leadership roles.

We had an increase of 45% in members completing
education awards. We have also upskilled our trainers so
they are equipped with both soft skills and technical skills
to educate diverse groups. We initiated new events both
social and sporting to provide greater connections for
members.

Our participation at Branch, State and Aussies
Championships was the strongest in recent years.

We have increased the number of office bearers as

we have successfully enabled more volunteers to own
discrete roles within the club and make it a success. We
have put in place long term plans to diversify our income
streams and attracted new sponsors and enjoyed success
with a variety of grants.

We are a lifesaving club that offers so much more
beyond patrol. We are a year-round Club with Eskimos,
the community winter swimming club. We have initiated
a range of community engagement programs with
Aboriginal youth, children with autism, women from
culturally diverse backgrounds, community education
and environmental initiatives. In the past season we have
in a COVID safe manner opened up our club more to
community members, providing a range of health and
fitness services which are consistently booked out.

The new season will see further development of our
club, our facilities and our programs. We are moving

and renovating the patrol/first aid room. We will also
undertake a major upgrade of our multi-purpose training
room. We will be running a series of programs focused on
mental health.

| would like to pass on my congratulations and thanks

to all who make our Club such an awesome place. The
support from Mayor Danny Said, and all members of
Randwick Council has been terrific. Both Randwick
Council and the NSW Government have provided
grants for the upgrade and relocation of our patrol
room. The Council is also providing support for new
solar panel system. Our local state member and bronzie
Dr Marjorie O'Neill, MP Member for Coogee and our
federal members, Matt Thistlewaite Member for Kingsford
Smith and Dave Sharma Member for Wentworth all have
supported and championed the work of our volunteer
lifesavers.

Finally, we greatly appreciate the support and guidance of
Surf Life Saving Sydney, NSW and Australia and our fellow
surf clubs who at different times have lent a hand when
we needed it.

Vale Syd D'Ornay, three time life member of Clovelly
SLSC, Eskimos and Nippers.

BRYCE WILDE
President
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CLOVELLY
NIPPERS

2020/21 season was a year of new challenges with COVID
restrictions, new lessons and a new spirit of collaboration.
Most importantly, the year was full of action, adventure,
achievements and the most fun | can remember for our
Nippers community. An enormous thank you goes out to
all our hard working volunteers - to every age manager,
age registrar, water safety, trainer, educator, official, beach
set up BBQ, Nippers shop, Nippers committee, club
board member, and parent / care givers on the beach.
This season we had 378 Nippers, which is a reduction

on last year due to COVID restrictions put in place on
new members with a limited Ué's program for siblings

of existing Nippers and children of patrolling members.
We had 44 SRC's of which 100% who sat the exam
passed in some very challenging conditions at Maroubra
and Coogee. Most exciting was the record numbers of
the SRCs turning up for their first patrol. An interesting
sidenote was Patrol Team 9 taking out patrol team of the
year for the second year in a row another first for the club.
It is though not a coincidence that seven new SRCs joined
this patrol and their enthusiasm and thirst for knowledge
was infectious for the rest of the patrolling team.

LIFESAVING SKILLS

e FEach week there has been a focus on providing a
variety of learning activities to Nippers in every age
group to have fun and learn lifesaving skills. Guided
by their Age Managers, more Nippers learnt tube
and board rescues and how to do CPR culminating
in the end of season lifesaving demonstration

e The skills Nippers learn each week provide the
important foundations to our UT4s when they start
patrols as SRCs. This year on patrol there have
been several occasions when the first responders
were our SRCs who have equipped themselves
commendably.

e We supported U11s and U13s attending Branch
development camps in leadership in lifesaving.

EDUCATION

e 378 including 44 of our U14s completed their
educational requirements

e 44 of our U14s, 42 sat exams with 100% successfully
passing

* The long-term pipeline of Nippers is also very
strong to continue this record supply of SRCs onto
patrols.

TRAINING AND COMPETITION

Weekly board training sessions: With the help of Sticks,
Matt Scott, Sunia Collins, Bryce, Peter Moran, Lee Liston,
Peter Weakner, Jonathon McDermott and Jim King, we

successfully ran two weekly board training sessions at

Bondi and Clovelly from October to March. These Board
training sessions, which enable Nippers to gain experience
and confidence in the waves while working on their
technique, are integral to the performance of our Nippers
at competitions.

PARTICIPATION AND COMMUNITY

We once again ran our Giant Steps School for Autism
Nippers Program for six Fridays in February 2021, with
8-10 students in attendance each week. The program is
appreciated by the students, families and carers and we
endeavour to continue to run this program on an
on-going basis.

This season we kept our registration fees the same. Our
revenue, despite the inability to run our BBQ, was still very
healthy, principally through two sources:

1) Nippers registrations

2) Sponsorship: including a new PLATINUM Sponsor

- Girvan Group, as well as maintaining our other major
partnerships with Mark McPherson of McGrath Real Estate,
BP Clovelly, and of course Randwick City Council.

MATTHEW MEYNELL
Director Junior Activities
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COOGEE
SLSC

Our season at Coogee SLSC started on a real high with the
official opening of our newly renovated top floor, known
as the Ocean Room. Unveiling the new plaque was Mayor
Danny Said, with our local State and Federal members in
attendance. This room provides us with extensive function,
meetings and training spaces. Already, we are benefitting
from a healthy income stream, which will be given back to
our membership in many varying forms throughout the
coming years.

The Club wishes to thank our Mayor and Randwick

City Council once again for their amazing efforts
throughout this project. Without their funding and project
management skills, we would never have completed

this work in the timeframes that we did. Our thanks also
goes to our local community leaders Matt Thistlethwaite
Federally and Dr Marjorie O'Neill at State level for their
ongoing support of Lifesaving clubs in our District/Branch
and SLSNSW for their financial assistance through

the season.

Once again, | can proudly report, no lives lost on our
beach whilst patrolling this season. | will never stop singing
the praises of our lifesaving and education teams that
continually perform to the highest levels for our Club.

In addition to Coogee Beach, our volunteers provided
comprehensive patrol coverage of Garie Beach, Wylies
Baths and Mclver’s Ladies Baths. The Club thanks the RCC
Lifeguards who continue to collaborate so positively with
our patrol teams.

We trained for, and gained, the most awards in the
Randwick District this season. This is a feat that we are
always proud to achieve. Special mention goes to our Club
Captain, Lead Trainers, Patrol Captains and Vice Captains
for their leadership and energy this season.

On the competition front, our club excelled. We were

the only Club in NSW to achieve a top five placing in

the respective point scores at the NSW State Titles in
Nippers, Open and Masters competitions. This great

form was continued through to Aussies where we won
eight Open/Youth gold and four Masters gold. Coogee
Minnows came second in the State point score and we saw
domination in beach events and R&R competition across
all championships.

Let me share some of the Club’s season highlights;

® Increased social engagement with many new and
successful social functions for our members.

e Sydney Branch Awards of Excellence winners Clive
Stiff (Offshore Rescue Member of the Year), Doug
Hawkins (Facilitator of the Year), Marnie Laurence
(JDC Female Athlete of the Year U/9-10) and Most
Awards for the Season in Randwick District.
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¢ Coogee held another respectful and moving
ANZAC Day Service in our downstairs Memorial
Hall.

e Continued and increased community
engagements like; the Autism Swim Dippers
program, engaging schools, universities,
sporting and swimming clubs and, forming new
relationships with the Can Too Cancer Research
Foundation, Muscular Dystrophy Association and
Gotcha4life Men's Mental Health 24-hour row.

¢ Awelcome post COVID re-invigoration of our
Coogee Island Challenge Ocean Swim in April,
with near record attendance. Planning is well
underway for our next ocean swim and inaugural
Run-Swim Biathlon to be held in November 2021

¢ Introduction of a new Club Chaplain.

¢ Awarding of two new Club Life Members in Simon
"FAF" Figures and Pat Garcia.

® Anincrease in sponsorship engagements and the
ongoing generous support of our largest sponsors,
namely Coogee Bay Hotel and Harvey Norman
Commercial.

¢ Celebrating the valuable contribution of our
female membership, who continue to thrive in
all areas of our club. Coogee will be holding a
much anticipated 40 Year celebration function this
coming July.

¢ The establishment of a new Membership Services
Sub-Committee that will encompass the values of
respect, inclusivity, tolerance and equality within
our club.

Our Club has stability and cohesion in its management
teams, and | sincerely thank each and every committee
member for their sheer hard work and dedication to our
Club, and to the community as a whole. This is why our
Club is such a special place to be involved.

See you next season.

TODD MISON
President
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COOGEE
MINNOWS

“Resilience” is the word that best describes our 2020/21
season and | could not be prouder of how our Minnows
and Volunteers persevered and in fact thrived through
change and uncertainty to make this one of our best
seasons yet.

First, | want to recognise the herculean efforts of the
Minnows Committee and particularly to Shannon and
James Campbell, Emily Ashcroft, Catherine Yuan, Will
Charles, Aidan Byrne and Kieran Brown, who worked from
April 2020 to completely re-design the Minnows Sunday
Program at least twice, model and budget for the financial
impacts of COVID, established the U15's Academy for the
Light Blue Caps, implemented electronic sign-ins and re-
built the registration and proficiency process. Every step
required multiple consultations with Randwick Council
and SLSNSW, and | cannot emphasise enough the work
this group did to make our season happen. At the same
time, | want to call out Aidan Byrne, Renee Gibbs, Michael
Kavanagh and Cameron Habler who again re-designed
programs and negotiated with various authorities to
enable our competition kids to train from July 2020.

Notwithstanding the obstacles our Minnows took

great steps forward this year. Engagement improved
significantly on last year with consistently higher
participation rates on Sunday mornings and over 200
children attending at least two training sessions per week
in addition to the Sunday program. It was pleasing to see
the children developing deeper bonds both within their
training groups and the Club community and developing
their confidence in the surf. This is something we want

to build upon next year and carry through into the youth
ranks of the club.

As with all unanticipated change, we were forced to take a
step back and challenge the way things have always been
and we learned some new things.

* We learned that once we remove parents from the
beach our participation rates improved. Kids were
more willing to have a go because there was no
option to stand next to Mum. At the same time,
Age Managers had better visibility of those kids
who were less confident and could give them
more time.

¢ We also learned that once over 100 children are
participating in swimming and board training
during the week, the confidence and competence
they bring to the Sunday program lifts the
confidence of all of our children.

¢ Finally, we learned that engaging our recent SRCs
as our first line Water Safety improved the learning
outcomes for our kids. These are all things we will
take into next season.

Finally, | want to call out some highlights for the season

e We graduated 64 SRCs - The SLSNSW Examiners
acknowledged this group was the most skilled
group they had ever assessed. Well done to Sean
Wain, Tracey Constantinou and Team.

e Water Competence - A combination of no parents,
good weather and higher participation at board
training contributed to a significant advance in surf
confidence across the program.

e Competition - Aidan, Renee Michael, Cameron
and team ran a great program and kept the
kids motivated. Testament to this group that the
Club fielded its largest team at the NSW Age
Championships with 144 competitors against a
backdrop of lower participation rates in Nippers
state-wide due to COVID with that team taking
fourth place. Furthermore, 2020/21 marked
the first season the Minnows runners who have
trained for years under Renee Gibbs and R&R
teams who have trained under Chris Gately and
Jen Trinca have had an opportunity to match
themselves against Australia’s best at the Australian
Lifesaving Championships. Our haul of four Gold,
two Silver and two Bronze medals in the Youth
Championships was simply fantastic. Our athletes
and coaches have made us all very proud. With the
depth of talent in our Lime Caps and Purple Caps
ranks, the Club should have every reason to be
hopeful that we can build upon this great result in
years to come.

Thanks for a great season.

STEVE GIBBS
Minnows Captain
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CRONULLA
SLSC

This has been a season like no other for surf life savers
right across the country. For our members at Cronulla
SLSC, COVID was but one of a number of challenges
facing us, with an extended absence from our
redeveloped clubhouse and severely degraded beach
conditions also presenting difficulties to our operations.
Despite these challenges, the Club has taken great strides
forward implementing some new initiatives, continuing
to deliver some outstanding services, witnessing some
outstanding individual and team performances and
continuing to push through our building development
challenges.

The commencement of the season certainly presented
the most challenges as capped numbers for all club
events coupled with deteriorating beach conditions
presented a different start to the season for patrol,
Nippers and Club activities. In managing these challenges
| must commend the cooperative approach taken by all
Clubs along the Bate Bay as well as the Sutherland Shire
Council in coming up with solutions that would ensure we
were able to deliver all of our services and activities whilst
maintaining compliance with COVID safe principles and
to cope with our available beach space. Our split session
and split location (beach and bay) solution for nipper
activities was a particularly successful approach and may
well be a permanent fixture moving forward.
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But amidst these challenges, the Club managed to
witness some outstanding achievements from our
members as individuals and a club as a whole. A number
of key achievements for the Club this year have been:

e Celebrating the key achievements of women in
our Club over the last 40 years at our International
Women's Day Event

e Launching our new Women's and Youth Mentoring
Programs

® The adoption and commencement of a new whole
club Surf Sports Strategy

e Successful running of a COVID safe Shark Island
Swim Classic

e Areturn to surf sports competition with some
pleasing results which also show some promise for
the future.

e Once again, no lives lost on Cronulla beach - our
true measure of success.

Our members have operated out of temporary facilities
for three seasons. In late 2021, after a number of false
starts, we will reoccupy our newly renovated home. We
look forward to opening the doors and welcoming all of
our members, friends and surf life saving family inside.

CHRIS GILES
President
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CRONULLA
CRAYS

The Cronulla Junior Activity Group (JAG) 2020/21 season
was like no other. We returned to the beach under strict
COVID conditions that would threaten the ongoing
operation of Nippers if not adhered to. With over 600
registered, the weekly Sunday nipper program was

split into two sessions to limit numbers, and the Ué and
U7 age groups were based at Gunnamatta Bay for the
season. Such was the success of the split program that
this will now continue into future seasons.

Once again we were faced with the challenge of
operating our Sunday activities without clubhouse
facilities, and again our nipper executive, age managers,
parents and helpers made the most of the situation,
unpacking the bunker and container early each Sunday
morning and working out of the tents, before packing

it all away and handing the beach back to the pubilic.
Unfortunately, some Sunday activities were lost due to
circumstances beyond our control. Severe heat (the
sand was simply too hot to stand on), surf conditions,
and beach erosion all impacted our Sunday activities.
Credit goes to the JAG executive, water safety team and
local lifeguards. Teams worked together to make crucial
decisions, with the priority being our Nippers safety.

Our U14 group appointed the Cronulla JAG Club
Captains and Vice-Captains. We were very proud to
announce Caitlin Schneider and Max Workman as
Captains and Bella Ingram and Harry Braine as Vice-
Captains. All four of these leaders led their peers
throughout the season on Sundays, on patrol and at
carnivals with maturity and acceptance of responsibility.

Under the guidance and leadership of our Lifesaving
Coordinator, Rodd Sanchez we continued to focus on
learning and developing new skills in relation to lifesaving
and water safety. The program found the right balance

to include all Nippers, be they competitive or non-
competitive. We also focused on upskilling the U13 age
groups to better prepare them for completion of their
SRC in 2021/22. All of our 2020/21 U14s gained their SRC
and went onto patrol for the Club. A special mention and
thank you to our experienced trainers Carlo Villanti and
Rodd Sanchez.

We once again conducted our Blue Fins program over
a multi-week program. Under the leadership of Yvette
Larkin, Lisa Dietrich, and Georgia Carter, our group
continued to develop in a fun, all-inclusive environment.
The increasing opportunities for children and young
adults to participate meaningfully in inclusion initiatives
across nipper and carnival activities is an important
development for SLS and all families involved.

It was at a competition level that our season was most
heavily impacted - largely due to COVID. Nearly all.

Carnivals were cancelled and those that were run were
done so on the basis of ‘attend, compete, leave’, and in
all instances the beach and water events were held in
different locations (and in some instances on different
weekends). One of the positives to come from this was
the creation of the Bate Bay Series which saw Nippers
from the four local clubs competing over multiple
weekends on a points score basis. Unfortunately, the
Branch Age Championships were impacted again
through relocation of some events to alternative beaches
and cancellation of other events. As with prior years this
was not an ideal lead-in to State Age Championships for
our competitors.

The NSW State Championships were again held at
Swansea-Belmont with some brilliant results across all
disciplines with many expectations exceeded. We had
many finalists and semi-finalists, and strong results across
our team'’s events. Congratulations to our gold, silver and
bronze medallists and our numerous individual and team
finalists all contributing valuable points for the club. Most
importantly, congratulations to all of our competitors who
donned the famous sky blue, black and white cap, and
competed to the best of their ability.

Throughout the season our coaching teams spent many
hours training our Nippers. This was the first season for
Jay Furniss as Head Nipper Coach proving a fantastic
addition to our coaching line-up. Our coaches and cadets
ensured our competitors had access to knowledge and
experience to further develop their beach and water skills.

Congratulations to Ben Schneider, Jackson Turner and
the U12G Beach Relay team who were all nominated
for the Branch Awards of Excellence. Ben was awarded
the Junior Age Manager of the Year, recognising his
significant contribution to Nippers across multiple age
groups and areas of the Club.

This season we had a lot of change in the JAG Executive
team, with role changes and new members joining the
team. The team did an outstanding job throughout

the season as we look to lay the platform for stability,
consistency, and succession in the years to come. A big
thank you to Richie Hedley, Tamara Summers, Russell
Brinckley, Ali Sanders, Sam Schneider and Rodd Sanchez.

| am looking forward to the season ahead with the
new clubhouse, ongoing investment in coaching and
competition structures, and so many great families
involved in the club, we are laying a great platform for
future success in the sky blue, black and white.

Bring on season 2021/22.

MATT AITKEN
Chair Cronulla JAG
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ELOUERA
SLSC

What a year this has been. Everything we knew about
Elouera SLSC was turned on its head by the ongoing
effects of COVID. The way we Nippered, patrolled,
competed, learned, trained, gymed, enjoyed the
Washington Lounge and even the way we held
management meetings and the last AGM were
significantly impacted.

Deputy Executive Director Cameron Simpson has been
at the forefront in developing and continually updating
the Club’s COVID Safety Plan. He has worked tirelessly
ensuring our members and guests stay safe and as a club
we comply with all laws and requirements. Thank you for
working so hard to protect us Cam.

It is a credit to our Director of Life Saving Andrew McKellar,
our patrol captains and all our patrolling members that

we delivered another season with “no lives lost”. Our
patrolling members have done us proud through some
trying and difficult conditions, undertaking 10,961 hours
of active duty, making 5 rescues, conducting over 758
preventative actions, and providing first aid to 62 people.
Qur lifesaving on-call team assisted with the evacuation
and delivery of supplies to the residents of Windsor and
Wilberforce during the February floods.

All training and education was coordinated by our new
Director of Education, Dianna Mackay, who has done an
outstanding job this season under very trying restrictions.
To ensure that our patrol members have the requisite skills
to undertake their duties, the Club provides extensive
educational opportunities to members. The time and effort
required to maintain or upskill our members is significant.
This year the Club gained a total of 427 awards. Of this
total, 131 were gained by senior members while junior
members gained 296.

In Surf Sports, the season started during the COVID
shutdowns, making it difficult for competitors and coaches
to develop targeted programs. That said, the Club
continued its strong form, with a seventh placing at the
SLSNSW Opens and eleventh at Aussies. We sincerely
want to thank those responsible for the development of
the plans and protocols that allowed so many events to
proceed this season.

Also, a big thank you to Peter King and Andrew Evans for
leading the Surf Sports section for the past five seasons.
Peter’'s mantra of “race hard, have fun” established the
standards we as a club seek to achieve in surf sports.

Our Nipper Sunday morning events began in October and
without the commitment of the whole Junior Development
Committee, Scott Thomas as Surf Sports Manager, the
wonderful age managers, instructors and water safety
personnel, nothing would have been possible. It was

their planning that went into making Nippers happen

each Sunday where it was well organised, safe, and well-
delivered. Congratulations to everyone involved.

Our financial strengths would not have been possible
without the support that the Club has received from its
many sponsors, including our major sponsor Sutherland
District Trade Union Club (Tradies). Tradies provide funds
for the purchase of general lifesaving and competition
equipment, youth development and support the

annual Surf Awareness Clinic. Their assistance is greatly
appreciated by all members of the Club, particularly after
COVID played havoc with the revenue of the Washington
Lounge, and rental income from the two sub lease holders,
Summer Salt Restaurant and Bianchini's Café.

I would like to thank the Club Executive and the entire
management committee for their continued efforts in
administering this great Club. Running a club this size

is very time consuming with the effort showing rewards
through the Club'’s continued growth and success. | would
also like to extend a great deal of thanks and appreciation
to the following:

¢ The Presidents of the other Bate Bay Clubs - Chris
Giles (Cronulla), Geoff Budd (North Cronulla) and
Nathan Spinner (Wanda)

e The District Chairperson Martin Fulton and Martin
Dillon, Secretary lan Toll and Treasurer Anita Pryke

e The District Lifesaving Supervisor Rob Short

e The District Education Supervisor Brett Furniss and
his team of assessors

e Staff at Surf Life Saving Sydney

e Qur Federal and State Parliament Members who
have supported the Club

¢ Mayor and Councillors of Sutherland Shire Council
e Council management and staff

e The Directors and staff of the Tradies.

Countless thanks naturally go to Kay Hutchinson for her
ongoing commitment and perseverance in keeping the
administrative side of the Club thriving after Karlene
Hughes sadly decided to leave her position in January. |
would like to take this opportunity to thank Karlene for her
dedication to the Club over the past 13 years. We wish her
all the very best in her exciting new adventure.

DAVID KOWALD
President
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ELOUERA
NIPPERS

Two years in as Director of Junior Development and |
wonder where the time has gone. Well, with a global
pandemic in full swing there was no second-year
syndrome for the JDC as any goal posts we thought we
had in front of us all moved when we least expected it.
The year started with a lot of uncertainty but with belief
and passion amongst our JDC we were able to start the
season on time and deliver a sanctioned carnival prior
to the Christmas break. This was a massive effort as we
were the first club in NSW to deliver a sanctioned carnival
for the season. What was delivered was the blueprint for
others to follow. A special mention for this needs to go
to Scott Thomas our JDC Surf Sports Co-ordinator who
took on the role of our COVID "wizard". His tireless and
many thankless hours to help prepare and then deliver
the season and also the carnival was nothing short of
astonishing. Scott, once again from myself, the JDC, the
parents and a lot of Nippers from all clubs up and down
the coast of NSW, thank you very much for your effort
throughout the season.

Unfortunately, our pre-season board camp to be held
down the South Coast was cancelled. Hopefully we will be
able to run this next season.

Our season had limitations placed on it from the outset
and our structured nipper Sunday as we knew it had to
change. A plan was set and implemented so that we could
deliver a program on the beach of a Sunday morning that
met with the Government guidelines. This delivery was
made easier with the support of our parents and Nippers.
Although new and unusual at the time it quickly became
the “norm” for Sunday Nippers. Thank you to all involved
each Sunday to help run this new program.

Under the guidance of Scott Thomas and our water (lan
Ross) and beach (Donna Hanna) coaches, the Elouera Surf
Sports Academy (ESSA) continued to see an increase in
attendance at training and carnivals which helped with
our continued success at the NSW Surf Lifesaving Age
Championships with a twelfth place finish.

Many times, throughout the season, | have paid tribute

to the work our Age Managers and Instructors take on.
You guys and girls are on the frontline in delivering our
nipper program, which is a commitment spanning almost
six months of the year. Well done to you all on another job
well done. Our Age Managers were once again supported
by our many cadet helpers. To these cadet helpers | thank
you for volunteering your time to come down to the
beach to help out the Nippers. Please remember you are
always welcome at the club and for those that can't make
it back next season | wish you all the best for your future.

Our Club Captains this season were Mikaela Mead and
Zayne Giles who were supported by Vice Captains Tara
Collier and Jack Prowse. Well done to all four of you for

making us proud whenever you were called upon. Special
mention to Mikaela who was a finalist in the Sydney
Branch Junior Lifesaver of the Year awards. Well done to
all of our graduating U14s who obtained their Surf Rescue
Certificate. | hope to see you all remain active in the club,
be it in competition or as cadet helpers or patrol.

The Ohana Surf Classic was a casualty of the pandemic.
We hope that we are in a position next season to get this
wonderful carnival back on the surf sports calendar.

Thanks also to our major sponsors, Sutherland Mazda,
Westfields Miranda, AAP Finance, NECA Training Group,
SoilCo, Channel 10, ACE Guttering, Ohana Ocean
Athletics and of course our long-time club sponsor The
Tradies. Your ongoing support ensures that our Nippers
are provided with the best equipment and training.

Our JDC worked tirelessly behind the scenes to also
ensure that all aspects of our nipper program ran
effectively. | would like to thank the following people who
joined the JDC this year for the first time; Nat Campisi,
Darren Tasker and Josh Nicholson. Please if you are
interested in joining the JDC or have any questions
regarding what we do please feel free to contact me or
any other member of the JDC.

Thanks also to our team of Water Safety and Officials,
many of whom no longer have kids at Nippers. We can't
get our kids in the water without water safety nor can
we compete at carnivals without our Officials. Thanks to
all our Members who have helped in this capacity and
congratulations on a job well done.

Once again, a massive thank you to our club
photographer Rob McFadden. Rob made himself
available to take many photo’s that made their way to the
club’s Instagram pages.

Finally, and on behalf of the JDC, thank you to our
Nippers and their families for choosing Elouera Surf Club.
In what has been an indifferent season we have managed
to get to the end relatively unscathed. | hope that in time
we can look back on this year and say that we as a club,
community and as a country have stayed strong and
supported one another where possible. Stay safe and |
look forward to seeing you next season.

MARK SUMMERS
Director of Junior Development
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The 2020/21 season was definitely a better season overall
for Era SLSC. Whilst COVID restrictions did come into
effect partly throughout the season, our members still
successfully patrolled the beach. Once again, the vast
majority of active members gained their 100% patrol
attendance and our Club also took out the Patrol Efficiency
Award for our district at the Sydney Branch Awards night,
which is further recognition of the efforts our volunteer
members give each season.

At the start of the season, the club undertook a complete
replacement of its solar batteries and solar system, which
was mostly funded by a successful grant application with
NSW Government - Office of Sport. The works saw over
three tonne of old batteries, panels and gear airlifted out
by our friends at Touchdown Helicopters and a completely
new system installed by Australia Wide Solar, which will
see our club fully powered and operational for many
years. A special mention must go to Kath Baratta for her
work in the grant application process and Andrew Josland
who was instrumental in assisting with the costings and
coordination of the delivery and installation. Thanks to all
the members involved in this process and also to the with
the NSW Government's Office of Sport, Surf Life Saving
Sydney Branch and SLSNSW for their support in this

grant approval.

Qur Chief Training Officer Geoff Snellgrove continued
the training of our junior members in their Bronze and
SRC which further increases our patrolling members. In
addition, this season we also had members gain Silver
Medallion awards, IRB Crew and Driver awards, and Stapo
who gained his Assessors awards, which is a great boost
to the District. The consistent training of our junior and
senior members means our patrols continue to grow and
strengthen providing longevity for the efficient patrolling
of our beach.

It was great to see our Nippers back in action on the
beach, and thanks to Kristin Hancock and Sarah Josland
for their time both on the beach and behind the scenes.
The Royal National Park District Nipper Carnival, albeit
delayed, was a hotly contested event. Congratulations to
the Era Nippers for narrowly defeating the Burning Palms
Nippers and retaining the trophy. Thanks to all three clubs
involved on the day and great to see the efforts of the kids
involved. Thank you to all the Age Managers, Trainers,
Water Safety, Officials and assistants who all put a lot of
time and effort in again this season.

Our Social scene was back with a vengeance, and we
definitely made up for lost time at the club from last
season. Despite the Christmas cancellations due to COVID,
Andrew Josland and his Social Committee still managed
to organise plenty of fun times at the club for all ages and |
think we all agree it was great to catch up with everyone.

On behalf of the Club | would like to formally thank our
sponsors, Font and Swatch, Elite Physio, Peter and Eva
Missingham, Office of Environment and Heritage, and
Club Engadine, for their support. | wish to express my
appreciation for the support that the Sydney Branch has
also provided me and the Club throughout the season
and to our Local State Member Lee Evans, and SLSNSW,
in particular Steven Pearce and George Shales who are
always keeping the interests of Era SLSC in the forefront of
any operations or grants that can assist the Club and
our members.

To all our management committee who have worked
tirelessly behind the scenes to ensure another successful
season for the club, thank you for a job well done.

See you on the beach.

SCOTT PRACY
President
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COVID continued to disrupt our Nipper events during
the 2020/21 season materially reducing the number

of activities we were able to run. For those that were
able to get down to their shacks, we managed to stage
a little over half the scheduled number of Nipper
meetings and a RNP District Carnival. Where restrictions
permitted, we also grabbed every opportunity to
ensure we kept our social events calendar alive and our
Nippers engaged with the Surf Club Community.

Era finally got the opportunity to host the Royal National
Park District Carnival. With reduced attendees from all
clubs due to COVID, it was a very close points score

this year between Burning Palms and Era. However,

our amazing Era kids managed to shine through again,
retaining the title with less than twenty points to spare
and ensuring that Era remained as the only club’s name
on the District Carnival Trophy.

Congratulations to those Nippers who achieved their
SRC or Bronze Medallion with the support of our
training team Geoff Snellgrove and David Staples. With
the conclusion of the season, we hand over seven young
lifesavers to the Senior Club and we wish them a very
long and active lifesaving career at Era SLSC. We also
trained twenty one Junior Members in their surf awards.

Congratulations to all the Nippers who were Age
Champions. This year we added a new award, the

Nipper 100 Club. This is awarded to the Nipper or
Nippers who attend every Nipper meeting run during
the season. In 2021, Toby Staples was the proud
recipient of the first 100 Club award. Due to the
reduced schedule, we chose not to award a Nipper of
the Year award or hand out Endurance awards. Matthew
Lehman remains the guardian of the Nipper of the Year
trophy for the 2021/22 season.

We are grateful for the support and hard work
invested in our club by the Sydney Branch, Era
Committee Members, the Pracy Family and our group
of Age Managers and Water Safety. Thank you also

to everybody who contributed to making this year

as upbeat as possible, in particular, if | could make
mention to Sarah Josland for her tireless commitment
to the Junior Members, her work at each event and for
keeping us up to date with our administration.

To our Sponsors, Peabody Energy, Club Engadine, Peter
& Eva Missingham, Elite Physio and Font & Swatch,
thank you for your continued support. To the Parents
and everyone who volunteered, donated and supported
our Nippers on and off the beach throughout the
season - a huge thank you, you are all valued

and important.

KRISTIN HANCOCK
Junior Vice President
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It is with pleasure that | submit this report on behalf of the
membership of Garie SLSC.

Firstly | would like to take this opportunity to congratulate
all the winners at this year's SLS Awards of Excellence. It
was a great evening and thanks to the team at the branch
office for organising it. Those of us from Garie who did
attend had a good time. It's is truly remarkable that we are
lucky enough with all that is going on with COVID around
the world that we were all able to come together for an
event like this.

The start of the season was different than others past.
With the prior season ending shy of its normal gazetted
date, just like the rest of our fellow Sydney Branch clubs,
our Board of Directors and their teams worked tirelessly
to ensure compliance with the new measures that would
allow us to operate in this new environment. Our gratitude
is definitely in order to the entirety of the team at SLSS for
advice and timely information provided. Your guidance
was invaluable to our ongoing operations.

After much consideration, the new COVID normality for
our Club at the start of this season saw us shelve our
Junior Development programs in favour of diverting
the limited human resources to our Vanguard and
Education Calendars.

In hindsight it was the right decision for us which saw

an increase to our active member base with 124 awards
being issued. This would not have been achievable
without the dedication of our education team and the
assistance given to us from other SLSS Clubs via the
visiting clubs’ patrol program. Ours is not always an easy
beach to patrol, and we would hope that the welcome
visitors from our fellow clubs who assisted had fun and
gained valuable life saving experience on our shoreline.

Our Club once again welcomed back the ALBERT
program, albeit with numbers limited, which was attended
by IRB drivers from across NSW who were eager to hone
their skills. ALBERT was conducted over three days, and
we look forward to hosting this valuable program again at
its full strength.

With the restrictions being eased, crowds once again
flocked to the coastline and the Royal National Park again
saw large visitation numbers. Our lifesaving operations
team observed an increase in rescues and preventative
actions, and our emergency callout team conducted

a successful out of hours rescue at Wattamolla which
resulted in one more life being saved this past summer.
Well done to all involved.

With the increase of patronage being observed across the
RNP beaches our Operations team in conjunction with the
Support Operations group trialled a Jet ski patrol to assist
the three RNP clubs. These trials were a great success

with the program being extended an extra month, further
strengthening the success of the asset in the national
park.

Time has been spent this past season strengthening our
asset base, and as long office hours and efforts pay off, we
see welcome new equipment arrive, our gratitude to the
Grant Seeking Unit, whose guidance has been invaluable
to us in these matters.

Whilst it was a difficult season for all, adversity leads to
innovation, and we have a very hard working team who
never flinched from the difficult task before them. COVID
really didn't give us any downtime, and as the board grew
in confidence as leaders of their club, they came together
to overcome challenges that were unprecedented. | must
commend them for the way in which these challenges
were faced.

BRAD TAYLOR
President
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It is with pleasure that | present my fourth annual report for
the 2020/21 season in the 114th year of Maroubra SLSC's
existence. | would like to extend my congratulations to our
Board of Management and members in another season,
where the COVID pandemic continues to dictate allowable
practices of our membership in its day-to-day activities of
patrolling Maroubra Beach.

| wish to thank all our members who contributed to
helping our Club once again, achieve our goal of “No
lives lost” whilst patrols were carried out on our beach.

| congratulate the Life Saving Committee, Patrolling
Members and Support Operation Groups on a job well
done! Our members volunteered thousands of hours as
Surf Life Savers on Maroubra Beach. Our members are
also heavily represented in SR-30, Support Jet Ski and
Radio Operations in Sydney Branch and SLSNSW.

This season we will regrettably see our Club Captain, Mat
Harper, stand down from the position he has held for the
past five years (2017-2021). It goes without saying how
much of a contribution Mat has made to this Club and
Surf Life Saving. He has diligently guided the Life Saving
Committee and without doubt, left our membership in a
healthy and enviable position.

This season our Club celebrated the 40th Anniversary
Year of Woman in Surf Life Saving. Presently our Club
membership is thriving with female participation. It would
be safe to say that without their involvement, we would not
be capable of fulfilling our seasonal patrol obligations. |
would like to take the opportunity to acknowledge what
an integral part women play in our Club and the SLSA
organisation. The Board of Management has had female
representation for the past eight years and this diversity

in management has only benefitted our administration.
We have fortified our Club with the addition of female
members. The diversity of membership is a key factor in
our Club's growth.

Having highlighted what a wonderful contribution our
female members have made to our Club, the fact can only
be further substantiated by our Surf Sports Director, Linda
Hession. Linda made Club history this season by being
elected as our first female Honour Blazer recipient. This will
remain a highlight for our club.

Our Partner, Maroubra Seals Sports and Community Club,
continue their support of the Club, as they have done

for the past sixty six years. Our intertwined rich history
run’s deep and we are in an enviable position with such

a strong partnership and unwavering support from the
Board of Management. The Seals Club funding assists our
Club in providing modern, relevant rescue equipment to
our members and provides exceptional benefits such as
the Tom Symonds Educational Scholarship Award for our
youth membership.

Our major sponsorship partners NSW Ports, Network

Ten, C21 Real Estate Maroubra, Bondi Pizza and EISS
(Energy Industry Superannuation Scheme), have all this
season re-committed their support for our Club. Their
unwavering support through such troubling fiscal times

is acknowledgment to their belief in what we achieve

as a Surf Life Saving Club, keeping our community safe
whilst patrolling our beach. We acknowledge their great
assistance and look forward to the upcoming season with
their support.

A more recent highlight to cap the end of a successful
season was the 2021 Branch Awards of Excellence. Our
members always shine at the event and this year was

no exception with multiple nominations across many
Lifesaving, Competition and Community categories.
Notable awards going to Phil Carter - Assessor of the
Year, Eugene Casey & Nelson De Silva (Special mention
to Yasmin & Tony Grivell for their continued assistance)

- U14's SRC Development Squad. The gala evening
concluded with two of the three most distinguished
awards being won by our Lifesavers. Jake McDonald
took out the prestigious 2021 Surf Lifesaver of the Year
Award with an impressive season with our Club as a Patrol
Captain, SOG JetSki member and Secretary & Gear Officer
of the SR-30 Rescue Boat. David Love, one of our great
characters and a truly tireless promoter of everything

our Club offers, received the 2021 Volunteer of the Year
Award. There is no greater seasonal recognition for an
individual Lifesaver than the Award bestowed upon Dave
& Jake. Both tireless workers who commit huge amounts
of their time to Surf Life Saving with great honour and
passion. It is fortuitous to our membership to have such
great examples of leadership in our midst.

Highlighting the depth of Maroubra's members
contributions to Life Saving in our community, our long-
standing member Matt Evans was presented with Sydney
Branch’s highest honour, Life Membership. Matt has
attained well over fifteen years of distinguished service
through his participation and management of Support
Operations Group and Committees with the Sydney
Branch sector. To this day, Matt continues his passion

as a patrolling Duty Officer along our busy beaches.
Congratulations on a very well-deserved honour Matt.
Finally, my sincerest acknowledgement of our Board

of Management, who lead the charge by conviction,
perseverance and patience and whom | consider to be
the brightest examples of motivation for myself. Linda
Hession, Tracey Lee-McCarthy, Phil Carter, James Lamb,
John Georgas, Ryan Rosenbaum, Brad Parkes and Mat
Harper, thank you for your remarkable commitment and
contributions that you have collectively made this season.
The club's success is testament to you all and ensures
every aspect of the club’s future operation’s is looking
bright.

Maroubra Surf Life Savers...... the quiet achievers.

DANNY DONOHOE
President
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On behalf of Maroubra SLSC and the Junior Development
Committee, it is my pleasure to submit our Annual Report
for the 2020/21 season. The start to our season was the
most challenging we have experienced with COVID
impacting many in our society, including community sport.
Despite the initial uncertainty regarding the season, we
were able to successfully get our program up and running
in a COVID safe way. Despite early challenges, there were
many successes and lessons that we took away from the
season which may remain in the program in the future.
We also bucked the trend and ran an U6 program despite
the vast majority of other clubs making the decision to

not running the program this year. The decision was
justified through their large smiles whilst increasing their
confidence in the water each week. I'd like to thank our
Junior Development Committee, Age Managers, Age
Assistants, Water Safety, Coaches, Officials, Parent Helpers
and Fellow Members who helped with everything that it
takes to run Nippers during the season as you all made
the Junior Development program a success. This year

we saw fourty one U14 Cadets graduate as patrolling
members for our Club. Particular thanks for such a job well
done must go to their Age Managers Eugene Casey and
Nelson Da Silva, and their SRC trainers Yasmin Grivell and
Tony Grivell. Finally, our Junior Development Programs
success was recognised at the 2021 Sydney Branch
Awards of Excellence where our U14 SRC Cadets were
awarded Junior Development Team of the Year which was

a great recognition for our U14's and our entire program.
The team has supported each other and shared their
skills and experience since the Ué through to U14 with
the Cadets ultimately receiving their SRC this season.
Prior to and post achieving their SRC this season, they all
turned up every Sunday morning and for all other Nipper
activities to provide water safety, leadership and support
to our younger age groups. Our U14's willingly gave back
to the program, with the younger age groups appreciative
of their efforts and looking up to them as their very own
super-heroes. We look forward to their future success as
patrolling members on the beach. Other finalists in the
Junior Development Category were: Tracie Barber - Age
Manager of the Year; Alexis Hudson - U11-U12 Female
Athlete of the Year and Marcus Da Silva - U13-U14 Male
Athlete of the Year. These awards are a recognition of the
hard work and dedication of all those who volunteered
their time with Water Safety, Education and Training, as
well as our team managers, coaches and officials along
with all of our Junior Development Members to make the
season a success. They all helped to build on the strong
spirit and teamwork at the Club. We look forward to
seeing our families all, fitter and faster on the beach next
season.

JOHN GEORGAS
Director of Junior Development
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| am very pleased to provide North Bondi Surf Life Saving
Club's contribution to the Sydney Branch Annual Report.
2020 was a very challenging year for all surf clubs and,
indeed, the whole community. We all had to deal with
the consequences of the COVID pandemic and we are
fortunate that in season 2020/21 things became more
settled, even if very recent events present the possibility
for further challenges ahead.

This season, we shared in a wonderful series of
celebrations to mark 40 Years of Women in Surf
Lifesaving. Like many Surf Clubs we hosted some
fantastic events for members and the wider community.
The weekend of 1 May 2021 saw the Club host a cocktail
function on the Friday night followed by a lunch and
panel discussion on the Saturday. We were fortunate to
be joined by a long list of special guests and members of
the Club and general community. We were very pleased
to have support from Club sponsors and Waverley
Council in hosting these events. We pride ourselves

on our commitment to women in surf lifesaving and
providing opportunities for our girls and women to have
a fulfilling Club experience. The 40 Years' celebrations
provided us with an opportunity to highlight this
commitment.

After many years of planning and a lengthy construction
process, we were delighted to take up the under-
promenade storage space known as the ARLF (Advanced
Rescue and Life Saving Facility). The ARLF was the
product of collaboration between NBSLSC, Waverley
Council, the NSW Government and the Federal
Government. | would like to thank everyone involved

in the process, including our local federal and state
members Dave Sharma, Gabrielle Upton and Mayor
Paul Masselos, and everyone else who played a role in
this major project. This facility allows the Club to better
perform instant and effective rescue and support.

A number of our members were recognised in the
Sydney Branch Awards of Excellence, and | would like

to acknowledge the winners of the following category
awards: Masters Athlete of the Year- Scott Thomson,
Youth Athlete of the Year - Lily Finati, Surf Sports Team of
the Year- Opens Men's Taplin, UAV Member of the Year -
Brittaney Banks.

Our Surf Sports section had a great season. We
performed very strongly in the major carnivals especially
at the Australian Titles where Club athletes won six gold
medals, including the prestigious Open Men's Taplin
Gold medal for the first time in the Club's history, four
silver medals and a bronze medal in open competition
to finish seventh overall and fourth out of the NSW clubs.
Our Masters team also performed extremely well with a
fourth place finish at the Australian Titles. We managed
to host two successful Ocean Swims, the North Bondi
Classic and the North Bondi Rough Water. Thanks to

our swim sponsors, Oceana and Clearview. These swims
were well attended and conducted in a safe and COVID
compliant way.

Our Club continued to look for ways to provide broader
social and recreational activities for members and friends
of the Club. We built on our earlier season success in
hosting Club Biathlons on Friday and Sunday afternoons
and opened them up to neighbouring Club’s members
in an effort to foster camaraderie and a fun, competitive
spirit.

In our Education and Training the Club added a total

of 235 new awards this season, which is a modest
increase on the year before. With the reduced number
of available awards this season, the Club focused on the
core courses we could deliver. The Club put through sixty
SRC, ninety eight Bronze Medallions, twenty nine Silver
Medallion Beach Management and seventeen Advanced
Resuscitation. North Bondi also shifted its Bronze
Medallion skills maintenance onto the Assistance App,
with nearly 600 members completing the online portion
by late November; it was the earliest completion of Skills
Maintenance by about a month. The Education teams

at North Bondi and Bondi collaborated on a number of
courses, including First Aid and Advanced Resuscitation,
using the North Bondi training facilities and equipment.
Lastly, the Education team continued the pioneering and
innovative work with a successful completion of the ADF
Bronze Medallion course.

In Lifesaving, the Club fielded eighteen full strength
patrols. As a result of the impact of COVID and the
associated reduction to tourism to our area, we saw

a decrease in rescues performed in 2020/21 with fifty
rescues and 5,419 preventative actions which was a
75% decrease from the previous season and 234 first
aid treatments. The Club continued the housing and
operation of the Waverly Branch RWC or, Support Ski 4,
in partnership with SLS Sydney, a successful and ongoing
contribution to the Support Operations since 2017. We
look forward to continuing this function in seasons to
come. Our members also attended three Garie SLSC
outreach patrols during November 2020, February
2021 and March 2021. Our patrollers always enjoy this
opportunity to patrol in the Royal National Park and
support lifesaving communities within our Branch.

| would like to acknowledge my fellow Board of
Management Members and executive assistants: Greg
Bodkin, Eloise Starr, Danny Ekins, John Clothier, Brennan
Bastoyanavzsky, Matt Hamilton, Lex Merkur, Phil Suriano,
David Freedman and Anna Willis. The Club is extremely
fortunate to have such a committed and conscientious
group of leaders. | would also like to thank our generous
and loyal sponsors: Shaw and Partners, Running Bare,
Raine & Horne, Jet Dryer, Harris Farm, Vittoria Coffee,

TC Build, Simple Energy, BMW Sydney, Mayer Imports
and Brookfield Asset Management. Lastly, | would like

to thank our many voluntary Club officers and section
leaders. Our members and associates are a special group
of people and | would like to thank you all for your many
and varied contributions.

ANDREW CHRISTOPHER
President
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Sunday Nippers this season looked very different
because of COVID, but it certainly didn't hamper Nippers
going ahead, having fun and receiving lifesaving
education.

Our motto this year was to turn up, participate and leave.
| thank all the parents for adhering to the rules to ensure
we could execute our COVID safety plan in accordance
with SLSNSW, Waverley Council and Surf Life Saving
Sydney (SLSS) Branch recommendations. It allowed the
club (us) to deliver a seamless nipper program free of
incidents and breaches.

Contrary to the rapid growth in our nipper numbers in
recent years, the pandemic, unfortunately, resulted in

a significant reduction in our nipper registrations and
parent involvement on the beach. Age group numbers
were capped to fifty, the U6 intake was cancelled and
our U14s moved from the beach to the classroom to
undertake their SRC.

Under NSW Health COVID safe rules, we were only
allowed 500 children and adults on the beach at a time,
so start times were staggered, activities were shortened
and Nippers were grouped within special pods on the
sand and in the water. The sessions were shorter but

still skill-based and the feedback received is that the
Nippers got ample swimming time and board practice.
Who knew at the start of this year we would need to
worry about COVID plans and maps, COVID Marshalls,
QR sign ins, dedicated entry and exit points and asking
parents to drop and go? There were many occasions
when | wondered if we would be able to offer a nipper
program during the pandemic. The efforts to pull
together this season is thanks to our dedicated North
Bondi community.

Nippers relies on volunteers, mums and dads to run
Sundays. Organising this season was difficult providing
more challenges than we have ever seen since the
program began over fifty years ago. The support from

a number of parents in setting up the season has been
extraordinary.

Our Age Managers and Water Safety play an integral role
in our surf education program and without these parents,
Nippers could not enter the water. Looking out for your
child’s welfare and encouraging them was critical this
year in ensuring they gained confidence independently
of your presence.

It's been hard work pulling the season together, but the
weather and surf were kind to us, and a number of our
Nippers managed to enjoy a carnival or two. We were
able to celebrate our end of season with a formal Nippers
presentation and to also farewell our U14s.

| would like to make a special mention to the COVID
safety team who were instrumental in setting up a health
compliant season. In particular, thanks go to Alex Goold
and Yoni Golan, for organising the QR code and ensuring
Sunday Nippers complied with Health requirements.
Stephen Wales again led the set up for the nipper
activities on the beach, only with restricted COVID
allocated pods. He was ably supported by Gene Ross,
Michael Cunningham and Ric Arms every Sunday at
6am. Thanks must also be extended to Andrew Martin
and Aaron Crinis who took on the government required

COVID Marshal roles for each Sunday.

Ashton Waugh, our nipper water captain, ably supported
by Rob Carmody ensured every nipper had a crack in
the water, enjoyed it and most importantly, was safe and
returned each Sunday. The efforts of these volunteer
parents made the season happen. Thank you.

Again, we achieved a 100% success rate with our

U14s gaining their SRC and joining their cadet patrol
teams. These cadet patrols are a really good way for
our graduating Nippers to remain in a patrol with their
friends and connected to the club.

We also enjoyed participation at a limited number of
carnivals due to COVID. Our local Waverley Shield

and the Manly Nipper Nats were cancelled due to the
pandemic and dangerous surf conditions ruled out our
Branch carnival at Maroubra. Thankfully the State Age
Championships, the blue ribbon event on the nipper
calendar went ahead at Swansea Belmont - the first
carnival for many. North Bondi brought home a swag

of medals. Our team of ninety Nippers stayed at Caves
Beach Resort; the children enjoyed the pool, the parents,
the bar and we all celebrated at a team dinner. We
were blessed with sun and warm weather at Redhead
with our sand competitors and at Blacksmiths Beach
where our Nippers competed well beyond expectations
in formidable surf. Thanks again to Mel Hamilton for
coordinating the accommodation and dinners.

In April, two of our U14 Nippers won gold medals at
the Australian Surf Lifesaving Titles (Aussies) held at
Maroochydore, Queensland. Congratulations Annabelle
Waugh and Fred Carmody.

Three significant awards that embody the culture of our
club were announced at our end of season presentation
and deserve special mention.

¢ Debbie Holland Award for outstanding
commitment to Nippers: Ashton Waugh

¢ Raine & Horne Outstanding Nipper of the Year:
Taylor Hamilton and Liam Clark

e Competitor of the Year: Annabelle Waugh.

I'd like to wish our U14s all the best as they move through
the Club. Thanks to Gavin Clark and Adam Fry for guiding
this remarkable group of Nippers.

Thanks to our sponsors for their support, particularly Ric
Serrao of Raine & Horne, Double Bay and Bondi Beach
for many years of commitment as our major Nippers
sponsor. The support of Ric Serrao and his team is
invaluable. Also, to Speedo Café, Vittoria Coffee and Rival
Swimwear. We are also grateful to have the continued
support of long-standing sponsors, GSA Planning and
Tivoli Swim School.

| look forward to seeing you all back again next season.

MATT HAMILTON
Junior Activities Committee President
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NORTH CRONULLA

SLSC

Where to start after such an interrupted season?

Our members showed great resilience and patience
during such a turbulent year. Our Board of Management
worked extremely hard during the season, we
encountered many highs and lows with everchanging
rules due to COVID that we needed to adhere to, but we
were able to keep the Club open for most of the season.

We started the year on a high when we were finally able
to re-open the fitness room and swimming pool to our
members, even though with some restrictions.

The club came together to raise funds for "GOTCHA

4 LIFE" with a 24-hour row. A fabulous event, which

was important as it brought all sections and members
together over a 24-hour period to make sure we had
three or more Rowing Ergos and two Ski Ergos working
continuously for 24 hours. The set-up of the area was like
a small city. Members as young as six and as old as ninety
were involved. We also had some special guests attend
and jumped on the machines, Mark Speakman (NSW
Attorney General and Cronulla MP), Carmelo Pesce (SSC
Mayor) and Steven Pearce AFSM (CEO SLSNSW).

Our AGM was held, under circumstances never seen
before, with restrictions in the numbers allowed to
attend, the meeting was live streamed over the internet
via ZOOM, which allowed members to view the meeting
from the comfort of their own home. Whilst the meeting
had its challenges, it was well attended, and three new

Life Members were inducted into the club’s history books.

Due to restrictions, there were no refreshments served
and members celebrated offsite.

At the beginning of the season there was doubt if
carnivals would be held. During the season, a new
carnival developed out of COVID, the “Bate Bay Gold”,
which replicated the Coolangatta Gold due to travel
restrictions, which was a great initiative. Our Club's
annual Christmas Carnival was postponed and eventually
cancelled due to the lack of sand on the beach and
restrictions required to host the event made it difficult to
proceed. We are in planning for the upcoming season.

We lost many members during the year, but the passing
of young Nipper Zane West (nine) and Patrol Captain
Brendan Lynch had a huge effect on the members of
the club. They were both well respected and loved and
this was shown during the various services held in their
honours.

The Education and Training team had a very busy season
under trying conditions. Many awards were gained
starting with a fresh batch of SRC's followed by groups of
Bronze Medallion and other important awards. The team
worked well and are in planning already for the coming
season.

Mark Anders our CTO was also instrumental in teaching/
training a group named "Auburn Swim Brothers” who
were a group of young men from Inner West Sydney, who
were interested in improving their surf awareness, after

a few of their friends had been caught in rips when at
various beaches.

This season saw the introduction of the SEA TURTLES.
Children with special needs learning, participating,
competing and patrolling in Lifesaving for North
Cronulla. This group has grown through the passion and
dedication of Donna Hargreaves. The group has had

a huge impact on the surf club, encouraging inclusive
participation. These determined young members gained
awards, allowing them to patrol alongside their friends
and then further trained together to be able to compete
at carnivals, including the NSW State Titles, under the
guidance of their coach and mentor Kai Withers. This
group has cemented their place in the club, highlighted
at Presentation night with a rousing cheer when they
were presented the Innovation Award by SLSS.

Our Project Phoenix (Club redevelopment) is progressing
to a stage where we are about to start. We are in the final
stages prior to commencement, and we hope to start
during the coming season.Our Lifesaving was again very
strong at North Cronulla this season. We encountered
long runs of hot weather early but were saved with calm
conditions, which helped us manage the large crowds.
Christmas through to New Year Patrols again were strong
with many members assisting those on holidays. We then
had a large period of poor weather, resulting in closed
beach and patrols doing surveillance from the Judd
Room. Our members continued good work in keeping
the public safe - NO LIVES LOST - an excellent result
again. We need to maintain this statistic.
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The Nipper Committee introduced some changes to
their program to work within the COVID guidelines.
There was an enormous amount of effort behind the
scenes from the Nipper Executive lead by Colin Bulloch
for them to be able to run a Nipper program. Changes
included running the Ué and U7s on a Friday afternoon
and split starting times on Sunday mornings for age
groups. These changes allowed every Nipper the
opportunity to participate. Unfortunately, the standard
Sunday around the pool after Nippers was affected by
the COVID restrictions. The section ran the Australia Day
Iron person Carnival with great success, even though
under some restrictions.

Whilst Surf Sports was slow to start the season, it ended
with some outstanding achievements at the Branch, State
and Australian Titles. All sections achieved results, with
GOLD GOLD, GOLD across the beach. These carnivals
would not have been made possible without the support
of the Club's Officials, which | thank on behalf of all
competitors. The Club continues to produce quality
athletes and teams, with many members achieving
representative honours for Branch and State teams.
These athletes represent our club with great pride and |
thank you for your efforts. These athletes are guided by
our Club coaches who instil passion into our members,
and their efforts are rewarded with the success we see at
the carnivals we attend.

The clubs in Bate Bay again received great assistance and
support from our Local Members of Government of all
levels. Our relationship with our Council Lifeguards could
not be stronger.

Sydney Branch again have supported the Club with
great assistance throughout the season. President Peter
Agnew supported by his team, kept clubs aware of
restrictions and protocols during the season. | would
also like to thank Sydney Branch representatives Brett
Furniss (Education) and Robert Short (Lifesaving) for
their continued efforts along Bate Bay. Their knowledge,
advice and assistance are very much appreciated.

The work done by the RWC team is also very much
appreciated.

I am very lucky to have a good working relationship
with our neighbouring clubs. | thank my fellow Bate Bay
Presidents and District team (Martin Fulton and Martin
Dillon, lan and Anita) for their support and friendship
over what has been a trying year.

| am certain that our Club is travelling on the correct
path. We have an exciting future ahead, and our building
development will be a major milestone and an important
turning point in our history.

GEOFF BUDD
President
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SOUTH MAROUBRA

SLSC

Members, it's with great pleasure and a degree of relief
that | am able to report to you the successful completion
of the 2020/21 season, on time and as planned, albeit
with a few hurdles along the way.

I'm sure most clubs in Sydney Branch on the back of the
premature end to the previous season courtesy of COVID,
which followed on from bush fires, floods that devastated
large areas of the state, were wondering how this season
would be conducted, and if in fact, it would occur at all.

Yes, the season progressed, no, it certainly wasn't a
normal season, yes, like every other season we excelled in
the face of adversity and here we are in July preparing for
season 2021/22.

Some highlights of the season for our Club included;

¢ Lifesavers performed eighty two Rescues, 8,822
Preventative Actions and 589 First Aid cases

* Assessed record number of Bronze and Surf
Rescue Certificate members.

e Achieved record retention of our trained lifesavers.

® Boaties Ben Hall and Captain Phil coming to the
rescue of a driver after an exploding gas bottle
ignited with the driver still in his car.

¢ Implementation of a comprehensive club wide
COVID Safety Plans to manage massive weekend
crowds, bars, lifesaving, competition and all club
activities.

® The remarkable presence of air, sea and land
oversight of crowds by NSW Police.

* Nippers excelling in top class competition placing
sixth out of one hundred or more clubs at State.

¢ The determination of our entire nipper leadership
group to battle and grow through COVID whilst
other clubs took the more conservative position.

e Becoming the largest nipper group in Australia
and at the same time putting in all necessary
safeguards to protect our families and members

¢ We said goodbye to a great mate in Life Member
John Marks and former Club Secretary Dennis
Clarke this season.

e Carried out a full schedule of events, albeit with
COVID safety built into everything.

So much achieved in such trying COVID circumstances
and for that | extend my thanks to all the team here

at South Maroubra SLSC in particular our Board of
Management and Leadership Teams. | also extend my
appreciation to Peter Agnew, Branch Team and of course
the ladies in the Branch Office.

In closing it would be remiss of me if | did not thank
Mayor Danny Said, Councillors and staff at Randwick City
Council, Michael Daley MP along with Matt Thistlethwaite
MP and our major supporters Juniors Group of Clubs,
Seals Sport and Community Club, NSW Ports, EISS Super
and other sponsors that can be found on our website for
their support during what was a difficult year for them

as well.

PAUL ‘STRETCH' FOWNES, APM OAM
President

NARDS or:
YWrrLEN

WoARDS o
ENCELLENCE

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21

SOUTH MAROUBRA

NIPPERS

The 2020/21 season has been one for the record book,
with a record number of new lifesavers within a changing
environment. In the lead up to the season start, we were
all uncertain whether the season could even proceed. All
the Sydney Branch clubs were holding regular meetings
throughout the off season, desperately trying to plan for
what was always going to be a very different Nippers.

We introduced a variety of changes to the Nippers format.
Restricted numbers, staggered start times, individual age
zones, hand sanitizing stations, check-in areas were just a
few of the changes made to keep the Nippers safe and on
the beach. With the ever changing landscape that the virus
delivered we too had to keep changing. Communication
needed to be quick and direct and all the volunteers,
Nippers and parents all had to adapt almost weekly.

You would think that all the changes would have had an
adverse effect on the Sunday Nippers, but it was quite the
opposite. The staggered start times increased the water
time for all Nippers and the introduction of individual age
zones allowed the Age Managers to engage with the kids.
The adaptability and resourcefulness of all the volunteers
to deliver a program to over 850 Nippers each week is
remarkable.

Inclusion and education are our focus, whilst maintaining a
well-balanced approach to competition and regular nipper
activities. All of this is delivered through a well-structured
program in a family focused and fun environment. The
professionalism, commitment and knowledge of our
volunteers is the key to the success of our program.

The education and development of our young members
and their families is a key to the success of our program.
During the past season, we delivered a number of
training/development courses. Our future young leaders
from the U11s and U13s represented our club at the
Sydney Branch Nipper Development camps. They learnt
valuable leadership skills whilst furthering their lifesaving
skills, all delivered in a well structured and fun program.

In Summary 632 achieved their age appropriate Surf-
Education awards, 72 U13s/U14s achieved their SRCs
and are actively patrolling our beach, 46 Parents achieved
their Age Managers award, and a large number of parents

achieved their BMs, all doing active patrols and water
safety, several parents also achieved their IRB certificates
(Crewman/Driver).

The engagement of our junior members increased
immensely this season which was supported by a thorough
training program managed by a team of dedicated
coaches. After the success of last year, the COVID safe two
day training camp was implemented, with all the touring
team members training both in and out of the water. It was
a pretty intensive training schedule but most importantly,

it really brought the team together. It was an incredibly
rewarding experience for the coaches and the kids, and
certainly one that we will be repeating next season.

The touring team consisted of 121 members who proudly
represented our Club at several local junior carnivals, as
well as some other Branches Junior Carnivals, culminating
the competition side of the program with the State
Championships at Swansea-Belmont. This year we came
sixth overall with some great results on both sand and
water.

Congratulations and a huge thank you to our Junior
Captains Noah Teitler and Tyler Ellis for participating in
the Sydney Branch Junior Lifesaver of the Year. You both
did our Club and your families proud. Your commitment,
approach and willingness to be there to support, whilst
being exemplary role models did not go unnoticed. Best
wishes to you both in your senior path. A special mention
must go to Noah for taking out the title of Sydney Branch
Junior Lifesaver of the Year. An incredible achievement.

To our young lifesavers in training, their parents and carers,
thank you! Without you, the program wouldn't exist. Your
enthusiasm, engagement and support is commended.

To our club volunteers that have supported us during this
season, the Nipper Committee, Coaching Team, Water
Safety, Officials and my fellow Club Directors, thanks for
your dedication and support.

Thanks to our nipper partners Sydney City Volkswagen,
Invisible Zinc and Channel 10. Thanks to the Club’s major
partners Maroubra Seals Club, The Juniors, Randwick City
Council, Botany City Council & the NSW Government.
Thanks to the local businesses that supported us - namely
Look Design, Maroubra Surf and Skate, Mick Fisher and
the many businesses that supported us during the past
season.

Finally, I would like to mention a very special thank you to
Doug Hawkins. Doug has been an incredible support in
his position at Sydney Branch and is constantly looking at
ways of improving the delivery of our lifesavers in training.
Your energy and passion is an inspiration. All the best
Doug.

GREG TURTON
Director of Youth Development
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TAMARAMA
SLSC

Some days you can walk into the hall of the Tamarama
SLSC and find it full of small groups huddled over resus
dolls, or you might walk past on a weekday morning
and hear the pounding music of a Zumba class, or

at night find yourself in a long que to see a local

artists exhibition. Our primary role is to fill the beach
with volunteers, but next in importance is to be an
organisation that brings our community together.

The Tamarama clubhouse is being rebuilt after 75 years
of service. This new club house will set us up for the
next 100 years. It has been a long journey and | would
like to especially thank Bill Shires, Sandra Fox, Troy
Longworth, Andrew Farley, Mick Aleve, Mike Turner,
Ronin McSweeney, Matteo Salval and Richard Hamilton.

Most of the funding came from Waverley Council
(60%), NSW State Government (15%) and the

Federal Government (5%). With this funding comes a
responsibility to our community to ensure our Club is a
community hub.

We have developed a new strategy for a new club to be
voted on by members at the Annual General Meeting. |
would like to thank all the members that participated in
the consultation process for the new strategy.

We are an inclusive club, however, we can and should

do better. Female patrolling members are only 30% of
our total; we should be at 50%. We now have three first
nation SRC and one Bronze Medallion holder. Expanding
our Holly Days program will see that those participation
rates continue to climb.

Our membership has doubled over the last four years.
We had 152 patrolling members this season. This is due
to the hard work of our Chief Training Officer Michelle
Cowans and the team of people that support her work.

We are immensely proud of her for receiving the Trainer
of the Year Award from Sydney Branch this season.
Richard Hamilton has an outstanding job as Captain.
His member survey and follow up actions are key to
retaining members.

We also hit a record of 140 Nippers in this season.
Congratulations to the nipper’'s management team and
welcome to all the new families.

One of the best features of our new clubhouse is the
central corridor which will enable us to better utilise
each part of the building. We can potentially double the
amount of time our facilities are available to the public.
With increased activity due to more members and
greater community use of the clubhouse it is time for us
to consider having a part or full-time manager to help
administer the clubhouse. This is a significant new cost
for the Club and will require increased commercial use
of the clubhouse to meet those costs.

We have consulted members on their preferences on
how we should use the clubhouse in the future. We need
to get the balance of commercial, Club and community
use right. | encourage all members to attend our Annual
General Meeting and vote in favour of the new strategy.

| will continue as Patrol 10 captain and as a member of
the building committee and look forward to seeing you
on the beach next season.

When the doors to our new club open in April 2022 we
will be walking not just into our new building but into the
future of our Club.

TIMOTHY MURRAY
President
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TAMARAMA
NIPPERS

COVID produced an unusual set of circumstances for
the Tamarama Nippers in the 2020/21 season. The
implementation of COVID safety plans and limited
numbers by our larger neighbouring Nipper Clubs

led to a substantial rise in registered Nippers from
around 90 in 2019/20 season to 169 in 2020/21. Whilst
logistically this provided a few challenges in terms of the
required number of Age Managers and “crowd control”,
extra parent volunteers stepped up to take on the
responsibilities of delivering the Nipper Program.

The Club fielded a small number of competitive entrants
in most carnivals. Unfortunately, many were cancelled

at the last minute due to COVID or rough water.
Competitors were limited to entries in the Freshwater
Water Carnival (Dec), Narrabeen Beach Carnival (Dec),

a delayed Wanda Carnival (water and beach), Sydney
Branch Championships, and NSW State Titles.

Clean-Up Australia Day saw the Tamarama Nippers clean
their beach with an interesting twist. Co-ordinated by
Nipper parent Nicole Johnson, Nippers put rubbish from
their beach in bags before it was taken back to a local
pre-school and sorted into what could be cleaned and
re-purposed into resources for craft materials.

Nipper Presentation Day at the end of the season

saw eighty one Nippers receive an award for 100%
Attendance and 164 (out of the 169 Registered Nippers)
receive an award for Surf Life Saving after completing the
pre-requisite learning modules.

An enormous thank you needs to go to:

e Club President Tim Murray and the Executive
Committee for supporting the Nippers program.

e Age Managers for their dedicated service, turning up
each week to lead the Nipper program.

Water Safety personnel who waited in the water when

conditions were sometimes not conducive to comfort.

e The Waverley Lifeguards who provided guidance,
back-up for the water safety crew, and tolerated visits
by intrigued Nippers.

Sunday morning patrols who continue to inspire
the "Future Life Savers” of Tamarama with their
knowledge, support, and commitment.

The BBQ team who produce a fine "egg & bacon roll”
and “sausage in a roll”.

e Sydney Branch Nippers, through the leadership of
President Doug Hawkins, have provided enormous
support and guidance through what has been a year
of tumultuous COVID related rules, regulation, and
more regulation. The "COVID Safety Plans” changed
weekly, and we are hugely indebted to Doug and his
team who interpreted the regulations and assisted
us with overcoming our planning challenges. As
Doug retires at the end of this season, we sincerely

thank him for his many years of championing the
Nipper movement, his organisation and leadership

of the Nipper Development Camps, and his legacy of
training standards for Age Managers and Nipper Club
leaders.

* Network 10 continues to be a major sponsor of the
Tamarama Nipper program. Their funding allows the
Nippers Swim & Board Skills program held at North
Bondi on Friday afternoons.

* Waverley Council, through their Small Grants
program, assisted in funding the delivery of the “Holly
Days” indigenous kids Nipper program.

¢ Jo Miller's selfless commitment to the “Holly Days”
program is enormously appreciated. The program
partners with Weave and allows indigenous kids from
the La Perouse area to participate in the Tamarama
Nippers program. Many participants have achieved
their SRC and Bronze Medallion. Jo coordinates every
aspect of the program from registration through
to delivery. It is an enormous contribution, and our
thanks go to her for ensuring the program continues.

® The Nipper Management Committee of Brad Charters
(husband of Jo Miller) and Shay Deguara contributes
to the success of the Nipper program. Brad handles
all things administrative whilst Shay ensures all safety,
carnival and training matters are attended to.

We thank the parents for getting their kids out of bed
on Sunday mornings, delivering them to the beach
and providing them the opportunity to have fun, make
new friends and learn life-long skills in the surf and

on the sand along their journey to becoming the next
generation of surf life savers.

It would be remiss not to mention the advent of the
online "Zoom" meeting. Foreign to most of the global
population prior to COVID, Zoom became the de-facto
standard supplanting face-to-face get-togethers. From
the Club’s Executive Committee Meetings to Nipper
Branch Executive meetings, Age Manager Planning
sessions, Nipper Leadership training sessions and the
far too frequent "COVID Safety Plan” meetings, we
spent more time on the screen than we would like and
appreciated the opportunity to finally hold “in-person”
meetings again towards the latter part of the season.

| look forward to seeing you all on the beach.

JONATHAN HANCOCK
Junior Activities Director
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Congratulations to all Wanda SLSC members and
supporters - awarded Sydney Branch ‘Club of the Year'!

The Club completed another year of Volunteer Patrols
with 'no lives lost’. Our Patrolling Membership increased
by 13%, instigating an additional Patrol; this took our total
Patrol Teams to thirteen. Growth is great, but what was
even more pleasing this season is our patrol compliance
was maintained at 100% across all audited patrols.

Our Patrolling Members also engaged in our Emergency
Call Out Team who carried out after-hours deployments
and assisted emergency services with the NSW Floods.

We maintained strong education growth finishing the
season with the highest total awards across the Cronulla
Sutherland District. This result has been building over the
past five years and is an achievement the Club members
should be very proud of.

We trained over two hundred people through our
Education Surf Safety Program at local schools and at
the Club for 'CALD’ (Culturally and Linguistically Diverse)
groups from overseas on being safe in the surf. The
positive feedback has been overwhelming and further
acknowledged at the Branch Awards of Excellence,
winning the ‘Community Education Program of the Year’
Award. We look forward to continuing our community
focus in this space next season.

We also welcomed three new Life Members, Tait
Brannock, Colin Jones and Scott Allen and elevated
four new Distinguished Service Members, a brand

new category for our club for members that fulfil all

Life Membership criteria but do not hold the Bronze
Medallion award. These members were Anne Caterson,
Gary Bradshaw, Chris Fox and John Douglas.

A key project that was realised this season was the Club
History digitisation search platform being launched
creating an electronic archive of all Club history and a
simple search platform to recall memorabilia. This project
is so important for the Club to preserve its history.

In competition we excelled at championship carnivals
achieving top Sydney Branch Club Point Scores at Branch,
State, and the Australian Titles held on the Queensland
Sunshine Coast. Some additional highlights this season
include:

e Carla Papac qualifying for the Nutri-Grain Series

¢ Noah Steiner and Nathan Jay qualifying for the
Next Gen Series

e Our U23 Male Boat Crew being selected to
represent NSW

e Asuccessful inaugural Bate Bay Gold Carnival and
the running of our Wanda SLSC Tradies One Club
Surf Carnival.

e Achieving carnival points in all competition
sections at the Aussies

e Ali Najem winning Sydney Branch Athlete of
the Year

| will also take this opportunity to congratulate the
Sutherland Shire Council Lifeguards on another
successful season that could possibly be one of the most
challenging the Council Lifeguards have encountered
with the impacts on social distancing and management
of open spaces on the Bate Bay beaches. We continue
to enjoy a great working relationship with our Council
Lifeguards, and | look forward to continuing our beach
safety collaboration next season.

Our sponsors make such a valuable contribution, and we
thank them for their ongoing support. With a challenging
season ahead, | encourage all those in the Surf Life
Saving Movement to support all the business partners
that have supported our clubs.

| am very much looking forward to Wanda remembering
the highlights of last year, putting the events of COVID
behind us and coming together again at our Club and on
the beach for Wanda's 75th year.

NATHAN SPINNER
President
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WANDA
NIPPERS

What a unique season! COVID presented so many
challenges in how to enable nearly 600 Nippers to
take part in our Sunday Program in the new world of
Zones, COVID Marshalls, QR check-ins and adaptions
to our policies and program. We developed a detailed
Operating Plan with the overriding aims to ensure: The
Sunday Nipper experience for the kids was as close as
possible to normal; We kept the program at our home
beach at Wanda; And we retained our Sunday morning
timeslot.

We thank Sutherland Shire Lifeguards who supported
our endeavours to get Nippers on the beach, and also
the collaborative approach of all four Bate Bay Clubs
throughout many meetings. We also thank parents for
the adjustments that they had to make to ensure that the
Operating Plan was compliant and successful.

The feeling that | had walking onto the beach on Day 1
was fantastic. After months of planning - we were back!
Sunday mornings saw our Nippers developing the

skills on the sand and in the water, and a more practical
approach to our education which was a hit! Our Coaches,
working in tandem with our Age Managers, made sure
that every Sunday was engaging, educational, and most
of all, fun. The smiles that are always the highlight of any
Sunday morning at the beach, were in plentiful supply!

On the competition front, the majority of carnivals were
cancelled pre-Christmas and it was with great delight that
January saw the recommencement of carnivals. We had
fabulous results at all carnivals with the culmination being
the State Championships where we finished third overall.
What a remarkable achievement! So many new state
champions, medallists and incredible individual and team
results. More recently a group of our U14s travelled to the
Sunshine Coast to compete in their first Aussies with many
making semi-finals and finals. We have a new Australian
Champion in our Nipper ranks with Keira Vincent winning
Gold in the Beach Sprint and Silver in the Flags, and

Kai Thatcher and Sienna Alderson coming home with
Bronze. At the recent SLSS Awards of Excellence, we had
three Nippers named as Junior Athletes of the Year -
congratulations to Jackson Aungle, Zara Zammit-Mayer
and Keira Vincent. The competition success would not be
possible without the incredible guidance of our coaching
teams - Nathan Smith, Steve Warren and Cam Pyatt in the
water, Jock Campbell, Zane and Larry Leabeater on the
beach and John Douglas (JD) in R&R.

On the education front we saw our Nippers
enthusiastically taking part in their education sessions and
we again had several Nippers attending the Development
Camps - making new friends and learning about
Lifesaving. We are proud of all our Lifesavers in training.
Our U14s passed their SRC and excitedly joined patrols.
We thank our Captains - Cameron Bonar, Zoey Lester, Kai
Thatcher and Grace Spinner. They have been wonderful

leaders for our younger Nippers. The end of season

trip for our U14s took on a different look due to COVID.
Instead of flying to the Gold Coast, they travelled to
Penrith. A jam packed few days of activities were enjoyed
by all.

Our Red Fins Program exploded with around 35 Nippers
taking part. A small team took part in both the Branch
and State ‘inclusive championships’ and returned with a
swag of medals and the biggest smiles. Congratulations
to Denny Rowlands and his team of committed parent
helpers, as well as the Patrols and Water Safety members
who facilitated this Program each Sunday.

There are so many aspects of this season that we should
be proud of:

¢ With many clubs facing declining registrations, we
managed to increase our numbers by over 100. We
finished the season with around 570 Nippers which is
the highest it's been for a very long time.

* In such a difficult corporate environment, we were still
able to attract and retain our sponsors, whose funds
allow us to buy and maintain all our equipment and
give the best experience to our kids.

e Our volunteer army, where COVID challenges saw us
operate across two Zones requiring a more complex
set up, COVID Marshalls and increased Water Safety
and IRB needs. Together everyone made it an
enjoyable and safe experience for our kids.

* We had a large number of parents step forward
to complete their SRC, Bronze, IRB and advanced
courses. What a great example for your kids!

e The fantastic ‘one club’ culture where there is no better
place than amongst our Wanda family on Sunday
mornings.

A personal thank you to the Club’s Board of Management
for their support of the Nipper Program. In such a
challenging season, they supported our endeavours

to get the Nipper Program on the beach. A big thank

you to all members of the JAG Committee and those

in supporting roles. The amount of work that has been
undertaken in this unique season has been incredible.

| am so proud of all our achievements this season. We
have overcome so many challenges to have one of our
best seasons yet. The growth in the Nipper Section is
being mirrored right across the whole club. To cap it off
by being named SLSS ‘Club of the Year' is testament to all
our members' hard work and passion. We are so proud!

FIONA SUTTON
JAG Chairperson
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The 2020/21 season was again impacted operationally
and financially for Surf Life Saving Sydney (SLSS) Branch.
During the year we continued to face some COVID
challenges and encountered unfavourable conditions
around the Branch Carnival.

Thanks to the generous support from SLSNSW's sponsor
DHL, the Jobkeeper Subsidy and ATO Cashflow Boost we
had the financial capacity to resource the oversight and
delivery of rescue services across the most populated
coastal region in Australia. Our previous major sponsor,
Sydney Airport, has been significantly impacted by the
reduction in air travel and has reduced their long-term
sponsorship. However, we are pleased that a new major
sponsor, Betty's Burgers, has committed to Sydney
Branch for the next three seasons.

Large surf during the dates set aside for the Branch
carnival meant that the water events were unable to
proceed as scheduled. This impacted on carnival entry
fees; however, these were replaced by the successful
Bate Bay Gold which made up for the shortfall.

A decision was made to be more prudent with the Branch
presentation night which was held at South Maroubra
Surf Club rather than an upmarket venue as was the case
prior to the onset of the pandemic. The event was a great
success and saved both venue and catering expenses
that are not generally covered by ticket receipts.

The tenants in the Branch's two investment properties
have returned to regular payments after their COVID rent
abatements. One of the tenants has now renewed their
lease, albeit at a slight a reduction in rent.

The accompanying Financial Statements are better
than the approved budget, albeit from a combination
of revenue and expense adjustments. The underlying
Operating result is a deficit of ($108,204). Operating
Revenue came in at $345,232 which was down $179,058
on the previous year. Sponsorship and Government
Grants $153,465, Capitation Fees $118,703, and
Donations $1,900 were reduced compared to last

year mainly due to the global coronavirus pandemic.
Competition and Event Fees $71,164 were impacted by
the cancellation of the Branch carnival but were up due
to the new Coolangatta Gold at Bate Bay carnival.

Overall Expenditure was $200,290 which was an increase
compared to last year of $909. SLSS benefitted from

the ATO cash flow boost of $10,000 and a Jobkeeper
Subsidy of $55,800.

In accordance with Accounting Standards, the properties
were revalued two years ago and will be revalued again
in the next financial year. The revaluation is non-cash

and was entered through the Profit and Loss to get to
Members Funds. During the year, SLSS was approached
to sell one of the properties above the valuation. It

was decided not to proceed given the lack of better
investment alternatives at the time.

In closing | would like to congratulate the Board on the
way they rebounded from the difficult conditions with
financial prudence and proactive measures which are
reflected in the results. Their commitment to financial
stewardship and the ongoing success of the Branch has
reflected in the many hours they have put into covering
all bases.

My complements to Sharon Porter of 2Aspire for
managing the financial accounting and to Linda Perrin
and Sarah Webster who are always approachable and on
top of our financial commitments.

| would like to congratulate Athenia Pascoe on her
appointment to the Finance Director role and sincerely
thank Phillip Carter for his generous assistance
throughout the year.

Finally,  would like to thank the outgoing Financial
Advisor, Geoff Staples, for his wisdom throughout the
duration of my time as Finance Director, and the ongoing
support of the Finance and Compliance Committee
through what proved to be a difficult period. Thanks also
to the support of so many; | look forward to the Branch
continuing to provide the exceptional services to the
clubs and general public.

PAUL FARRUGIA
Director of Finance
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Executive Committee's Report
For the Year Ended 31 May 2021

m Exscutres Comnities prasent hisr repon on Serf Lts Savng Sydney inconporabed for Ta Bnancial year ended 31 May
1

Execulire Committee

Ther folloveing Exoculieas. have boen in offics for tha andre inancial year onloss oihersise staled

Hams of Execulive Tithy & Specisl responsibibties
Peler Agney ESM Pigpaipnl

Pal Garcia Dty Predutant

Paud Farrugia Direcior of Finsnos

Ekssa Hancock Dwecior of Admnsiabon

MlaE Sposoner Dwrecior of Lissasving and Educabon
Chariin Paviou Dwrecior of Mambers Seovices
Dy Hawkms Dhiwdtsd o Junpd Develogmant
Cano Vilar Drasior of Surl Spaoi

Principal activities

Tre phincifesl BEbvty of Suif Life Sawifg Sydney Ineoeporsied dunnd Mo TinansEsl yedd wak 10 8t 56 8 chanty 13 save Ines,
cruale graal Ausiralans & build betler communios. within the Sydnary region

Significant changes

Mo significant changes in She nabune of noorporatic’s acwibes. cooumed durng the finanoal year
Review of Operations

Thoir regt ueplus Bngen cperations for b fingncial year endod 31 May 2021 was S02.0088 [2020; defict of ST 4801
Events after the end of the Reporting Pevicd

The oulbreak of ghobal comnnavines (COVID 12) pandemsc and fhe relaled ladkdoewn protocols have croaled & level of
uncartardy aboul the Tutiahe Iradng catiosok for 8l S/penEabons i AUSIraha 1 nol Bosella b5 rekably aesess e poleriaal
mpacts &l the year gnd

Ol Dhal (P Dl Dolid ABOVE, Thid &Ne D OHT Maiiehl oF Crtumilindsd Wbl hive Arddh Sincs (he end of the
tnancal year which signilcanly affected of may snificantly sfec! Mo opeialong of the Infomporabon, he resuils of hoss
apenions o he siate of afains of Be Incomporabon in fubune Tmancal years

Signed in socordancs with & reschdion of te memBers of lss cormemilies
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated For the Year Ended 31 May 2021

ARM 7L TEY DS A9

Auditor's Independence Dedaration under the Ausiralian Chanties and Nol-for-profils 2021 POE0
Commission Act 2012 to the Direclors of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated Mot $ $
| Seclare that, 1o the best of my kaawiedge and belel, dunng the year ended 31 May 2021, thede have been Operating Revenue
Eporsonkag B Governmenl Granls 155,468 27T
[a) no conbavenions of B aoddor Mdependinie eguremants o el oul n the Ausiraken Chartes and Cagpelation foes 118,703 113 801
Nal-lor-predis Commason A 2017 medation o s Bedd; and Compestan & ovend fess 7064 48200
(141} po contraveniang of any apsiabie code of professonal conduch in relaton 10 i Budt Uonstions 1 512
J48 X2 524 200
' Oparating Expenddurs
?“F Compelion mhd evenl funnng coats {123,075 {202 06E)
Sponsorsheg cormulant expense L [T 500
PKE Dstribution of Grart 1o Clubs . {3540 000
Fonpioyes Cenelis onpenso {130,814) {132 B}
Deprecaton and Bmoribsaton capans 124.973) (B3, Te0)
M Ofhar cparaling axpensas - (174,574) {187 838)
(53 436) [TE4 151}
SeoTT ToRUTT et deficit from operations . (108, 204) {265 BE1)
ParTHER Oiher income and sxpenditure
Inlevest recewed 2,043 6218 135
20 Juny 2029 Giwin on sale of fsed assel 6,855 wA2 ——
SYDNEY, NSW Miscellanocus incoemg 0,800 47275
Rarial progarTy come & 156,773 B2 758
Hental pAoperty eapanied i {35,180) (46 270)
00 0 100 381
Current year (deficit) / surplus belore income tax 92,088 {70 4B0) r
Income bax expenee i) . s
Mt eurent yoar [deficit) { aurplus — {70,480 -,
Othad comprefensne incorme = .
Tatal compreheniie ingeme fod the year §I086 (7040 ,

s

=
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated
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Statement of Financial Position Statement of Changes in Equity

e W i

As At 31 May 2021 For the Year Ended 31 May 2021
202 2030 Retained Revaluation
Mole H § Surphiz Resorig Talal
ASSETS . - :
CURRENT ASSETS Balance st 1 June 2020 4464023 - 4 484 023
Cash and cash equvalents 5 515,092 458 418 Surpius for the fmancis! year . ' 2,008 _
Trace an ofher receivables & 23,021 81 540 Balance at 31 May 2021 4,556,109 . 4,556, 109 E
J%her financial assets a 38,077 35 741 =i,
Onher sssets 21433 0519 Balance at 1 June 2019 4,534,503 . 4534500 :
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 695,623 821,678 Detaat for the tnancal year (70.480) . (70, 4R0);
NON CLURRENT ASSETS Balance at 31 May 2020 4 404 073 4,464 023
Property, plant and squpment g 1003, TE1 73632 s gy
Byt gty 10 3BTOO00 3ETO.000
TOTAL NOM-CURRENT ASSETS 3OTATEL ds418%
TOTAL ASSETS 4 Ba8 404 d 565 308
P il B e B R T )
LMABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trada and ofhar payablas 1 6, H60 T15M
Bomowngs 12 5,821 2343 E
Employss benefts 3414 25311
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES P 101.288 —
TOTAL LIABILITIES 13,295 101285
HET ASSETS

4556100 4464023

MEMBERS' FUNDS
Rotained surplus d B8 100 4,484 073

TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 4,558,100 4 404 523

Tne Accompan ol Aoled 100m pan of iNeds BRenciyl slatemenis
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 May 2021

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 May 2021

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

[a) Basis of preparation

G

CABH FLOWS FROM PERATING ACTIVITIES: -
P 3 from : grenks & ship 878,527 791 028 Thu!mm:mhﬂir&ﬂflhhﬂnuﬁmww {"the Incorpouation”) as w nol-for-profil ndividual entty
Parymasnts i supplern end smoknyees {498,049) B A1)
Fieranl received 2,042 8218 Surf Life Saving Sydney inc. & nol & reporting entity because the Board of Directons i of the opinion that fhehe s
el 13 unliicely bo ol users who are abie in command The peeparabon of tnancisl reporis Delored o sabshy al of their

BN UG 1 ¢ SVOVGIC Y OPMTEND IEYINS 182,520 {52 685} informaton nesds. Therefon thas repcet s a Spocial Purposs Financial Repcrt that has besn prepared solaly o satssy

S the financial reporting reguinemants of the Bosnd, T reqursmenty of the Chanfeble Fundmising Ao 1897 and
Austrpban Chanfed and Mal-for proll Comrmission Ad 2012
E“HFFL““::E: i “::III- I'II!-'. 3 G402 . The special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the significant scoouniing pofatisd
T descnbed below and do nol comply with any Aosirakan Aooourtng Standards wnless otherase sialed -

Purchiass of property, plast and sguipeneni [55.122) (4l 205)

cash used in EVEsnG Bcinvies The financal stalements have been prepared on an aocruals basis and are based on historical costs modified, where
o e 'Eli_ﬂ'-l 38 89N} applcabie, by the measuremend al tar value of selecied non-curment assets, Snancial sssets and Gnancial labdbes

Significand scooun! policies adopted n Ehe praparaton of hess fnencial stalements ane plesenbed belrw and are

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTNITIES: atsnaisient with pros reportng padiods urkess sfharstee atabed

Ml iepaymaent of borowings 3,278 (2T}
ikl  Incoms Tax
Bed cash provided bnusad in) fnancing acthilies 1278 (273}
Mo proviscn [of irsomss (aa has Boeen raised s the Incompodalon m exempd from noons e ursder Dee 50 of the Income
Tax Assesamasnl At 1007 The noome e exemabon hes been caimsd based on el asssdsmen) by Hhe
e decreasel[ntease] N cash and cash eqguivaleds held 130,678 w1837} e pel b
Cash and cash equralents & begnning of year 454 4168 STE 24T 4oT
Cash angd cash egusnients 8 end of financial year 5 615,092 &84 416 fc)  Revenue and other income

The core principle of AASE 18 s thal reverue i recognised on o basis thal reflecls e iransfer of promised gocds or
services 10 cusiomens al an amound that reflects Bhe consideraton the Inooporabion sxpects to recesns in sachangs for
those goods of services. Revenue is recognised by applying @ fve-slep model as ioliows

1. kdentily the confract with the cusiomas

£, ey the periormance obigalons

. Daberming T Fansacion price

4. Allocsie the ensachion prica 1o the parfomance chiigatons

5. FRecogieke feveniue il S0 wihe Comindl of W perianmance oiigaiont if rahsfemed

Genesally the timeng of Be payment for sale of goods and rendenng of services comesponds closely 1o the timing of
anliglachon of e perormantcd obhgalons, howend whehe hahs il & dMerents iﬂﬂlﬂﬂhmd’.
reDpivable, oontract assal of conlract lakbly

Kong of the revenus sireama of ;e Incorporaban hiwe ary sagnificant Bnancing terma &8 e @ loes than 12 months
patween recepd of funds and satslacton of pericrmancs phispaticns

Specific revenue slncams
Th revenue recagrlion policies for the prncioal fevenus sireams of the InooBonation ane:
Donatmons

Donations codacted, mouding cash and goods for resale, ane rocognisad as rowvenus whan the Inoorporation gains
ciontrod of The aase

The sccomparying noles toam par of theas fnancial siatsmenis

—

[
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Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 May 2021

Summary of Significant Acceunting Policies
fe]l  Revenue and olhes indome

Grant revenue

Whatw grant inccme afbed Irom o sgreamanl whah i enfcrcaabls and conlim suficantly spetile parformance
nbigalons fhen s revenus & IeCOgred when conlmd of sach perirmancs obligalees o salafiod

Emch poricimands obligation B considersd 1o onsune thal the revenus necogniion roflects B ramider of control and
within grant sresmants hers may ba some Derlcrmsnce obigabora whare conirol irenabens ol & poed 0 e and
oihers which have conBinuous Fansior of coningl cver She ife of e conimect

Whatn contnol 5 irenshered over oma. penamdly e mpul methods Beng Bitfar costs oF me ircumed e deemed 1o
o 1Mel Mol Rpropnate reihods B riflect the rardter of Danaht
Membotilip subterfplion Incama

kismbrbep subSCHglon INCOME @ MCoDSEE 0ver The pedios 0 which the S0RGcEE 008 rendensd and comesponds fa
Fap RASMaE0n Of ppilormanod Gbagatond and randfer oF CONIRG] B e Cudiamgr

Arounts rmdesved in advancg and Mdcgneed as delemed Mmosma and cedided 1o profit and loss on a shraghl lne bass
owver the expeched subsonpbon period

i) Praperty, plant snd squipment
Pragemty Plars ind Equifieent Are camed & Fopiencs! 2551 leas white aophephle ary Bisifulited demreenton

The cepieciable amount of ol peopety, planl and eQuepment i depracialed over e wisful ives of T dessts o he
oS cOMmmancang Trom Ehe Trme the asssl & okl ond ready Iod usn

Assels ofe depreciaied over Thed Inces ulilsang (P Iolldwang 1ades

Fimed assef class Depreciation rate
Planl and Eguipmeni T2 - 0
Ledsshold mmpdceemanis 25%-10%

o] Inyeslmen praperty

Imreiarmani progaTy B hedd o genecaie i0ng beem renisl yielos amdiof fof capdal Aporeciiisnn Ad WA Mdsrs ans on
Bf BETE EnEIN BREA. IVeRRImEn DRopaty i clmed Bl TaE value debermindd By Cunmnl Mmarke! valued peery thnes
years. Changes o the ir value are recoocad separadely B8 BN INCOMS of expenes feme deecty o the Satement of
Comgrehsnse Inoome

in Cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cosh eguivalents include cash on hand, deposis held ot call wiih banks, other shorl-lsem Feghly bguid
mﬂmmmmmﬁﬂNMMle
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Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 May 2021

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

igl Leases

Al incphon of B conbres, the Incosporation Ssseasss whelhisy § l5nas sxisls - i@ 0008 the conbmcl oy the mght jo
conirgd the use of an identied assel for a pencd of bre in sxchange for consideralon

Thi Qv BN ARSREEMND OF Wil her

L The contract involves the use of an entfied assel - this may be exphcdly o Implrilly Kentfied within the
agreemant If the suppler i & substantive substiation right then thess a ro identfied asset

The incofporation has the nght o obtain subsiactially all of the economic beneflita from the ute of e saset
iFroug Rl The penod of uwe

The inoorporalicn has P fight 1o dicec] the wse of the assel e dechen making rights in refalion o changing
heva mndd $oF whal purpods the adssd i@ used

Lessee accounting
The nondeass componenis included in the lemse agreement have been separated and are recognised a5 &0 sapsnes
af ncueied

Al P lease coOmmencamenl e IRCHPOCIion recognises & nghl-oluee ases! and pssccisled lease Ealility for the
g ferm. The lease berm ncludes sxlenson penods where the Incorparation beleves & b feasonably cerain thal the
option wil b axeeciesd

The right-ol-usé das! 4 Masduned uling He coll model whide coad oh Rlal RRoagRiBon comaimed of the ease
hallily, riisl daotl costs, Pradied Mad DayTrerde, ST ated S5 of femcwal 00d MSLONEOn WEd a0y lebse nomnives
Lot o]

The fighl-ol-use asss] & deprecaiiod Owed Lha loase berm on 4 siragh! e baws ond assesssd o imparment in
acsordancs wih e impairmant of Gdsels Sccouning polsy

The bease kabdiy is maaly measiend & the present valss of s remaning leaie paymenta 81 P Commancemant of
the lease. Tha discourd rate |s the Fale implke in the lsase. howsver share This cannod be readily determnined then the
EncCorpodion's mchemental Bonowng raly & used

Subseguenl 1o meby recopnibon, the logse habddy m mepeured 8 amoined cosl usng he efecive mionosl e
mathod  The lsase kabity & remeasiuned whaeper thees = a leass modiicalion, chsngs n ecbmabe of (ha leass bem or
ndex upon which e lease payments are based (o9, CP) or & change n the Incorponation’s ssssssment of laase

ferm
- - N
- -

;.-L_ - ¥Where v leaer Labdily & remepasured, 1he reghl-ol-use SRl 18 SAjusled 1o rediec] he rermadsunement of & reconded n & -Lf.?

I S - profit or ioss if T camrying amount of the nphi-of-use pssed has been reduced 1o 2o el
- - = ; : _ il Ewcepbons lo lease sooourding Lo
h...-::?h"‘" h_ﬂ_\:'- - The Incorpoeaton has eleched 1o apply the ensephons io lsase acounting for bofh shor-lerm leases [Le. lehsed wily o ’ﬂ‘]
- : "__'-‘ ferm of less Than or equal b 12 months) and lpases of iowvalue sssels.  Tho Incorporabon recognises e purymnbs %—‘:}
LS _""- nsocialed with Bwae lsased &5 an S0paniss on 4 sirasghl-ing bases over the ases lerm | ol

(h}  Trade and other payables M
Ww,
o4 "".'!""- Trade and olhwt payabies reptesent (e labily outitandrg of te erd of the reportmg penod ol goods and sefoces vt
i prcarvid by the Ireoiporabon dusing Bw feparing penod thal eman unoaid. The balenos 5 ecogrised 58 8 curnent ol
- e izabdlity wilh e amounts nommaly paid within 30 days of recognion of the labaity Iﬁ\:‘ o
|
L3
. il
¥ > - -
-
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Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 May 2021

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 May 2021

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1] Geoods and services tax (GET)

Aevenus, expersss and aasels afe mocognised net of the amount of poods and services e (GST) sxcept whens The
amcunt of GET incurred & nol recoverabie rom Be Ausiralian Tasation O (ATO)L in ®ese cecumstances, the GST
i recogrised s part of B cosl of scquislion of the assed o ms part of an Bem of the eapenss. Recswabies and
payablés in B stalomant of Bnancial posibon see staled inclusvs of GST

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{11 Financial instrumenis

Crodt cases g moasuned aa the presend vaiue of the cfsrence Bohween e cash fows dus o the Incofparabion in
sccordancs wilh B contrat mnd e cash ficws aupecied D e received. The & appbed waing & probabdily wasghled

Trade receivables

impaiment of irede mecstables have besn delermned osng the sieplfied approach in AASE § whah uses an
estimaton of ebme expecled oredi iosses (ECL). The intomporabon has delemnaed the probabily of pon-payment of
the reciivabie and muliphed this by the amousd of tho erpected loss ansing liom defaull.

The amouni of he impaiment & recorded n @ separabe alowance Booound with he ioss being recognised in finanos
expantsé, Once Bhe receivable is datenmingd 10 be uncobectable Man Me gross CaMyIng amount is writken off against
the associabed allowance.

Where the Inoorposation renegotioles the tema of brade mecekabiss dus fmm cedten cumhomens, the new expaciag
cash ficws are decounted ai the ongnal sffectve infehesi rate and any resulfing dferonce io The carrying valuo &

recogrsed in prolt or losa.
Orher fnancial asasls meased ol amoniaed cosl

impaiment of oltver hinancial assots Messured Bl morieed cofl am dolermened using the axpeciod crodit loss model
in AASH @ On infial recegnibon of the assel, &n elimate of the srpecied credd iosses for T nexd 12 moAths s
recogresed, VWihars e sssel has expariancsd sgaibeant incroa in cradd ek han the Idetime loeses and eslmaled
and recognimed,

L] Fimancial instruments

Financal mstrumenty ae ecognssed ailally on e dabe that the inconporalesn beecomses party o B confrsciuad
provaions of the mstrument

Om bad recogeiton, all finencial insiraments are measured of faw valeo plus ransacton costs (excegl i imsrements
maasunsd at fal value thooagh profit or loss whsro Fensachon costs e expensod Bs ncomed)

Fnancinl s5aets

Al recognived Rrancial pasels are subsequenlly measured 0 Feir enbrely 88 edher amorbeed cost oo lar valoe,
depending on he classification of the fnoncal assets

Classification
O indlial recognibon, the incorporation classties ds Bnancial assets nlo the following calegones, thoss mesiured ot
. amortised 003l

Financal sssel are aol reclessded subseguen] o e midlal recogndion urless e Incorporaisan changes s
Business model for manbging fingncial assets.

Amorirsad Sosl
Agsals rreavaied 83 armdciied COBl ar Srandal astets whens,

(k)  Iimpairment of Assels

Aj the end of sach reporng peniod the Incorparation delermnes whether there & an evidence of an iImparment
indicaicr lor nen-Snancal srsets.

Whats aisets do ot operabs Independently of other Eaesla. the recoverabis amound of B relevant cash-peneraling
il (L s onlmaleg

T pecoverable amounl of an assel of COU i e Rgher of the fair vadse less coats of daposal and the value n use
Wahoe o ik 06 Thee phersam] vk of S hutuhe Sk Tovws apsiethind 10 D Germied Irom am assal oF Cash-Jisarabng unst

Winore the mooversble amound i was than The CRTyng SMOoUNL 40 MpaEmenE e W fecoghised i profl or oss.
Frdrial SdEalod ok OO i duDdaguent Danods 1or 5l assels wheth Nive Julered &n iMmpairment e,

- Il Biiterias MO0 o 05 Pold st 1o eodect conbrachial cash fizeca and

. the coniraciual bms g rise on specilied dates o cash fows are sclely paymenis of principel and inSshes! on
the peincipal amount outstanding

Thet Incorparation’s fmancial asssts mossured ol amcrised cosl compren tnads and other reosivables and cash and
cash equivalents in the statemand of Tnanog! posdon

Subdagan] 15 gl PecogRitnn, ebhl FLLGIE BP0 CATE 0 AMOMDRGE COB Uling T afective Riengal rate methad

s provegaon or wrpasnmaent. {I} l.rﬂl’:lbh-.ll.l-lﬂ
tnerest meome loregn exchasge gaing of e impameet receggmiyed inkangible aveslts ano recogrised ad cosl of acqusition ntangbie assels have a findo e and are camed & cosl léis
mm.mzmﬂmh: e " LI A N A e any scoumsiaied amarsation and any imparment Dees. angble sty are amorised over e weld e of 3

Fhars
impairment of linancial asseds

Impakment of Bnancial asspis is recognised o an expecied orad loss (ECL) basts for the folowing tasels:
. hinancasl sssets maeasured Bl amortasd ol

WWhan debermening wheihe th credd ral of & nancisl osset has increased sgnifcant sinos inlal reccghilnn and
whan astimating ECL. he Incoporabon corsiden reascnable shd supportable mioematon that B relsvant and
avalable without undue cost or effori This includes both quantitaive and gualitaiive information snd analyss based on
T InCorporaton’s hisloncal experence and miamed cnedil assesument and mcludng fomwasd lookong ndomnEbon.

Tho Incoipsoration usos the phecumption had a Snancial seeel & in defaul whon

. he obher pasty is umikely b0 pay bs oedl obligations lo the incorporation i full, withoul recourse 1o e
Incierporalion o achons such o realiing secury [ any is held)

im) Employes benefits

Provision s made for the Inoorpomation’s labidsy for employes benefits arsing from servioes rendered by ermploysss o
e &nd of e FEporing penod. Emgloyes Denedity Mal ane spicied 0 be wholly semied within ohe year have been
Frbskiainid &1 [P Bt epachisd B0 B e wha b leabd ity is sl

Empioyes bensfils capecied 1o be seitied moes than bwelve monifhs afler the end of the reporting pencd fve been
messired ol B presend valoe of the sslemated Ralure cash cutliows 1o be made lor thods benelts. In determinng the
liablity, comssdsration & given io employes wage increases and the probabddy thal ha employee may salisfy wesiing
requingments. Cashiicws afe decounbed usng markes| yéds on nabonal governmend bonds with bermes bo maiuesy that
masch the expetied iming of cashiows. Changes in he measurement of e labiiby are necognised in profi of ke

10
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2 i %y Notes to the Financial Statements
S For the Year Ended 31 May 2021
-'..:- ; : 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

L

i‘.\"_ im} Employes benefits

Empioyee benefits are presenied as cusren! liabdites in e stalemen of inancial position if the Incorporabon doss ol
- have an uncondibonal nght o deler settiemand of The labdity for af lsast 13 months aller e meporting dale Fegandiess

= of The classification of the kability lor measunement pusposes under AASE 119 Cordributions are msde by e
Intcoeporatson b a8 employes supsransuabon fund and oee changed a4 exparisss whon moumed

in)  Adoption of new and revised sccounting standards

The Incorporabion has adopled all of he new and revssd Slandards and inlerprefations Esued by the Ausirahan
|'|I‘.I:I:I.I1'H'ﬂ Sandards Board (RASH) Thmmmwmmm Standards snd lephEiatsnd
effactive lor tha curren! year thal ara relevant B T Incorporaton

2  Critical Accounling Eslimates and Judgmenis

The grecicrs make estmates and ucgemants dunng (e prepanaton of these fnancial slalements regarding Essumplions
aboul cument and lubane rvents aflecting transactions and balances

Thasa sdbmalss and pdgamints ame based on tha besl nfaimabon svalibla al the tims of prepanng the francial
slatements. howdve @8 a03Sonal nfomatan 8 known Hen the acheal resully may differ hom the estimates.,

The sgnificant estmaios and judgemants made have been described et
Ky E¥mated - Tar vialud &f Freb KIMENRT PAopaTy

On 10 Aprl 20 the mesiment propetes held by T incomparation wese indeperadenitly valued By Mangicni Propesty
Valuabiors & Consultency Pty Lid resullng n a faer value norement of $1.87 mion.

An ndependen] vaiuation has not bean camad owl durng te year curment year. Managemen] ahe sabnfed that the carmnng
walis of ifvestmeent property reflects the bnir value st 39 May 2021

SYD E&AN %R.‘I’ANI{HN A ,.
‘;‘ I& . e :‘?ﬁ

o " - : Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated
7 N . AW 14 FEE 43 K5
BTy = e
r ;ﬁ & Notes to the Financial Statements
[ T For the Year Ended 31 May 2021
> E v

e e L8 "

ﬁ . 3 Other operating expendes

- 00

R 5

; Auddaen Fomandatan 5,630 1754
Presentalon and ophy eapenses 35,238 12, 441
Tolephors and inbemal 13,400 18,108
Prinbng and siasonery 8,060 12981
Sgminans and mestings 7.85T 10,164
RoScus Bervices 25017 38,034
Fopasn. and mantenancs 3 B30 31487
Urnsforms and apparsl i, 050 T84
Cormpulsr ooty 8,081 6820
Oiher ndrvidwaly immatenial expenaes 30,481 Al TBO

174,574 187,838

4  Rental property incomse and expenditure

The followang rertal piogerty noome and expendile & recoided withen the stalemenl of prolt and oss and othes
commprefEnsng mooeie

Rental property income 156,773 1T

145

Rental property expendibure

Sieadn lavins (20,3085) (30, 187)

Rates (B, 543) {8.T12)

Agonts lies 168.332) (1,371}
35,180} (48 270)

Rental property profit 131,583 138 LEA

5 Caah and coah equivalenis
Cash at bank - peneral LAER 433 000
Coah &l Bank - Board of Junier Davalopmant - 50 98

813002

S00
484 418

‘Cash on hand

&  Trade and olher Fecoivables
Trade heoevables

23,021 61,540

The Irecce psartaon misdiunes 1P loss allorwands for ade receivables &1 en amounl equadl to the Melime sapeciod credd
H-E%lﬁmiﬂlmﬂﬂmnh year ba 31 May 2021 Rk Baen debsrmired Dy th IRcomorston 1o be
Sndl {30 1

SECTION 09 | FINANCIALS®

»



L ..

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated

AR T4 Tay o4l s

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 May 2021

T Intangible assels

W e

ALCLMulle] AT IR0

Rock Fhing asphcation

AL CUMULBE D BTN

B Financial assets
T dapoaits ab amomaed coal

8 Property, plani and squipmeni
Flant sl eglagsmen
Acturmiaied depheciation
Tednl plasd and eQuipmen

Oz furnihiane B aguipmand
Ascuimipliliod dopddSalnn

Todal office fumiture & eguipment

L sase hold improvoments
Azcumulilod depdesalon

Tosal lansehold mmprove ments

Compation & M aveg equipimeni
Ascumudated depdesation

Total compatiton & fesaving equipment

Loased plari & equipment
Acoumuiaied deprepation

Tesal fenial plank & Bguiprment

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020

202 2020
£ 5
13,420 13,420
[13.420] {13,420)
36250 58,250
[36.250] 138, 250)
36,077 35,741
392 ez
a8 (18032
13,001 17,880
30,088 15, B4R
[12,0487] {10.404)
18,048 _2 a4
17827 L g
[17,254] {11,650)
5173 5 338
06,854 178,312
(138 351) (933,243}
67 501 44 970
418 418
{8.418) (#.418)
103,781 73,832
14

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated
B A TR D B

Motes to the Financial Statements
For thi Yeéar Ended 31 May 2021

10 investment Property

Balsncd 81 béfunning of year
Fair walue adustments

Balance at end of year

2021 dlEh
L] ]
A BT, 000 3 870 000

3,870,000 3870000

Thes carryng valus & desmed o comeclly reflsct the lair value al 31 May 2021 Riefer to Nole 14 for dedsded disclosures

regarding the foir value measurement of inwesisend propesty

11 Trade and ather payables
Trede cradiomnm
Rental bond
GST paryable
Accraals
CHivesr payables

B T10 I8 1T
2T ka4 T Bdd
8,504 7 A0
B0 r.ee
s704 183
18260 13571

All AMaUrts are sRO DR Bnd 1R CaFTNRA] valkied &0e Condidided 10 b B Fedlonatle BEpranmatsn of e value

12 Borowings
CLURRENT
Credd card

13 Cash Flow Informabion

Reconciliation of resull for the year 1o cashilows from operating aclivities

Mt (st )/ senrplus from ordinary acisation dering the yaar
MHan-gash Borag in profl.

- BEENEINDOn

« Tl prodll on disposal of peoperly, planl shid equiprmend
Changes o Dssals and labides

= [ENCESASE oS aase in trede anc oler neoesyables

- (R OB TR o DR RS

= ifcreads N findncial asset

= incrense{docrease | in irade and offer poyabies

- INCTaa & (30 crae ) in provaRadnl
Caghficws from opstabong.

8811 4343
FLF A 2020
] L]
92,086 {70450
2.9TE E3.MN9
- (8,401)
LRS- {38457}
18546 120, B55)
[33E) (4B}
2,680 18,477
§,04F

182,520 __ {52 BAS)
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated
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Notes to the Financial Statements Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 May 2021 For the Year Ended 31 May 2021
14 Fair Walue Measuremenl 18 Additional nformation to e furnished wnder the Chanitable Fundraising Act, 1991

Thi ICONDOMABON MBAaSLNES Fvestment Droperies at tair valie on & neOUMNG bakig

Declaration by President of the Board as resquired by the Chartable Fundralsing Act 18991 [NEW)
The incorporaton does noll subsequently measure any labides ot lar valug on @ recuming basis, or any assets o

abditien & lal valon of & NOR-PCLETING Bass |, Poler Anges, Pressgont of P Board of Surf Life Saving Sydmay, decien ihat in my opnagn
15 Conlingencies X (@)  Ehe sccounts fof e year ended 31 May 2021, gre a rue and s view of all income and sapendtune of Sor
in the opinion of the Board of Direciers, the Incorporation did not have any contingencies at 31 May 2001 (31 May Life Saving Sydney with respect 1o fundraming appes’s. and
- ke y (b}  the Statement of Fnancisl Postion &8 81 31 May 2021, greés a true and R vew of the stale of aftmrs with
R 16 Events after the end of the Reporting Period PRI T e,
- The Brancial reporn wis Busheriued b aoe or 20 July 2021 by B Execulne Commities N (e}  Ehe provaions of the Chartable Fundraking Act 1061 (NSW), the reguiabons under the Acl and the conditans

attached 1o he aulhonty have been compised with, and
Mo mafiers of cacemslances have amien amce ihe end of the Bnancial yeer which signdicanily affecied o may

sgnibcantly afect he cperabons of the Incoeporabon, The resalls of hose opemlions of the sla%e of alas of he
e (4} tha infernal controls esecised by Surf Lile Saving Sydney are appropriate and eSeciive in acoounting fiar &l
incodparalan  future hfencal pears. N o o imcome neceived and appled from any of its Rendralsing appoals.

1T Siatutory infodmation

The reguaced afice and procsal pasce of bussess of the Incotporston 5 :

Surf Lide Saveg Sycney Incorporated — .
16 Murra Musra PI =

Litthe By NSW 2008

Austraia




Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated

Declaration by Members of the Executive Committee

A ptcordante with & resoluben of he comrmuliss of Suif Lide Sawhg Sydney incorpdrated. the mambei of e comemithes
ceclare thal

i) v Erinecind Slalemants @S el cul on pages 3-17 phesant & trus nd fie viirs of The finencsl poston of Surd Lile
Saving Sydney Incorporated B3 a1 31 May 2021 and of B periormance o the yedr ended on Thal dats 0
Seoorancd wih the Jocounting policios descrlsad in Noto 1 1o the financad siatsmants and Bhe requsemants of
T Ausiraian CAonDes and Modior-profits Commizsion Acf 3077 ard e Chantoble Fundrauging Acf 1501 and

il 1 ihe date o TEE SENGTERT, ard Bhe reBEcnable grounds B belbive Thad 5o Life Savang Sydney incorponaied

il b S U0 pay B3 Jebis B and when They tall dus,

This sisiement i Aigned iof and &n Benalf of T oommitles by

| e

Peter Agrew ESM

Dated 20 Juby J02T

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REP(
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IMDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORFPORATED
Repaort on the Audit of the Financial Report

Cipinlon

Wil have audibed the fnancial report of Surf Lite Saving Sydnay iInoorporated (1he Incorporabion ), which
comprises the siajement of financial position as al 31 May 2021, the staterment of profit or loss and
olhae comprehensie income, statement of changes in equity and statemant of cash fows for e year
then ended, and notes 10 the Snancial statements, including a summary of significant pocourni=ng
policiss, and the declartion by moembsrs of e axsoutie oormitisg

In cur opineon the finencial repord of Suf Life Saving Sydmoy incorporabed, has beon preparsd in
pecordanos with Dwigion 80 of ihe Australien Chadtes and MNot-for-profte Commession Acf 2072
including:

a) piving & true and fair view of ihe Company's financial posiion &3 al 31 May 2021 and of its
fnancial performance for the yesr 203 then ended; and

b}  complying with Ausiralian Accounting Standards o tha axiend describad in Nole 1 and Division
0 of the Australian Chanbes and Nol-for-profifs Commession Repuiaton 2013

Basis for Opimon

Wa conductod our audit in sccordance with Ausiralian Apditing Slandarms. Our responsibiliss snder
those standards are furthes described in the Auwdifor’s Responsibifties for fhe Aol of fhe Financial
Repon saction of our repo.

Wa baliewe thal the audi evidencs wa have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provids a basa for
oA i

Emgphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

¥va drene aftention o Mobe 1 o the hnanoinl repor, which descrbes ihe bass of accounbing Tha
finencial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Incorporation’s financial reporting
responsbilites under the Avsiraban Chanbes and Nol-for-profits Commissan Al 2072, As o nesull, (he
firusnddal repor may nal be sufabks fof arother purposs. Dl apifeon & nol modiled i respest el this
mather,

independance

Wa am indeponden ol the Incorpoanaiion in sccordance with tho ethical requements of the Accounbing
Professicnal and Ethical Standards Boards APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountmis
{inchiding Independance Standards) (the Code) thal are relevand 1o our sudit of the financial repart n
Mamirnla. We have also fulfiled our oiher ethical responsibilites in sccordonos with the Code

SECTION 09 | FINANCIALSE
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Oiher Information

The members of the Executive Commilles sre responsible for the other information. Tha obher
indomation comprises ha information incuded in the incorporation’'s annual report for the year anded
31 May 2021 buil does nol inchude the hnancial repon and our audods repor Borson

Cwr opinicn on the finsncial repoi does nod cover the other information and accordingly we do nol
express any form of assurance concluskon hereon.

in connection with our auds of the finencial repon, our responsibility & o ead the olher informaton
and. in doing 30, consider whether the ciher information i materially ncons:sient with e financial
repor or our knowledge oblained in the audit or othensise appears. 1o be materally misstated

i, based on the work we havwe performed, wa conclude that there s a material messtatemant of this
piher information, we ane requined io report that tact. We have nothing bo report in this. regand

Responsibilities of Executive Committee for the Financial Report

The members of the Execulive Commities are respondaibls for (he preparation of ths nancial repot thal
prves a8 true and fair view in BCcoordance with Austrakan Accouning Standards 1o the axbent describad
in Mofe | and the Ausiralisn Chanties and Nol-for-profits Commiasion Acr 2012 The members of the
Exatutive Cofmmitled’s issponsibility aleo nchade such inlémal contfol as the dirschons deliimne s
nocassary o enable tha preparation of fhe financial ropod thal = froe from madenal missialersont,
whisiher dise 10 fraud of arror,

In prepaning the financial repor], Exocutiee Commiilos & responsible for assessing fha Incorporabon’s
ability o confinus &5 & Qoing concan, deciasing, &5 applicable, matiers relaled 1o going concem and
using the going concemn bass of accounting unless managemant either niend o liquidaie (he
Incorporation of 1o coase operations, of hs no realistic allennatve bul 1o do 5o,

The Executive Commities is responsible for oversesing the Incorporation s financial reporting process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audil of the Financial Report

Owir objectves ane lo obisin reasonabis aasurancs aboul whathar the francisl repon s o whole & froe
from matavial misstatomant, whather duo 1o fraud of srnor, and o issoe an auditor's repor thal incudes
out opinaon. Reasonable assurance s @ high level of assurance, but B nol a guarantes hat an audil
conducied in pocomdance with Ausiralian Audiing Siandards will absvays detect o mofedeal misstabemen
when it exists. Msstabormonts can anse from frmed or eror and am consdersd mabenal il ndivicually
of in iha aggregaie, they could reasonably be expecied io nfluence the sconomic decisions of users
laken on the a5 of the Bnancial repod,

As parl of &n sudd In accoidance with he Australian Auditing Standards, we exafciss pralessianal
jedgement and maintain professional sceplicsm theoughoul e audil. We also:

= |denbly and assess lhe risks of material misstatement of the Snancial report, whather dus bo fraud
of Ermod, design and perform audil procadunres responsive o those risks, and obtan audd svidencs
that is sufficlent and appropnate (o provide a basis for our opinion. The nsk of nol detecsng a
mabodial miss|alemaent resulling fom fraud is higher Bhan lor one resulling from arror, 86 froud may
irvoihve collision, forgery, mientional omissions, misrepresaniations, of the override of intemal
control

EY

.
| ANNUGL
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PKF

s Obtain an understanding of intermal control relevant 5 the audit in order 1o design audit procedures
Ehal ane appropriade in he ciicumstances, bul nol for B pufposa of expressing an opinon on e
affpcthaness of the Incorparabion’s interned control
Evaluate the approprislenass. of acoounting policies used and the reascnablensss of socounting
estmates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropitateness of the management's use of the gong concem basis of
scocounting and, based on the sudil svidence obiained, whelher a malenal unceraindy sxdists
relnded b0 events of condilions that moay cost significant doubl on the Incodporalion’s abilty 1o
oonlinue &3 & going concern. If we conclude thal & malerinl encertanty exisis, we Bre regussd o
drovey mttanton in ouw sudior's repor 1o tha related daclosures in the fnancial repart o, il such
disciosunes e inpdeguate, o moddy our opinion. Owr conclusions ae based on e audi
evidence oblained up to the dale of our audior's reporl. However, fulune evenis of condibons may
cauEas the Incorporation 10 coass 1o conlines 42 A going concem

Evaluate he overall presentalion, struclure and condend of the fnancal repor, including e
disclosures, and whather the financial report ropresants the underkying rensactions and envents in
a manner thal achieves fair presentalion

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report (cont'd)

Wi communicate with the mansgement reganding, amang ofher mafers, the planned scope and Eming
of the audit and signdficant awd findings. inciuding any significant defickencies m intemal control tha
wn idndify during our mudd

We also provide tha managemen! wih a stalemen] Bml we have compled wilh felevan etical
requirements regarding Indepandence, and to communicate with them all melationships and other

matiers ihat may teasonably be thoughl o bear on our iIndependence, and where applcable, achion
taken o ehbmnate threats of saleguards apphbod.

K
STARS

SCOTT TOBUTT
FaRTNER

20 Juny 23T
SEYDMNEY ., MEW




"'t \1{1}\"‘~LH

ARI AWARDS or
INCELLENCE

EXCRLLENCE

SECTON[10;- \ (|

AWARDS or
EXCELLEEXCE

155

3 I)Hnlf
B 00 CELLENCE

EAEERLEN

VDS o

.' | i NCEVILE \ )




156

ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

REPORT

| thoroughly enjoy reading our Annual Report and reflecting
on the season that has been. We are an amazing Branch,
complete with inspiring and motivated members that make
us the most aspirational and busiest operational Branch in
the country. | am proud to say | am part of this team.

We all knew early on that this would be a season that would
deliver challenges, tests our resilience and the status quo.
We prepared for the evolving COVID environment and our
preperations continued to change and evolve as required

to ensure our Members and Community not only remained
safe, but so we could go about our business as best we
could. Our plans and solutions may not have been ideal

for everyone involved, however the decisons made were
informed and the most appropriate considering the hand we
were dealt for the 2020/21 Season.

| applaud my fellow Directors and their Standing Commitees
for their tireless and creative thinking to navigate through a
season that continued to throw up onforeseen challenges.
Let us not forget for one moment that we are all volunteers,
dedicating precious personal time saving lives, educating,
training and developing the future members of our
organisation.

Our Strategic Plan created in close collaboration &
partnership with our Clubs and the Board of Management
provided clear guidance on Our Vision, Our Purpose, Our
Values, Our Priorities, Our Activiities and Our Structure. This
Strategic Plan paved the way for our teams to deliver on their
objectves for the 2020/21 Season.

Our administrative operation was a mix of working in the
office and working from home. As | pen this report the staff
are back working from home due to the recent outbreak

of the highly contagious Delta Variant of the COVID virus.
Daily and evening video meetings, and working from home

have became the new norm. Thank you to Mobile Geeks
for ensuring our office continued to operate during these
unusual times.

Early in September 2020, the office was the location for an
episode of the Stan production of ‘Bump’. With minimal
disruption, the office was transformed into a wedding after
party. It was at this point we realised the office was long
overdue for a face lift. Thank you to our local Councils as well
as local, state and federal Government. We were succesful in
our grant applications to fund upgrades to our technology,
internal painting, lighting and furniture. Thank you also
NSW Government Crown Lands for the office & building
maintenance. The majority of the funds and works will be
received and carried out early in the 2021/22 Season.

As a resut of the COVID pandemic our Major Sponsor
Sydney Airport was for the first time in our twenty year
partnership unable to provide financial support. We are
forever grateful for the support they have provided for the
many years we have shared a common interest and hope to
realign our brands again as soon as the COVID pandemic is
behind us.

As one door temporarily closes, a new and extremely exciting
door opens. Commencing the 2021/22 Season we will be
welcoming Betty's Burgers from Retail Zoo as our new Major
Sponsor for Brand & Community Assets. Betty's Burgers will
feature on our fifteen Surf Life Saving Clubs’ Patrol Tents, our
Surf Sports Officials uniforms as well as the Major Sponsor of
our Branch Championships and the Principal Sponsor of our
Awards of Excellence. We are very much looking forward to
working with the energetic team at Betty's Burgers with local
and centralised activations throughout the season as well

as providing opportunities and benefits for our Members.
Watch this space, as we are planning a busy season full of
opportunities with our new Sponsor. Thank you to Matt
Raward, our Partnerships Manager for bringing our

brands together.

It goes without saying that it's always a privilege to
collaborate with such a hardworking, committed and
progressive team dedicated to ‘leading by example’ Thank
you to our Branch President Peter Agnew for your ongoing
support, drive and commitment to allow the Directors and
their teams to achieve their objectives that guarantees the
organisation delivers on it's strategic goals.

I would like to wish our outgoing Directors Paul Farrugia
and Charlie Pavlou all the best. Charlie, your energy &
progressive innovative thinking is inspiring and refreshing.
We do hope you will find time in the future to return to the
Board of Management or a Standing Commmitteee as you
have so much to offer our organisation. Paul your attention
to detail and changes you have made to our Finance
procedures have been nothing less than commendable.
These procedures have simplified our processes and
strengthened our governance, transparency and financial

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY | ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2020/21

security. Paul & Charlie | wish you well in your
new roles, and thank you for the support you
have provided me in the time we have worked
together. Additionally | would like to welcome
Athenia Pascoe as Director of Finance, David
Love as Director of Junior Development and
Doug Hawkins as Director of Member Services
to your new roles. You have all hit the ground
running and will no doublt put your own spin on
these roles.

Finally, and most importantly, thank you to Linda,
Sarah and Karen. Our successes over the past
twelve months would not have been realised
without your support. Simply the best!

ELISSA HANCOCK
Director of Administration

~HOW WE MAKE _:
A DIFFERENCE. £

RESPECT
CARING

‘RESPONSIBILITY

OUR VALUES

Our values are aspirational and guide our directors, officers
and members. We know that a good culture is where the
behaviours match the rhetoric and we strive to incorporate
these values in our day to day operations.
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RESCUES

45,565

PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS
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